
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE  
BARTLESVILLE CITY COUNCIL 

Monday, April 4, 2022 
at 7 p.m. 

 
Mayor Dale Copeland 

918-338-4282 
 

City Hall, Council Chambers 
401 S. Johnstone Avenue 
Bartlesville, OK 74003 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. Call to order the business meeting of the Bartlesville City Council by Mayor Copeland. 
 

2. Roll call and establishment of a quorum. 
 

3. Invocation by Errol Hada, The Lighthouse Outreach Center. 
 

4. Citizens to be heard. 
 

5. City Council Announcements, Commendations, Presentations and Proclamations. 
• Presentation of the 2021 PISCES Exceptional Project plaque to the City of Bartlesville 

by Ms. Tonya White, Marketing and Outreach Manager, Financial Assistance Division 
of the Oklahoma Water Resources Board. 

• Donate Life Month – April 2022  
• Fair Housing Month – April 2022 
• Civitan Month – April 2022 
• World Autism Day - April 2, 2022 and Autism Acceptance Month – April 2022 

 
6. Authorities, Boards, Commissions and Committee Openings  

• One opening on the Park Board 
 

7. Consent Docket 
a. Approval of Minutes 

i. The Regular Meeting Minutes of Monday, March 7, 2022. 
ii. The Special Meeting Minutes of March 21, 2022 and March 28, 2022. 

 
b. Approval of Appointment, Reappointments and Ratifications to Authorities, 

Boards, Commissions and Committees 
i. Reappointment of Ms. Debra Cook and Ms. Louis Reich to additional three-year 

terms on the White Rose Cemetery Board at the recommendation of Mayor 
Copeland. 

ii. Appointment of Ms. Miranda Shelts and Mr. Joe Todd to three-year terms on the 
White Rose Cemetery Board at the recommendation of Mayor Copeland. 

 



 
 
 

c. Approval of Agreements, Contracts, Leases, Memorandums of Understanding, 
and Proposals. 
i. Contract between the City of Bartlesville/Public Library and Creativebug, LLC for a 

one-year subscription to the Creativebug Database for Fiscal Year 2022/2023 for 
on-line video arts and crafts workshops, techniques, patterns, templates and recipes 
for anyone who has a current Library card. 

ii. Contract between the City of Bartlesville/Public Library and Link Media Outdoor for 
billboards for the 2022 Summer Reading Program. 

iii. Contract between the City of Bartlesville/Public Library and ProQuest for annual 
subscription for the database, Newspaper.com-World Collection. 

iv. Amendment to the current agreement between the City of Bartlesville/Public Library 
and Innovative Interfaces for The Carousel Toolkit license in order to display 
carousels of books on the main page of the Library website under development. 

v. Contract between the City of Bartlesville and CEC Corporation for engineering 
services on the M. J. Lee Parking Improvements Project. 

vi. Traffic Signal Maintenance Agreement and Resolution with the Oklahoma 
Department of Transportation for Job Piece Number 23438(10) State Highway 123 
over Caney River. 

vii. Merchant Agreement between the City of Bartlesville/Municipal Airport with Kropp 
Holdings, Inc. to sell merchandise, products or services to authorized holders of the 
RESQ card for first responders and/or the U.S. Government Air Card. 
 

 d. Approval Surveyor’s Certificate and Correction of Plat 
  i. Surveyor’s Certificate and correction of the plat of Cunningham Addition to the City 

of Bartlesville, Washington County, Oklahoma. 
 

e. Adoption of Ordinance 
  i. Amendment to the City of Bartlesville plan adopting revised and restated Oklahoma 

Municipal Retirement fund (OMRF) Master Defined Contribution Retirement Plan. 
 
 f. Receipt of Financials 
  i. Interim Financials for the eight months ending February 28, 2022.  
 

8. Report on the YMCA managed, city-owned swimming pools and athletic fields. 
Presented by Robert Phillips, YMCA Chief Executive Officer. 

 
9. Discuss and take possible action on an agreement with the Osage Nation Gaming 

Enterprise to provide sewer service for property located west of the Bartlesville 
Corporate Limits. Presented by Terry Lauritsen, Director of Water Utilities. 

 
10. Discuss and take possible action on an agreement with the Osage Nation Gaming 

Enterprise for downstream sewer line improvements within the City’s wastewater 
collection system. Presented by Terry Lauritsen, Director of Water Utilities. 

 
11. Discuss and take possible action on an agreement with the Osage Nation Gaming 

Enterprise for tourism support for property located west of the Bartlesville Corporate 
Limits. Presented by Terry Lauritsen, Director of Water Utilities. 

 



 
 
 

12. Discuss and take possible action to adopt an Ordinance amending Chapter 20 of the 
Bartlesville Municipal Code pertaining to water and wastewater rates and fees. 
Presented by Jason Muninger, CFO/City Clerk. 

 
13. Discuss and take possible action to adopt an Ordinance amending Chapter 8 of the 

Bartlesville Municipal Code pertaining to Garbage and Trash rates and fees. Presented 
by Jason Muninger, CFO/City Clerk. 

 
14. New Business.       

 
15. City Manager and Staff Reports.   

 
16. City Council Comments and Inquiries. 

 
17. Adjournment. 

 
The Agenda was received and filed in the Office of the City Clerk and posted in prominent 
public view at City Hall at 5:00 p.m. on Thursday, March 31, 2022. 

   

Jason Muninger    /s/ Elaine Banes 
Jason Muninger, CFO/City Clerk    by Elaine Banes, Deputy City Clerk 
 
 
 
City of Bartlesville Agendas and Packets: https://www.cityofbartlesville.org/city-government/city-council/meeting-agendas/ 
 
Live Streaming: https://www.cityofbartlesville.org/city-government/city-council/webcast/ 
 
Open Meetings Act Compliance (25 O.S. Sec. 301 et seq.): all discussion items are subject to possible action by the City Council. Official action 
can only be taken on items which appear on the agenda. The City Council may adopt, approve, ratify, deny, defer, recommend, amend, strike, or 
continue any agenda item. When more information is needed to act on an item, the City Council may refer the matter to the City Manager, Staff or 
City Attorney, or back to a committee or other recommending body. Under certain circumstance, items are deferred to a specific later date or 
stricken from the agenda entirely. Agenda items requiring a public hearing as required by law will be so noted. The City Council may at their 
discretion change the order of the business agenda items. City of Bartlesville encourages participation from all its citizens. If participation at any 
public meeting is not possible due to a disability, notification to the City Clerk at least one working day prior to the scheduled meeting is 
encouraged to make the necessary accommodations. The City may waive this rule if signing is not the necessary accommodation. 

https://www.cityofbartlesville.org/city-government/city-council/meeting-agendas/
https://www.cityofbartlesville.org/city-government/city-council/webcast/


Official Proclamation

Donate Life Month – April 2022

WHEREAS, one of the most meaningful gifts that a human being can bestow upon another is
the gift of life; and

WHEREAS, approximately 518 Americans received a life-saving or enhancing organ
transplant last year, and

WHEREAS, a new patient is added to the national patient transplant list every 9 minutes, and

WHEREAS, over 108,000 men, women, and children are currently on the national waiting list
for organ transplantation, with more than 600 in the Oklahoma; and

WHEREAS, an average of 17 people died each day last year awaiting an organ transplant that
did not come in time; and

WHEREAS, Oklahoma has a registry system allowing all residents to register their wish to
save lives through organ and tissue donation at
https://www.lifeshareregistry.org/register/ or by calling toll-free 1-888-580-5680
or have a heart put on their driver’s license; and

WHEREAS, the LifeShare Transplant Donor Services of Oklahoma is the nonprofit
organization formed to educate Northeastern Oklahoma residents about donation,
increase the number of registered organ donors and eliminate barriers to donation;
and

WHEREAS, the State supports this organization’s life-saving mission; and

WHEREAS, everyone is a potential organ, eye, and tissue donor,

NOW THEREFORE, the Bartlesville City Council does hereby officially proclaim the month of
April 2022 as “Donate Life Month” to honor all those who have made the decision to donate life,
to focus attention on the extreme need for donation and to encourage all Oklahoma residents to
register their wish to be organ, eye, and tissue donor.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we hereunto set our hands and
caused the Official Seal of the City of Bartlesville,
Oklahoma, to be affixed this 4th day of April, in the year of
our Lord two thousand and twenty-two.

                                                                        
Dale W. Copeland, Mayor

Agenda Item 5.b.

https://www.lifeshareregistry.org/register/




   
   
 
 

Official Proclamation 
 

FFaaiirr  HHoouussiinngg  MMoonntthh  
AApprriill  22002222  

  
  

WHEREAS, April 11, 2022 will mark the 54th anniversary of the U.S. Fair Housing Law, 
Title VIII of the Civil Rights Act of 1968, as amended, which sought to eliminate 
discrimination in housing opportunities and to affirmatively further housing choices for all 
Americans; and  
 
WHEREAS, the ongoing struggle for dignity and housing opportunity for all is not the 
exclusive province of the Federal government; and 
 
WHEREAS, in 1995 the City Council of the City of Bartlesville adopted a Fair Housing 
Ordinance, solidifying the City’s commitment to the spirit of nondiscrimination; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council has further designated the Bartlesville Board of 
Adjustment as the Fair Housing Council and requests that any person or group of 
persons planning activities to promote fair housing to inform the Secretary of the 
Bartlesville Board of Adjustment of said activities; and 
 
WHEREAS, illegal barriers to equal opportunity in housing, no matter how subtle, 
diminish the rights of all. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, in the pursuit of the shared goal and responsibility of providing 
equal housing opportunities for all men and women, I, Dale Copeland, Mayor of the City 
of Bartlesville, Oklahoma, do hereby join in the national celebration by officially 
proclaiming April 2022 as “Fair Housing Month” and encourage all agencies, institutions 
and individuals, public and private in the City of Bartlesville to abide by the letter and 
spirit of the Fair Housing Law. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto set my hand and 
cause the Official Seal of the City of Bartlesville, 
Oklahoma, to be affixed this 4th day of April, in the 
year of our Lord two thousand and twenty two. 
 
 
 
 
___________________________________________ 
Dale Copeland, Mayor  

 
 

Agenda Item 5.c.



 
 

 

 
 

Official Proclamation 
 

Civitan Month 
April 2022 

 
Whereas, Civitan International was founded in 1917 in Birmingham, 
Alabama; and 
 
Whereas, the over 40,000 members in over 1,300 clubs worldwide work 
together to make their communities better places; and 
 
Whereas, Civitan has contributed millions of dollars and volunteer hours to 
help people with developmental disabilities; and 
 
Whereas, Club projects provide citizens with meaningful involvement in their 
communities; and 
 
Whereas, Civitan promotes good citizenship and emphasizes its 
responsibilities; and 
 
Whereas, Civitan is recognized for its support of research and treatment of 
developmental disabilities through its funding of the Civitan International 
Research Center; and 
 
Whereas, the Bartlesville Civitan Club embodies the ideals of Civitan in our 
own community; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, The City Council of the City of Bartlesville, does hereby 
proclaim the month of April 2022 as Civitan Awareness Month in 
Bartlesville, and in so doing, urge all citizens to actively support and take 
pride in the worthwhile efforts of this international service organization and in 
the work of Civitan’s in our community. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we hereunto 
set our hands and caused the Official 
Seal of the City of Bartlesville, Oklahoma, 
to be affixed this 4th day of April, in the 
year of our Lord two thousand and 
twenty-two. 
 
 ________________________________  

Dale Copeland, Mayor 
 

Agenda Item 5.d.



   

   
   

Official Proclamation 
 World Autism Awareness Day - April 2, 2022  

and World Autism Month – April 2022 Proclamation 
 
WHEREAS autism affects an estimated 1 in 44 children and is a complex disorder that 
affects each person differently, resulting in unique strengths and challenges; and  
 
WHEREAS autism can cause challenges with verbal and nonverbal communication, 
social interaction, and repetitive behaviors, and can affect anyone, regardless of age, 
race, ethnicity, gender, or socioeconomic background; and  
 
WHEREAS autism is often accompanied by medical conditions that impact quality of 
life; and  
 
WHEREAS a comprehensive, collaborative approach will help to advance research, 
providing a better understanding of the many forms of autism, while strengthening 
advocacy efforts and ensuring access to services and resources throughout the life 
span; and  
 
WHEREAS early diagnosis and intervention tailored to individual needs can have 
lifelong benefits, easing the transition to adulthood and fostering greater independence; 
and,  
 
WHEREAS each person and family affected by autism should have access to reliable 
information, supports and opportunities to live up to their greatest potential; and,  
 
WHEREAS the City of Bartlesville is honored to take part in the annual observance of 
World Autism Month and World Autism Awareness Day to address the diverse needs of 
individuals and families affected by autism;  

 
NOW, THEREFORE, the Bartlesville City Council does hereby proclaim April 2021 as 
WORLD AUTISM MONTH and April 2, 2022 as WORLD AUTISM AWARENESS DAY 
in the City of Bartlesville to increase understanding and acceptance of people with 
autism spectrum disorder.  

  
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we hereunto set our hands 
and caused the Official Seal of the City of Bartlesville, 
Oklahoma, to be affixed this 4th day of April, in the 
year of our Lord two thousand and twenty-two. 

 
 

  
 
        Dale Copeland, Mayor   
 

Agenda Item 5.e.



 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

THE MINUTES OF THE  
REGULAR MEETING OF THE  

BARTLESVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
Monday, March 7, 2022 

at 7 p.m. 
 

Mayor Dale Copeland 
918-338-4282 

 

City Hall, Council Chambers 
401 S. Johnstone Avenue 
Bartlesville, OK 74003 

 
MINUTES 

(The Notice of Meeting was posted December 15, 2021 
and the Agenda was posted February 3, 2022 at 5:00 p.m.) 

 
Present were Mayor Dale Copeland, Vice Mayor Jim Curd, Jr., Councilmembers Trevor Dorsey, 
Paul Stuart, and Billie Roane. 

 
 City staff present were Tracy Roles, Acting City Manager; Jess Kane, City Attorney; Jason 

Muninger, City Clerk/CFO; Lisa Beeman, Director of Community Development; Terry Lauritsen, 
Director of Water Utilities; Shellie McGill, Director of the Public Library; Kelli Williams, Chief 
Communications Officer; Fire Chief David Toping; Matt McCollough, IT Director; Mike 
Richardson, Airport Director; Captain Troy Newell, Security; and Elaine Banes, Executive 
Assistant.  

 
1. The business meeting of the Bartlesville City Council was called to order at 7:00 p.m. 

by Mayor Copeland. 
 

2. Roll call was held and a quorum established. 
 

3. The Invocation was provided by Pastor Joe Colaw, First Wesleyan Church. 
 

4. Citizens to be heard. 
 

There were no citizens to be heard. 
 

5. City Council Announcements, Commendations and Proclamations. 
• Police Chief Tracy Roles presented Life Saving Awards to Officer Steven Letterman, 

Officer Kenneth Jackson, Officer Patrick Ballard, Officer Shawn Caudle, and Corporal 
Ryan Deshields. 

 
6. Authorities, Boards, Commissions and Committee Openings  

• One opening on the Park Board 
• Two openings on the White Rose Cemetery Board 

 
Mayor Copeland read the openings and encouraged citizens to volunteer on City 
Committees. Applications can be found at www.cityofbartlesville.org or at City Hall in the City 
Manager’s Office. 

 
7. Consent Docket 

a. Approval of Minutes 
i. The Regular Meeting Minutes of Monday, February 7, 2022. 

 

Agenda Item 7.a.i. 

http://www.cityofbartlesville.org/


 
 
 

b. Approval of Appointment, Reappointments and Ratifications to Authorities, 
Boards, Commissions and Committees 
i. Appointment of Mr. Graeme Biggs to fill an unexpired term on the Community 

Center Trust Authority at the recommendation of Mayor Copeland. 
ii. Appointment of Mr. Verlyn Timmons and Mr. Bruce Kinkade to three year terms 

each on the Sanitary Sewer Improvement Oversight Committee at the 
recommendation of Councilmember Dorsey. 

iii. Reappointment of Mr. Gary Reheis, Ms. Adrene Linehan, and Mr. Paul Taylor to 
additional three year terms on the Adams Golf Course Committee at the 
recommendation of Councilmember Dorsey. 

 
c. Approval of Agreements, Contracts, Leases, Memorandums of Understanding, 

and Proposals. 
i. Amendment to Contract No. F-22-041 between the Oklahoma Department of 

Libraries and the City of Bartlesville/Bartlesville Public Library extending the date to 
receive grant funds to August 15, 2022. 

ii. Annual Contract between the City of Bartlesville/Bartlesville Public Library and TK 
Elevator (formally known as Thyssenkrupp Elevator) for annual maintenance of the 
Library’s two elevators. 

iii. Amendment with Tyler Technologies for Utility Bill Software for $134,662.00. 
iv. Engagement Letter for audit services with Arledge and Associates P.C.  
v. Contract with KRS, manager of the Phillips 66 Company proprietary aviation 

customer loyalty program, which will allow customers to earn points based on the 
volume of jet fuel and aviation fuel purchased referred to as the “WingsPoints 
Program”.  

vi. Airport Hangar Lease Agreement between the City of Bartlesville/Bartlesville Airport 
and Bobbi and Brittney Day on a month-to-month basis in the amount of $150 a 
month. 

vii. Professional Service Contract with Ambler Architects for construction administration 
services for the Library Teen Center Addition. 
 

d. Receipt of Land Donation 
  i. Receipt of a donation of 4.76-acres of land located in the SE/4 of Section 8, 

Township 26 North, Range 13 East from J.D. Stotts for Pathfinder Parkway. 
 
 e. Receipt of Financials 
  i. Interim Financials for the seven months ending January 31, 2022.  
 

Mayor Copeland read the consent docket in its entirety. 
  

 Mr. Stuart moved to approve the consent docket, seconded by Vice Mayor Curd. 
 
 Aye:  Ms. Roane, Mr. Stuart, Mr. Dorsey, Vice Mayor Curd, Mayor Copeland 
 Nay:  None 
 Motion: Passed 
  

8. Discuss and take possible action on a Bartlesville Development Authority proposal to 
provide development assistance of $30,430 to Luigi’s Italian Restaurant upon 
completion of their new and expanded facility at 1409 SE Washington Boulevard, 
Bartlesville, Oklahoma. Presented by David Wood, President, Bartlesville Development 
Authority.  
 



 
 
 

Mr. Wood reported that since 2014 when the Bartlesville Development Authority (BDA) 
entered into the retail recruitment arena, Bartlesville has seen much success. The results are 
Silver Lake village, Eastland, Shoppes at Turkey Creek, Bricktown Brewery, Schlotzsky’s, 
Tropical Smoothie and more on the way. While pursuing national brands, it was important 
that Bartlesville’s existing business could also benefit under the same financial terms. New 
incremental sales from an expanding existing business would, under policy, qualify for 
exactly the same incentive as an “outsider”. Luigi’s Italian Restaurant opening in Bartlesville 
in 2005, and when they were researching to acquire the tract adjacent to stride Bank on 
Highway 75, Luigi’s owners reached out to the BDA to see what assistance might be 
available if he were to invest in a new expanded facility. A pro forma was developed and 
discussion ensued. Under policy, one-half of net new increase is available to the expanding 
business, and assuming our standard 10-year horizon, Luigi’s is qualified for $30,430 in 
development assistance upon Certificate of Occupancy. Mr. Wood continued stating the 
BDA only initiates formal discussions with the approval of the inquiring party and due to a 
misunderstanding between BDA and Luigi’s owners, no action and no public disclosure 
happened with their project until after the Certificate of Occupancy rather than before a 
construction commitment was made. While of modest amount, this incentive was factored 
into Luigi’s decision to go forward with a significant investment in Bartlesville, and BDA 
regrets the error. BDA believes it is the right thing to do and recommend awarding the 
incentive in the amount of $30,430. 
 
Vice Mayor Curd stated his appreciation of the process developed to assist businesses in 
our community. He added his appreciation of the owners of Luigi’s for the investment they 
have made in Bartlesville. Mayor Copeland concurred and added his wish for Luigi’s 
continued success. 

 
  Mr. Stuart moved to approve an incentive in the amount of $30,430 be awarded to Luigi’s by 

the Bartlesville Development Authority, seconded by Ms. Roane. 
 
  Aye:  Mr. Dorsey, Vice Mayor Curd, Ms. Roane, Mr. Stuart, Mayor Copeland 
  Nay:  None 
  Motion: Passed 

 
9. Discuss and take possible action to approve a Letter of Support from the City of 

Bartlesville and Bartlesville Fire Department for Immediate Advanced Medics 
operating a Prehospital EMRA and a Standby EMRA, as required per Oklahoma State 
EMS Code 310:641-15-2(i)(i). Presented by Councilmember Billie Roane. 

 
Ms. Roane reported that she met Mr. Anthony during her husband’s stay in the hospital 
where he was her husband’s physical therapist. When he realized the Ms. Roane was a City 
Councilmember, he shared his proposal for an emergency medical response agency and 
that he would appreciate the City’s support. Included in Mr. Anthony’s executive summary 
that Ms. Roane referred to she reported that IAM is not a replacement emergency service for 
the existing ambulance service.  It is considered a non-ambulance paramedic organization 
and is not in completion with, but complimentary to the ambulance service. IAM offers 
patient treatment and education. Community para-medicine in Oklahoma is a developing 
field designed to treat patients at home when necessary to avoid emergency overcrowding at 
the hospital, unnecessary readmissions or possible contamination of emergency facilities at 
the hospital. IAM will carry all the same medicines, equipment and each employee will 
receive all of the training like an EMS service, which is a State requirement of Oklahoma. 
IAM is required and will have a consulting physician on staff, and each therapist, nurse, 
medic, will have advanced certification. Although emergency medical response agencies can 
be found in other states, IAM will be the only one in Oklahoma at this time. IAM will be 
beneficial to citizens who have been released from the hospital but do not have home health 



 
 
 

immediately, or they can fill in with services until a patient can get in to see their doctor. Mr. 
Anthony met with the Bartlesville Ambulance Commission, with Ms. Roane, City Manager 
Bailey, Fire Chief Topping, and Mr. Dan Dalton, owner of the Bartlesville Ambulance Service. 
The Ambulance Commission voted in favor of recommending approval of the Letter of 
Support to the City Council. Included in the staff report are support letters provided by 
Bartlesville’s emergency officials. 

 
  Ms. Roane moved to approve the required Letter of Support, seconded by Vice Mayor Curd. 
 
 Vice Mayor Curd stated his appreciation to Ms. Roane and Mr. Anthony for bringing this 

service to our community. Ms. Roane stated that Mr. Anthony has a good reputation in our 
community to which Mayor Copeland concurred. Ms. Roane added that Mr. Anthony will be 
making reports to the Bartlesville Fire Chief and the local EMS periodically on this service. 

 
  Aye:  Vice Mayor Curd, Ms. Roane, Mr. Stuart, Mr. Dorsey, Mayor Copeland 
  Nay:  None 
  Motion: Passed 

 
10. Discuss and take possible action to award a contract for the completion of a 

conference center feasibility study to Hunden Strategic Partners in an amount not to 
exceed $48,800.  Presented by Lisa Beeman, Director, Community Development. 

 
Ms. Beeman reported that on December 6, 2021 the City Council authorized staff to issue a 
Request for Proposal (RFP) for a conference center feasibility study and approved a budget 
resolution to fund the study. The RFP was issued on January 10, 022 with six proposals 
received. The proposals were reviewed, rated and ranked by a review committee comprised 
of Vice Mayor Jim Curd, City Manager, Mike Bailey Visit Bartlesville Director Maria Gus, 
Community Center Development Director Val Callaghan, City Engineer Micah Siemers, Chief 
Financial Officer and City Clerk, Jason Muninger, and herself. The rating and ranking was 
upon predetermined criteria set forth in the RFP, with interviews held on March 1, 022 for the 
top three respondents: Johnson Consulting (Chicago, IL), CSL International(Minneapolis, 
MN), and Hunden Strategic Partners (Chicago, IL). After reviewing all proposals and the 
interviews, the review committee recommends award of a contract to Hunden Strategic 
Partners for the completion of a conference feasibility study as set forth in the RFP at a cost 
not to exceed $48,800. If approved by the City Council, staff will proceed to execute a 
contract with Hunden Strategic Partners and begin the study. The review committee will 
oversee the completion of the feasibility study and bring the completed study to the City 
Council for acceptance. 

 
Discussion ensued covering how if the study determines there is a conference center need, 
then Hunden will bring in a design firm who will look at existing buildings to see if they are 
structurally competent to become a conference center; how Hunden would assist in looking 
at options for a center or if conference center needs can be met with other options; and how 
Hunden has a good reputation in the business and would provide an honest service to 
Bartlesville. Mayor Copeland stated the need for a specialist in this field in order to allow the 
City to make the best possible decision. 

 
  Vice Mayor Curd moved to approve to award the contract for completion of a conference 

center feasibility study to Hunden Strategic Partners in an amount not to exceed $48,800, 
seconded by Mr. Stuart. 

 
  Aye:  Ms. Roane, Mr. Stuart, Mr. Dorsey, Vice Mayor Curd, Mayor Copeland 
  Nay:  None 
   Motion:  Passed 



 
 
 

 
Ms. Beeman stated that the Letter of Intent with First Christian Church may need to be 
extended in order to allow the time needed by Hunden to complete their study. 

 
11. Discuss and take possible action on a proposal from Adam Pratt of the Lake Hudson 

Trail Building Group to create a mountain bike trail at Hudson Lake, a city-owned lake 
located northwest of Bartlesville as recommended by the Park Board. Presented by 
Lisa Beeman, Director, Community Development. 

 
Ms. Beeman reported that at its regular meeting on February 17, 2022, the Park Board 
received a proposal from Adam Pratt, representing a group of people within the community 
who are interested in building a mountain bike trail at Hudson Lake. The idea for system of 
mountain bike trails at this city-owned park facility was initially discussed in 2018 when 
another group expressed similar interest and went so far as to develop a master plan for an 
extensive trail system at Hudson Lake which totaled 14.43 miles. At that time, construction 
was estimated at a little over $500,000. A staff suggested public-private partnership to 
construct this trail system through the use of grant funding did not go forward at that time 
due to lack of matching funding from the private sector. Ms. Beeman provided history of 
Hudson Lake concluding that it is an underutilized park facility with many potential 
opportunities to enhance the public’s recreational use as well as to attract tourism through 
event offerings if thoughtfully developed.  
 
Ms. Beeman continued reporting that Mr. Pratt and others of like mind bought forward 
interest in the incremental construction of a mountain bike trail system using volunteer labor 
and private funding with assistance from the City where appropriate. The trail would be a 
natural hard packed dirt trail with minimal tree removal that would be a single track, 18 to 36 
inches in width, and suitable also for hikers and trail runners. The trail, built to International 
Mountain Bike Association Standards, would create a corridor that is 10 to 15 feet high and 4 
to 8 feet wide, paying attention to sustainability, slope, drainage, and preventing erosion. 
Phase I of the trail would start at the lake’s east hilltop parking lot, and traverse north up the 
east shoreline as shown here which would provide around trip trail of 1.2 miles. Construction 
of Phase I would begin as soon as possible with the goal to be completed in less that two 
years. Details on the construction of Phase I would be worked out between the group and 
Bobby Robinson, Park Superintendent, with Park Board involvement as needed. Future 
phases of approximately 2 to 5 miles would access areas further north or on the west shore 
of the lake. The full proposal offers the volunteer construction and maintenance of the 
proposed trail. Similar proposals and projects have been successful, ie. Bartlesville Disc Golf 
Association for the Shawnee trail Disc Golf Course and the Bark Park Buddies for cooper 
Dog Park. If the volunteer group is unable to maintain the trail after built, the trail will revert 
back to its natural state unless another entity takes over. The local group will work under the 
umbrella of the Oklahoma EarthBike Fellowship, the Oklahoma Chapter of the International 
Mountain Bike association, which has provided a liability insurance policy naming the City of 
Bartlesville as an insured. They have also expressed an interest n working with and learning 
from other volunteer groups who lead the efforts in developing the trails in other locations.  
 
Mr. Pratt provided additional information regarding the proposed six phases for the trail. He 
added that the Mountain Bike Association has availability to grants that will assist with 
expenses in development. Vice Mayor Curd stated what a great idea the trail is and other 
cities with trails are well utilized. Mr. Pratt stated that the first phase will take a few months, 
possibly completed by the end of summer or fall 2022.  
 

  Vice Mayor Curd moved to approve the proposal to create a mountain bike trail at Lake 
Hudson as presented, seconded by Ms. Roane. 

 



 
 
 
 Mayor Copeland added that it is important to note that the City is supporting the proposal 

only, with no City funding extended. 
 
  Aye:  Mr. Stuart, Mr. Dorsey, Vice Mayor Curd, Ms. Roane, Mayor Copeland 
  Nay:  None 
   Motion:  Passed 

 
12. New Business.       

 
There is no new business to report. 
 

13. City Manager and Staff Reports.   
 

There were no reports at this time. 
 

14. City Council Comments and Inquiries. 
 

Mr. Stuart inquired if the body cam footage from the life-saving situations is leveraged for 
training. Chief Roles stated that there is a two-week in-service training for new officers on 
overdoses, and the experiences such as presented this evening are used for training. 
 
Vice Mayor Curd stated his appreciation for the wonderful support of his fellow City 
Councilors for the programs used by David Wood and the Bartlesville Development 
Authority. Mayor Copeland concurred adding that other cities are in contact with him about 
these successful programs. 
 
Ms. Roane stated how impressed she is with how citizens of Bartlesville come together to 
make positive things happen in the community. For example, the mountain bike trail and the 
Run the Ville event held recently to raise money for Mary Martha. She added a big thank you 
to all of the citizens of Bartlesville who work together and contribute to make Bartlesville a 
great place to live. 
 
Mayor Copeland noted that everything on the agenda provided positive aspects for our 
community, and how these things are what makes Bartlesville the city and community 
inviting to live here.  
 
He added that a freezing weather event is predicted for Thursday night and asked everyone 
to watch out for each other. Also, to be careful of heaters and how they are used in order to 
prevent fires. 
 
Ms. Roane mentioned that a public comment meetings will be held on March 28 and March 
29 regarding the City’s Strategic Plan. Mayor Copeland explained that this Plan will be for 
developing city organizational goals and how to reach them.  

 
15. There being no further business to address, Mayor Copeland adjourned the meeting at 

8:11 p.m. 
 
                                                                
Dale W. Copeland, Mayor 

                                                                 
 Jason Muninger, CFO/City Clerk 



 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
MINUTES OF  

SPECIAL “WORKSHOP” MEETING  
OF THE BARTLESVILLE CITY COUNCIL 

 
Monday, March 21, 2022 

7:00 p.m.  
 

Mayor Dale Copeland 
918-338-4282 

 

City Hall, 1st Floor Conference Room 
401 S. Johnstone Avenue 
Bartlesville, OK 74003 

 
MINUTES 

(The Notice of Meeting and the Agenda was posted Thursday, March 17, 2022 at 5:00 p.m.) 
 

Present were Mayor Dale Copeland, Vice Mayor Jim Curd, Jr., Councilmembers Trevor Dorsey, 
Paul Stuart and Billie Roane. 

 
 City staff present were Mike Bailey, City Manager; Jess Kane, City Attorney; Jason Muninger, 

CFO/City Clerk; Lisa Beeman, Director of Community Development; Terry Lauritsen, Director of 
Water Utilities; Keith Henry, Director of Public Works; Greg Collins, Assistant Community 
Development Director; Kelli Williams, Chief Communications Officer; Captain Jay Hastings, 
Security; and Elaine Banes, Executive Assistant.  

 
1. The business meeting of the Bartlesville City Council was called to order a 7:00 p.m. 

by Mayor Copeland. 
 

2. Roll call was held and a quorum established. 
 

3. The Invocation was provided by Ms. Roane. 
 

4. Citizens to be heard. 
 

Jason Ramsey asked that sidewalks be repaired and completed throughout town, as well as 
down Highway 75 for people who do not own a car or who may be disabled. He also 
addressed flood zone areas in neighborhoods northwest of downtown where he resides. 
 
Jim King was in attendance to listen to the sidewalk proposal, and to inquire about bicycle 
and scooter laws regarding riding on the sidewalk. 
 
Mr. Bailey explained that per the Oklahoma Open Meeting, responses to questions and 
inquiries brought forward in the citizens to be heard portion of the meeting were not allowed. 
He invited Mr. Ramsey and Mr. King to stay so that their concerns could be discussed with 
staff after the meeting adjourned. 

 
5. Presentation and discussion of City of Bartlesville Sidewalk Regulations. Presented 

by Greg Collins, Assistant Director of Community Development. 
 

Mr. Collins reported that City staff has researched and drafted a proposed amendment to 
the municipal code providing clarification on the process by which landowners and 
developers are responsible for construction of sidewalk during the land subdivision and 
building permit process.  The proposed municipal code provisions are based on a City of 
Tulsa model that was enacted in 2013.  The proposed code clarifies that sidewalk 
construction is required for properties whenever there is  (a) a subdivision of land, or (b) 

Agenda Item 7.a.ii.



 
 
 

development for which a building permit and a certificate of occupancy or certificate of 
compliance are required. The proposed code allows landowners to pay a fee in lieu of 
sidewalk construction, for those properties that are not in “critical sidewalk areas.”  For 
those properties in “critical sidewalk areas,” the land owner /developer would be required to 
install sidewalk, and would not be eligible for the fee-in-lieu option, unless they qualified for 
a deferment under specific circumstances, granted by the Community Development 
Director.  “Critical sidewalk areas” are defined as (1) properties abutting or connecting to 
an existing sidewalk; (2) properties abutting arterial or collector streets; or (3) new 
subdivisions or replats of existing subdivisions. A landowner could appeal the Community 
Development Director’s denial of a deferment / fee-in-lieu application to the Streets and 
Traffic Committee. 
 
City staff is also considering drafting and implementing a policy for a cost-sharing program 
whereby landowners not falling within the categories discussed above may voluntarily enter 
into an agreement with the City to split the costs of sidewalk construction to fill gaps in the 
sidewalk network.  One example of such a program, in Stephenville, Texas.  This program 
would not be mandated by ordinance, but rather, would be implemented by policy and 
funded by City Council through the budget process.  
 
Discussion covered how sidewalk maintenance was the responsibility of the property 
owners whose property abuts the sidewalk; a map of all sidewalks is underway in order to 
find gaps and develop connectivity throughout town; highway sidewalk plans is under the 
authority of the State; how the Mayor would like to see sidewalk repairs by property owners 
less difficult by minimizing the permit process and cost required to make repairs; how the 
permit and fees in place allow for repairs to meet safety guidelines/bonding, and to cover 
the cost of staff processing and inspections. Mr. Bailey encouraged the Council to forward 
their and their constituent’s concerns and questions to staff for their consideration when 
planning and preparing this policy. 

 
6. Presentation and discussion on the performance of the Automated Water Meter 

System. Presented by Terry Lauritsen, Director of Water Utilities. 
 

Mr. Lauritsen reported that in 2013, the City of Bartlesville installed an automated meter 
infrastructure (AMI) system for the water meters. This system replaced all the existing 
manually read meters with meters that automatically read and reported data, at 
predetermined intervals, to the City. At the time of the conversion, the projected benefits of 
the AMI system included; quicker response to customer inquiries (questions could be 
answered at the time of the call instead of sending a technician out to the property to 
investigate, report back to City staff and then City staff would call the customer back); 
proactive leak detection; and reassignment of 3 of the 4 meter readers to vacant positions 
within the water department. The City contracted with Mueller for this AMI conversion. 
Mueller was the only bidder that met all the specifications for the project, which included the 
following: Guaranteed 99% meter reading success; Fixed base type of system to 
automatically report data to the City without a drive by system to transmit data; Two-way 
communication with the meter to allow for updates to be pushed out to the system as well 
as the ability to capture an on-demand read;  Remote meter shut off;  Ability to set leak 
detection through the system software with notifications via email or text; Customer portal 
with real time consumption comparisons, high and low flow leak detection notification via 
email and weather/precipitation history; and  20 year warranty, with the first 10 years being 
a full warranty and years 11-20 prorated. The cost of the Mueller system was 
$3,817,093.67, and the install was complete in December 2013. The City is now at the 10-
year mark with this system. 
 



 
 
 

Continuing, using a PowerPoint, Mr. Lauritsen reported that the customer portal was not as 
presented by Mueller. It was sold with integration with the E-care payment portal which was 
not provided as presented; leak detection notifications were unreliable; required customer to 
manually calculate usage to match monthly bill; and was discontinued by Mueller in August 
2021. Continuing the customer portal would have to be through a 3rd party software 
company at approximately $0,000 increase in costs per year. Mueller guaranteed a 99 % 
meter reading success with a 10% failure rate over a 10 year period. To-date, the City has 
experienced a 98% failure rate and has replaced components on 16,086 out of 16,403 
meters installed in 2013. City staff has replaced 18,925 nodes which were all fully 
warrantied. There are large delays in receiving warranty parts, and the City is now entering 
into the pro-rated portion of the warranty. Between 2023-2028, it is anticipated the system 
will cost an additional $300,000 per year (the pro-rated cost of each component is set by 
Mueller each year).  
 
In 2019 Mueller approached the City about upgrading the AMI system to their V4 system 
from the existing V3 system. It was presented that the upgrade would include repeaters and 
collectors; the V4 system would fully back compatible with the V3 meters; and in July 2020 
the City budgeted $350,000 for this potential upgrade. Mr. Lauritsen reported that the V4 
system is not backward compatible as presented by Mueller. The City would have to pay for 
any V4 node, even if the V3 failed, and due to Mueller not yet addressing contract 
comments sent to them in early September 2021, contract negotiations have stalled. 
 
Discussion covered options presented by Mr. Lauritsen as follows: Stay with Mueller, pay 
$350,000 for the V4 upgrade with addition $300,000 for component replacements; Go with 
another AMI system, replace system incrementally as nodes fail (pay as you go type 
approach) with an estimated cost of $1.5MM per year; Go with another AMI system and 
replace the entire system through a contract of $7.5MM; or abandon AMI and go back to 
manual meter reads, estimated cost $250,000 with additional quotes needed for data 
recording software. Additional discussion covered the disappointing Mueller system; how 
Mr. Stuart’s suggestion of possibly using a customer’s WiFi to connect meters as a backup 
may not be reliable; and how the City has a two to three year window to research and 
decide on how to proceed. Mr. Lauritsen stated that he would be providing a performance 
summary at the next regular City Council meeting. 

 
7. Presentation and discussion of water, wastewater, and sanitation cost of services 

and rates design. Presented by Jason Muninger, CFO/City Clerk. 
 

Mr. Muninger reported that in March of 2021, the City engaged with NewGen Strategies and 
Solutions for a comprehensive cost of service and rate design for utilities. While year one of 
the plan was adopted and went into effect for FY 2021-2022, the remaining 4 years are still 
to be determined. Using a PowerPoint, Mr. Muninger provided information on Water and 
Wastewater Rates reporting on significant assumptions of inflationary factors and 
volumetric assumptions; project costs; and utility rates scenarios. He added that another 
ordinance will be necessary to implement future phases of the new proposed water rate 
plan; consideration must be taken into account for AMI options as set out by Mr. Lauritsen 
in the previous item; and all scenarios will continue implementation of inclining block rate 
structure and capital improvement fees. Mr. Muninger provided the initial proposed five year 
rate plan; charts with the AMI funding options; and a summary of cost changes with the 
impact to customers. Included in the report was Solid Waste rate increases where Mr. 
Muninger again utilized the same inflation factors and capital projects. Solid Waste capital 
projects are not infrastructure driven, but equipment driven and based on needs for the 
remaining 4 fiscal years. He provided charts showing the impact of increases for residential 
service, additional cart collection, and commercial cart and roll-off services. 

  



 
 
 

 Discussion covered the pros and cons of spacing the increases out instead of implementing 
all on July 1; explanation of how increases are to begin on the first day of the fiscal year; 
how customers are steadily increasing the number of polycarts per household; and how the 
proposed increases are generally the same as what was proposed last year. Mr. Muninger 
stated that any Council input will be appreciated as it comes time to start the Budget 
process for FY 2022-2023 very soon. 

 
 Prior to adjourning the meeting, Mr. Bailey reminded the Council that Strategic Plan Kick-off 

meetings will begin Monday, March 28 through Tuesday, March 29. The public meetings will 
be held at the Bartlesville Community Center at 7 p.m. on Monday, and at 2:30 p.m. on 
Tuesday. The City Council Kick-off meeting will be at 1 p.m. Monday at City Hall. Employee 
meetings will be held Tuesday morning. 

 
8. There being no further business to discuss, Mayor Copeland adjourned the meeting 

at 9:03 p.m. 
 

 
 
 

                                                          
         Dale W. Copeland, Mayor 
 
 
 
                                                    
Jason Muninger, CFO/City Clerk 
 

 



Agenda Item 7.a.ii.

























7.b.i.





7.b.i. 





7.b.ii.







7.b.ii.







7.c.i.



































7.c.ii.







Agenda Item 7.c.iii.



















7.c.iv.















 
 

 

 

Agenda Item ___  
April 4, 2022 

Prepared by Shelley Charles 
Engineering  

 

   

I. SUBJECT AND ATTACHMENTS 

A. SUBJECT 

Discuss and take possible action to execute a Contract with CEC Corporation for 
engineering services on the M. J. Lee Parking Improvements Project. 
 

B. ATTACHMENTS 

CEC Corporation Contract  
 
II. PROJECT BUDGET, DESCRIPTION, STAFF COMMENTS AND ANALYSIS  

A. PROJECT BUDGET AND DESCRIPTION 

This project will utilize Capital Improvement Sales Tax Funds, with a total 
allocation of $350,000.00.  Funding was approved as part of the FY 21-22 Capital 
Budget.   

The project will consist of constructing two new parking lots at Lee Lake and 
Cooper Dog Park which will replace the existing gravel lots, installing a new 
connection road between the Lee Lake Parking Lot, Cooper Dog Park, and Daniels 
Fields, removing the westernmost and easternmost drive approaches onto Adams 
Blvd, and constructing a new 75 yd x 120 yd soccer field along the east of the 
existing fields.   
 

B. STAFF COMMENTS AND ANALYSIS 

Staff has reached out to CEC Corporation and negotiated a contract to complete 
design work and prepare construction bid documents for a planned advertisement 
date of Mid-July.   The total cost of CEC’s proposed contract is $23,600.00.    

The City of Bartlesville has contracted with CEC Corporation on multiple 
successful projects in the past 10 years.  They have the expertise and available 
staffing resources to complete the design in accordance with our local and state 
standards  
 

III. RECOMMENDED ACTION 

Staff recommends approval of the contract with CEC Corporation for engineering 
services on the M. J. Lee Parking Improvements Project. 

 
 

 ____________________________________________                ________________ 
Council Member or Staff Member    Date 

7.c.v.



 

 
 

 
ENGINEERING CONTRACT FEE PROPOSAL – REV1  

 
FOR 
 

CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 

BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA  

 

 

M.J. LEE LAKE PARKING IMPROVEMENTS 

 

BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA  

MARCH 30,  2022 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CEC Corporat ion  

4617 Eas t  91 s t  St reet  South  

Tulsa,  OK 74137 

Phone:  918.663.9401 |  Fax:  918.663.9404 

www.connectcec.com 

 

 
 

 



 

 
M.J. Lee Lake Parking Improvements – REV1 

Bartlesville, Oklahoma 
03/30/2022 
Page 2 of 6 

 
 

GENERAL SCOPE OF SERVICES  

 
CEC Corporation (hereinafter referred to as CEC) proposes to provide professional services as described 
herein to the City of Bartlesville (hereinafter referred to as CLIENT).  The following is our understanding 
of the project and scope of our recommended design services associated with the proposed M.J. Lee Lake 
Parking Improvements. The project consists of providing Construction Documents for the parking lot and 
soccer field improvements located at the Lee Lake Recreational Area in Bartlesville, Oklahoma. The 
proposed services are Civil consulting engineering. 

 

 
Images provided by client 

 
Our basic understanding of the project is as follows: 

• The proposed project will involve the removal of the westernmost and easternmost driveways from 
Adams Boulevard. These areas will be graded to match adjacent slopes. 

• There will be two (2) proposed parking lots with curb and gutter. The southernmost parking lot will 
have approximately 100 stalls and the northernmost lot will have 28 stalls. 

• The proposed parking lots will be lighted. Lighting design to be provided by PSO.  

• The existing driveway running east-west on the west side of the 100-stall lot will be straightened 
and made perpendicular to the existing drive running north-south. 



 

 
M.J. Lee Lake Parking Improvements – REV1 

Bartlesville, Oklahoma 
03/30/2022 
Page 3 of 6 

 
 

• There will be a new road connecting the 28-stall lot to the existing lot located northwest of the 
project site. 

• The proposed 75 yd x 120 yd soccer field area will be graded so that there is a high point in the 
middle and 1.5% slopes out. 

• Earthwork within the project site will have balanced cut/fill. 

• Stormwater detention will not be required for this project. 

• CEC was not provided a geotechnical report for this site. The CLIENT will provide pavement 
section(s) for CEC to use. 
 

Our proposed Scope of Work is as follows: 
 
CD TASK – CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS PHASE  
 

• Participate in up to three (3) team meetings with the CLIENT and provide necessary coordination 
with all team members.  

• Code research as applicable to project and authority having jurisdiction (AHJ)  

• Assist with general site layout analysis (turning movements, parking requirements).  Refine paving 
and parking arrangement on the site.  

• Coordinate lighting layout with PSO. 

• Provide typical Civil Engineering Construction Document services.  

• Design typical plan sheets will include: 
o Existing Site Plan – Display existing site features according to the survey provided for the 

site. 
o Demolition Plan – Display the areas and items to be removed for the proposed 

improvements. 
o Site Plan – Provide full dimensions of the site. 

 Dimensions shall be tied to existing buildings, back of curbs, and other features. 
 Show proposed lighting in parking lots. 

o Grading & Drainage Plan – Fine grade the entire site.  
 Spot elevations will be shown to display the top of curb, necessary pavement 

elevations, and drainage patterns. 
o Erosion Control Plan – Create an erosion control plan for the site to meet ODEQ and City 

requirements.   
 Prepare NOI permit application to be submitted to ODEQ by the contractor 
 Generate a SWPPP document to remain on-site during construction. 

o Details – Provide details for the project including paving, curb, striping, and erosion control 
measures. 

• Provide original Construction Documents (Drawings and Specifications) with engineer’s cost 
estimate at CLIENT-directed interim submittals (e.g. 60% and 90% completion) 

• Provide signed and sealed Construction Documents in PDF format 
 
BIDDING PHASE 
 

• Attend Pre-Bid Conference 

• Prepare any required addenda 
 
 



 

 
M.J. Lee Lake Parking Improvements – REV1 

Bartlesville, Oklahoma 
03/30/2022 
Page 4 of 6 

 
 

 
 
ITEMS EXCLUDED FROM  THE SCOPE OF WORK 
 

• Topographic, property or construction staking survey services (if needed, this service can be 
added based on the hourly rates submitted with this proposal) an AutoCAD file of the existing 
survey will be provided to CEC 

• Lighting design (lighting to be provided by PSO) 

• Geotechnical investigation/pavement recommendations 

• Landscape/irrigation design 

• Flood study, establishing a FEMA base flood elevation, or finish floor flood elevation certificate 

• Re-zoning, PUD, plat revisions, or attending public meetings  

• Property research, easement preparation, or surveyor exhibits 

• Public roadway improvements and/or traffic study 

• Underground storm sewer drainage system and/or underground storm water detention 

• Storm water detention pond/facility and/or drainage report 

• Public utility (water, sanitary sewer, storm sewer) improvements or modifications 

• Obtaining any regulatory permits or payment of any permit fees 

• Attendance at Contractor’s periodic construction progress meetings 

• On-site material testing and/or construction inspection 

• Review of Contractor’s monthly payment applications 

• Record Drawing or As-Built Drawing production 

• Site observations during or after Contractor’s one (1) year warranty period 

• Review of shop and erection drawings of material used in construction ways and means such as 
formwork, shoring and bracing by Contractor 

• Construction administration services of any kind including, but not limited to, value engineering, 

bidding services, submittal review, RFI response, construction site visits, or as-built drawings 

 
PROJECT SCHEDULE  
  
Following receipt of our Notice to Proceed, it is expected that CEC personnel can begin working on the 
project within one (1) week. As long as reasonable time is allowed between Notice to Proceed and the first 
deadline, it is expected that CEC can meet the following schedule provided by the CLIENT: 

• May 22nd – 85% construction documents 

• June 6th – 99% construction documents (plans and specifications) 

• June 13th – 100% signed and sealed constructions documents (plans and specifications) 
 
ADDITIONAL SERVICES  
  
If there should be a change in project scope that leads to additional work or additional services are 
requested by CLIENT, we will negotiate a fee to provide the changes or additional services prior to 
commencing work. 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
M.J. Lee Lake Parking Improvements – REV1 

Bartlesville, Oklahoma 
03/30/2022 
Page 5 of 6 

 
 

 
 
REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES  
  
The costs for project related reimbursable expenses listed below will be billed at direct cost and only with 
prior written approval of CLIENT. 

• Fees paid for securing jurisdiction approval or permitting/application services 

• Reproduction expenses 

• Mailing expenses 
 
PROPOSED ENGINEERING CONTRACT FEE SUMMARY  

 

TOTAL Proposed Engineering Fee $ 23,600.00 
 
We sincerely appreciate the opportunity to submit this engineering contract fee proposal. In lieu of 
subsequent contract documents, this document in its entirety, including the following Terms and Conditions 
page, shall govern as a contract between the signing parties. A returned signed copy of this proposal will 
be considered a ‘notice-to-proceed’ and will be a legally binding document.  If the terms are agreeable, 
please sign and return a scanned copy/hard copy to me via email or at the address listed on the cover page.  
If you have any questions or need additional information, please call Andy Blankenship at 918.900.6255. 
  
Submitted for approval by:                               Accepted by: 
  
  
  
________________________________     By: __________________________ 
Andy Blankenship, P.E.  
CEC Corporation          Print:   __________________________         
Civil Department Manager 
Date:  ________________________           Date:  __________________________        
  
                                                                     Title: __________________________    
      
                                                                      Address:  __________________________ 
  
                                                                     Phone:   __________________________ 
 
Notes:  
1. The fee shall be invoiced by CEC on a progressive basis either monthly or in accordance with formal design review submissions and monthly 

construction progress as directed by CLIENT.   
2. The fee presented is based on current hourly rates and is valid if contracted within 90 days from the date listed on the cover sheet.   
3. CEC reserves the right to revisit the proposal scope and fee should the project be placed on hold for more than 90 days. 
 

CD TASK – Construction Documents Phase ( Includes meetings)  

• Civil Engineering Fee $ 22,800.00 

Bidding Phase  

•  Civil Engineering Fee $       800.00 

March 30, 2022



 

 
M.J. Lee Lake Parking Improvements – REV1 

Bartlesville, Oklahoma 
03/30/2022 
Page 6 of 6 

 

 

STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
These Standard Terms and Conditions, together with the attached proposal, make up the Agreement between the named Client and CEC Corporation (CEC). Before 
countersigning the Agreement or verbally authorizing work, be sure you read and understand its contents, which deal with the allocation of risks and duties between the 
Client and CEC.  
1. Scope.  The scope of work for the Engineering Services to be provided is specifically set forth in the attached proposal, submitted to Client by CEC.  If Client requests a change in the 
scope of the Services to be provided, CEC reserves the right to revise delivery schedules and make an equitable adjustment to the price.  Client acknowledges and agrees that CEC is 
providing the Services only and is not providing or participating in the provision of any product(s).  CEC will not be obligated to provide any services which are (a) outside of the scope 
defined in the applicable documentation; (b) outside its area of expertise; or (c) in violation of any applicable laws, codes or regulations. 
2. Standard of Care. CEC will perform the services limited to and in accordance with the skill and care ordinarily used by qualified professionals performing the same 
type of services at the same time under similar conditions in the same or similar locality. No other standards or warranties, expressed or implied apply. The Client will 
notify CEC in writing of any deficiencies in the services within 15 days of their discovery but not later than 120 days after substantial completion of the services. The 
Client will give CEC a reasonable opportunity to correct these deficiencies.  
3. Client’s Responsibilities. Client will provide permits, licenses, approvals and consents necessary for performance of the services, except those maintained by CEC for 
its ordinary conduct of business. Client will provide CEC with all reasonably available documents that are related to the services, including information related to 
hazardous materials or other environmental and geotechnical conditions at the site. Before CEC performs any subsurface activities, the Client will provide all available 
information concerning underground services, conduits, pipes, tanks, other facilities and obstructions at the site. CEC will rely on the documents and information provided 
by the Client. The Client grants CEC and its sub-consultant(s) permission to enter the site to perform the services. If the site is owned by others, the Client represents and 
warrants that the owner has granted permission for CEC to enter the site and perform the services. Client will provide CEC with written verification of site access 
permission upon request.  
4. Payment.  Client will compensate CEC for the services at its standard rates, and reimburse its expenses. CEC will submit periodic invoices that are due upon receipt, 
regardless of Client’s receipt of payments from third parties. The Client will notify CEC in writing within 10 days of any disputed item on the invoice and pay all 
undisputed items within 30 days from invoice date. Overdue payments will accrue interest at the lower of 1½ percent per month or the maximum lawful rate. CEC may 
terminate its services upon 10 days written notice any time payment is overdue on any account with the Client. Client agrees to pay for all services through termination, 
plus termination and collection costs, including reasonable attorneys’ fees and expenses. CEC reserves the right to withhold final reports, letters of compliance, or any 
other relevant document until all past due invoices have been paid. The attached price list shall be adjusted annually as of the date of execution for this agreement.  
5. Limits on CEC Responsibility. CEC will not be responsible for the acts or omissions of any others, except for its employees and sub-consultant(s). CEC will not supervise, direct or 
have control over any contractor’s work. CEC will not have authority over or responsibility for the means, methods, techniques, sequences, or procedures of construction, for work site 
health or safety precautions or programs, or for any failure of contractors to comply with contracts, plans, specifications or laws. Client acknowledges that CEC does not warrant or 
guarantee the approval or receipt of any governmental permits or approvals, or the time to obtain such permits or approvals.  
6. Changed Conditions. The Client acknowledges that encountered conditions may differ considerably from those anticipated, that laws and regulations are subject to 
change, and that regulatory requirements may be unpredictable. CEC will notify the Client if additional services, costs or time become necessary due to any of these 
factors and the parties will negotiate appropriate changes to the scope of services, compensation and schedule. In the event of an emergency, CEC may take immediate 
steps to protect public safety, health and the environment, and will be equitably compensated for its work by the Client. CEC will not be responsible for delays, failures 
to perform or extra costs due to weather, labor disputes, intervention by or inability to get approvals from public authorities, acts or omissions by the Client, or any other 
causes beyond CEC’s reasonable control. The Client will compensate CEC for any increase in its costs resulting from any of these factors.  

7. Documents and Information. All documents, data, calculations and work papers prepared or furnished by CEC are instruments of service and will remain CEC’s 
property. Designs, reports, data and other work product delivered to or on behalf of the Client are for Client’s use only for the limited purposes disclosed to CEC and 
subject to Client paying for the services to provide said work product. Any delayed use, use at another site, use on another project, or use by a third party will be at the 
user’s sole risk and Client agrees to indemnify CEC against any liabilities resulting there from. Any technology, methodology, or technical information learned or 
developed by CEC will remain its property.  
8. Confidentiality and Subpoenas. Information about this Agreement and CEC’s services and information provided by the Client about the services will be maintained in confidence and 
will not be disclosed to others without the Client’s consent, except as CEC believes is necessary to perform its services, comply with professional standards to protect public safety, health 
and the environment, and to comply with laws and court orders. CEC will make reasonable efforts to notify the Client prior to any disclosure except as necessary to perform its services. 
Information available to the public and unprotected information acquired from third parties will not be considered confidential. The Client will reimburse CEC to respond to any subpoena 
or governmental inquiry or audit related to the services at CEC’s standard rates then in effect.  
9. Insurance. During the work, CEC will maintain workers’ compensation, commercial general liability, automobile liability, and professional liability insurance in the 
following minimum amounts: Workers compensation statutory amount; General liability $1,000,000 per occurrence, $2,000,000 aggregate; Auto liability $1,000,000 per 
accident; Professional liability $5,000,000 aggregate.  CEC will furnish certificates of insurance upon request. CEC will purchase project specific insurance at Client 
request if it is commercially available and Client pays the premium and the costs to obtain the additional coverage.  
10. Limitation of Liability. To the fullest extent permitted by law and notwithstanding anything else in this Agreement to the contrary, the aggregate liability of CEC 
and its affiliates and sub-consultants and their employees, officers, and directors for all claims arising out of this Agreement or the services is limited to the compensation 
received by CEC under this agreement or $25,000 whichever is greater. This limitation applies to all injuries, damages, claims, losses, expenses and defense costs, whether 
based in contract, negligence, strict liability, statutory, trespass, indemnity, misrepresentation or any other theory of liability. No claim will be valid if presented to CEC 
more than ten (10) years after substantial completion of the services or, if shorter, the applicable statute of limitations period. CEC will not be liable for lost profits, loss 
of use of property, diminution of value of property or goods, delays, cost to obtain replacement samples, or other special, indirect, incidental, consequential, punitive, 
exemplary or multiple damages. CEC shall not be liable in any event for any special or consequential damages suffered by the client arising out of the services 
hereunder.  Special or consequential damages as used herein shall include, but not be limited to, loss of capital, loss of product, loss of use on any system, or other 
property, or any other indirect, special or consequential damage, whether arising in contract, tort (including negligence), warranty or strict liability.  
11. Disputes. All disputes between the Client and CEC shall be subject to non-binding mediation. Either party may demand mediation by serving written notice stating 
the essential nature of the dispute, the amount of time or money claimed, and requiring the matter be mediated within forty-five days of service of notice. The mediation 
shall be administered by the American Arbitration Association in accordance with their most recent Construction Mediation Rules, or by such other person or organization 
as the parties may agree on. No action or suit may be commenced unless mediation has occurred but did not resolve the dispute, or unless a statute of limitation period 
would expire if suit were not filed prior to such forty-five days after service of notice.  
12. Assignment.  Client may not assign the Agreement between CEC and Client without the prior written consent of CEC.  
13. Delivery/Force Majeure.  CEC shall have no liability for delays or any other breach of its obligations resulting from an Act of God, war, riot, explosion, accident, 
act of government, work stoppage, default of subcontractor or supplier of materials, or any other cause beyond the reasonable control of CEC.  
14. Other.  This Agreement shall be governed by Oklahoma law. This Agreement becomes effective when fully executed by all parties and will remain in effect as defined 
by the requirements of the work.  The above terms and conditions regarding Limitation of Liability and Indemnification shall survive the completion of the services under 
this Agreement and the termination of the contract for any cause. Any amendment to this Agreement must be in writing signed by all parties. This Agreement supersedes 
any contract terms, purchase orders or other documents issued by the Client. If these Terms and Conditions have been provided to you, CEC must receive this fully 
executed document or written authorization to commence services. The provisions of this Agreement are severable; if any provision is unenforceable, it shall be 
appropriately limited and given effect to the extent that it is enforceable. Headings in these Terms and Conditions are for convenience only and do not form a part of the 
agreement. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to give any rights or benefits to third parties. 



Agenda Item ___ 
3/30/2022 

Prepared by Micah Siemers 
Engineering Department 

 
 

 
I. SUBJECT, ATTACHMENTS, AND BACKGROUND 

 
Discuss and take possible action regarding a resolution and traffic signal maintenance agreement 
with the Oklahoma Department of Transportation for Job Piece Number 23438(10) State 
Highway 123 Over Caney River. 
 
Attachments: 

Resolution 
Traffic Signal Maintenance Agreement 

 
II. STAFF COMMENTS AND ANALYSIS 

 
The Oklahoma Department of Transportation (ODOT) has been planning a project to reconstruct 
the State Highway 123 bridge over the Caney River.  Construction is slated to begin on April 4th.  
The City of Bartlesville has been included in the planning of this project from early on.  One of 
the first things that the City of Bartlesville was involved with was an evaluation of preferred 
alignment options.  With the City’s input, ODOT decided to realign State Highway 123 with 
Delaware Avenue rather than Cherokee Avenue.  This allows a large portion of the new bridge 
to be constructed prior to closing State Highway 123 to remove the exiting bridge.  This 
alignment also eliminates the awkward 5-leg intersection at Cherokee and Hensley.  ODOT 
completed a traffic study to determine traffic signal needs with this new alignment.  The study 
revealed that traffic signals would still be warranted at Cherokee Avenue and Hensley Boulevard 
(SH 123) and new signals would be warranted at Delaware Avenue and Hensley Boulevard.  
Maintenance and operation of traffic signals has always been the responsibility of municipalities.  
The City of Bartlesville operates and maintains all of the traffic signals on US 75, US 60, and 
SH 123 that are located within our City Limits.  ODOT requires execution of the attached 
resolution and traffic signal maintenance agreement as they move forward with this project.  Staff 
has reviewed the maintenance agreement and it is in line with other traffic signal agreements 
currently in effect with ODOT. 
 

III. RECOMMENDED ACTION 
 
Staff is requesting the City Council approve and authorize the Mayor to execute the resolution 
and traffic signal agreement with ODOT for construction of traffic signals at the intersection of 
State Highway 123 and Cherokee Avenue and State Highway 123 and Delaware Avenue. 

7.c.vi.



RESOLUTION NO. _________ 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT WITH 
THE STATE OF OKLAHOMA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION. 
 
WHEREAS, the Oklahoma Department of Transportation has planned, bid, and awarded a contract to 
replace the State Highway 123 Bridge over the Caney River; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the newly constructed bridge will be aligned with Delaware Avenue instead of the existing 
alignment with Cherokee Avenue and will then intersect with Hensley Boulevard which is also State 
Highway 123; and, 
 
WHEREAS, a traffic impact analysis (TIA) has been completed for the proposed modifications in the 
City of Bartlesville, Oklahoma, and said study indicates that traffic signals are warranted at the 
intersection of State Highway 123 and Cherokee Avenue and at the intersection of State Highway 123 
and Delaware Avenue; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Bartlesville agrees with the Oklahoma Department of Transportation plan to 
install traffic signals at the intersection of State Highway 123 and Cherokee Avenue and at the intersection 
of State Highway 123 and Delaware Avenue; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Bartlesville agrees to execute a maintenance agreement to maintain the traffic 
signal devices to a level of service acceptable to the Oklahoma Department of Transportation and pay all 
utility expenses associated with the operation of the traffic signal devices. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Mayor is hereby authorized and directed to execute 
the above described agreement on behalf of the City of Bartlesville. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Bartlesville and duly 
signed by the Mayor this 4th day of April, 2022. 

 
 
THE CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
 
 
 
  
Dale Copeland, Mayor 

 
 
    ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
__________________________ 
City Clerk 
(SEAL) 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

PROJECT 

 

 

MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT 

 

 

FOR 

 

 

FEDERAL-AID PROGRAM PROJECT 

 

 

PROJECT NUMBER STP-274B(025)PM 

JOB PIECE NO. 24348(10) 

 

 

FOR THE 

INSTALLATION OF TRAFFIC SIGNALS AT THE  

 INTERSECTION OF STATE HIGHWAY 123 & CHEROKEE AVENUE & DELAWARE 

AVENUE  

 

IN THE CITY OF BARTLESVILLE  

 

 

BY AND BETWEEN 

 

 

THE CITY OF BARTLESVILLE  

 

 

AND 

 

 

THE OKLAHOMA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 



 

 
1 

A G R E E M E N T  

 

This AGREEMENT, made the day and year last written below, by and between the CITY of 

BARTLESVILLE, herein after referred to as the CITY, and the Department of Transportation of the State 

of Oklahoma, herein after referred to as the DEPARTMENT, for the following intents and purposes and 

subject to the following terms and conditions, to wit:  

WITNESSETH:  

THAT the DEPARTMENT proposes to make certain traffic improvements as directed by the 

Oklahoma Transportation Commission at their meeting of February 2007, authorizing State apportioned 

Federal-aid Project funds for participation in the project for a Traffic Signal in the CITY of 

BARTLESVILLE designated as Federal-aid Project STP-274B(025)PM, JP#24348(10) consisting of the 

actual traffic improvements as follows:  

1. Installation of traffic signals at the intersection of STATE HIGHWAY 123 AND CHEROKEE 

AVENUE in the CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, WASHINGTON County. 

2. Installation of traffic signals at the intersection of STATE HIGHWAY 123 AND DELAWARE 

AVENUE in the CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, WASHINGTON County. 

 

All construction is to be in accordance with the plans and by reference made a part of this 

AGREEMENT. Such plans are to be in accordance with the Oklahoma Standard Specifications for 

Highway Construction, Edition of 2019 and current updates. 

It is the policy of the Oklahoma Department of Transportation to assure compliance with Title VI of 

the Civil Rights Act of 1964, and the CITY hereby agrees that as a condition to receiving any Federal 

financial assistance, it will comply with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 which requires that no 

person in the United States shall, on the grounds of race, color, religion, sex, disability, or national origin, 

be excluded from the participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be otherwise subjected to discrimination 

under any program or activity for which Federal Financial Assistance is received. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereto mutually agree as follows: 

  1.  The DEPARTMENT agrees to provide the plans, specifications, and construction cost 

estimates for this project. 



 

 
2 

              2.   The DEPARTMENT agrees to become jointly responsible with the contractor as co-

applicants for meeting all Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) requirements for storm 

water runoff on this project. It is agreed that the project plans and specifications, required 

schedules for accomplishing the temporary and permanent erosion control work, the storm 

water pollution prevention plan sheet and appropriate USGS topographic map contained in the 

plans constitute the storm water management plan for the project described previously in this 

document. Further, if required, the DEPARTMENT and the CITY agree to file jointly with the 

contractor the Notice of Intent (NOI) for Storm Water Discharges Associated with 

CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY under the OPDES General Permit with the Oklahoma 

Department of Environmental Quality which authorizes the storm water discharges associated 

with industrial activity from the construction site identified in this document.    

 3.        The DEPARTMENT shall appoint competent supervision of the construction work to 

the end of obtaining work strictly in accordance with the approved plans and specifications.  

4.  The CITY shall, by resolution or letter of concurrence, duly authorize the execution of 

this AGREEMENT by proper officials, and attach copies of such resolution or letter of 

concurrence to this AGREEMENT. 

5.   It is understood and agreed that the roadway improvements and all devices specified 

herein shall not be altered, removed, or cease to be operative without mutual written consent 

of the DEPARTMENT and the CITY. 

6.  The CITY agrees that upon completion of construction of said project, final inspection, 

and acceptance of the project by the DEPARTMENT, the CITY will be responsible for the 

maintenance and cost of operation of all traffic signal equipment erected and installed 

pursuant to this agreement and all the devices. 

7.        The CITY and the DEPARMENT hereby agrees to periodically review the adequacy 

of the aforesaid project to ensure the safety of the traveling public and should the 

DEPARTMENT determine that further modification or improvement be required, the CITY 

shall take such actions as are necessary to make such modification or improvement. When 



 

 
3 

maintenance and/or operational modifications are required which, in the opinion of the 

DEPARTMENT, exceed the capabilities of the CITY’s staff, the CITY agrees to retain, at the 

sole expense of the CITY, competent personnel for the purpose of bringing the improvement 

up to the proper standard of operation. 

8.  In the event that any hardware installed hereunder is no longer needed for the purposes 

designated herein, then the hardware installed hereunder shall not be removed by the CITY 

to any point other than that which is approved by the DEPARTMENT prior to such removal. 

9.           In the event there is no mutually agreed location for reinstallation, the CITY will assume 

complete ownership of the equipment following removal if the installation is ten (10) years 

old or older. If the installation is less than ten (10) years old, and: 

       (a)    In the event that the CITY desires total ownership of the equipment, the CITY shall 

reimburse the DEPARTMENT for 100% of the original equipment costs only, amortized for 

a ten (10) year service life, interest ignored, and assuming straight line depreciation. 

       (b)    In the event the CITY does not desire total ownership of the equipment, the CITY shall 

sell the equipment at public auction to the highest bidder. The CITY shall reimburse the 

DEPARTMENT 100% of the proceeds of such sale. 

10.  Upon completion of the aforesaid project, the CITY hereby specifically agrees that the 

CITY assumes any and all financial obligation for the operation of the aforesaid project.  

11.  If the CITY should fail to fulfill its responsibilities under this AGREEMENT, such a 

failure will disqualify the CITY from future Federal-aid participation on any Federal-aid 

project. Federal funds are to be withheld until such time as a traffic engineering staff, 

satisfactory to the DEPARTMENT, has been properly established and functioning, 

deficiencies in regulations have been corrected, or the traffic operations improvements to be 

installed under this Agreement are brought to a satisfactory condition of maintenance. 

 

 



 

 
4 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Deputy Director of the Department of Transportation, pursuant to 

authority vested in her by the Transportation Commission, has hereunto subscribed her name as Deputy 

Director of the Department of Transportation, and the CITY has executed same pursuant to authority 

prescribed by law.  

 The CITY on the _______ day of _______________, 20__, and the STATE on the ______ day 

of _________________, 20__. 

        THE CITY OF BARTLESVILLE  

 

 

        BY: __________________________________ 

         Mayor 

 

ATTEST:       APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY 

 

 

_______________________    BY: __________________________________ 

         City Attorney 

         

_______________________    STATE OF OKLAHOMA 

Title        DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

 

 

        BY: __________________________________ 

         Division Engineer 

 

 

        BY: __________________________________ 

         State Traffic Engineer 

      

 

        By: ___________________________________ 

         Deputy Director 

 

        APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY 

 

 

        BY: __________________________________ 

         General Counsel 



7.c.vii.



















































Page 1 

Agenda Item ____ 

March 30, 2022 

Prepared by Greg Collins, Assistant Director 

Nancy Warring, Planner II 

Community Development 

 

 

 

I. SUBJECT, ATTACHMENTS, AND BACKGROUND 

 

Consider and take action on a Surveyor’s Certificate and Correction of the Plat of Cunningham 

Addition to the City of Bartlesville, Washington County, Oklahoma. 

 

Attachments:  Exhibit B:  Cunningham Addition Plat 

    Exhibit C:  Site Development Plan and Revised Site Development Plan 

    Exhibit D:  Tractor Supply Approval Letter 

    Exhibit E:  Certification of Registered Land Surveyor and Correction of Plat 

 

II. STAFF COMMENTS AND ANALYSIS 

 

Applicant Clay Fielder of Fielder Land Surveying on behalf of Richard Smith 

Requested Action 

Approval of a Surveyor’s Certificate and Correction of the Plat of 

Cunningham Addition to the City of Bartlesville, Washington County, 

Oklahoma 

Location 3605 SE Rice Creek Road | Lot 2, Cunningham Addition 

 

EXHIBIT A | LOCATION MAP 

7.d.i.



Page 2 

In 2010, 7.5 acres, including this property, was annexed into the city and rezoned from Residential 

Agriculture to C-5/PUD to allow the development of the Tractor Supply store and future development of 

other commercial uses. In 2018, the east 3.94 acres, which consisted of the Tractor Supply property and 

Richard Smith’s property, was platted as two commercial lots known as Cunningham Addition. See the 

plat attached as Exhibit B. 

 

Last year, Mr. Smith received conditional approval of a PUD Amendment and Site Development Plan to 

allow the development of mini storage buildings on Lot 2 of Cunningham Addition (Case No. RZ-0621-

0009 & 0010) (July 27, 2021). The Site Development Plan for the development called for lesser building 

setbacks than the platted build lines set forth on the plat for Cunningham Addition:  6 feet from the west 

lot line and 8.4 to 8.5 feet from the south lot line.  The Site Development Plan was conditionally approved 

by Planning Commission.  A revised Site Development Plan was submitted in March 2022 by the 

landowner’s civil engineer.  Both are attached as Exhibit C.  Mr. Smith was required to provide a letter 

from Tractor Supply, who is the other property owner on the plat, stating approval of the lesser setbacks. 

The letter is attached as Exhibit D. 

 

In order to legally document the lesser building setbacks, a certified Correction of Plat must be approved 

by the City Council and filed with the Washington County Clerk. A certified Correction of Plat, attached 

as Exhibit E, has been prepared by James C. Fielder, the registered land surveyor who prepared the 

Cunningham Addition final plat.  

 

 

III. RECOMMENDED ACTION 

 

The Planning Commission considered the Surveyor’s Certificate and Correction of Plat at its meeting on 

March 22, 2022 and recommended approval of that document. The Council is requested to take final 

action at its regular meeting on Monday, April 4, 2022.  

 



newarring
Text Box
EXHIBIT B



NORTH LINE NE/4

PL PL PL PL PL PL PL PL PL PL PL

PL
PL

PL
PL

PL
PL

PL
PL

PL
PL

PL
PL

PL

PLPLPLPLPLPLPLPLPLPLPL

PL
PL

PL
PL

PL
PL

PL
PL

PL
PL

PL
PL

PL

FH

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS

MH

SIGN

WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL

TIE IN TO
EXISTING CURB

C/L C/L C/L C/L C/L C/L C/L C/L C/L C/L C/L C/L C/L C/L C/L C/L C/L C/L

BEGIN CURB TRANSITION
TO ZERO HEIGHT

END CURB TRANSITION
CONTINUE PAVING TO

EXISTING  EDGE OF ROAD

D
R

A
IN

 PIPED
R

A
IN

 PIPE

397' HOSE LAYING LENGTH

LEGEND

PROPERTY LINE PL PL PL PL

PAVING

PHASE 1 BUILDING

PROPOSED DETENTION

PROPOSED WATER LINE WL WL WL WL

PROPOSED 2" SANITARY
FORCE LINE

SS SS SS SS

PROPOSED SIDEWALK

PRELIMINARY STORAGE
BUILDING LAYOUT

EDGE OF ROAD

6.0'

RICE CREEK RD/W 2200 RD

PERMITTED USES

20 FT LANDSCAPE BUFFER

PROPOSED DETENTION AREA

PROPOSED DETENTION AREA

20 FT LANDSCAPE BUFFER

EXTEND GUTTER TO EXISTING EDGE OF ROAD
EXTEND GUTTER TO EXISTING EDGE OF ROAD

DLW
DLW

RS DLW 2020007 JUN 2021THE SON SHINES!THE SON SHINES!

DATEPROJECT NUMBER SHEET REV NOPROJECT:
DESIGNED BY:
DRAWN BY:
CHECKED BY:

0 20 40 WORLEY CONSULTING
DARYL WORLEY, P.E.

2655 SE Evergreen Dr
Bartlesville, OK 74006
918-440-3186

PREPARED FOR:
NOMAD PROPERTY MANAGEMENT, LLC

MR. RICHARD SMITH, MANAGER
2127 SKYLINE DR

BARTLESVILLE, OK  74006

RICE CREEK RENTALS
3605 SE RICE CREEK ROAD

 BARTLESVILLE, OK

6.0'

14.4'14.4'

51.5'
53.0'

1. AGRICULTURE: FIELD CROPS, FLORICULTURE, GREENHOUSE
2. RETAILS SALES OF ABOVE
3. ALTERING, PRESSING, REPAIRING AND WEARING APPAREL
4. ANIMAL HOSPITAL, SMALL ANIMAL TREATMENT
5. AUCTION ROOM; AUCTIONEER
6. AUDITORIUM, ARENA, COLISEUM
7. AUTOMOBILE ACCESSORY AND SUPPLY STORE
8. AUTOMOBILE GLASS, MUFFLER, SEAT COVER, SALES
9. AUTOMOBILE BUS OR TRUCK BODY SHOP
10. AUTOMOBILE LAUNDRY
11. AUTOMOBILE SERVICE STATION (NO BODY OR MOTOR REPAIR)
12. AUTOMOBILE AND TRUCK RENTAL
13. BARBER AND BEAUTY SHOP
14. BEER SALES, FOR CONSUMPTION ON PREMISES
15. BICYCLE RENTAL, REPAIR, SALES
16. BILLIARD PARLOR
17. BOWLING ALLEY
18. BUILDING MATERIALS AND LUMBER YARD
19. BUSINESS MACHINES RENTAL, REPAIR
20. CHURCH OR PLACE OF WORSHIP
21. CLINIC, DENTAL, MEDICAL ETC
22. CLUB OR LODGE
23. DRY CLEANING PICK-UP STATION
24. RETAIL FLORIST SHOP
25. FIREWORKS, SALES, NOT INCLUDING MANUFACTURING
26. FUNERAL HOME
27. ICE VENDING ESTABLISHMENT
28. PRIVATE KINDERGARTEN
29. MEDICAL OR DENTAL LABORATORY
30. LAUNDRY PICK-UP STATION
31. LAUNDRY, SELF SERVICE
32. LIQUOR, WINE AND BEER SALES
33. NEWS STAND
34. OFFICE: ARCHITECTURAL, ENGINEERING LEGAL OR OTHER PROFESSIONAL
35. OFFICE FOR BUILDING CONTRACTOR (NO YARD)
36. MEDICAL OR DENTAL OFFICE
37. PHOTOGRAPHY STUDIO
38. STUDIO FOR PROFESSIONAL WORK FINE ARTS, PHOTOGRAPHY ETC.
39. STORAGE BUILDINGS

A DRAIN LINE WILL BE INSTALLED
TO CAPTURE THE STORM FLOW
FROM THE STORAGE BUILDINGS
AND CONVEYED TO THE
DETENTION FACILITY.  STORM
DRAINAGE FROM TRACTOR
SUPPLY WILL ALSO BE CAPTURED
IN THE EAST LINE

101

208.0'

20.0'

Project Paving
Total 27517

Area Desc Area(Sq Ft)
Drive 4578

South of Drive 22939

20.0'

5.0'

20.0'
10.4'

TYPICAL
PARKING

PARKING

PARKING

210.0'

20.0'
20.0'

20.0'

20.0'

28.5'
28.4'

21.4'21.4'

21.2'21.2'
30.0'40.0'30.0'

20.0'
8.5'

8.4'

170.0'170.0'170.0'210.0'

6.0'

SANITARY SEWER
LIFT STATION
PRIVATE

2" SANITARY SEWER
FORCE LINE

SIDEWALK

20.3'

4200 SF
BUILDING4200 SF

BUILDING

5100 SF
BUILDING

20'x20'
OFFICE &
RESTROOM

R15.0'R15.0'

26.0'

5100 SF
BUILDING

6800 SF
BUILDING

newarring
Text Box
EXHIBIT C1



PL PL PL PL PL PL PL PL PL PL PL

PL
PL

PL
PL

PL
PL

PL
PL

PL
PL

PL
PL

PLPL
PL

PL
PL

PL
PL

PL
PL

PL
PL

PL
PL

PL

FH

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS

WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL WL

TIE IN TO
EXISTING CURB

C/L C/L C/L C/L C/L C/L C/L C/L C/L C/L C/L C/L C/L C/L C/L C/L C/L C/L

BEGIN CURB TRANSITION
TO ZERO HEIGHT

END CURB TRANSITION
CONTINUE PAVING TO

EXISTING  EDGE OF ROAD

D
R

A
IN

 PIPE

397' HOSE LAYING LENGTH

PL PL PL PL PL PL PL PL PL PL PL

LP

LP

ROLLER GATE

10.5'

S

WP

WP

WP

WP

WP

WP

WP

WP

WP

WP

WP

WP

WP

WP

WP

WP

WP

WP

WP

WP

WP

WP

WP

WP

WP WP

WP WP

WP WP

WP WP

WP WP

WP WP

WP

WP

WP

WP

WP

WP

WP

WP

WP

WP

WP

WP

LP

NORTH LINE NE/4

14.4'

WP

DUMPSTER

6.8'

8.5'

8.4'

195.5'

24.0' 24.0'

215.4'

8.0'

R15.0'

EXISTING FH

FIELD LOCATE FORCE SEWER MAIN
INSTALL SERVICE LINE PER REQUIREMENTS
OF THE CITY OF BARTLESVILLE.

W

W
L

WATER METER

0' 20' 40'

EXTEND SIDEWALK
TO TIE INTO EXISTING

ELEVATED SIDEWALK
SEE DETAIL SHEET C101

24.0'

24.0' 24.0'24.0'
24.0'

24.0' 24.0'

24.0'

LEGEND

PROPERTY LINE PL PL PL PL

CONCRETE PAVING

PROPOSED FENCE

PROPOSED DETENTION

PROPOSED WATER LINE WL WL WL WL

PROPOSED 2" SANITARY
SEWER FORCE SERVICE LINE

SS SS SS SS

PROPOSED CONCRETE SIDEWALK ,
 BARTLESVILLE STANDARD
SIDEWALK
INSTALLED TO ADA GUIDELINES

PROPOSED STRIPING

SITE PLAN

EDGE OF ROAD RICE CREEK RD/W 2200 RD

PERMITTED USES

20 FT LANDSCAPE BUFFER

PROPOSED DETENTION AREA

PROPOSED DETENTION AREA

20 FT LANDSCAPE BUFFER

EXTEND GUTTER TO EXISTING EDGE OF ROAD
EXTEND GUTTER TO EXISTING EDGE OF ROAD

14.4'

51.5'
53.0'

1. AGRICULTURE: FIELD CROPS, FLORICULTURE, GREENHOUSE
2. RETAILS SALES OF ABOVE
3. ALTERING, PRESSING, REPAIRING AND WEARING APPAREL
4. ANIMAL HOSPITAL, SMALL ANIMAL TREATMENT
5. AUCTION ROOM; AUCTIONEER
6. AUDITORIUM, ARENA, COLISEUM
7. AUTOMOBILE ACCESSORY AND SUPPLY STORE
8. AUTOMOBILE GLASS, MUFFLER, SEAT COVER, SALES
9. AUTOMOBILE BUS OR TRUCK BODY SHOP
10. AUTOMOBILE LAUNDRY
11. AUTOMOBILE SERVICE STATION (NO BODY OR MOTOR REPAIR)
12. AUTOMOBILE AND TRUCK RENTAL
13. BARBER AND BEAUTY SHOP
14. BEER SALES, FOR CONSUMPTION ON PREMISES
15. BICYCLE RENTAL, REPAIR, SALES
16. BILLIARD PARLOR
17. BOWLING ALLEY
18. BUILDING MATERIALS AND LUMBER YARD
19. BUSINESS MACHINES RENTAL, REPAIR
20. CHURCH OR PLACE OF WORSHIP
21. CLINIC, DENTAL, MEDICAL ETC
22. CLUB OR LODGE
23. DRY CLEANING PICK-UP STATION
24. RETAIL FLORIST SHOP
25. FIREWORKS, SALES, NOT INCLUDING MANUFACTURING
26. FUNERAL HOME
27. ICE VENDING ESTABLISHMENT
28. PRIVATE KINDERGARTEN
29. MEDICAL OR DENTAL LABORATORY
30. LAUNDRY PICK-UP STATION
31. LAUNDRY, SELF SERVICE
32. LIQUOR, WINE AND BEER SALES
33. NEWS STAND
34. OFFICE: ARCHITECTURAL, ENGINEERING LEGAL OR OTHER PROFESSIONAL
35. OFFICE FOR BUILDING CONTRACTOR (NO YARD)
36. MEDICAL OR DENTAL OFFICE
37. PHOTOGRAPHY STUDIO
38. STUDIO FOR PROFESSIONAL WORK FINE ARTS, PHOTOGRAPHY ETC.
39. STORAGE, ENCLOSED MINI STORAGE ONLY (NO OUTDOOR STORAGE, NO TRAVEL,

BOAT, AND TRAILER STORAGE

A DRAIN LINE WILL BE INSTALLED
TO CAPTURE THE STORM FLOW
FROM THE STORAGE BUILDINGS
AND CONVEYED TO THE
DETENTION FACILITY.  STORM
DRAINAGE FROM TRACTOR
SUPPLY WILL ALSO BE CAPTURED
IN THE EAST LINE

C102

5.0'

PARKING

PARKING

PARKING

SANITARY SEWER
LIFT STATION PRIVATE
SEE NOTE THIS PAGE

2" SANITARY SEWER
FORCE LINE INSTALL
MINIMUM 2' BELOW
WATER LINE INSTALL
TRACERWIRE ON SEWER
LINE

SIDEWALK

BUILDING 1
4200 SF
BUILDING 21
UNITS

20'x20'
OFFICE &
RESTROOM

R15.0'R15.0'

26.0'

8.0'

BUILDING 2
5100 SF
BUILDING 38
UNITS

BUILDING 3
4080 SF
BUILDING 34
UNITS

BUILDING 4
5100 SF
BUILDING 38
UNITS

BUILDING 5
4200 SF
BUILDING 21
UNITS

PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS
AND PHASE 1 BUILDING
AREA

PHASE 2 BUILDING
AREA

PHASE 3 BUILDING
AREA

PHASE 4 BUILDING
AREA

R
E R

TS
G

E
I

L

LELAND
WORLEY

19305

A

O

KL M

HOA

DARYL

E

DE

P
FOR A

ISS NO

I
EER

N
ENG

DLW
DLW

RS DLW 2020007 MAR 2022THE SON SHINES!THE SON SHINES!

DATEPROJECT NUMBER SHEET REV NOPROJECT:
DESIGNED BY:
DRAWN BY:
CHECKED BY:

R
E R

TS
G

E
I

L

LELAND
WORLEY

19305

A

O

KL M

HOA

DARYL

E

DE

P
FOR A

ISS NO

I
EER

N
ENG

PREPARED FOR:
NOMAD PROPERTY MANAGEMENT, LLC

MR. RICHARD SMITH, MANAGER
2127 SKYLINE DR

BARTLESVILLE, OK  74006

RICE CREEK RENTALS
3605 SE RICE CREEK ROAD

 BARTLESVILLE, OK

Daryl Leland Worley  3-3-2022

PROJECT PHASING

WALL SIGN TO BE DESIGNED BY OTHERS IN
ACCORDANCE WITH CITY OF BARTLESVILLE
WALL SIGN GUIDELINES

19.0'
10.4'

10.4'

SANITARY LIFT
STATION NOTE:
SANITARY SEWER
LIFT STATION PRIVATE
STATION MUST BE CAPABLE OF
DELIVERING 30 FT OF PRESSURE
HEAD ASSUMING A DEPTH OF THE
SUMP OF 10 FT PROVIDE 230V/1/60
ELECTRIC SERVICE TO LIFT STATION

Project Paving
Total 29213

Area Desc Area(Sq Ft)
Drive 4612

South of Drive 24601

Property Size,Length(ft),Width(ft),Area (Sq Ft)
Total Property ----------- 63393.8096

Building 1 210 20 4200
Building 2 170 30 5100
Building 3 170 24 4080
Building 4 170 30 5100
Building 5 210 20 4200

Total Buildings ----------- ----------- 22680
Building to Land Ratio ----------- ----------- 35.78%

LIGHTING SCHEDULE BY OTHERS

newarring
Text Box
EXHIBIT C2



newarring
Stamp

newarring
Text Box
EXHIBIT D1



newarring
Stamp

newarring
Text Box
EXHIBIT D2



newarring
Text Box
EXHIBIT E1



newarring
Text Box
EXHIBIT E2



7.e.i.



































































































































Agenda Item ___ 
March 25, 2022 

Prepared by Jason Muninger, CFO/City Clerk 
Accounting and Finance 

 
 
 
I. SUBJECT, ATTACHMENTS, AND BACKGROUND 

 
Receipt of Interim Financials for the eight months ending February 28, 2022.  
 
Attachments: 

Interim Financials for February 28, 2022 
 

II. STAFF COMMENTS AND ANALYSIS 
 
Staff has prepared the condensed Interim Financial Statements for February 2022; these should 
provide sufficient information for the City Council to perform its fiduciary responsibility. All 
supplementary, detailed information is available for the Council’s use at any time upon request. 
All information is subject to change pending audit. 
 

III. RECOMMENDED ACTION 
 
Staff recommends the approval the Interim Financials for February 28, 2022. 

7.f.i.



Ward 1 - Dale Copeland, Mayor
Ward 2 - Paul Stuart
Ward 3 - Jim Curd, Vice Mayor
Ward 4 - Billie Roane
Ward 5 - Trevor Dorsey

Jason Muninger
Finance Director

Alicia Shelton
Accountant

Mike Bailey

Prepared by:

REPORT OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

For The Eight Months Ended February 28, 2022

CITY COUNCIL

City Manager



TABLE OF CONTENTS

HIGHLIGHTS

MAJOR FUNDS:
GENERAL FUND
WASTEWATER OPERATING/BMA WASTEWATER FUNDS
WATER OPERATING/BMA WATER FUNDS
SANITATION

OTHER FUNDS:
REVENUE BUDGET STATUS
EXPENDITURE BUDGET STATUS
CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

EXPLANATORY MEMO



FINANCIAL STATEMENT REVENUE HIGHLIGHTS
(Dashed line represents average percent of year for 4 preceding fiscal years)

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

62.0%
64.0%
66.0%
68.0%
70.0%
72.0%
74.0%
76.0%
78.0%

 -

 2,000,000

 4,000,000

 6,000,000

 8,000,000

 10,000,000

 12,000,000

 14,000,000

FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2022

GENERAL FUND SALES TAX

YTD

% OF YR

62.0%

64.0%

66.0%

68.0%

70.0%

72.0%

74.0%

 -
 500,000

 1,000,000
 1,500,000
 2,000,000
 2,500,000
 3,000,000
 3,500,000
 4,000,000

FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2022

WASTEWATER FEES

YTD

% OF YR

55.0%

60.0%

65.0%

70.0%

75.0%

80.0%

 -
 1,000,000
 2,000,000
 3,000,000
 4,000,000
 5,000,000
 6,000,000
 7,000,000
 8,000,000

FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2022

WATER FEES

YTD

% OF YR

65.8%
66.0%
66.2%
66.4%
66.6%
66.8%
67.0%
67.2%
67.4%
67.6%

 -
 500,000

 1,000,000
 1,500,000
 2,000,000
 2,500,000
 3,000,000
 3,500,000
 4,000,000

FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2022

SANITATION FEES

YTD

% OF YR



Page 4

 Total Budget  YTD Budget  YTD Actual  YTD Encum  YTD Total 
% of 

Budget  YTD Total 
% Total 

Year

Revenue:
Sales Tax 15,301,474$  10,200,983$  11,817,527$  -$                   11,817,527$  77.2% 10,359,983$  65.5%
Gross Receipt Tax 1,321,300       880,867          926,054          -                     926,054          70.1% 837,459          67.5%
Licenses and Permits 223,300          148,867          228,258          -                     228,258          102.2% 191,905          84.4%
Intergovernmental 3,611,100       2,407,400       3,614,064       -                     3,614,064       100.1% 3,199,267       91.9%
Charges for Services 437,000          291,333          375,528          -                     375,528          85.9% 343,387          67.6%
Court Costs 151,100          100,733          89,210            -                     89,210            59.0% 80,644            63.8%
Police/Traffic Fines 621,600          414,400          250,308          -                     250,308          40.3% 321,896          62.8%
Parking Fines 80,000            53,333            30,380            -                     30,380            38.0% 43,465            69.3%
Other Fines 71,300            47,533            41,158            -                     41,158            57.7% 42,312            64.1%
Investment Income 100,000          66,667            66,667            -                     66,667            66.7% 66,667            40.1%
Miscellaneous Income 310,000          206,667          520,677          -                     520,677          168.0% 424,298          68.3%
Transfers In 5,176,590       3,451,060       3,451,062       -                     3,451,062       66.7% 3,248,150       66.7%

Total 27,404,764$  18,269,843$  21,410,893$  -$                   21,410,893$  78.1% 19,159,433$  69.2%

Expenditures:
General Government 7,312,420$     4,874,947$     4,898,626$     45,075$        4,943,701$     67.6% 4,664,692$     65.6%
Public Safety 13,949,397     9,299,598       9,380,257       112,752        9,493,009       68.1% 8,287,889       68.8%
Street 1,666,671       1,111,114       1,111,048       (46,097)         1,064,951       63.9% 888,719          59.3%
Culture and Recreation 3,093,868       2,062,579       1,995,769       (14,375)         1,981,394       64.0% 1,832,885       66.3%
Transfers Out 3,338,528       2,225,685       2,225,700       -                     2,225,700       66.7% 2,501,365       84.8%
Reserves 2,121,085       1,414,057       -                       -                     -                       0.0% -                       N.A.

Total 31,481,969$  20,987,980$  19,611,400$  97,355$        19,708,755$  62.6% 18,175,550$  68.9%

Changes in Fund Balance:

Fund Balance 7/1 4,511,710$     

Net Revenue (Expense) 1,799,493       

Ending Fund Balance 6,311,203$    

67% of Year Lapsed

2021-22 Fiscal Year 2020-21 Fiscal Year

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances



Page 5

 Total Budget  YTD Budget  YTD Actual  YTD Encum  YTD Total 
% of 

Budget  YTD Total 
% Total 

Year

Revenue:
Wastewater Fees 5,056,535$     3,371,023$     3,673,248$  -$                   3,673,248$     72.6% 3,317,220$     66.5%
Investment Income -                        -                        -                      -                      -                        N.A. -                        0.0%
Debt Proceeds -                        -                        -                      -                      -                        N.A. -                        N.A.
Miscellaneous 30,000             20,000             100,204        -                      100,204          334.0% 25,934             127.4%

Total 5,086,535$    3,391,023$    3,773,452$  -$                   3,773,452$    74.2% 3,343,154$    66.8%

Expenditures:
Wastewater Plant 2,423,985$     1,615,990$     1,603,441$  788,737$      2,392,178$     98.7% 2,429,660$     98.7%
Wastewater Maint 856,942          571,295          508,182        (9,494)           498,688          58.2% 416,920          63.8%
BMA Expenses 28,400             18,933             13,986          -                      13,986             49.2% 14,165             N.A.
Transfers Out 1,526,012       1,017,341       1,017,344     -                      1,017,344       66.7% 960,116          66.7%
Reserves 76,341             50,894             -                      -                      -                        0.0% -                        N.A.

Total 4,911,680$    3,274,453$    3,142,953$  779,243$      3,922,196$    79.9% 3,820,861$    83.9%

Changes in Fund Balance:  

Fund Balance 7/1 900,045$      

Net Revenue (Expense) 630,499        

Ending Fund Balance 1,530,544$  

67% of Year Lapsed

2021-22 Fiscal Year 2020-21 Fiscal Year

COMBINED WASTEWATER OPERATING & BMA WASTEWATER FUNDS
Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances



Page 6

 Total Budget  YTD Budget  YTD Actual  YTD Encum  YTD Total 
% of 

Budget  YTD Total 
% Total 

Year

Revenue:
Water Fees 9,991,595$     6,661,063$     7,889,222$     -$                   7,889,222$     79.0% 7,202,516$     68.5%
Investment Income -                       -                       -                       -                     -                       N.A. -                       0.0%
Debt Proceeds 7,720,000       5,146,667       -                       -                     -                       0.0% -                       N.A.
Miscellaneous -                       -                       7,168               -                     7,168               N.A. 3,333               330.0%

Total 17,711,595$  11,807,730$  7,896,390$    -$                   7,896,390$    44.6% 7,205,849$    68.5%

Expenditures:
Water Plant 2,927,538$     1,951,692$     2,156,513$     (234,209)$    1,922,304$     65.7% 1,616,645$     58.1%
Water Administration 352,856          235,237          227,891          21,159          249,050          70.6% 236,963          70.2%
Water Distribution 1,725,081       1,150,054       1,000,737       52,950          1,053,687       61.1% 922,277          68.3%
BMA Expenses 3,048,026       2,032,017       1,471,015       -                     1,471,015       48.3% 1,060,013       35.5%
Transfers Out 2,380,530       1,587,020       1,587,026       -                     1,587,026       66.7% 1,492,669       66.7%
Reserves 157,812          105,208          -                       -                     -                       0.0% -                       N.A.

Total 10,591,843$  7,061,228$    6,443,182$    (160,100)$    6,283,082$    59.3% 5,328,567$    55.0%

Changes in Fund Balance:  

Fund Balance 7/1 7,130,761$     

Net Revenue (Expense) 1,453,208       

Ending Fund Balance 8,583,969$    

67% of Year Lapsed

2021-22 Fiscal Year 2020-21 Fiscal Year

COMBINED WATER OPERATING & BMA WATER FUNDS
Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances



Page 7

 Total Budget  YTD Budget  YTD Actual  YTD Encum  YTD Total 
% of 

Budget  YTD Total 
% Total 

Year

Revenue:
Collection Fees 5,165,759$     3,443,839$     3,476,891$       -$                   3,476,891$     67.3% 2,903,127$     66.1%
Investment Income -                       -                       -                          -                     -                       N.A. -                       N.A.
Miscellaneous 146,706          45,669            100,489             -                     100,489          68.5% 40,541            29.1%
Transfers In -                       -                       -                          -                     -                       N.A. 16,811            66.7%

Total 5,312,465$    3,489,508$    3,577,380$       -$                   3,577,380$    67.3% 2,960,479$    64.9%

Expenditures:
Sanitation 3,204,733$     2,136,489$     2,061,651$       178,747$      2,240,398$     69.9% 2,161,129$     73.5%
Transfers Out 2,259,180       1,506,120       1,506,124         -                     1,506,124       66.7% 1,173,751       66.7%
Reserves 113,820          75,880            -                          -                     -                       0.0% -                       N.A.

Total 5,577,733$    3,718,489$    3,567,775$       178,747$     3,746,522$    67.2% 3,334,880$    70.9%

Changes in Fund Balance:  

Fund Balance 7/1 183,566$          

Net Revenue (Expense) 9,605                 

Ending Fund Balance 193,171$          

67% of Year Lapsed

2021-22 Fiscal Year 2020-21 Fiscal Year

SANITATION FUND
Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances



 Budget  Actuals  Percent of Budget 
Special Revenue Funds:

Economic Development Fund 1,548,905     1,273,845    82%
E-911 Fund 1,062,935     686,163       65%
Special Library Fund 97,100          176,459       182%
Special Museum Fund -                     32,795          N/A
Municipal Airport Fund 285,736        23,715          8%
Harshfield Library Donation Fund -                     -                    N/A
Restricted Revenue Fund 506,000        312,867       62%
Golf Course Memorial Fund 22,594          22,982          102%
CDBG-COVID -                     345,009       N/A
Justice Assistance Grant Fund -                     4,485            N/A
Neighborhood Park Fund -                     12,345          N/A
Cemetery Care Fund 3,100            1,681            54%

Debt Service Fund 4,353,826     3,606,407    83%

Capital Project Funds:
Sales Tax Capital Improvement Fund 2,910,224     2,230,380    77%
Park Capital Improvement Fund -                     -                    N/A
Wastewater Capital Improvement Fund -                     24,450          N/A
Wastewater Regulatory Capital Fund -                     -                    N/A
City Hall Capital Improvement Fund -                     450               N/A
Storm Drainage Capital Improvement Fund -                     1,187            N/A
Community Development Block Grant Fund 196,000        -                    0%
2008B G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2009 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2010 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2012 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2014 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2014B G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2015 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2017 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2018A G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2018B G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2018C G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2019A G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2019B G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2021A G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A

Proprietary Funds:
Adams Golf Course Operating Fund 438,104        290,999       66%
Sooner Pool Operating Fund 40,546          27,034          67%
Frontier Pool Operating Fund 50,404          33,604          67%
Municipal Airport Operating 593,000        386,621       65%

Internal Service Funds:
Worker's Compensation Fund 163,134        113,188       69%
Health Insurance Fund 3,691,626     2,485,061    67%
Auto Collision Insurance Fund 75,000          56,756          76%
Stabilization Reserve Fund 871,580        581,060       67%
Capital Improvement Reserve Fund 13,783,927   4,186,220    30%

Mausoleum Trust Fund -                     -                    N/A

67% of Year Lapsed

ALL OTHER FUNDS
Revenue Budget Report - Budget Basis



 Budget  Actuals  Percent of Budget 

Special Revenue Funds:
Economic Development Fund 3,708,789     1,187,600    32%
E-911 Fund 1,104,582     743,092        67%
Special Library Fund 210,000        106,564        51%
Special Museum Fund 41,000           18,173          44%
Municipal Airport Fund 285,736        68,900          24%
Harshfield Library Donation Fund 570,025        148,751        26%
Restricted Revenue Fund 843,265        524,252        62%
Golf Course Memorial Fund 35,511           29,148          82%
CDBG-COVID 936,189        -                     0%
Justice Assistance Grant Fund 3,134             -                     0%
Neighborhood Park Fund 15,346           -                     0%
Cemetery Care Fund 13,781           -                     0%

Debt Service Fund 4,354,426     1,947,350    45%

Capital Project Funds:
Sales Tax Capital Improvement Fund 6,635,963     5,031,027    76%
Park Capital Improvement Fund -                     -                     N/A
Wastewater Capital Improvement Fund 107,288        19,393          18%
Wastewater Regulatory Capital Fund 805,434        -                     0%
City Hall Capital Improvement Fund 63,758           1,360            2%
Storm Drainage Capital Improvement Fund 45,848           -                     0%
Community Development Block Grant Fund 196,000        -                     0%
2008B G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                     N/A
2009 G.O. Bond Fund 2,636             2,636            100%
2010 G.O. Bond Fund 410                410               100%
2012 G.O. Bond Fund 106,472        106,472        100%
2014 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                     N/A
2014B G.O. Bond Fund 3,885             -                     0%
2015 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                     N/A
2017 G.O. Bond Fund 76,130           39,426          52%
2018A G.O. Bond Fund 41,950           41,950          100%
2018B G.O. Bond Fund 57,992           -                     0%
2018C G.O. Bond Fund 576,353        304,403        53%
2019A G.O. Bond Fund 829,598        77,231          9%
2019B G.O. Bond Fund 394,252        16,062          4%
2021A G.O. Bond Fund 1,030,000     -                     0%

Proprietary Funds:
Adams Golf Course Operating Fund 571,361        402,744        70%
Sooner Pool Operating Fund 51,041           24,724          48%
Frontier Pool Operating Fund 64,020           29,388          46%
Municipal Airport Operating 551,408        270,897        49%

Internal Service Funds:
Worker's Compensation Fund 430,000        121,751        28%
Health Insurance Fund 3,759,753     2,227,691    59%
Auto Collision Insurance Fund 443,559        14,342          3%
Stabilization Reserve Fund 10,211,008   -                     0%
Capital Improvement Reserve Fund 14,658,872   2,459,551    17%

Mausoleum Trust Fund 8,185             -                     0%

ALL OTHER FUNDS
Expenditure Budget Report - Budget Basis

67% of Year Lapsed



 Beginning of Year  Change  Current 

Special Revenue Funds:
Economic Development Fund 2,249,054                 310,645        2,559,699     
E-911 Fund 64,762                       (49,185)         15,577           
Special Library Fund 277,974                    82,265          360,239        
Special Museum Fund 123,957                    14,622          138,579        
Municipal Airport Fund 286,628                    (6,660)           279,968        
Harshfield Library Donation Fund 627,661                    (9,967)           617,694        
Restricted Revenue Fund 373,973                    (2,227)           371,746        
Golf Course Memorial Fund 11,894                       (66)                11,828           
CDBG-COVID -                                 (89,474)         (89,474)         
Justice Assistance Grant Fund 3,134                         4,485            7,619             
Neighborhood Park Fund 15,397                       12,345          27,742           
Cemetery Care Fund 10,323                       1,681            12,004           

Debt Service Fund 3,520,576                 1,659,057    5,179,633     

Capital Project Funds:
Sales Tax Capital Improvement Fund 5,351,186                 (1,305,530)   4,045,656     
Park Capital Improvement Fund -                                 -                     -                     
Wastewater Capital Improvement Fund 116,828                    5,057            121,885        
Wastewater Regulatory Capital Fund 808,095                    -                     808,095        
City Hall Capital Improvement Fund 53,055                       (910)              52,145           
Storm Drainage Capital Improvement Fund 51,962                       1,187            53,149           
Community Development Block Grant Fund 140,432                    -                     140,432        
2008B G.O. Bond Fund -                                 -                     -                     
2009 G.O. Bond Fund 2,636                         (2,636)           -                     
2010 G.O. Bond Fund 410                            (410)              -                     
2012 G.O. Bond Fund 106,472                    (84,100)         22,372           
2014 G.O. Bond Fund 7,686                         -                     7,686             
2014B G.O. Bond Fund 3,886                         -                     3,886             
2015 G.O. Bond Fund 12,444                       -                     12,444           
2017 G.O. Bond Fund 104,838                    (32,500)         72,338           
2018A G.O. Bond Fund 128,165                    (73,850)         54,315           
2018B G.O. Bond Fund 292,293                    (208,614)      83,679           
2018C G.O. Bond Fund 771,579                    (551,975)      219,604        
2019A G.O. Bond Fund 723,354                    (29,853)         693,501        
2019B G.O. Bond Fund 397,717                    -                     397,717        
2021A G.O. Bond Fund 1,079,080                 -                     1,079,080     

Proprietary Funds:
Adams Golf Course Operating Fund 128,925                    (93,312)         35,613           
Sooner Pool Operating Fund 4,191                         4,944            9,135             
Frontier Pool Operating Fund 11,927                       4,684            16,611           
Municipal Airport Operating -                                 133,915        133,915        

Internal Service Funds:
Worker's Compensation Fund 270,848                    (7,240)           263,608        
Health Insurance Fund 14,700                       249,427        264,127        
Auto Collision Insurance Fund 427,446                    42,414          469,860        
Stabilization Reserve Fund 9,339,428                 581,060        9,920,488     
Capital Improvement Reserve Fund 11,372,880               913,145        12,286,025   

Mausoleum Trust Fund 8,128                         -                     8,128             

ALL OTHER FUNDS
Fund Balance Report - Modified Cash Basis

67% of Year Lapsed



 

 
 
 
 

 
 
FROM: Jason Muninger, CFO/City Clerk 
 
SUBJECT: Financial Statement Explanatory Information 
 
 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
The purpose of this memo is to provide some insight as to the construction of the attached financial 
statements and to provide some guidance as to their use. 
 
The format of the attached financial statements is intended to highlight our most important revenue 
sources, provide sufficient detail on major operating funds, and provide a high level overview of all other 
funds. The level of detail presented is sufficient to assist the City Council in conducting their fiduciary 
obligations to the City without creating a voluminous document that made the execution of that duty 
more difficult. 
 
This document provides three different types of analyses for the Council’s use. The first is an analysis 
of revenue vs budgeted expectations. This allows the Council to see how the City’s revenues are 
performing and to have a better idea if operational adjustments are necessary.  
 
The second analysis compares expenditures to budget. This allows the Council to ensure that the 
budgetary plan that was set out for the City is being followed and that Staff is making the necessary 
modifications along the way.  
 
The final analysis shows the fund balance for each fund of the City. This is essentially the “cash” balance 
for most funds. However, some funds include short term receivables and payables depending on the 
nature of their operation. With very few exceptions, all funds must maintain positive fund balance by 
law. Any exceptions will be noted where they occur. 
 
These analyses are presented in the final manner: 
 

Highlights: 
The Highlights section presents a 5 year snap shot of the performance of the City’s 4 most 
important revenue sources. Each bar represents the actual amounts earned in each year through 
the period of the report. Each dash represents the percent of the year’s revenue that had been 
earned through that period. The current fiscal year will always represent the percent of the budget 
that has been earned, while all previous fiscal years will always represent the percent of the actual 
amount earned. This analysis highlights and compares not only amounts earned, but gives a better 
picture of how much should have been earned in order to meet budget for the year. 
 

  



Major Operating Funds: 
The City’s major operating funds are presented in greater detail than the remainder of the City’s 
funds. These funds include the General, Wastewater Operating, BMA – Wastewater, Water 
Operating, BMA – Water, and Sanitation. Due to the interrelated nature of the Wastewater 
Operating/BMA – Wastewater and the Water Operating/BMA – Water funds, these have been 
combined into Wastewater Combined and Water Combined funds. This should provide a better 
picture of the overall financial condition of these operating segments by combining revenues, 
operating expenses, and financing activities in a single report. 
 
Other Funds: 
All other funds of the City are reported at a high level. These funds are often created for a limited 
purpose, limited duration, and frequently contain only a one-time revenue source. This high level 
overview will provide Council with sufficient information for a summary review. Any additional 
information that is required after that review is available. 
 

These condensed financial statement should provide sufficient information for the City Council to 
perform its fiduciary responsibility while simplifying the process. All supplementary, detailed 
information is available for the Council’s use at any time upon request. Additionally, any other funds 
that the Council chooses to classify as a Major Operating fund can be added to that section to provide 
greater detail in the future. 



INFORMATION WILL BE PROVIDED AT THE MEETING. 

Agenda Item 8.



1 
 

 

 
Agenda Item ___    

March 30, 2022 
Prepared by Terry Lauritsen 

Water Utilities  
 

 

I. SUBJECT, ATTACHMENTS, AND BACKGROUND 

Discuss and take action on an agreement with the Osage Nation Gaming 
Enterprise to provide sewer service for property located west of the Bartlesville 
Corporate Limits 
 

Attachments: 
 AGREEMENT FOR SEWER SERVICE OUTSIDE CORPORATE LIMITS 
  

II. STAFF COMMENTS AND ANALYSIS 

The Osage Nation Gaming Enterprise (NATION) is developing property for use as a 
casino, hotel and supporting food service approximately 1 mile west of Bartlesville 
along US 60.  The location of this property is shown below. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

9.



2 
 

 

The NATION has requested City sewer service for this property with a privately 
financed public improvement.  The NATION will construct a lift station and force 
main to pump wastewater from their development to the City’s collection system 
located north of the intersection of SH 123 and Frank Phillips Blvd.  The 
development of this property is anticipated in phases with the first phase generating 
an estimated 125,000 gallons of wastewater per day.  The City’s wastewater 
collection system downstream of this proposed connection does have the capacity to 
accommodate this phase of development.  However, this downstream collection 
system is at capacity when factoring in wet weather inflow and infiltration, and the 
Casino’s discharge will require future downstream improvements to ensure no 
bypasses during rain events over 2 inches (the goal of the City’s collection system is 
to convey peak flows generated during a 2.25 inch rain event).  The NATION will 
financially participate in the upgrade of the City’s downstream collection system 
through a separate agreement.  Since the request is for sewer service of a property 
located outside of the City’s corporate limits, a contract is required to provide this 
service, which is attached.  The agreement stipulates that the NATION will design, 
and construct the lift station and force main in accordance to applicable City, State, 
and Osage Nation regulations.  City staff must approve construction documents and 
once the system is complete and accepted, ownership of the pump station and pipeline 
will be transferred to the City.  Easements will be dedicated for portions of the system 
located outside of the right of way of US Highway 60 (the majority of the force main 
will be within the highway right of way, with the pump station being located on 
NATION property).  Limits have been placed on the volume of discharge to mitigate 
any downstream capacity limitations during wet weather events.   All permits and 
fees are the responsibility of the NATION.  Bonds and inspection fees will be 
provided by the NATION in accordance with the Bartlesville Subdivision 
Regulations.  The NATION will pay the City $625 per month for the first 60 months 
to cover the operation and maintenance of the lift station and pipeline, after which, 
this monthly fee may be adjusted annually to reflect increases in operational and/or 
maintenance costs.   The sewer agreement, downstream sewer, and tourism 
agreements are tied together so a default on one allows the termination of sewer 
service. 

 

 

III. RECOMMENDED ACTION 

Staff recommends approval of the attached agreement. 



Page 1 of 4   

AGREEMENT FOR SEWER SERVICE OUTSIDE CORPORATE LIMITS 

(Osage 
Nation/Bartlesville) 

 
This Agreement  effective as of the  , 2022, by and  between the City of 
Bartlesville, Oklahoma (CITY) and The Osage Nation, a federally recognized Indian Nation, d/b/a 
the Osage Nation Gaming Enterprise, (NATION); 

 
WHEREAS: The CITY owns and operates a sewerage system serving customers in the City of 
Bartlesville and is willing to provide sewage services; and NATION is engaged in the construction 
and operation of casinos, and desires to obtain sewage services for one such Casino Property, which 
is located on the following described real property in Osage County, State of Oklahoma, to-wit: 

 THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (SE/4 OF NW/4) AND THE WEST HALF 
OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER (W/2 NE/4) OF SECTION EIGHT (8), TOWNSHIP TWENTY-SIX (26) 
NORTH, RANGE TWELVE (12) EAST OF THE INDIAN BASE AND MERIDIAN, OSAGE COUNTY, 
STATE OF OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING TO THE U.S. GOVERNMENT SURVEY THEREOF; and 

 
WHEREAS: Contemporaneous with this Agreement the CITY and the NATION have entered 
into a separate Agreement for Down Stream Sewer Line Improvement Within Corporate Limits 
whereby the NATION has agreed to deposit $1,000,000.00 into escrow for the purpose of 
upgrading the CITY’s sewer infrastructure in support of a project owned by the NATION (the 
“Escrow Agreement”); and 

 
WHEREAS: Contemporaneous with this Agreement the CITY and the NATION have entered 
into a separate Agreement for Tourism Support whereby the NATION has agreed to pay the CITY 
Five Percent (5%) of all revenues derived from the rent of hotel rooms (the “Tourism 
Agreement”);  

 
 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and mutual covenants set forth herein and in 
the Escrow Agreement and the Tourism Agreement, and for other good and valuable consideration, 
the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the parties agree as follows: 
 
1. NATION represents the legal description above set out is an accurate legal description of the 
land it wishes to be served by the sanitary sewer. That said land is solely owned by the Osage Nation 
and it has full power and authority to enter into this Agreement. 

 
2 NATION, at NATION's expense, shall cause the design and construction of a lift station and 
sanitary sewer force main line from the Casino Property to the existing sanitary sewer system of the 
CITY at a connection point located near Highway 60 and the western boundary of the City limits, 
as designated by the CITY, on the CITY'S sanitary sewer system and agreed to by the NATION. 

 
3 Specifically, but  not exclusively, the lift station and force main shall conform as follows: 

a. The design plans shall be prepared, approved and stamped by a civil engineer licensed 
to practice in Oklahoma and such other design professions as may be required. 

b. The lift station and force main sanitary sewer shall be of such depth, size, and capacity as 
to provide sewer service from the Casino Property, in which is to be located a lift station 
constructed by the NATION adjacent to Highway 60 in Osage County. The capacity of 
the lift station shall be sufficient to drain the anticipated peak hourly sewage production 



Page 2 of 4   

of the Casino and all buildings to be located on the Casino Property, but not to exceed 
200 gallons per minute until the City has upgraded the downstream collection system.  
After the upgrade, the discharge may be increased to 300 gallons per minute. 

c. The Nation shall provide and reserve space within the easement on which the lift station 
will be constructed for possible future expansion of the lift station. 

d. The cost of design, dedication of easements, and construction of the lift station with public 
force main shall be borne by the NATION. 

e. The NATION shall construct a force main from the lift station to the connection point on 
the CITY sanitary sewer system. The force main shall be buried in compliance with 
drawings and specifications approved  by and subject to any permits which may be required 
by any governmental entity, including the Osage Nation Environment and Natural 
Resources Department, Oklahoma Department of Transportation, City of Bartlesville and 
Oklahoma Department of Environmental Quality. 
Since it is anticipated  the CITY will accept a dedication  of the lift station and force main 
to public use after its construction and for purposes of only this Agreement, the lift station 
and all necessary components of the force main sanitary sewer shall be designed and 
constructed according to the requirements of and subject to any permits and fees required 
by law, including those which may be required by the Osage Nation Environmental and 
Natural Resources Department, the Oklahoma Department of Environmental Quality, the 
Bartlesville Subdivision Regulations and Sanitary Sewer Standards, latest version and 
other City of Bartlesville ordinances regarding sewer service. The design plans shall be 
approved by the City of Bartlesville and the construction shall be subject to periodic 
inspection by the City, the same as any other sewer which is to be accepted by CITY. 
After acceptance of the plans and specifications, no changes shall be made to the design 
or construction of the lift station and force main without the express written permission 
of the CITY. 

4. The force main sanitary sewer shall be physically connected to CITY's wastewater system 
by a licensed contractor approved in writing by CITY at NATION expense. NATION agrees to 
provide CITY with access to all sewer facilities throughout the above legal description for operation, 
maintenance, inspection and compliance review. 

 
5. NATION shall pay Monthly sewer rates as published by the CITY for commercial 
customers in the same category. 

 
6. Further, NATION shall pay CITY additional funds of $625.00 monthly as partial 
reimbursement for the operation and maintenance of the lift station. Such costs shall be commenced 
beginning one month after the lift station is put into operation. Lift station costs tend to increase as 
they age, so after 60 months from commencement of lift station operation, CITY will re-evaluate its 
costs and may establish a new monthly lift station fee at that time.  After the 60 month time frame, 
the monthly fee will be reviewed and possibly adjusted annually.  The CITY shall provide a detailed 
explanation and supporting quotes and/or invoices to support the increased cost to the NATION. If 
NATION ceases to be the sole customer, then as additional customers access the sewer system in the 
future, the monthly fee toward the costs of operation and maintenance of the lift station shall be 
shared among all customers, and NATION’s monthly payment toward such costs will decrease 
proportionately. 

 
7. NATION shall only discharge domestic wastewater into the sanitary sewer without advance 
notice to and permission from CITY. Should CITY find that any wastewater other than domestic 
wastewater is being, or has been, discharged into its sewerage system from Casino Property, CITY 



Page 3 of 4   

will notify NATION of its findings. NATION will immediately take appropriate measures to cease 
the discharge of non-domestic wastewater from its facility.  NATION shall also be subject to the 
City’s sewer use pretreatment standards for the discharge.  Any testing to ensure compliance with 
these standards will be borne by the CITY unless a violation is discovered, then the NATION will 
bear all costs to correct the deficiency and the associated testing to ensure compliance. 

 
8. NATION agrees that upon completion and acceptance by CITY, the ownership of all sewer 
mains and other sewerage facilities within the public right  of  way  and  installed  under this 
agreement will be vested in the CITY. NATION shall provide a bill of sale transferring the 
ownership of main lines and other sewerage facilities lying in the public right of way to the CITY 
and shall dedicate any easements not in the current state or city right-of-way and/or easements to 
those portions of the sanitary sewer system which are to be maintained by the CITY to the public. 
Any and all infrastructure to complete this public infrastructure project that may sit on property held 
in Trust by the United States of America for the benefit of the Osage Nation will be leased back to 
the City of Bartlesville for a period of 99 years. 

 
9. For only purposes of this Agreement, NATION acknowledges and agrees under CITY's 
rules and regulations, CITY does not take ownership of any sanitary sewer lateral connecting the 
buildings or structures of NATION to CITY's sewerage system, and the repair and maintenance 
of laterals remains the sole responsibility of the property owner(s). 

 
10. NATION shall provide accurate as-built plans and specifications of all sewer facilities 
constructed under this agreement and which are to be dedicated to the public. 

 
l l. NATION shall require the contractor who constructs the sewer  to  give  a two year 
Maintenance Bond to the CITY in the form attached hereto as Exhibit A. Bond shall commence to 
run from date of CITY acceptance of the sewer. The Bond shall be issued by a corporate surety 
authorized to do business in the State of Oklahoma and shall ensure the maintenance and successful 
operation of all lines and facilities constructed for sanitary sewer service for a period of two (2) 
years from the date CITY accepts the sewer. 

 
12. NATION, by execution of this agreement and by execution of Exhibit B (attached  hereto and 
made a part hereof), hereby consents to annexation of its property above described, or other property 
which it may acquire contiguous to the above described property, wholly, partially or with other 
parcels, into the corporate limits of the CITY at such time as CITY may so elect. The NATION'S 
execution of the consent does not convey any jurisdiction over the Casino Property by the CITY. 

 
13. The NATION’s obligation to pay CITY Five Percent (5%) of all revenues derived from the rent 
of hotel rooms under the terms of the Tourism Agreement shall continue for so long as the CITY 
provides SEWER service to the NATION under the terms of this Agreement and the Escrow 
Agreement or any successors agreements thereto. In the event that the NATION fails to pay the CITY 
Five Percent (5%) of all revenues derived from the rent of hotel rooms, or otherwise defaults on its 
obligations to the CITY under this Agreement or the Escrow Agreement, the CITY may, at is sole 
discretion, elect to discontinue sewer service to the NATION. 

 
14. The parties agree they will execute any other documents or legal instruments and take    any 
other action that may be necessary or reasonably required by any party to effectuate the purposes 
and provisions of this Agreement. 

 



Page 4 of 4   

15. This Agreement and attached Exhibits contain the entire agreement  between  the parties. This 
Agreement may not be amended or changed except by further agreement in writing duly executed by 
the parties. This-Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the CITY and NATION 
and their respective successors and assigns. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have· executed this Agreement on the respective dates appearing 
with their signatures. 

 

Osage Nation City of Bartlesville 
 
 
 
 
 

Principal Chief, Geoffrey Standing Bear                           Mayor Dale Copeland 
 
 
 
 
 



1 
 

 

 
Agenda Item ___    

March 30, 2022 
Prepared by Terry Lauritsen 

Water Utilities  
 

 

I. SUBJECT, ATTACHMENTS, AND BACKGROUND 

Discuss and take action on an agreement with the Osage Nation Gaming 
Enterprise for downstream sewer line improvements within the City’s wastewater 
collection system 
 

Attachments: 
 AGREEMENT FOR DOWN STREAM SEWER LINE IMPROVEMENTS WITHIN 

CORPORATE LIMITS 
  

II. STAFF COMMENTS AND ANALYSIS 

The Osage Nation Gaming Enterprise (NATION) is developing property for use as a 
casino, hotel and supporting food service approximately 1 mile west of Bartlesville 
along US 60.  The location of this property is shown below. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

10.



2 
 

 

The NATION has requested City sewer service for this property with a privately 
financed public improvement.  The NATION will construct a lift station and force 
main to pump wastewater from their development to the City’s collection system 
located north of the intersection of SH 123 and Frank Phillips Blvd.  The 
development of this property is anticipated in phases with the first phase generating 
an estimated 125,000 gallons of wastewater per day.  The City’s wastewater 
collection system downstream of this proposed connection does have the capacity to 
accommodate this phase of development.  However, this downstream collection 
system is at capacity when factoring in wet weather inflow and infiltration, and the 
Casino’s discharge will require future downstream improvements to ensure no 
bypasses during rain events over 2 inches (the goal of the City’s collection system is 
to convey peak flows generated during a 2.25 inch rain event).  To ensure compliance 
goals, the City’s collection system needs to be upgraded from Johnstone Park to 
Cudahy.  The estimated cost of this upgrade is $1.87MM.  The NATION will 
contribute $1,000,000 towards this upgrade, contingent on use of these funds within 
10 years.   The downstream sewer, tourism and sewer service agreements are tied 
together so a default on one allows the termination of sewer service. 

 

III. RECOMMENDED ACTION 

Staff recommends approval of the attached agreement. 



Page 1 of 2 
 

AGREEMENT FOR DOWN STREAM SEWER LINE IMPROVEMENTS WITHIN 
CORPORATE LIMITS 

 
(Osage Nation/Bartlesville) 

 
This Agreement  effective as of the  , 2022, by and  between the City of 
Bartlesville, Oklahoma (CITY) and The Osage Nation, a federally recognized Indian Nation, d/b/a 
the Osage Nation Gaming Enterprise, (NATION); 

 
WHEREAS: The CITY and the NATION have entered into a separate MOU to install a forced main 
Sewer line connecting to CITY Infrastructure from the location identified in the following described 
real property in Osage County, State of Oklahoma, to-wit: 

THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (SE/4 OF NW/4) AND THE WEST 
HALF OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER (W/2 NE/4) OF SECTION EIGHT (8), TOWNSHIP TWENTY-
SIX (26) NORTH, RANGE TWELVE (12) EAST OF THE INDIAN BASE AND MERIDIAN, OSAGE 
COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING TO THE U.S. GOVERNMENT SURVEY THEREOF; 
and 

 
WHEREAS: The CITY has identified a need to upgrade their infrastructure to improve capacity of 
the existing sewer line. The NATION is agreeing to support this upgrade; and 

 
WHEREAS: Contemporaneous with this Agreement the CITY and the NATION have entered 
into a separate Agreement for Tourism Support whereby the NATION has agreed to pay the CITY 
Five Percent (5%) of all revenues derived from the rent of hotel rooms (the “Tourism 
Agreement”); and 
 
WHEREAS: Contemporaneous with this Agreement the CITY and the NATION have entered 
into a separate Agreement for Sewer Service Outside Corporate Limits to accept a forced main 
sewer line as public infrastructure that supports a project owned by the NATION (the “Sewer 
Agreement”);  
 
NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and mutual covenants set forth herein and in the 
Tourism Agreement and the Escrow Agreement, and for other good and valuable consideration, the 
receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the parties agree as follows: 

 
1 NATION, in Good Will, shall enter into an escrow agreement with the CITY in which the 
NATION shall deposit $1,000,000.00 for the purpose of upgrading the CITY’s sewer infrastructure 
downstream from the newly installed Forced Main Sewer line specified in a separate MOU. The 
Escrow agreement shall not exceed 10 years. At the end of said 10 years if the funds are not utilized 
for the intended project all funds within the escrow account including interest shall be returned to the 
NATION. 
 
2 The NATION’s obligation to pay CITY Five Percent (5%) of all revenues derived from the rent 
of hotel rooms under the terms of the Tourism Agreement shall continue for so long as the CITY 
provides SEWER service to the NATION under the terms of this Agreement and the Sewer 
Agreement or any successors agreements thereto. In the event that the NATION fails to pay the CITY 
Five Percent (5%) of all revenues derived from the rent of hotel rooms, or otherwise defaults on its 
obligations to the CITY under this Agreement or the Sewer Agreement, the CITY may, at is sole 
discretion, elect to discontinue sewer service to the NATION. 

 



Page 2 of 2 
 

3 The parties agree they will execute any other documents or legal instruments and take    any 
other action that may be necessary or reasonably required by any party to effectuate the purposes 
and provisions of this Agreement. 

 
4 This Agreement and attached Exhibits, if any, contain the entire agreement between the 
parties. This Agreement may not be amended or changed except by further agreement in writing 
duly executed by the parties. This-Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the 
CITY and NATION and their respective successors and assigns. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have· executed this Agreement on the respective dates 
appearing with their signatures. 

 

Osage Nation City of Bartlesville 
 
 
 
 

Principal Chief, Geoffrey Standing Bear     Mayor Dale Copeland 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



1 
 

 

 
Agenda Item ___    

March 30, 2022 
Prepared by Terry Lauritsen 

Water Utilities  
 

 

I. SUBJECT, ATTACHMENTS, AND BACKGROUND 

Discuss and take action on an agreement with the Osage Nation Gaming 
Enterprise for tourism support for property located west of the Bartlesville 
Corporate Limits 
 

Attachments: 
 AGREEMENT FOR TOURISM SUPPORT 
  

II. STAFF COMMENTS AND ANALYSIS 

The Osage Nation Gaming Enterprise (NATION) is developing property for use as a 
casino, hotel and supporting food service approximately 1 mile west of Bartlesville 
along US 60.  The location of this property is shown below. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

11.



2 
 

 

In support of tourism, the NATION has agreed to pay the City 5% of all revenues 
derived from the rent of hotel rooms.  The tourism and sewer agreements are tied 
together so a default on one allows the termination of sewer service.  

 

III. RECOMMENDED ACTION 

Staff recommends approval of the attached agreement. 



Page 1 of 2 
 

AGREEMENT  FOR TOURISM SUPPORT 

(Osage Nation/Bartlesville) 
 

This Agreement  effective as of the  , 2022, by and  between the City of 
Bartlesville, Oklahoma (CITY) and The Osage Nation, a federally recognized Indian Nation, d/b/a 
the Osage Nation Gaming Enterprise, (NATION); 

 
WHEREAS: Contemporaneous with this Agreement the CITY and the NATION have entered 
into a separate Agreement for Sewer Service Outside Corporate Limits to accept a forced main 
sewer line as public infrastructure that supports a project owned by the NATION (the “Sewer 
Agreement”); and 
 
WHEREAS: Contemporaneous with this Agreement the CITY and the NATION have entered 
into a separate Agreement for Down Stream Sewer Line Improvement Within Corporate Limits 
whereby the NATION has agreed to deposit $1,000,000.00 into escrow for the purpose of 
upgrading the CITY’s sewer infrastructure in support of a project owned by the NATION (the 
“Escrow Agreement”);  

 
WHEREAS: The CITY has requested support for Bartlesville Tourism and the NATION has agreed 
to offer support. 

 
NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and mutual covenants set forth herein and in the 
Sewer Agreement and the Escrow Agreement, and for other good and valuable consideration, the 
receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the parties agree as follows: 

 
1. In support of tourism in the City of Bartlesville, NATION shall pay the CITY Five Percent (5%) 
of all revenues derived from the rent of hotel rooms. Said payment will be calculated monthly on a 
standard form provided by the CITY. For said payment CITY shall provide all acknowledgements for 
Osage Casino Hotel for the compensation as provided to all other businesses paying the similar value 
to support local tourism. 

 
2. The NATION’s obligation to pay CITY Five Percent (5%) of all revenues derived from the rent 
of hotel rooms shall continue for so long as the CITY provides SEWER service to the NATION under 
the terms of the Sewer Agreement and the Escrow Agreement or any successors agreements thereto. 
In the event that the NATION fails to pay the CITY Five Percent (5%) of all revenues derived from 
the rent of hotel rooms, or otherwise defaults on its obligations to the CITY under the Sewer 
Agreement or the Escrow Agreement, the CITY may, at is sole discretion, elect to discontinue sewer 
service to the NATION. 

 
3. The parties agree they will execute any other documents or legal instruments and  take 
any other action that may be necessary or reasonably required by any party to effectuate the 
purposes and provisions of this Agreement. 

 
4. This Agreement and attached Exhibits, if any, contain the entire agreement between the parties. 
This Agreement may not be amended or changed except by further agreement in writing duly 
executed by the parties. This-Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the CITY 
and NATION and their respective successors and assigns. 

 



Page 2 of 2 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have· executed this Agreement on the respective dates 
appearing with their signatures. 

 

Osage Nation City of Bartlesville 
 
 
 
 

Principal Chief, Geoffrey Standing Bear    Mayor Dale Copeland 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Agenda Item ___ 
March 31, 2022 

Prepared by Jason Muninger. CFO/City Clerk 
Accounting and Finance 

 
 
 

I. SUBJECT, ATTACHMENTS, AND BACKGROUND 
 
Take action to approve an Ordinance amending Chapter 20 of the Bartlesville Municipal 
Code pertaining to water and wastewater rates and fees. 

 
Attachments: 

 
Ordinance Amending Chapter 20 for FY 2022 through FY 2026 
 
Rate Cost to Average Customer 
 
New Gen Strategies and Solutions Cost of Services and Rate Design Study 
 
 

 
II. STAFF COMMENTS AND ANALYSIS 

 
The City engaged to NewGen to perform a comprehensive utility rate study. NewGen 
provided a 5-year rate plan to recover cost of operations and capital needs for the next 
five years. The proposed Ordinance for modification of Chapter 20 includes water and 
wastewater increases for base meter charges, and volumetric increases. The City is still 
utilizing the conservation approach to increase the cost per thousand gallons on billable 
water blocks. The City adopted year one of the rate study but as assumptions changed 
for the AMI project it changed the rate structure for years 2-5. Staff chose to include 
the current years rates in this ordinance for codification and timing purposes. 

 
III. RECOMMENDED ACTION 

 
Staff has worked with NewGen and the staff at NewGen on numerous occasions and 
feels very confident in the analysis in which they have provided. Staff recommends 
approval. 

 

12.



ORDINANCE ___________ 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 20 OF THE BARTLESVILLE MUNICIPAL CODE 
PERTAINING TO WATER AND WASTEWATER RATES, BILLING, AND FEES FOR SERVICES IN 
THE WATER AND WASTEWATER DEPARTMENTS EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2021. 
 
 
WHEREAS, it is necessary to increase the City of Bartlesville’s water and wastewater operating fees to pay for 
operations, maintenance, and capital projects for fiscal year 2021-22 and beyond; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, 
OKLAHOMA; that 
 
Effective July 1, 2021, the following sections of Chapter 20 of the Bartlesville Municipal Code be and the same is 
hereby amended as follows: 
 
Sec. 20-56. - Rates and billing.  
(a) The following charges shall apply for water delivered from the city municipal water system to consumers within 

the corporate limits of the city:  

(1) For accounts with meters smaller than 3 inches: 

 Charge per 1,000 gallons of billable flow for bills starting: 
Usage July 1, 2021 July 1, 2022 July 1, 2023 July 1, 2024 July 1, 2025 
0-2,000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
2,001-10,000 4.52 4.37 4.37 4.37 4.37 
10,001-25,000 4.98 4.83 4.83 4.83 5.83 
25,001-50,000 5.42 5.27 5.27 5.27 5.27 
>50,000 5.87 5.72 5.72 5.72 5.72 

(2) For accounts with meters 3 inches or larger or industrial or wholesale customers who have a separate 
contract for the purchase of water from the City of the charge per 1,000 gallons of Billable flow will be: 

Charge per 1,000 gallons of billable flow for bills starting: 
July 1, 2021 July 1, 2022 July 1, 2023 July 1, 2024 July 1, 2025 

4.52 4.37 4.37 4.37 4.37 
 

Sec. 20-57. - Service charges.  
(a) In addition to the charges set out in Section 20-56, each customer shall be billed: 

(1)  A monthly meter service charge for each meter based on the size of the meter, as follows:  

 Monthly charge for bills starting: 
Meter Size July 1, 2021 July 1, 2022 July 1, 2023 July 1, 2024 July 1, 2025 

Less than 1" 16.19 16.19 16.19 16.19 17.19 
1" 40.48 40.48 40.48 40.48 42.98 
1.5" 80.95 80.95 80.95 80.95 85.95 
2" 129.52 129.52 129.52 129.52 137.52 
3" 242.85 242.85 242.85 242.85 257.85 
4" 404.75 404.75 404.75 404.75 429.75 
6" 809.50 809.50 809.50 809.50 859.50 
8" 1295.20 1295.20 1295.20 1295.20 1375.20 



 

(2) Water capital investment fee per one thousand (1,000) gallons of billable flow 

Charge per 1,000 gallons of billable flow for bills starting: 
July 1, 2021 July 1, 2022 July 1, 2023 July 1, 2024 July 1, 2025 

.95 1.35 1.60 1.85 2.10 
 

 

(b) Consumers located outside the municipal limits shall pay rates provided in sections 20-56 and 20-57 multiplied 
by one and twenty-five hundredths (1.25) or as provided by a contract for water service with the city.  

(c) A late payment penalty shall be applied to each account which has not paid the bill in full within twenty (20) 
days of the date of the bill.  

Sec. 20-251. - Charges, designated.  

(a) When sewer service is furnished to water consumers, the sewer service charge shall be based upon metered 
water consumption as shown by the water meters on the various dwelling or business units in accordance with this 
title, or upon the sewage discharge as shown by the direct sewage metering system where such system has been 
installed and approved by the city, or upon a fair and reasonable determination of the percentage of metered water 
returned to the sewer collection system. Such percentage determination shall be established for a specific, defined 
category of users.  

(b) Monthly bills for sewer service shall be based upon water consumption except as otherwise provided in 
subsection (f) of this section. Rates are hereby established for all users in three (3) parts:  

(1) Unit charge for flows based upon water consumption; and 

(2) A billing charge based upon the overhead and administrative costs of billing and accounting. 

(3) An additional unit charge also based upon water consumption and restricted for use in wastewater 
system improvements, titled "Wastewater Capital Investment Fee."  

(c) The billing charge shall be applied to all users equally regardless of the volume of metered water.  

(d) Pursuant to paragraph (b) of this section, the following charges shall be applied to all users of the sanitary 
sewer system:  

(1) Unit charge per one thousand (1,000) gallons of billable flow 

Charge per 1,000 gallons of billable flow for bills starting: 
July 1, 2021 July 1, 2022 July 1, 2023 July 1, 2024 July 1, 2025 

3.49 3.69 3.89 4.09 4.29 

(2) Billing charge per customer per month 

Monthly charge for bills starting: 
July 1, 2021 July 1, 2022 July 1, 2023 July 1, 2024 July 1, 2025 

11.93 12.93 14.43 15.93 17.43 



(3) Wastewater capital investment fee per one thousand (1,000) gallons of billable flow 

Charge per 1,000 gallons of billable flow for bills starting: 
July 1, 2021 July 1, 2022 July 1, 2023 July 1, 2024 July 1, 2025 

2.53 3.23 3.48 3.73 3.98 

(e) Sewer service charges for residential customers on bills issued on approximately January 1, February 1, 
March 1, and April 1, shall be based on a volume equal to the metered water consumption on the same bill. Sewer 
service charges for bills issued the remaining eight (8) months of the year shall reflect a charge for sewer volume 
equal to the lowest of:  

(1) The actual water metered for the same period; or 

(2) One and two-tenths (1.2) times the average water consumption for the lowest three (3) of the four (4) 
bills issued on approximately January 1, February 1, March 1, and April 1, except that if the actual 
consumption in any of those months is lower than two thousand (2,000) gallons, then two thousand 
(2,000) gallons shall be used in computing the average and in the case of a new resident where no 
average for the customer is available, the average shall be assumed to be seven thousand (7,000) gallons.  

(f) Sanitary sewer service charges for all customers other than residential customers shall be based on a volume 
equal to the metered water consumption reflected on the same bill unless there is installed at the customer's 
expense a meter for measuring the sewer volume discharged into the sanitary sewer system.  

(g) Consumers located outside the municipal limits shall pay rates provided in sections 20-251 multiplied by one 
and twenty-five hundredths (1.25) or as provided by a contract for wastewater service with the city. 

 
 
APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL AND SIGNED BY THE MAYOR OF THE CITY OF 
BARTLESVILLE THIS _____ DAY OF _______________, 2022. 
 
 
 

 
 

Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 

 
City Clerk 

 



CURRENT FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026
WATER

Average monthly residential water usage (g) 6,000       6,000       6,000       6,000       6,000       6,000       
Volumetric rate/1,000 g 4.27$       4.52         4.37         4.37         4.37         4.37         
Capital investment fee/1,000 g 0.85$       0.95         1.35         1.60         1.85         2.10         

Monthly volumetric charge 17.08       18.08       17.48       17.48       17.48       17.48       
Monthly capital investment fee charge 3.40         3.80         5.40         6.40         7.40         8.40         
Monthly base rate 15.19       16.19       16.19       16.19       16.19       16.19       

Total monthly water charge 35.67$     38.07       39.07       40.07       41.07       42.07       

WASTEWATER
Average monthly residential wastewater usage (g) 4,500       4,500       4,500       4,500       4,500       4,500       
Volumetric rate/1,000 g 3.29$       3.49         3.69         3.89         4.09         4.29         
Capital investment fee/1,000 g 2.53$       2.53         3.23         3.48         3.73         3.98         

Monthly volumetric charge 14.81       15.71       16.61       17.51       18.41       19.31       
Monthly capital investment fee charge 11.39       11.39       14.54       15.66       16.79       17.91       
Monthly base rate 9.93         11.93       12.93       14.43       15.93       17.43       

Total monthly wastewater charge 36.12$     39.02       44.07       47.60       51.12       54.65       

SANITATION
96 Gal Cart Fee 15.50$     17.00       18.00       19.00       20.00       20.00       

TOTAL UTILITY MONTHLY CHARGE 87.29       94.09       101.14    106.67    112.19    116.72    

% INCREASE 7.8% 7.5% 5.5% 5.2% 4.0%

AMI DEBT UTILITY RATE INCREASE



M
A
R
C
H
 2
02

2

www.newgenstrategies.net

WATER, WASTEWATER, AND 
MUNICIPAL SOLID WASTE 
COST OF SERVICE AND  
RATE DESIGN STUDY

FINAL REPORT

Prepared for: 
City of Bartlesville, Oklahoma
401 S. Johnstone Ave.
Bartlesville, OK 74003

© 2022 NEWGEN STRATEGIES AND SOLUTIONS, LLC



This page left intentionally blank to facilitate double-sided printing. 



   

Economics   |   Strategy   |   Stakeholders   |   Sustainability 

www.newgenstrategies.net 

8140 North Mopac Expressway 

Suite 1-240 

Austin, TX  78759 

Phone: (512) 806-7713 
 

March 15, 2022 

 
Mr. Jason Muninger 
CFO/City Clerk 
City of Bartlesville 
401 S. Johnstone Ave. 
Bartlesville, OK 74003 
 
Subject:  Water, Wastewater, and Solid Waste Cost of Service and Rate Design Study – Final Report 

Dear Mr. Muninger: 

NewGen Strategies and Solutions, LLC (NewGen) is pleased to present its Final Report to the City of 
Bartlesville detailing the analysis, findings, and recommendations resulting from the Water, Wastewater, 
and Solid Waste Cost of Service and Rate Design Study. 

The study equitably distributes costs between the three utilities to ensure each utility works toward 
meeting its own projected revenue requirements. Overall, we found all three utilities to be in good 
financial shape, with only modest changes recommended with regard to the City’s current water, 
wastewater, and solid waste rates.  Further, the rates are projected to generate the necessary revenue to 
ensure the financial integrity of the water, wastewater, and solid waste utilities. 

We thank you for the opportunity to provide our professional services to the City of Bartlesville and would 
like to express our sincere appreciation to you and your staff for supplying the needed information and 
data.  On review, should you require additional information or clarification as to the contents of this 
report, please contact Mr. Dave Yanke at 512.649.1254 or via email at dyanke@newgenstrategies.net.  

Very truly yours,  

 

 

 

David S. Yanke 
President 

 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: C6A97299-F5A8-4C9F-A242-70BAAF4EEA0B

mailto:dyanke@newgenstrategies.net


This page left intentionally blank to facilitate double-sided printing. 



Final Report 

   
Economics | Strategy | Stakeholders | Sustainability  

 
Table of Contents 

Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Design Study .................................... TAB A 

Solid Waste Cost of Service and Rate Design Study ..................................................... TAB B 
 



This page left intentionally blank to facilitate double-sided printing. 



TAB A. 
WATER AND WASTEWATER 

WATER, WASTEWATER, AND 
MUNICIPAL SOLID WASTE 
COST OF SERVICE AND RATE DESIGN STUDY

MARCH 2022



This page left intentionally blank to facilitate double-sided printing. 



 

  
Economics | Strategy | Stakeholders | Sustainability Bartlesville W-WW Final Report 

Table of Contents 

Section 1 Introduction .................................................................................................... 1-1 
Current Utility Operations ............................................................................................. 1-1 
Current Retail Rates ...................................................................................................... 1-1 

Section 2 Revenue Requirement ..................................................................................... 2-1 
Test Year Revenue Requirement ................................................................................... 2-1 

Inflation Factors .................................................................................................. 2-1 
Capital Improvement Plan .................................................................................. 2-2 
Debt Service ........................................................................................................ 2-2 

Revenue Requirement Forecast .................................................................................... 2-2 

Section 3 Rates............................................................................................................... 3-1 
Revenue Recovery from Current Rates ......................................................................... 3-1 
Proposed Water Rates .................................................................................................. 3-2 

Minimum Bills ..................................................................................................... 3-2 
Volumetric Rates ................................................................................................. 3-2 
Water Capital Investment Fee ............................................................................ 3-3 
Wholesale Water Rates ...................................................................................... 3-3 

Proposed Wastewater Rates ......................................................................................... 3-4 
Minimum Bills ..................................................................................................... 3-4 
Volumetric Rates ................................................................................................. 3-4 
Wastewater Capital Investment Fee .................................................................. 3-5 

Projected Revenue Recovery ........................................................................................ 3-5 
Average Residential Bill ................................................................................................. 3-5 
Average Commercial Bill ............................................................................................... 3-6 

Section 4 Other Rate Analyses ........................................................................................ 4-1 
Scenario 1: Funding AMI with Pay-As-You-Go .................................................... 4-1 
Scenario 2: Funding AMI with Debt .................................................................... 4-2 
Scenario 3: Increasing the Rate Blocks from10% to 15% (AMI with Pay-
As-You-Go) .......................................................................................................... 4-3 
Scenario 4: Increasing the Rate Block from 10% to 15% (AMI with 
Debt) ................................................................................................................... 4-3 
Scenario 5: Five-Year Wholesale Rate Adjustment ............................................ 4-4 

Section 5 Recommendations .......................................................................................... 5-1 
Recommended Water Rates ............................................................................... 5-1 
Recommended Wastewater Rates ..................................................................... 5-2 
Reserves Under Recommended Rates ................................................................ 5-3 

 
 
 



 
Table of Contents 

 
ii Bartlesville W-WW Final Report 

List of Tables 
 
Table 1-1 Current Monthly Meter Rates: Water ..................................................................... 1-2 
Table 1-2 Current Volumetric Rates: Water ............................................................................ 1-2 
Table 1-3 Current Wastewater Rates ....................................................................................... 1-2 
Table 2-1 Inflation Factors ....................................................................................................... 2-2 
Table 2-2 Revenue Requirement Forecast ............................................................................... 2-3 
Table 3-1 Projected Revenue Performance under Current Rates ........................................... 3-1 
Table 3-2 Proposed Minimum Bill Rates: Water ...................................................................... 3-2 
Table 3-3 Proposed Volumetric Rates: Water ......................................................................... 3-2 
Table 3-4 Proposed Capital Investment Fee: Water ................................................................ 3-3 
Table 3-5 Proposed Minimum Bill Rates: Wholesale ............................................................... 3-3 
Table 3-6 Proposed Volumetric Rates: Water ......................................................................... 3-4 
Table 3-7 Proposed Minimum Bill: Wastewater ...................................................................... 3-4 
Table 3-8 Proposed Volumetric Rates: Wastewater ................................................................ 3-5 
Table 3-9 Projected Revenue Performance under Proposed Rates ........................................ 3-5 
Table 3-10 Average Bill – Proposed Rates (Residential) .......................................................... 3-6 
Table 3-11 Average Bill – Proposed Rates (Commercial) ......................................................... 3-6 
Table 4-1 Proposed Rate Increases (Baseline Scenario) .......................................................... 4-1 
Table 4-2 Proposed Rate Increases Scenario 1: Funding AMI with Pay-As-You-Go ................ 4-2 
Table 4-3 Proposed Rate Increases Scenario 2: Funding AMI with Debt ................................. 4-2 
Table 4-4 Proposed Rate Increases Scenario 3: Increasing the Rate Block to 15% 

(AMI with Pay-As-You-Go) ............................................................................................ 4-3 
Table 4-5 Volumetric Water Rates Scenario 3: Increasing the Rate Block to 15% 

(AMI with Pay-As-You-Go) ............................................................................................ 4-3 
Table 4-6 Proposed Rate Increases Scenario 4: Increasing the Rate Block to 15% 

(AMI with Debt) ............................................................................................................ 4-4 
Table 4-7 Volumetric Water Rates Scenario 4: Increasing the Rate Block to 15% 

(AMI with Debt) ............................................................................................................ 4-4 
Table 4-8 Proposed Rate Increases Scenario 5: 5-Year Wholesale Rate Adjustment 

(Builds off Scenario 3) ................................................................................................... 4-5 
Table 4-9 Volumetric Water Rates Scenario 5: 5-Year Wholesale Rate Adjustment 

(Builds off Scenario 3) ................................................................................................... 4-5 
Table 5-1 Proposed Minimum Bill Rates: Water ...................................................................... 5-1 
Table 5-2 Proposed Volumetric Rates: Water ......................................................................... 5-1 
Table 5-3 Proposed Capital Investment Fee: Water ................................................................ 5-2 
Table 5-4 Proposed Minimum Bill: Wastewater ...................................................................... 5-2 
Table 5-5 Proposed Volumetric Rates: Wastewater ................................................................ 5-2 
Table 5-6 Proposed Capital Investment Fee: Wastewater ...................................................... 5-2 
Table 5-7 Reserve Balances: Water ......................................................................................... 5-3 
Table 5-8 Reserve Balances: Wastewater ................................................................................ 5-4 

 
  



 
Table of Contents 

 
Bartlesville W-WW Final Report iii 

Appendix  
List of Schedules 
Schedule 1 Test Year – Water & Wastewater  
Schedule 2  Capital Improvement Plan – Baseline Scenario 
Schedule 3 Water Five-Year Revenue Requirement Forecast 
Schedule 4 Wastewater Five-Year Revenue Requirement Forecast 
Schedule 5  Water Cost of Service 
Schedule 6 Wastewater Cost of Service 
Schedule 7  Water Revenue Reconciliation – Current Rates 
Schedule 8 Wastewater Revenue Reconciliation – Current Rates 
Schedule 9  Water Revenue Reconciliation – Proposed Rates 
Schedule 10    Wastewater Revenue Reconciliation – Proposed Rates  
Schedule 11 Proposed Reserves – Baseline Scenario



This page left intentionally blank to facilitate double-sided printing. 



 

   

Economics | Strategy | Stakeholders | Sustainability Bartlesville W-WW Final Report  

Section 1 
INTRODUCTION 

The City of Bartlesville (City) retained NewGen Strategies and Solutions, LLC (NewGen) to perform an 
independent water and wastewater cost of service and rate design study (Study). As part of the Study, 
NewGen was requested to forecast revenue requirements and rates for Fiscal Year (FY) 2022 through FY 
2026.  This Study describes the analysis performed for the City and makes recommendations with respect 
to rates to be charged to the City’s water and wastewater customers.  

Regular reviews of the performance of a utility’s water and wastewater rates are an integral part of the 
management of any water and wastewater utility, and failure to monitor the City’s rates can result in the 
need for significant rate actions.  NewGen recommends that, going forward, the City continues its practice 
of regularly monitoring and reviewing the performance of its rates and perform rate adjustments, when 
necessary, to preserve the financial integrity of the water and wastewater utility.   

The analysis performed by NewGen is designed to take into account the foreseeable changes from the 
current fiscal year (FY 2022) through FY 2026.  The goal is to construct a planning tool with which the City 
can gain an understanding of the issues that need to be addressed during the Study’s planning horizon. 
As with any forecast, assumptions must be made and the City should be aware that the actual rates 
required may be different from the projected rates outlined in this Study due to unforeseen changes in 
key assumptions, such as system growth, inflation, etc.   

Current Utility Operations 
The City provides wholesale water to nine wholesale customers in addition to its retail customers, 
composed of approximately 15,321 connections. Wastewater service is provided to retail customers, 
comprised of approximately 13,044 residential wastewater customers. 

For the twelve month period ending in September 2020, a period of “typical” rainfall, retail customers 
were billed for approximately 1,260,000,000 gallons of treated water. During the same time period, 
wholesale customers were billed for approximately 379,506,300 gallons of treated water. 

The City’s primary sources of water supply are the City-owned Hudson Lake, located north and west of 
the City, and Hulah Lake, owned by the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers.  

Current Retail Rates 
The water and wastewater rate structure currently consists of a three-part rate design composed of 1) a 
minimum monthly charge for all customers; and 2) a volumetric charge per 1,000 gallons for all 
consumption; and 3) a capital investment fee charge per 1,000 gallons for all consumption. The minimum 
monthly charge increases with the increasing meter size, which is consistent with industry best 
management practices. The current retail water meter rates are shown in Table 1-1. 



 
Section 1 

 
1-2 Bartlesville W-WW Final Report  

Table 1-1 
Current Monthly Meter Rates: Water1 

Meter Size Retail 
<1” $15.19 
1” $37.98 

1.5” $75.95 
2” $121.52 
3” $227.85 
4” $379.75 
6” $759.50 
8” $1215.20 

1. Outside City Limits rates are 125% of Inside 
City rate. 

The City uses a five-tiered volumetric water rate structure for customers with a meter size 3” or smaller, 
and a flat volumetric rate for customers with meters larger than 3”. Table 1-2 lists the current volumetric 
rates for each retail customer type.  

Table 1-2 
Current Volumetric Rates: Water1 

 

 

The Water Capital Investment Fee is based on a flat rate of $0.85 per 1,000 gallons of consumption.  

The City’s wastewater rate structure includes a minimum bill, a volumetric rate, and a wastewater capital 
investment fee. The residential monthly volumetric average  is determined by multiplying a 1.2 multiplier 
times the average water consumption for the lowest three bills issued in January, February, March, and 
April for residential customers. Commercial customers are billed based on 100% of actual water 
consumption. The current wastewater rates are shown in Table 1-3. 

Table 1-3 
Current Wastewater Rates1 

 
Rate 

Minimum Bill $9.93 
Volumetric Rate2 $3.29 
Capital Investment Fee2 $2.53 
1. Outside City Limits rates are 125% of Inside City rate. 
2. Rate per 1,000 gallons. 

Water Consumption (per 1,000 Gallons) 
3” or 

Smaller 
Greater 
than 3” 

0–2,000 gallons $ - $ - 
2,001–10,000 gallons $4.27 $4.27 
10,001–25,000 gallons $4.70 $4.27 
25,001–50,000 gallons $5.12 $4.27 
> 50,000 gallons $5.55 $4.27 
1. Outside City Limits rates are 125% of Inside City rate.  



 

   
Economics | Strategy | Stakeholders | Sustainability Bartlesville W-WW Final Report  

Section 2 
REVENUE REQUIREMENT 

There are two primary ratemaking methodologies employed in the water and wastewater utility industry: 
the cash basis and the utility  basis.  The primary difference between the cash basis and the utility basis 
involves the use of depreciation and return on invested capital (utility basis); versus debt service and cash 
capital outlays (cash basis), to reflect the cost of building and maintaining the utility’s capital 
infrastructure.  The cash basis, which is the most common method used by municipal utilities, includes 
operating and maintenance costs (O&M), debt service, and cash capital outlays in the revenue 
requirement determination.  The cash basis focuses on meeting the cash demands of the utility.  The cash 
basis is usually more easily understood by municipal utilities since it follows the traditional cash-oriented 
budgeting practices used by governmental entities.  In addition, the cash basis is generally easier to explain 
to customers since the cash basis attempts to match revenues to expenditures.  In performing this 
analysis, the Project Team has utilized the cash basis to develop the City’s revenue requirement. 

Test Year Revenue Requirement 
NewGen reviewed historical financial results for prior fiscal years and developed a “Test Year” for the 
Study based on the FY 20211 Budget.  A Test Year is a common term in rate studies that refers to an 
adjusted fiscal year budget that is used as a basis for setting rates.  The Test Year should be representative 
of “typical” conditions, with adjustments for any unusual or one-time revenues or expenses. The Test Year 
separates costs and allocates them specifically to the water and wastewater functions, common costs 
such as administrative expenses were allocated 50% to water and 50% to wastewater.  

The Test Year was used to develop a five-year revenue requirement forecast for FY 2022 through FY 2026.  
The revenue requirement identifies the amount that should be recovered from rates to fully recover the 
cost of providing service. To ensure the City’s budget accurately reflects the cost of providing service, 
adjustments were made to capital costs and revenue offsets (i.e., miscellaneous revenues received by the 
City other than through rates). The FY 2021 Budget, adjustments, and resulting “Test Year” are shown in 
the Appendix, Schedule 1.   

In addition, the revenue requirement forecast incorporates existing debt service and a capital 
improvement plan forecast. The following sub-sections summarize the notable factors affecting the 
projected revenue requirement. 

Inflation Factors 
The Test Year revenue requirement was used as the basis for the five-year financial forecast.  Certain 
expenses were projected based on contractual terms, such as debt service payments, however, most 
expenses were O&M related costs and assigned one of the inflation factors outlined in Table 2-1.  

 

 
1 The City’s fiscal year starts October 1 and ends September 30. 



 
Section 2 

 
2-2 Bartlesville W-WW Final Report 

Table 2-1 
Inflation Factors 

 FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 
General 2.10% 2.10% 2.10% 2.10% 2.10% 
Salaries 5.00% 3.50% 3.50% 3.50% 3.50% 
Benefits 5.00% 3.50% 3.50% 3.50% 3.50% 
Chemicals 3.00% 3.00% 3.00% 3.00% 3.00% 
Electric 3.00% 3.00% 3.00% 3.00% 3.00% 
Equip Fuel 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 
Capital Projects 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 
General Fund Transfer 4.00% 4.00% 4.00% 4.00% 4.00% 

To be conservative, revenue offsets are assumed to be constant over the five-year forecast. 

Capital Improvement Plan 
The revenue requirement incorporates a capital improvement plan (CIP) provided by the City for the five-
year forecast. This capital improvement plan will be financed through a combination of debt issues and 
cash funded by revenues from water and wastewater rates. This will fund projects related to replacing 
water lines, replacing pump stations, and heavy equipment upgrades.  

A capital improvement plan forecast for the FY 2022 – FY 2026 period is provided in Appendix, Schedule 
2. 

Debt Service 

Existing Debt Service 
The five-year revenue requirement forecast includes the City’s outstanding debt service to ensure the 
annual recovery of principal and interest payments.  The FY 2022 annual principal and interest payments 
total approximately $3.03 million, which decrease to approximately $2.69 million in FY 2026. 

Proposed Debt Service 
The City plans to issue the following three debt series within the five-year forecast: $9.05 million in FY 
2022 for Water Construction Projects, $45 million in FY 2023 for Wastewater Treatment Plant Expansion, 
and $20 million in FY 2025 for Caney PS Corridor Improvements.  

Revenue Requirement Forecast 
Based on the Test Year, and assumptions detailed above, NewGen developed the net revenue 
requirement forecast for the City.  Table 2-2 shows the City’s net revenue requirement for the five-year 
forecast period.  A detailed five-year forecast is provided in Appendix, Schedule 3 and Schedule 4.  



 
Revenue Requirement 

 
Bartlesville W-WW Final Report      2-3 

Table 2-2 
Revenue Requirement Forecast 

 Year 1 
FY 2022 

Year 2 
FY 2023 

Year 3 
FY 2024 

Year 4 
FY 2025 

Year 5 
FY 2026 

Water Revenue Requirement $10,813,910 $10,594,764 $10,830,509 $10,772,627 $11,533,492 
Wastewater Revenue Requirement  $7,477,082   $8,364,531   $9,660,331   $9,923,312   $10,534,970  
Total $18,290,992 $18,959,295  $20,490,840 $20,695,939 $22,068,462  

 

 



This page left intentionally blank to facilitate double-sided printing. 



 

   
Economics | Strategy | Stakeholders | Sustainability Bartlesville W-WW Final Report  

Section 3 
RATES 

In evaluating the performance of existing rates, and to project future rates, some estimation of billed 
water consumption is required.  In making this estimation, it is necessary to consider a period of normal 
precipitation.  If data involving abnormal weather patterns is utilized (i.e., unusually low or excessive 
precipitation), then the resulting revenue estimates could be too high or too low. NewGen reviewed 
customer billing data for the period of October 1, 2017, to September 30, 2020. From these data sets, 
NewGen compiled 12 months of data determined to be the closest to what normal consumption would 
be during a year with a “normal” level of rainfall. For purposes of the Study, NewGen used retail 
consumption data from October 2019 through September 2020. This projected period was used to reflect 
normal system operation.  The Utility’s actual water sales should be compared annually to the figures 
utilized within this Study.  To the extent significant variances exist, then the rates forecasted herein 
may need to be amended.   

Revenue Recovery from Current Rates 
Table 3-1 provides a summary of the projected revenue to be realized if current rates remain unchanged. 
It should be noted that for the purpose of this analysis, NewGen has assumed no customer growth from 
FY 2022 to FY 2026. A detailed five-year forecast is provided in Appendix, Schedule 7 and Schedule 8. 

Table 3-1 
Projected Revenue Performance under Current Rates 

 FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 
Water      
Revenue  $10,426,536   $10,426,536   $10,426,536   $10,426,536   $10,426,536  
Cost of Service $10,813,910 $10,594,764 $10,830,509 $10,772,627 $11,533,492 
Water Over / (Under)1  $(387,374)  $(168,228)  $(403,973)  $(346,091)  $(1,106,956) 
Wastewater      
Revenue  $6,864,830   $6,864,830   $6,864,830   $6,864,830   $6,864,830  
Cost of Service  $7,477,082   $8,364,531   $9,660,331   $9,923,312   $10,534,970  
Wastewater Over / (Under) 1  $(612,252)  $(1,499,701)  $(2,795,501)  $(3,058,482)  $(3,670,140) 
Total Utility Over / (Under) 1  $(999,626)  $(1,667,929)  $(3,199,474)  $(3,404,574)  $(4,777,097) 
1. Any minor arithmetic deviation is due to rounding. 

 

  



 
Other Rate Analyses 

 
3-2 Bartlesville W-WW Final Report 

Proposed Water Rates 

Minimum Bills 
Table 3-2 reflects NewGen’s proposed minimum bill rates for FY 2022 – FY 2026. 

Table 3-2 
Proposed Minimum Bill Rates: Water 

Meter Size 
(inches) 

Current 
Rates 

Year 1 
FY 2022 

Year 2 
FY 2023 

Year 3 
FY 2024 

Year 4 
FY 2025 

Year 5 
FY 2026 

3/4  $15.19   $16.19   $16.19   $16.19   $16.19   $17.19  
1  37.98   40.48   40.48   40.48   40.48   42.98  

1 ½  75.95   80.95   80.95   80.95   80.95   85.95  
2  121.52   129.52   129.52   129.52   129.52   137.52  
3  227.85   242.85   242.85   242.85   242.85   257.85  
4  379.75   404.75   404.75   404.75   404.75   429.75  
6  759.50   809.50   809.50   809.50   809.50   859.50  
8  1,215.20   1,295.20   1,295.20   1,295.20   1,295.20   1,375.20  

NewGen proposes the City increase the minimum bill rate by $1.00 in FY 2022 and FY 2026.2 

Volumetric Rates 
The City currently uses a tiered volumetric rate for customers with a 3-inch meter or smaller and a flat 
volumetric rate for customers with a meter greater than 3 inches. Table 3-3 details the proposed retail 
volumetric rates for FY 2022 – FY 2026. 

Table 3-3 
Proposed Volumetric Rates: Water 

Volumetric Rate  
(1,000 gal) 

Current 
Rates 

Year 1 
FY 2022 

Year 2 
FY 2023 

Year 3 
FY 2024 

Year 4 
FY 2025 

Year 5 
FY 2026 

3” meter or less       
0–2,000 gallons  $ -     $ -     $ -     $ -     $ -     $ -    
2,001–10,000 gallons  4.27   4.52   4.52   4.52   4.52   4.77  
10,001–25,000 gallons  4.70   4.98   4.98   4.98   4.98   5.25  
25,001–50,000 gallons  5.12   5.42   5.42   5.42   5.42   5.72  
>50,000 gallons  5.55   5.88   5.88   5.88   5.88   6.20  

Greater than 3” meter       
0–2,000 gallons $ -     $ -     $ -     $ -     $ -     $ -    
>2,000 gallons 4.27  4.52   4.52   4.52   4.52   4.77  

 
2 Meters one (1) inch and larger are increased at a proportionate rate consistent with the multiplier currently used 
to increase minimum bills for meters that are one (1) inch and larger. 



 
Rates 

 
Bartlesville W-WW Final Report             3-3 

NewGen recommends a $0.25 volumetric rate increase in FY 2022 and FY 2026 for all retail water 
customers. 

Water Capital Investment Fee 
The City also charges each customer a Water Capital Investment Fee based on water consumption per 
1,000 gallons. Table 3-4 reflects NewGen’s proposed Water Capital Investment Fee rates. 

Table 3-4 
Proposed Capital Investment Fee: Water 

 Current 
Rates 

Year 1 
FY 2022 

Year 2 
FY 2023 

Year 3 
FY 2024 

Year 4 
FY 2025 

Year 5 
FY 2026 

Volumetric Rate (1,000 gal) $0.85 $0.95 $0.95 $0.95 $0.95 $1.05 

NewGen recommends a $0.10 increase to the Water Capital Investment Fee in FY 2022 and FY 2026. 

Wholesale Water Rates 
The City provides water to nine wholesale water customers whose rates are contracted as a percentage 
of retail water rates, with the exception of Dewey who is charged a flat volumetric rate. Table 3-5 reflects 
the proposed minimum bills for wholesale customers based on the retail rates proposed in Tale 3-2. 

Table 3-5 
Proposed Minimum Bill Rates: Wholesale 

Meter Size 
(inches) 

Year 1 
FY 2022 

Year 2 
FY 2023 

Year 3 
FY 2024 

Year 4 
FY 2025 

Year 5 
FY 2026 

Dewey1  $ -  $ - $ - $ - $ - 
Washington Co. #5 2 501.89  501.89  501.89  501.89  532.89  

Minnesota Water3  80.95   80.95   80.95   80.95   85.95  
2” 4 161.90 161.90 161.90 161.90  171.90  
3” 4  303.56   303.56   303.56   303.56   322.31  
4” 4   505.94   505.94   505.94   505.94   537.19  
6” 4  1011.88   1011.88   1011.88   1011.88   1,074.38  
8” 4  1,619.00   1,619.00   1,619.00   1,619.00   1,719.00  

1. Per City Contract, Dewey is only charged a flat volumetric rate. 
2. Per City Contract, Washington Co. #5 is charged 124% of retail water rates. 
3. Per City Contract, Minnesota Water is charged as a 1.5” retail water customer. 
4. Per City Contracts, all other wholesale customers are charged 125% of retail water rates. 

 
Table 3-6 reflects the proposed volumetric water rates for wholesale customers based on the retail rates 
proposed in Table 3-3. 



 
Other Rate Analyses 

 
3-4 Bartlesville W-WW Final Report 

Table 3-6 
Proposed Volumetric Rates: Water 

Volumetric Rate  
(1,000 gal) 

Year 1 
FY 2022 

Year 2 
FY 2023 

Year 3 
FY 2024 

Year 4 
FY 2025 

Year 5 
FY 2026 

Dewey $3.32 $3.32 $3.32 $3.32 $3.32 
Washington Co. #5      

0–2,000 gallons  $ -     $ -     $ -     $ -     $ -    
> 2,000 gallons  5.60   5.60   5.60   5.60   5.91  

Minnesota      
0–2,000 gallons $4.52  $4.52  $4.52  $4.52   $4.77  
2,001–10,000 gallons  4.98   4.98   4.98   4.98   5.25  
10,001–25,000 gallons  5.42   5.42   5.42   5.42   5.72  
25,001–50,000 gallons  5.88   5.88   5.88   5.88   6.20  
>50,000 gallons  4.52   4.52   4.52   4.52   4.77  

Other Wholesale Customers      
0–2,000 gallons  $ -     $ -     $ -     $ -     $ -    
>2,000 gallons  5.65   5.65   5.65   5.65   5.96  

Proposed Wastewater Rates 

Minimum Bills 
Table 3-7 lists the proposed wastewater minimum bill for all retail wastewater customers. 

Table 3-7 
Proposed Minimum Bill: Wastewater 

 Current 
Rates 

Year 1 
FY 2022 

Year 2 
FY 2023 

Year 3 
FY 2024 

Year 4 
FY 2025 

Year 5 
FY 2026 

Retail Monthly 
Minimum Bill $9.93 $11.93 $13.93 $15.93 $17.93 $19.93 

 
NewGen proposes the City increase the minimum bill by $2.00 each year from FY 2022 through FY 2026. 

Volumetric Rates 
The City currently charges a flat volumetric rate to every customer based on either a winter average 
(Residential Customers) or actual water consumption (Commercial Customers). Table 3-8 lists the 
proposed wastewater volumetric rates. 



 
Rates 

 
Bartlesville W-WW Final Report             3-5 

Table 3-8 
Proposed Volumetric Rates: Wastewater 

 Current 
Rates 

Year 1 
FY 2022 

Year 2 
FY 2023 

Year 3 
FY 2024 

Year 4 
FY 2025 

Year 5 
FY 2026 

Rate per 1,000 gallons $3.29  $3.49   $3.69   $3.89   $4.09   $4.29  

 
NewGen recommends the City increase the volumetric rate by $0.20 each year from FY 2022 through FY 
2026. 

Wastewater Capital Investment Fee 
The City charges a Wastewater Capital Investment Fee to each customer based on their water 
consumption per 1,000 gallons. The Wastewater Capital Investment fee is currently set by the City at $2.53 
per 1,000 gallons. NewGen does not propose a rate increase to the Wastewater Capital Investment Fee 
during the five-year period. 

Projected Revenue Recovery 
The rates proposed in Scenario 1 are projected to generate sufficient revenue, over the next five years, as 
shown in Table 3-9. A detailed five-year forecast is provided in Appendix, Schedule 9 and Schedule 10. 

Table 3-9 
Projected Revenue Performance under Proposed Rates 

 FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 
Water      

Revenue  $11,091,140   $11,091,140   $11,091,140   $11,091,140   $11,755,740  
Cost of Service  $10,813,910   $10,594,764   $10,830,509   $10,772,627   $11,533,492  
Water Over / (Under)  $277,230   $496,377   $260,631   $318,513   $222,248  

Cumulative Over / (Under) Recovery  $277,230   $773,607   $1,034,238   $1,352,751   $1,574,999  
      

Wastewater      
Revenue  $7,361,676   $7,858,521   $8,355,367   $8,852,213   $9,349,059  
Cost of Service  $7,477,082   $8,364,531   $9,660,331   $9,923,312   $10,534,970  
Wastewater Over / (Under)   $(115,406)  $(506,010)  $(1,304,964)  $(1,071,099)  $(1,185,911) 

Cumulative Over / (Under) Recovery1  $(115,406)  $(621,416)  $(1,926,379)  $(2,997,478)  $(4,183,389) 
1. Wastewater Utility is utilizing approximately $5 million in reserves towards revenue shortfall. 

Average Residential Bill 
Table 3-10 shows the average bill for residential customers under the proposed rates from FY 2022 – FY 
2026. The average residential bill assumes an average monthly consumption of 5,800 gallons of water, 
4,000 gallons of wastewater, and a ¾” meter. 
  



 
Other Rate Analyses 

 
3-6 Bartlesville W-WW Final Report 

Table 3-10 
Average Bill – Proposed Rates (Residential) 

 Current FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 
Water (5,800 gallons) $36.38 $38.88 $38.88 $38.88 $38.88 $41.41 

Wastewater (4,000 gallons) $33.21 $36.01 $38.81 $41.61 $44.41 $47.21 

Total Bill $69.59 $74.89 $77.69 $80.49 $83.29 $88.62 
Variance  $5.30 $2.80 $2.80 $2.80 $5.33 
% Change  7.62% 3.74% 3.60% 3.49% 6.40% 

Average Commercial Bill 
Table 3-11 shows the average bill for commercial customers under the proposed rates from FY 2022 – FY 
2026. The average commercial bill assumes an average monthly consumption of 15,500 gallons of water 
and wastewater, and a ¾” meter. 

Table 3-11 
Average Bill – Proposed Rates (Commercial) 

 Current FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 
Water (15,500 gallons) $88.38 $94.47 $94.47 $94.47 $94.47 $100.51 
Wastewater (15,500 gallons) $100.15 $105.25 $110.35 $115.45 $120.55 $125.65 

Total Bill $188.53 $199.72 $204.82 $209.92 $215.02 $226.16 

Variance  $11.19 $5.10 $5.10 $5.10 $11.14 
% Change  5.93% 2.55% 2.49% 2.43% 5.18% 
 
 
 



 

   
Economics | Strategy | Stakeholders | Sustainability Bartlesville W-WW Final Report  

Section 4 
OTHER RATE ANALYSES 

After presenting the proposed water and wastewater rates to City Council in May 2021, NewGen received 
information that the City was considering the following alternative scenarios to the previously proposed 
rate design: 

 Scenario 1: Funding AMI  with Pay-As-You-Go 

 Scenario 2: Funding AMI with Debt 

 Scenario 3: Increasing the Rate Block to 15%  (AMI with Pay-As-You-Go) 

 Scenario 4: Increasing the Rate Block to 15% (AMI with Debt) 

 Scenario 5: Five-Year Wholesale Rate Adjustment 

Table 4-1 summarizes the rate increases proposed by NewGen in Section 3 (Baseline Scenario).  

Table 4-1 
Proposed Rate Increases (Baseline Scenario) 

 FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 
Water       

Minimum Bill $1.00 $ - $ - $ - $1.00 
Volumetric Rate $0.25 $ - $ - $ - $0.25 
Capital Investment Fee $0.10 $ - $ - $ - $0.10 

Wastewater      
Minimum Bill $2.00 $2.00 $2.00 $2.00 $2.00 

Volumetric Rate $0.20 $0.20 $0.20 $0.20 $0.20 
Capital Investment Fee $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - 

Rate increases shown in Tables 4-2 to 4-9 are adjustments to current rates (Tables 1-1 through 1-3) and 
are independent of the rate adjustments listed in Table 4-1. 

Scenario 1: Funding AMI with Pay-As-You-Go 
For this scenario, $5.25 million has been added to the Capital Improvement Plan for FY 2022 – FY 2026 to 
fund a new AMI System and will be financed through Pay-as-You-Go funding. Table 4-2 summarizes the 
proposed rate increases for Scenario 1 for FY 2022 – FY 2026. 

 

 



 
Other Rate Analyses 

 
4-2 Bartlesville W-WW Final Report 

Table 4-2 
Proposed Rate Increases 

Scenario 1: Funding AMI with Pay-As-You-Go 
 FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 

Water       
Minimum Bill $1.25 $ - $ - $ - $ - 

Volumetric Rate $0.25 $ - $ - $ - $ - 
Capital Investment Fee $0.75 $0.75 $ - $ - $ - 

Wastewater      
Minimum Bill $1.50 $1.50 $1.50 $1.50 $1.50 
Volumetric Rate $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - 
Capital Investment Fee $0.35 $0.35 $0.25 $0.25 $0.25 

Under Scenario 1, the utility is utilizing approximately $950,000 in Water Capital Reserves and $5.25 
million in Wastewater Capital Reserves towards revenue shortfall.  

Scenario 2: Funding AMI with Debt 
For this scenario, $5.25 million has been added to the Capital Improvement Plan for FY 2022 – FY 2026 to 
fund a new AMI System and will be financed though debt. For the purposes of this rate analysis, NewGen 
assumes the debt will be issued in FY 2022 at 3.00% interest over a 10-year term. Table 4-3 summarizes 
the proposed rate increases for Scenario 2 from FY 2022 – FY 2026. 

Table 4-3 
Proposed Rate Increases 

Scenario 2: Funding AMI with Debt 
 FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 

Water       
Minimum Bill $1.00 $ - $ - $ - $ - 
Volumetric Rate $0.10 $ - $ - $ - $ - 
Capital Investment Fee $0.35 $0.35 $0.25 $0.25 $0.25 

Wastewater      

Minimum Bill $1.50 $1.50 $1.50 $1.50 $1.50 

Volumetric Rate $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - 
Capital Investment Fee $0.35 $0.35 $0.25 $0.25 $0.25 

 

Under Scenario 2, the utility is utilizing approximately $850,000 in Water Capital Reserves and $5.25 
million in Wastewater Capital Reserves towards the revenue shortfall. 

 

 



 
Section 4 

 
Bartlesville W-WW Final Report             4-3 

Scenario 3: Increasing the Rate Blocks from 10% to 15% (AMI with Pay-As-You-Go) 
For Scenario 3, the rate analysis includes the $5.25 million addition to fund new AMI, financed through 
Pay-As-You-Go as seen in Scenario 1, and additionally increases each increment of the volumetric rate 
structure from 10% to 15%. Table 4-4 summarizes the proposed rate increases for Scenario 3 from FY 2022 
– FY 2026. 

Table 4-4 
Proposed Rate Increases 

Scenario 3: Increasing the Rate Block to 15% (AMI with Pay-As-You-Go) 
 FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 

Water       

Minimum Bill $1.25 $ - $ - $ - $ - 

Volumetric Rate $0.20 $ - $ - $ - $ - 
Capital Investment Fee $0.75 $0.70 $ - $ - $ - 

Wastewater      
Minimum Bill $1.50 $1.50 $1.50 $1.50 $1.50 
Volumetric Rate $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - 

Capital Investment Fee $0.35 $0.35 $0.25 $0.25 $0.25 

Under Scenario 3, the utility is utilizing approximately $1.1 million in Water Capital Reserves and $5.25 
million in Wastewater Capital Reserves towards revenue shortfall. 

Table 4-5 shows the volumetric water rates for each consumption tier under Scenario 3’s increased rate 
block structure.  

Table 4-5 
Volumetric Water Rates 

Scenario 3: Increasing the Rate Block to 15% (AMI with Pay-As-You-Go) 

Volumetric Rates (per 1,000 gals) 
Current 
Rates 

Rate Block 
Multiplier 

FY 2022 

Rates1 
Rate Block 
Multiplier 

0–2,000 gallons $ - - $ - - 

2,001–10,000 gallons $4.27 1.00 $4.47 1.00 

10,001–25,000 gallons $4.70 1.10 $5.14 1.15 

25,001–50,000 gallons $5.12 1.20 $5.81 1.30 

50,001+ gallons $5.55 1.30 $6.48 1.45 
1. Rates include $0.20 increase proposed in FY 2022 (Table 4-4) 

Scenario 4: Increasing the Rate Block from 10% to 15% (AMI with Debt) 
For Scenario 4, the rate analysis includes the $5.25 million addition to fund new AMI, financed through 
debt as seen in Scenario 2, and additionally increases each increment of the volumetric rate structure 
from 10% to 15%. Table 4-6 summarizes the proposed rate increases for Scenario 4 from FY 2022 – FY 
2026. 



 
Other Rate Analyses 

 
4-4 Bartlesville W-WW Final Report 

Table 4-6 
Proposed Rate Increases 

Scenario 4: Increasing the Rate Block to 15% (AMI with Debt) 
 FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 

Water       
Minimum Bill $0.75 $ - $ - $ - $ - 

Volumetric Rate $0.05 $ - $ - $ - $ - 
Capital Investment Fee $0.35 $0.30 $0.25 $0.20 $0.20 

Wastewater      
Minimum Bill $1.50 $1.50 $1.50 $1.50 $1.50 
Volumetric Rate $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - 
Capital Investment Fee $0.35 $0.35 $0.25 $0.25 $0.25 

Under Scenario 4, the utility is utilizing approximately $930,000 in Water Capital Reserves and $5.25 
million in Wastewater Capital Reserves towards revenue shortfall. 

Table 4-7 shows the volumetric water rates for each consumption tier under Scenario 4’s increased rate 
block structure.  

Table 4-7 
Volumetric Water Rates 

Scenario 4: Increasing the Rate Block to 15% (AMI with Debt) 

Volumetric Rates (per 1,000 gals) 
Current 
Rates 

Rate Block 
Multiplier 

FY 2022 

Rates1 
Rate Block 
Multiplier 

0–2,000 gallons $ - - $ - - 

2,001–10,000 gallons $4.27 1.00 $4.32 1.00 

10,001–25,000 gallons $4.70 1.10 $4.97 1.15 

25,001–50,000 gallons $5.12 1.20 $5.62 1.30 

50,001+ gallons $5.55 1.30 $6.26 1.45 
1. Rates include $0.05 increase proposed in FY 2022 (Table 4-6) 

Scenario 5: Five-Year Wholesale Rate Adjustment 
Under Scenario 5, wholesale volumetric water rates are adjusted over a five-year period starting in FY 
2023 so that all wholesale customers are paying the same rate as Inside City Limits customers by FY 2027. 
For this rate analysis, Dewey is given its own volumetric and water capital investment fee, while all other 
wholesale customers will have their current 1.25 rate multiplier reduced by 5% each year until FY 2027.  

Scenario 5 builds off of Scenario 3 (Tables 4-4 and 4-5) which includes funding a new AMI through Pay-As-
You-Go and increasing the incremental rate block structure from 10% to 15%. 

Table 4-8 summarizes the proposed rate increases for Scenario 5 from FY 2022 – FY 2026.  



 
Section 4 

 
Bartlesville W-WW Final Report             4-5 

Table 4-8 
Proposed Rate Increases 

Scenario 5: 5-Year Wholesale Rate Adjustment (Builds off Scenario 3) 
 FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 

Water       

Minimum Bill $1.25 $ - $ - $ - $ - 

Volumetric Rate $0.20 $ - $ - $ - $ - 

Dewey Volumetric Rate $ - $0.23 $0.23 $0.23 $0.23 

Capital Investment Fee $0.75 $0.65 $ - $ - $ - 

Dewey Capital Investment Fee $ - $0.45 $0.45 $0.45 $0.45 

Wastewater      

Minimum Bill $1.50 $1.50 $1.50 $1.50 $1.50 

Volumetric Rate $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - 

Capital Investment Fee $0.35 $0.35 $0.25 $0.25 $0.25 
 

Under Scenario 5, the utility is utilizing approximately $970,000 in Water Capital Reserves and $5.25 
million in Wastewater Capital Reserves towards revenue shortfall.  

Table 4-9 shows the base volumetric water rates for wholesale customers from FY 2022 – FY 2027. 

Table 4-9 
Volumetric Water Rates 

Scenario 5: 5-Year Wholesale Rate Adjustment (Builds off Scenario 3) 
Wholesale Customers FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 FY 2027 

Dewey $3.32 $3.56 $3.80 $4.04 $4.28 $4.52 

Washington Co. District #51 $5.60 $5.42 $5.20 $4.97 $4.75 $4.52 

Minnesota2 $4.52 $4.52 $4.52 $4.52 $4.52 $4.52 

Other Wholesale Customers $5.65 $5.42 $5.20 $5.20 $4.75 $4.52 
1. Washington Co. District #5 starts with a 1.24x rate multiplier that is reduced to 1.20x in FY 2023, then reduced by 5% each year until FY 2027. 
2. Minnesota is not adjusted over the 5-year period as they are currently charged Inside City Limits rates. 



This page left intentionally blank to facilitate double-sided printing. 



 

   
Economics | Strategy | Stakeholders | Sustainability Bartlesville W-WW Final Report  

Section 5 
RECOMMENDATIONS 

Based on NewGen’s financial forecast and rate experience, we recommend that the City implement the 
rates as developed and provided in Section 4 and shown below. 

Recommended Water Rates 

Table 5-1 
Proposed Minimum Bill Rates: Water 

Meter Size 
(inches) 

Current 
Rates 

Year 1 
FY 2022 

Year 2 
FY 2023 

Year 3 
FY 2024 

Year 4 
FY 2025 

Year 5 
FY 2026 

3/4  $15.19   $16.19   $16.19   $16.19   $16.19   $17.19  
1  37.98   40.48   40.48   40.48   40.48   42.98  

1 ½  75.95   80.95   80.95   80.95   80.95   85.95  
2  121.52   129.52   129.52   129.52   129.52   137.52  
3  227.85   242.85   242.85   242.85   242.85   257.85  
4  379.75   404.75   404.75   404.75   404.75   429.75  
6  759.50   809.50   809.50   809.50   809.50   859.50  
8  1,215.20   1,295.20   1,295.20   1,295.20   1,295.20   1,375.20  

 

Table 5-2 
Proposed Volumetric Rates: Water 

Volumetric Rate  
(1,000 gal) 

Current 
Rates 

Year 1 
FY 2022 

Year 2 
FY 2023 

Year 3 
FY 2024 

Year 4 
FY 2025 

Year 5 
FY 2026 

3” meter or less       
0–2,000 gallons  $ -     $ -     $ -     $ -     $ -     $ -    
2,001–10,000 gallons  4.27   4.52   4.52   4.52   4.52   4.77  
10,001–25,000 gallons  4.70   4.98   4.98   4.98   4.98   5.25  
25,001–50,000 gallons  5.12   5.42   5.42   5.42   5.42   5.72  
>50,000 gallons  5.55   5.88   5.88   5.88   5.88   6.20  

Greater than 3” meter       
0–2,000 gallons $ -     $ -     $ -     $ -     $ -     $ -    
>2,000 gallons 4.27  4.52   4.52   4.52   4.52   4.77  



 
Section 5 

 
5-2 Bartlesville W-WW Final Report 

Table 5-3 
Proposed Capital Investment Fee: Water 

 Current 
Rates 

Year 1 
FY 2022 

Year 2 
FY 2023 

Year 3 
FY 2024 

Year 4 
FY 2025 

Year 5 
FY 2026 

Volumetric Rate (1,000 gal) $0.85 $0.95 $0.95 $0.95 $0.95 $1.05 

 

Recommended Wastewater Rates 

Table 5-4 
Proposed Minimum Bill: Wastewater 

 Current 
Rates 

Year 1 
FY 2022 

Year 2 
FY 2023 

Year 3 
FY 2024 

Year 4 
FY 2025 

Year 5 
FY 2026 

Retail Monthly Minimum Bill $9.93 $11.93 $13.93 $15.93 $17.93 $19.93 

 

Table 5-5 
Proposed Volumetric Rates: Wastewater 

 Current 
Rates 

Year 1 
FY 2022 

Year 2 
FY 2023 

Year 3 
FY 2024 

Year 4 
FY 2025 

Year 5 
FY 2026 

Rate per 1,000 gallons $3.29  $3.49   $3.69   $3.89   $4.09   $4.29  

 

Table 5-6 
Proposed Capital Investment Fee: Wastewater 

 Current 
Rates 

Year 1 
FY 2022 

Year 2 
FY 2023 

Year 3 
FY 2024 

Year 4 
FY 2025 

Year 5 
FY 2026 

Rate per 1,000 gallons $2.53 $2.53 $2.53 $2.53 $2.53 $2.53 

 
  



 
Recommendations 

 

 
Bartlesville W-WW Final Report 5-3 

Reserves Under Recommended Rates 
Table 5-7 reflects the Water Operating Reserve and Water Capital Reserve balances from FY 2022 – FY 
2026 under the recommended rates. 

Table 5-7 
Reserve Balances: Water 

 
Year 1 

FY 2022 
Year 2 

FY 2023 
Year 3 

FY 2024 
Year 4 

FY 2025 
Year 5 

FY 2026 
Water Operating Reserve      

Beginning Balance  $ -     $943,688   $1,718,460   $2,325,233   $2,743,457  
Additions  10,251,516   10,260,953   10,268,700   10,274,768  10,827,807  
Reductions 9,307,828   9,486,181   9,661,926   9,856,544   9,834,910  

Operating Reserve Ending Balance  $943,688   $1,718,460   $2,325,233   $2,743,457   $3,736,354  
      

Water Capital Reserve      
Beginning Balance  $1,000,000   $343,542   $78,019   $(250,158)  $(326,616) 
Additions  1,109,557   1,102,992   1,100,337   1,099,557   1,215,299  
Reductions  1,766,015   1,368,515   1,428,515   1,176,015   1,958,515  

Capital Reserve Ending Balance  $343,542   $78,019   $(250,158)  $(326,616)  $(1,069,832) 
      

Total Water Ending Balance  $1,287,230   $1,796,479   $2,075,075   $2,416,841   $2,666,523  

 

Over the five-year period, the utility draws an average of approximately $1.5 million per year from capital 
reserves. Operating revenues under the recommended rates sufficiently cover the negative water capital 
reserve balances in FY 2024 – FY 2026, leaving a total water ending balance of $2.6 million in FY 2026. 

Table 5-8 reflects the Wastewater Operating Reserve and Wastewater Capital Reserve balances from FY 
2022 – FY 2026 under the recommended rates. 
  



 
Section 5 

 
5-4 Bartlesville W-WW Final Report 

Table 5-8 
Reserve Balances: Wastewater 

 Year 1 
FY 2022 

Year 2 
FY 2023 

Year 3 
FY 2024 

Year 4 
FY 2025 

Year 5 
FY 2026 

Wastewater Operating Reserve      
Beginning Balance  $ -     $309,453   $1,005,799   $2,090,154   $3,591,166  
Additions  5,231,142   5,731,082   6,234,891   6,742,581   7,254,437  
Reductions  4,921,689   5,034,737   5,150,536   5,241,569   5,363,227  

Operating Reserve Ending Balance  $309,453   $1,005,799   $2,090,154   $3,591,166   $5,482,376  
      

Wastewater Capital Reserve      
Beginning Balance  $5,800,000   $5,433,141   $4,288,211   $1,951,833   $(579,858) 
Additions  2,363,141   2,359,472   2,348,023   2,324,659   2,305,141  
Reductions  2,730,000   3,504,402   4,684,402   4,856,350   5,346,350  

Capital Reserve Ending Balance  $5,433,141   $4,288,211   $1,951,833   $(579,858)  $(3,621,068) 
      

Total Wastewater Ending Balance  $5,742,594   $5,294,010   $4,041,987   $3,011,307   $1,861,308  

 

Over the five-year period, the utility draws approximately $8 million from wastewater capital reserves. 
Operating revenues under the recommended rates sufficiently cover the negative wastewater capital 
reserve balances in FY 2025 – FY 2026, leaving a total wastewater ending balance of $1.8 million in FY 
2026. 



 

   
Economics | Strategy | Stakeholders | Sustainability Bartlesville W-WW Final Report  

Appendix 
List of Schedules 

List of Schedules 
Schedule 1 Test Year – Water & Wastewater  
Schedule 2 Capital Improvement Plan – Baseline Scenario 
Schedule 3 Water Five-Year Revenue Requirement Forecast 
Schedule 4 Wastewater Five-Year Revenue Requirement Forecast 
Schedule 5 Water Cost of Service 
Schedule 6 Wastewater Cost of Service 
Schedule 7 Water Revenue Reconciliation – Current Rates 
Schedule 8 Wastewater Revenue Reconciliation – Current Rates 
Schedule 9 Water Revenue Reconciliation – Proposed Rates 
Schedule 10 Wastewater Revenue Reconciliation – Proposed Rates  
Schedule 11 Proposed Reserves – Baseline Scenario 

 



This page left intentionally blank to facilitate double-sided printing. 



Schedule 1

Line FY 2018 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2019 FY 2020 FY 2020 FY 2021
No. Account Description Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Adjustments Test Year Notes: Water Wastewater Water Wastewater Inflation Factor

1

2 Wastewater
3 5097100 WWTP
4 5097100 52310 Utl/Comm 2,850$                   3,424$                   3,500$                   3,417$                   3,500$                   7,727$                   3,500$                   3,500$                   0% 100% -$                       3,500$                   General
5 5097100 52410 Prof Servc -                         100                        -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0% 100% -                         -                         General
6 5097100 52510 OthService 23,700                   20,084                   27,158                   21,838                   23,963                   3,390                     23,750                   23,750                   0% 100% -                         23,750                   General
7 5097100 52610 MaintServ 40,300                   24,961                   34,600                   26,380                   45,399                   46,496                   25,000                   25,000                   0% 100% -                         25,000                   General
8 5097100 52710 Oper Serv 2,267,568              2,078,603              2,535,869              2,535,869              2,383,414              2,383,413              2,416,977              2,416,977              0% 100% -                         2,416,977              General
9 5097100 53410 Tools&Equ -                         3,963                     -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0% 100% -                         -                         General

10 5097100 53610 MaintMat -                         14,853                   -                         100                        -                         202                        -                         -                         0% 100% -                         -                         General
11 5097100 55940 Mach&Equip -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         216                        -                         -                         0% 100% -                         -                         General
12 5097100 55980 Cap of FA -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0% 100% -                         -                         General
13 5097100 55990 Depr -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0% 100% -                         -                         General
14 6757100 675710052410 Prof Servc -                         -                         -                         9,950                     17,000                   5,600                     -                         -                         0% 100% -                         -                         General
15 675710052610 MaintServ -                         10,027                   -                         2,710                     16,140                   520                        -                         0% 100% -                         -                         General
16 675710055920 Buil&Struc 2,500,000              -                         -                         -                         3,000,000              -                         3,000,000              (3,000,000)              -                         0% 100% -                         -                         General
17 675710055930 Oth Imprv 175,000                 -                         91,200                   91,200                   50,000                   18,674                   100,000                 (100,000)                 -                         0% 100% -                         -                         General
18 675710055940 Mach&Equip 12,000                   10,927                   115,000                 72,173                   170,000                 -                         -                         -                         0% 100% -                         -                         General
19 675710055960 Veh&Equip 35,000                   13                          157,485                 152,980                 -                         -                         200,000                 (200,000)                 -                         0% 100% -                         -                         General
20 Total WWTP 5,056,418$            2,166,955$            2,964,811$            2,916,616$            5,709,416$            2,466,239$            5,769,227$            (3,300,000)$            2,469,227$            -$                       2,469,227$            

21 5097150 WW Maintenance
22 5097150 51110 Salaries 427,353$               426,645$               418,000$               369,411$               350,000$               335,545$               469,014$               469,014$               0% 100% -$                       469,014$               Salaries
23 5097150 51120 OT 10,000                   5,094                     11,000                   5,397                     11,000                   3,921                     11,000                   11,000                   0% 100% -                         11,000                   Salaries
24 5097150 51130 FICA 32,945                   31,595                   32,000                   27,732                   29,000                   24,602                   35,946                   35,946                   0% 100% -                         35,946                   Benefits
25 5097150 51140 Health Ins 83,827                   87,994                   96,751                   99,646                   114,000                 114,000                 99,696                   99,696                   0% 100% -                         99,696                   Benefits
26 5097150 51150 DB Retire 56,379                   55,236                   52,000                   27,097                   18,000                   12,255                   27,100                   27,100                   0% 100% -                         27,100                   Benefits
27 5097150 51155 DC Retire 7,120                     5,600                     6,000                     9,010                     11,000                   11,109                   13,062                   13,062                   0% 100% -                         13,062                   Benefits
28 5097150 51170 Work Comp 60,639                   60,639                   7,596                     7,795                     10,918                   10,918                   6,325                     6,325                     0% 100% -                         6,325                     Benefits
29 5097150 51180 Unemploy -                         -                         -                         58                          -                         -                         -                         -                         0% 100% -                         -                         Benefits
30 5097150 52110 Emp Svcs 7,400                     9,340                     9,374                     9,862                     9,000                     6,551                     9,850                     9,850                     0% 100% -                         9,850                     General
31 5097150 52310 Utl/Comm 600                        757                        750                        240                        375                        436                        2,500                     2,500                     0% 100% -                         2,500                     General
32 5097150 52410 Prof Servc 13,000                   1,894                     13,000                   9,879                     13,150                   3,350                     23,000                   23,000                   0% 100% -                         23,000                   General
33 5097150 52510 OthService 3,500                     2,647                     3,600                     2,383                     7,500                     8,283                     9,500                     9,500                     0% 100% -                         9,500                     General
34 5097150 52610 MaintServ 20,000                   27,007                   23,000                   6,383                     26,000                   21,260                   35,000                   35,000                   0% 100% -                         35,000                   General
35 5097150 52810 Ins&Bonds -                         -                         -                         1,160                     -                         1,000                     -                         -                         0% 100% -                         -                         General
36 5097150 53110 Offeq&Furn -                         135                        -                         -                         -                         231                        2,000                     2,000                     0% 100% -                         2,000                     General
37 5097150 53210 Jani Supp -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0% 100% -                         -                         General
38 5097150 53310 Gen Supp 11,200                   7,197                     11,200                   10,269                   11,200                   5,307                     11,200                   11,200                   0% 100% -                         11,200                   General
39 5097150 53410 Tools&Equ 14,950                   25,760                   21,200                   4,298                     11,700                   32,623                   11,500                   11,500                   0% 100% -                         11,500                   General
40 5097150 53510 Fuel 20,000                   22,323                   22,500                   22,588                   22,500                   14,914                   22,500                   22,500                   0% 100% -                         22,500                   Equip Fuel
41 5097150 53610 MaintMat 70,000                   82,322                   75,399                   72,537                   81,647                   80,069                   75,000                   75,000                   0% 100% -                         75,000                   General
42 5097150 53910 Inv Adj 10,600                   11,475                   -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0% 100% -                         -                         General
43 5097150 55930 Oth Imprv -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0% 100% -                         -                         General
44 5097150 55980 Cap of FA -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0% 100% -                         -                         General
45 5097150 55990 Depr -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0% 100% -                         -                         General
46 6757150 6757150 52510 OthService -                         72,917                   99,482                   103,960                 68,160                   7,849                     -                         -                         0% 100% -                         -                         General
47 6757150 53410 Tools&Equ -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0% 100% -                         -                         General
48 6757150 53610 MaintMat -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0% 100% -                         -                         General
49 6757150 55930 Oth Imprv 98,720                   -                         1,113,162              134                        664,022                 578,107                 225,000                 (225,000)                 -                         0% 100% -                         -                         General
50 6757150 55940 Mach&Equip -                         -                         50,000                   81,746                   50,000                   50,000                   -                         -                         0% 100% -                         -                         General
51 6757150 55950 Offeq&Furn -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0% 100% -                         -                         General
52 6757150 55960 Veh&Equip 35,000                   13                          113,369                 33,369                   -                         -                         -                         -                         0% 100% -                         -                         General
53 Total WW Main 983,233$               936,589$               2,179,382$            904,953$               1,509,172$            1,322,330$            1,089,193$            (225,000)$               864,193$               -$                       864,193$               

54 710000 BMASwrFund
55 7100000 52210 Fin Svcs -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       0% 100% -$                       -$                       General
56 7100000 52220 BadDbt WO 158                        1,087                     -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0% 100% -                         -                         General
57 7100000 52910 Debt-Int 1,500                     946                        1,500                     806                        1,500                     14,480                   1,000                     (620)                         380                        0% 100% -                         380                        None
58 7100000 52911 Debt-Prin 28,000                   27,625                   28,000                   27,625                   28,000                   13,812                   28,000                   (375)                         27,625                   0% 100% -                         27,625                   None
59 Total BMASwr Fund 29,658$                 29,658$                 29,500$                 28,430$                 29,500$                 28,292$                 29,000$                 (995)$                       28,005$                 -$                       28,005$                 

60 509900 Interfund Transfers
61 509000059101 Transfer to Gen 1,072,034$            1,072,034$            1,139,941$            1,139,941$            1,232,871$            1,232,871$            1,322,219$            1,322,219$            0% 100% -$                       1,322,219$            General
62 509000059663 Transfer to Col. -                         25,000                   25,000                   25,000                   25,000                   25,000                   25,000                   0% 100% -                         25,000$                 General
63 509000059670 Transfer to Stab 84,803                   84,803                   86,503                   86,503                   87,815                   87,815                   92,945                   92,945                   0% 100% -                         92,945$                 General
64 509000059675 Transfer to Cap. -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0% 100% -                         -$                       General
65 Total Interfund Transfers 1,156,837$            1,156,837$            1,251,444$            1,251,444$            1,345,686$            1,345,686$            1,440,164$            -$                         1,440,164$            -$                       1,440,164$            
66
67 Wastewater Total Expenses 7,226,146$           4,290,038$           6,425,137$           5,101,444$           8,593,774$           5,162,547$           8,327,584$           (3,525,995)$            4,801,589$           -$                       4,801,589$           

68 Water
69 5101950 Fleet Main
70 5101950 55990 Depr -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       100% 0% -$                       -$                       General
71 Total Fleet Main -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                         -$                       -$                       -$                       

72 5107200 WaterPlant
73 5107200 51110 Salaries 643,160$               625,224$               618,000$               592,704$               630,000$               582,246$               644,428$               644,428$               100% 0% 644,428$               -$                       Salaries
74 5107200 51120 OT 33,000                   29,689                   34,000                   20,437                   34,000                   20,496                   34,000                   34,000                   100% 0% 34,000                   -                         Salaries
75 5107200 51130 FICA 49,389                   47,614                   48,000                   44,637                   50,000                   44,135                   50,000                   50,000                   100% 0% 50,000                   -                         Benefits
76 5107200 51140 Health Ins 114,310                 114,831                 131,933                 132,303                 156,000                 156,000                 135,950                 135,950                 100% 0% 135,950                 -                         Benefits
77 5107200 51150 DB Retire 66,620                   53,125                   45,000                   44,902                   43,000                   38,337                   44,000                   44,000                   100% 0% 44,000                   -                         Benefits
78 5107200 51155 DC Retire 16,180                   15,747                   19,000                   16,243                   20,000                   16,470                   19,000                   19,000                   100% 0% 19,000                   -                         Benefits
79 5107200 51170 Work Comp 30,950                   30,950                   10,358                   10,358                   8,054                     8,054                     4,666                     4,666                     100% 0% 4,666                     -                         Benefits
80 5107200 52110 Emp Svcs 9,600                     9,948                     9,600                     6,349                     9,600                     7,386                     9,600                     9,600                     100% 0% 9,600                     -                         Benefits
81 5107200 52310 Utl/Comm 500,000                 496,350                 530,000                 399,663                 527,000                 385,308                 527,000                 527,000                 100% 0% 527,000                 -                         Electric

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Test Year

Allocation Test Year

Expenses

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions Page 1 of 4



Schedule 1

Line FY 2018 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2019 FY 2020 FY 2020 FY 2021
No. Account Description Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Adjustments Test Year Notes: Water Wastewater Water Wastewater Inflation Factor

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Test Year

Allocation Test Year

82 5107200 52410 Prof Servc 2,500                     4,799                     2,500                     2,730                     27,500                   2,650                     27,500                   27,500                   100% 0% 27,500                   # General
83 5107200 52510 OthService 286,000                 100,454                 293,265                 95,567                   287,510                 113,660                 166,200                 166,200                 100% 0% 166,200                 -                         General
84 5107200 52610 MaintServ 258,550                 242,546                 280,211                 180,407                 273,150                 197,946                 306,050                 306,050                 100% 0% 306,050                 -                         General
85 5107200 52710 Oper Serv -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         29,878                   -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         General
86 5107200 53110 Offeq&Furn 2,000                     1,696                     2,000                     8,209                     4,500                     913                        3,000                     3,000                     100% 0% 3,000                     -                         General
87 5107200 53210 Jani Supp 2,000                     2,422                     2,000                     2,031                     2,000                     5,464                     5,000                     5,000                     100% 0% 5,000                     -                         General
88 5107200 53310 Gen Supp 754,000                 600,050                 728,798                 648,684                 701,000                 417,219                 701,000                 701,000                 100% 0% 701,000                 -                         General
89 5107200 53410 Tools&Equ 5,500                     6,233                     16,566                   16,623                   9,500                     18,035                   9,500                     9,500                     100% 0% 9,500                     -                         General
90 5107200 53510 Fuel 6,000                     2,828                     4,000                     2,276                     4,000                     4,645                     6,000                     6,000                     100% 0% 6,000                     -                         Equip Fuel
91 5107200 53610 MaintMat 169,500                 122,712                 133,399                 124,602                 150,000                 84,025                   126,000                 126,000                 100% 0% 126,000                 -                         General
92 5107200 53910 Inv Adj -                         16,207                   -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         General
93 5107200 55930 Oth Imprv -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         General
94 5107200 55940 Mach&Equip -                         -                         -                         68,102                   -                         9,500                     -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         General
95 5107200 55980 Cap of FA -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         General
96 5107200 55990 Depr -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         General
97 6757200 675720051110 Salaries -                         3,314                     -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         Salaries
98 675720051130 FICA -                         254                        -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         Benefits
99 675720051140 Health Ins -                         546                        -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         Benefits

100 675720051150 DB Retire -                         730                        -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         Benefits
101 675720052410 Prof Servc -                         9,000                     -                         70,000                   500,000                 304,950                 -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         General
102 675720053110 Offeq&Furn -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         10,000                   (10,000)                    -                         100% 0% -                         -                         General
103 675720053610 MaintMat -                         9,556                     -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         General
104 675720055930 Oth Imprv 292,200                 117,173                 7,010,000              -                         9,200,000              49,952                   9,050,000              (9,050,000)              -                         100% 0% -                         -                         General
105 675720055940 Mach&Equip 262,800                 12,943                   5,000                     7,519                     -                         -                         -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         General
106 675720055960 Veh&Equip 50,000                   13                          51,703                   41,703                   25,000                   25,000                   25,000                   (25,000)                    -                         100% 0% -                         -                         General
107 Total WaterPlant 3,554,259$           2,676,953$           9,975,333$           2,536,047$           12,661,814$         2,522,268$           11,903,894$         (9,085,000)$            2,818,894$           2,818,894$           -$                       

108 5107250 WaterAdm
109 5107250 51110 Salaries 179,523$               179,001$               180,000$               176,331$               183,000$               185,741$               191,626$               191,626$               100% 0% 191,626$               -$                       Salaries
110 5107250 51120 OT -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         Salaries
111 5107250 51130 FICA 14,193                   12,916                   14,000                   12,718                   14,000                   13,430                   14,500                   14,500                   100% 0% 14,500                   -                         Benefits
112 5107250 51140 Health Ins 15,241                   15,312                   17,591                   17,642                   21,000                   21,000                   18,127                   18,127                   100% 0% 18,127                   -                         Benefits
113 5107250 51150 DB Retire 39,545                   39,325                   37,000                   35,885                   36,000                   35,255                   38,000                   38,000                   100% 0% 38,000                   -                         Benefits
114 5107250 51170 Work Comp -                         -                         1,381                     1,381                     537                        537                        311                        311                        100% 0% 311                        -                         Benefits
115 5107250 52110 Emp Svcs 1,750                     899                        1,750                     1,463                     1,750                     1,643                     1,750                     1,750                     100% 0% 1,750                     -                         Benefits
116 5107250 52310 Utl/Comm 12,000                   8,325                     10,500                   8,762                     10,500                   8,545                     10,500                   10,500                   100% 0% 10,500                   -                         General
117 5107250 52410 Prof Servc 46,000                   42,000                   56,000                   46,571                   56,750                   38,500                   46,750                   46,750                   100% 0% 46,750                   -                         General
118 5107250 52510 OthService 6,300                     5,887                     6,300                     6,593                     6,700                     8,079                     6,700                     6,700                     100% 0% 6,700                     -                         General
119 5107250 52610 MaintServ 1,000                     -                         1,000                     -                         1,000                     -                         1,500                     1,500                     100% 0% 1,500                     -                         General
120 5107250 52710 Oper Serv -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         General
121 5107250 53110 Offeq&Furn 3,000                     2,254                     2,500                     1,724                     3,850                     1,589                     2,500                     2,500                     100% 0% 2,500                     -                         General
122 5107250 53210 Jani Supp 1,800                     1,691                     1,800                     1,343                     1,800                     985                        1,800                     1,800                     100% 0% 1,800                     -                         General
123 5107250 53310 Gen Supp 2,500                     2,401                     2,500                     2,498                     2,500                     1,892                     2,500                     2,500                     100% 0% 2,500                     -                         General
124 5107250 53410 Tools&Equ -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         General
125 5107250 53510 Fuel 600                        706                        650                        490                        650                        873                        1,000                     1,000                     100% 0% 1,000                     -                         Equip Fuel
126 5107250 53610 MaintMat 500                        -                         500                        150                        500                        -                         500                        500                        100% 0% 500                        -                         General
127 6757250 6757250 52410 Prof Servc -                         -                         106,210                 9,091                     106,210                 65,600                   -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         General
128 6757250 52510 OthService -                         223,548                 98,720                   58,230                   113,025                 52,714                   -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         General
129 6757250 55920 Buil&Struc 115,500                 -                         -                         -                         1,500,000              6,500                     225,000                 (225,000)                 -                         100% 0% -                         -                         General
130 6757250 55930 Oth Imprv 98,720                   -                         128,662                 -                         65,000                   711,123                 -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         General
131 6757250 55950 Offeq&Furn -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         General
132 Total WaterAdm 538,172$               534,266$               667,064$               380,872$               2,124,772$            1,154,005$            563,064$               (225,000)$               338,064$               338,064$               -$                       

133 5107300 WaterDist
134 5107300 51110 Salaries 770,444$               700,490$               758,674$               682,864$               711,000$               607,109$               867,441$               867,441$               100% 0% 867,441$               -$                       Salaries
135 5107300 51120 OT 35,000                   23,165                   36,000                   24,770                   36,000                   25,692                   36,000                   36,000                   100% 0% 36,000                   -                         Salaries
136 5107300 51130 FICA 59,793                   53,465                   58,000                   52,287                   57,000                   46,677                   64,846                   64,846                   100% 0% 64,846                   -                         Benefits
137 5107300 51140 Health Ins 160,033                 160,689                 184,706                 185,189                 218,000                 218,000                 190,329                 190,329                 100% 0% 190,329                 -                         Benefits
138 5107300 51150 DB Retire 75,949                   84,141                   71,000                   70,731                   53,000                   56,910                   57,100                   57,100                   100% 0% 57,100                   -                         Benefits
139 5107300 51155 DC Retire 20,330                   12,881                   18,000                   13,961                   20,000                   14,094                   24,768                   24,768                   100% 0% 24,768                   -                         Benefits
140 5107300 51170 Work Comp -                         -                         14,502                   -                         19,330                   19,330                   11,198                   11,198                   100% 0% 11,198                   -                         Benefits
141 5107300 51180 Unemploy -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         Benefits
142 5107300 52110 Emp Svcs 11,000                   19,182                   14,093                   10,528                   14,000                   18,033                   14,000                   14,000                   100% 0% 14,000                   -                         Benefits
143 5107300 52310 Utl/Comm 2,500                     1,801                     2,500                     2,297                     2,500                     1,754                     5,500                     5,500                     100% 0% 5,500                     -                         General
144 5107300 52410 Prof Servc 45,000                   5,200                     47,000                   47,660                   47,750                   43,453                   47,750                   47,750                   100% 0% 47,750                   -                         General
145 5107300 52510 OthService 6,000                     3,998                     9,500                     7,745                     6,000                     17,138                   6,000                     6,000                     100% 0% 6,000                     -                         General
146 5107300 52610 MaintServ 15,000                   68,912                   15,000                   8,020                     13,000                   21,366                   20,000                   20,000                   100% 0% 20,000                   -                         General
147 5107300 53110 Offeq&Furn -                         4,346                     -                         4,354                     -                         1,276                     2,500                     2,500                     100% 0% 2,500                     -                         General
148 5107300 53210 Jani Supp -                         177                        -                         271                        -                         142                        -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         General
149 5107300 53310 Gen Supp 8,000                     8,473                     8,000                     6,008                     8,000                     5,023                     8,000                     8,000                     100% 0% 8,000                     -                         General
150 5107300 53410 Tools&Equ 8,500                     10,087                   17,315                   10,344                   8,000                     22,019                   8,000                     8,000                     100% 0% 8,000                     -                         General
151 5107300 53510 Fuel 30,000                   35,254                   35,000                   40,728                   37,750                   32,392                   40,000                   40,000                   100% 0% 40,000                   -                         Equip Fuel
152 5107300 53610 MaintMat 230,000                 189,026                 241,198                 138,673                 243,079                 178,483                 210,000                 210,000                 100% 0% 210,000                 -                         General
153 5107300 53910 Inv Adj -                         59,251                   -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         General
154 5107300 55930 Oth Imprv -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         General
155 5107300 55960 Veh&Equip -                         27,098                   -                         2,336                     -                         -                         -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         General
156 5107300 55980 Cap of FA -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         General
157 5107300 55990 Depr -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         General
150 6757300 6757300 51110 Salaries -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         Salaries
151 6757300 51130 FICA -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         Benefits
152 6757300 51140 Health Ins -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         Benefits
153 6757300 51150 DB Retire -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         Benefits
154 6757300 51155 DC Retire -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         Benefits
155 6757300 52410 Prof Servc -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         106,358                 -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         General
156 6757300 52510 OthService -                         5475 -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         General
157 6757300 53410 Tools&Equ -                         30.34 -                         4,626                     -                         -                         -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         General
158 6757300 53610 MaintMat -                         142038.86 -                         45                          -                         -                         -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         General

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions Page 2 of 4



Schedule 1

Line FY 2018 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2019 FY 2020 FY 2020 FY 2021
No. Account Description Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Adjustments Test Year Notes: Water Wastewater Water Wastewater Inflation Factor

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Test Year

Allocation Test Year

159 6757300 55920 Buil&Struc -                         0 -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         General
160 6757300 55930 Oth Imprv 535,000                 15112.88 2,152,000              -                         1,700,000              14,862                   2,175,000              (2,175,000)              -                         100% 0% -                         -                         General
161 6757300 55940 Mach&Equip -                         0 -                         70,100                   80,000                   25,613                   -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         General
162 6757300 55960 Veh&Equip 35,000                   0 159,224                 29,571                   157,995                 117,995                 75,000 (75,000)                    -                         100% 0% -                         -                         General
163 Total WaterDist 2,047,549$            1,630,293$            3,841,712$            1,413,110$            3,432,404$            1,593,720$            3,863,432$            (2,250,000)$            1,613,432$            1,613,432$            -$                       

164 7150000 BMAWtr Fund
165 7150000 52210 Fin Svcs 5,000$                   1,976$                   5,000$                   3,500$                   5,000$                   500$                      5,000$                   5,000$                   100% 0% 5,000$                   -$                       None
166 7150000 52220 BadDbt WO -                         2,661                     -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         None
167 7150000 52910 Debt-Int 1,625,000              1,386,132              1,349,000              1,331,764              1,279,000              589,181                 1,300,000              (143,629)                 1,156,371              100% 0% 1,156,371              -                         None
168 7150000 52911 Debt-Prin 1,400,000              1,611,972              1,672,000              1,671,701              1,722,000              679,433                 1,721,408              120,153                   1,841,561              100% 0% 1,841,561              -                         None
169 7150000 55990 Depr -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         None
170 Total BMAWtr Fund 3,030,000$            3,002,741$            3,026,000$            3,006,965$            3,006,000$            1,269,114$            3,026,408$            (23,476)$                 3,002,932$            3,002,932$            -$                       

171 510900 Interfund Transfers
172 51090059101 Transfer to Gen 1,809,027$            1,809,027$            1,791,335$            1,791,335$            1,937,369$            1,937,369$            1,212,037$            1,212,037$            100% 0% 1,212,037$            -$                       General Fund Transfer
173 51090059663 Transfer to Col. 397                        397                        25,000                   25,000                   25,000                   25,000                   14,585                   14,585                   100% 0% 14,585                   -                         General
174 51090059670 Transfer to Stab 128,003                 128,003                 133,042                 133,042                 133,460                 133,460                 79,465                   79,465                   100% 0% 79,465                   -                         General
175 51090059675 Transfer to Cap. 16,000                   16,000                   -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         General
176 Total Interfund Transfers 1,953,427$            1,953,427$            1,949,377$            1,949,377$            2,095,829$            2,095,829$            1,306,087$            -$                         1,306,087$            1,306,087$            -$                       

177 Water Total Expenses 11,123,408$         9,797,681$           19,459,486$         9,286,372$           23,320,818$         8,634,937$           20,662,885$         (11,583,476)$         9,079,409$           9,079,409$           -$                       

178 Proposed Debt
179 Water Construction Project -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       543,515$                 543,515$               100% 0% 543,515$               -$                       None
180 Construction of WWTP Expansion -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0% 100% -                         -                         None
181 Construction of Caney PS Corridor Imprmts -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0% 100% -                         -                         None
182 Proposed Debt Total -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       543,515$                543,515$              543,515$               -$                       
183
184 Capital Improvement Plan
185 Pay-as-you-go Funding -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       3,952,500$             3,952,500$            31% 69% 1,222,500$            2,730,000$            Capital Projects
186 Total CIP -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       3,952,500$             3,952,500$            1,222,500$            2,730,000$            
187

188 Total Expenses 18,349,554$  14,087,719$  25,884,624$  14,387,816$  31,914,592$  13,797,484$  28,990,469$  (10,613,457)$  18,377,012$  10,845,424$  7,531,589$    

189

190 Wastewater

191 6750000 Capital Reserve Fund

192 675000044419 WWCIF (1,793,000)$          (1,770,624)$          (2,039,484)$          (1,894,537)$          (1,914,697)$          (2,103,283)$          (2,100,000)$          2,100,000$             -$                       0% 100% -$                       -$                       None

193 Total Capital Reserve Fund (1,793,000)$          (1,770,624)$          (2,039,484)$          (1,894,537)$          (1,914,697)$          (2,103,283)$          (2,100,000)$          2,100,000$             -$                       -$                       -$                       

194
195 710000  BMASwrFnd
196 7100000 42163 Contr Lic -$                       (300)$                     (400)$                     (500)$                     (400)$                     (400)$                     (300)$                     (300)$                     0% 100% -$                       (300)$                     None
197 7100000 43110 Fed Grant -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0% 100% -                         -                         None
198 7100000 44175 Other Svc -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0% 100% -                         -                         None
199 71000044411 WW/Sew Fee (3,618,856)            (3,409,840)            (3,600,507)            (3,215,805)            (3,313,763)            (3,173,185)            (3,295,424)            3,295,424                -                         0% 100% -                         -                         None
200 71000044412 SewSvc Fee (814,643)                (965,758)                (843,471)                (1,203,564)            (1,225,458)            (1,441,941)            (1,528,741)            1,528,741                -                         0% 100% -                         -                         None
201 71000044413 SewTap Fee (2,998)                    (10,275)                  (2,960)                    (825)                       (1,800)                    (600)                       (1,400)                    (1,400)                    0% 100% -                         (1,400)                    None
202 71000044416 Disch Test (3,503)                    (1,885)                    (5,859)                    (3,413)                    (2,177)                    (1,870)                    (3,160)                    (3,160)                    0% 100% -                         (3,160)                    None
203 71000046221 Int Earned -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0% 100% -                         -                         None
204 71000074711 Bad Debt Collection -                         (3)                           -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0% 100% -                         -                         None
205 710000 48211 Sale of FA -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0% 100% -                         -                         None
206 71000048611 Reimb. Contract (50,000)                  (42,570)                  (40,000)                  (29,922)                  (30,000)                  (57,994)                  (30,000)                  (30,000)                  0% 100% -                         (30,000)                  None
207 71000047211 Miscellaneous Rev (7,769)                    -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0% 100% -                         -                         None
208 Total BMASwrfnd (4,497,769)$          (4,430,630)$          (4,493,197)$          (4,454,028)$          (4,573,598)$          (4,675,990)$          (4,859,025)$          4,824,165$             (34,860)$                -$                       (34,860)$                

209 Total Wastewater Revenues (6,290,769)$          (6,201,254)$          (6,532,681)$          (6,348,565)$          (6,488,295)$          (6,779,273)$          (6,959,025)$          6,924,165$             (34,860)$               -$                       (34,860)$               

210 Water
211 715000 BMAWtrFnd
212 715000044611 Water Use (5,920,391)$          (5,781,323)$          (5,706,906)$          (5,377,956)$          (5,834,858)$          (5,523,042)$          (5,484,188)$          5,484,188$             -$                       100% 0% -$                       -$                       None
213 715000044613 Wa Srv Fee (3,012,960)            (3,286,439)            (3,411,370)            (3,448,228)            (3,584,372)            (3,615,679)            (3,791,721)            3,791,721                -                         100% 0% -                         -                         None
214 715000044613 SvcOrd Fee (40,216)                  (40,221)                  (41,160)                  (39,093)                  (40,885)                  (38,649)                  (44,616)                  (44,616)                  100% 0% (44,616)                  -                         None
215 715000044614 Delinq Fee (68,817)                  (51,375)                  (45,282)                  (59,020)                  (60,012)                  (45,725)                  (66,480)                  (66,480)                  100% 0% (66,480)                  -                         None
216 715000044615 WtrTap Fee (30,422)                  (134,075)                (78,529)                  (25,983)                  (65,008)                  (9,475)                    (8,734)                    (8,734)                    100% 0% (8,734)                    -                         None
217 715000044618 OthWtr Fee (1,545)                    (1,255)                    (851)                       (589)                       (2,909)                    (977)                       (355)                       (355)                       100% 0% (355)                       -                         None
218 715000044619 LT Penalty (185,532)                (228,154)                (248,183)                (258,765)                (272,438)                (256,965)                (279,494)                (279,494)                50% 50% (139,747)                (139,747)                None
219 715000046221 Int Earn -                         (3,654)                    -                         (11,699)                  -                         (19,183)                  -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         None
220 715000047211 Misc. Revenue (1,125)                    -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         None
221 715000047411 Bad Debt Collection -                         (3)                           -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         None
222 715000046224 Real G/L -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         None
223 715000047515 Refunds -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         None
224 715000048211 Sale of FA -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         None
225 Total BMAWtrFund (9,261,008)$          (9,526,499)$          (9,532,281)$          (9,221,334)$          (9,860,482)$          (9,509,696)$          (9,675,588)$          9,275,909$             (399,679)$             (259,932)$              (139,747)$              

226 6750000 Capital Reserve Fund
227 675000044616 WCIF (1,423,000)$          (1,185,949)$          (1,140,957)$          (1,040,901)$          (1,082,009)$          (1,012,162)$          (1,050,000)$          1,050,000$             -$                       100% 0% -$                       -$                       None
228 Total Capital Reserve (1,423,000)$          (1,185,949)$          (1,140,957)$          (1,040,901)$          (1,082,009)$          (1,012,162)$          (1,050,000)$          1,050,000$             -$                       -$                       -$                       

229 Total Water Revenues (10,684,008)$        (10,712,448)$        (10,673,238)$        (10,262,235)$        (10,942,491)$        (10,521,858)$        (10,725,588)$        10,325,909$           (399,679)$             (259,932)$             (139,747)$             

Revenues

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions Page 3 of 4



Schedule 1

Line FY 2018 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2019 FY 2020 FY 2020 FY 2021
No. Account Description Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Adjustments Test Year Notes: Water Wastewater Water Wastewater Inflation Factor

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Test Year

Allocation Test Year

230 Total Revenues (16,974,777)$     (16,913,702)$     (17,205,919)$     (16,610,800)$     (17,430,786)$     (17,301,130)$     (17,684,613)$     17,250,074$        (434,539)$           (259,932)$           (174,607)$           

231 NET REVENUE REQUIREMENT 17,942,473$      10,585,492$      7,356,982$         

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions Page 4 of 4



Schedule 2

Line Dept Purchase Funding Estimated Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 Year 6
No. Code Year Source Price FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 FY 2027 Water Wastewater

Water Capital Improvement Plan 
1 Source of Funds
2 Pay-as-you-go Funding (PAYG) 3,952,500$    1,675,000$       2,915,000$      1,197,500$      2,470,000$    2,625,000$    
3 Proposed Debt -                  45,000,000       -                    20,000,000      -                  -                  
4 Other Outside Funding Sources (e.g., Grants) -                  -                     -                    -                    -                  -                  
5 Total Source of Funds 3,952,500$    46,675,000$     2,915,000$      21,197,500$    2,470,000$    2,625,000$    

6 Water
7
8 510-720 PLC Replacement - Pump Stations 2022 PAYG 130,000$            130,000$       -$                   -$                  -$                  -$                -$                100% 0%
9 510-720 Refurbish Peristatlic Pumps 2022 PAYG 50,000$              50,000            -                     -                    -                    -                  -                  100% 0%

10 510-720 1/2-ton truck 4x4 (replaces 2006 unit) 2022 PAYG 30,000$              30,000            -                     -                    -                    -                  -                  100% 0%
510-720 Risk and Resiliency Assessment Improvements 2022 PAYG 50,000$              50,000            -                     -                    -                    -                  -                  100% 0%

11 510-725 Replace truck shed - operations 2022 PAYG 225,000$            225,000          -                     -                    -                    -                  -                  100% 0%
12 510-730 Replace Water Lines (contract and materials for staff) 2022 PAYG 350,000$            350,000          -                     -                    -                    -                  -                  100% 0%
13 510-730 Mueller Communication Upgrade (move to V6) 2022 PAYG 350,000$            350,000          -                     -                    -                    -                  -                  100% 0%
14 510-730 3/4-ton truck with utility bed (replaces 2009 unit) 2022 PAYG 37,500$              37,500            -                     -                    -                    -                  -                  100% 0%
15 510-720 PLC Replacement - Water Plant 2023 PAYG 125,000$            -                  125,000             -                    -                    -                  -                  100% 0%
16 510-720 Refurbish Transfer Pumps and Motors 2023 PAYG 100,000$            -                  100,000             -                    -                    -                  -                  100% 0%
17 510-730 Replace Water Lines (contract and materials for staff) 2023 PAYG 400,000$            -                  400,000             -                    -                    -                  -                  100% 0%
18 510-730 Dump Truck (10 wheel) - replaces 2003 unit 2023 PAYG 150,000$            -                  150,000             -                    -                    -                  -                  100% 0%
19 510-730 1.25-ton truck with flatbed dump 2023 PAYG 50,000$              -                  50,000               -                    -                    -                  -                  100% 0%
20 510-720 Replace High Service Pump VFD 2024 PAYG 275,000$            -                  -                     275,000           -                    -                  -                  100% 0%
21 510-730 1/2 ton 4x4 (replaces 2014 unit) 2024 PAYG 30,000$              -                  -                     30,000              -                    -                  -                  100% 0%
22 510-730 Backhoe (replaces 2001 unit) 2024 PAYG 130,000$            -                  -                     130,000           -                    -                  -                  100% 0%
23 510-730 Replace Water Lines (contract and materials for staff) 2024 PAYG 450,000$            -                  -                     450,000           -                    -                  -                  100% 0%
24 510-720 Replace blowers (2) for filter backwash 2025 PAYG 100,000$            -                  -                     -                    100,000           -                  -                  100% 0%
25 510-730 Replace Water Lines (contract and materials for staff) 2025 PAYG 500,000$            -                  -                     -                    500,000           -                  -                  100% 0%
26 510-730 1/2 ton 4x4 (replaces 2014 unit) 2025 PAYG 32,500$              -                  -                     -                    32,500              -                  -                  100% 0%
27 510-720 Replace High Service Pump VFD 2026 PAYG 275,000$            -                  -                     -                    -                    275,000          -                  100% 0%
28 510-730 Replace Water Line - Adams (between Johnstone and Hickory) 2026 PAYG 425,000$            -                  -                     -                    -                    425,000          -                  100% 0%
29 510-730 Replace Water Lines (contract and materials for staff) 2026 PAYG 550,000$            -                  -                     -                    -                    550,000          -                  100% 0%
30 510-730 Dump Truck (10 wheel) - replaces 2005 unit 2026 PAYG 165,000$            -                  -                     -                    -                    165,000          -                  100% 0%
31 510-730 Dump Truck (10 wheel) - replaces 2005 unit 2027 PAYG 170,000$            -                  -                     -                    -                    -                  170,000          100% 0%
32 510-730 Replace Water Lines (contract and materials for staff) 2027 PAYG 600,000$            -                  -                     -                    -                    -                  600,000          100% 0%
33 Total Water 1,222,500$    825,000$           885,000$         632,500$         1,415,000$    770,000$       

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Capital Improvement Plan Scenario 1

Allocation

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions
Page 1 of 2
2/10/2022



Schedule 2

Line Dept Purchase Funding Estimated Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 Year 6
No. Code Year Source Price FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 FY 2027 Water Wastewater

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Capital Improvement Plan Scenario 1

Allocation

34 Wastewater 

35 509-710 Engineering Design for WWTP Expansion 2022 PAYG 1,700,000$        1,700,000$    -$                   -$                  -$                  -$                -$                0% 100%
36 509-710 Replace farm tractor for land application of biosolids 2022 PAYG 250,000$            250,000          -                     -                    -                    -                  -                  0% 100%
37 509-710 Replace 1/2 ton truck 4x4 (2007) 2022 PAYG 30,000$              30,000            -                     -                    -                    -                  -                  0% 100%
38 509-710 Replace injection unit for land application of biosolids 2022 PAYG 175,000$            175,000          -                     -                    -                    -                  -                  0% 100%
39 509-710 Replace Vacuum tank trailer for land application of biosolids 2022 PAYG 50,000$              50,000            -                     -                    -                    -                  -                  0% 100%
40 509-715 Nebraska & Maple Lift station and FM replacement (design) 2022 PAYG 200,000$            200,000          -                     -                    -                    -                  -                  0% 100%
41 509-715 Sewer Line Point Repairs/Replacement (contract and materials for staff) 2022 PAYG 150,000$            150,000          -                     -                    -                    -                  -                  0% 100%
42 509-715 Turkey Creel 36" Sewer Line Evaluation/Design 2022 PAYG 175,000$            175,000          -                     -                    -                    -                  -                  0% 100%
43 509-715 Nebraska Lift Station/Basin Imprmnts 2023 PAYG 600,000$            -                  600,000             -                    -                    -                  -                  0% 100%
44 509-715 Sewer Line Point Repairs/Replacement (contract and materials for staff) 2023 PAYG 200,000$            -                  200,000             -                    -                    -                  -                  0% 100%
45 509-710 Replace Pumps at Herrick LS 2023 PAYG 50,000$              -                  50,000               -                    -                    -                  -                  0% 100%
46 509-710 Construction of WWTP Expansion 2023 Proposed Debt 45,000,000$      -                  45,000,000       -                    -                    -                  -                  0% 100%
47 509-715 Turkey Creek 36" Sewer Line Rehab 2024 PAYG 1,000,000$        -                  -                     1,000,000        -                    -                  -                  0% 100%
48 509-710 Engineering Design Caney PS Corridor Imprmts (Limestone to Shawnee) 2024 PAYG 750,000$            -                  -                     750,000           -                    -                  -                  0% 100%
49 509-710 Replace Pumps at Polaris LS 2024 PAYG 30,000$              -                  -                     30,000              -                    -                  -                  0% 100%
50 509-715 Sewer Line Point Repairs/Replacement (contract and materials for staff) 2024 PAYG 250,000$            -                  -                     250,000           -                    -                  -                  0% 100%
51 509-710 Replace Pumps at Tuxedo LS 2025 PAYG 200,000$            -                  -                     -                    200,000           -                  -                  0% 100%
52 509-710 Replace 1/2 ton trucks 4x4 (2012) 2025 PAYG 65,000$              -                  -                     -                    65,000              -                  -                  0% 100%
53 509-710 Construction of Caney PS Corridor Imprmts 2025 Proposed Debt 20,000,000$      -                  -                     -                    20,000,000      -                  -                  0% 100%
54 509-715 Sewer Line Point Repairs/Replacement (contract and materials for staff) 2025 PAYG 300,000$            -                  -                     -                    300,000           -                  -                  0% 100%
55 509-715 Replace Vactor truck with root foaming 2026 PAYG 650,000$            -                  -                     -                    -                    650,000          -                  0% 100%
56 509-715 Replace 1.25-ton with dump bed (2014) 2026 PAYG 55,000$              -                  -                     -                    -                    55,000            -                  0% 100%
57 509-715 Sewer Line Point Repairs/Replacement (contract and materials for staff) 2026 PAYG 350,000$            -                  -                     -                    -                    350,000          -                  0% 100%
58 509-715 Replace 1.25-ton utility bed truck (2017) 2027 PAYG 55,000$              -                  -                     -                    -                    -                  55,000            0% 100%
59 509-715 Sewer Line Point Repairs/Replacement (contract and materials for staff) 2027 PAYG 400,000$            -                  -                     -                    -                    -                  400,000          0% 100%
60 509-715 Maple LS and force main replacement - 2500 ft 2027 PAYG 1,400,000$        -                  -                     -                    -                    -                  1,400,000      0% 100%
61 Total Wastewater 2,730,000$    45,850,000$     2,030,000$      20,565,000$    1,055,000$    1,855,000$    

Total Capital Purchases 3,952,500$    46,675,000$     2,915,000$      21,197,500$    2,470,000$    2,625,000$    

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions
Page 2 of 2
2/10/2022



Schedule 3

Test Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
Description Year FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 Inflation Factor

1 Expenses

2 Wastewater
3 5097100 WWTP
4 5097100 52310 Utl/Comm -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         General
5 5097100 52410 Prof Servc -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
6 5097100 52510 OthService -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
7 5097100 52610 MaintServ -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
8 5097100 52710 Oper Serv -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
9 5097100 53410 Tools&Equ -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General

10 5097100 53610 MaintMat -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
11 5097100 55940 Mach&Equip -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
12 5097100 55980 Cap of FA -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
13 5097100 55990 Depr -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
14 6757100 675710052410 Prof Servc -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
15 675710052610 MaintServ -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
16 675710055920 Buil&Struc -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
17 675710055930 Oth Imprv -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
18 675710055940 Mach&Equip -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
19 675710055960 Veh&Equip -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
20 Total WWTP -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         

21 5097150 WW Maintenance
22 5097150 51110 Salaries -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         Salaries
23 5097150 51120 OT -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           Salaries
24 5097150 51130 FICA -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           Benefits
25 5097150 51140 Health Ins -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           Benefits
26 5097150 51150 DB Retire -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           Benefits
27 5097150 51155 DC Retire -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           Benefits
28 5097150 51170 Work Comp -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           Benefits
29 5097150 51180 Unemploy -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           Benefits
30 5097150 52110 Emp Svcs -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
31 5097150 52310 Utl/Comm -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
32 5097150 52410 Prof Servc -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
33 5097150 52510 OthService -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
34 5097150 52610 MaintServ -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
35 5097150 52810 Ins&Bonds -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
36 5097150 53110 Offeq&Furn -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
37 5097150 53210 Jani Supp -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
38 5097150 53310 Gen Supp -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
39 5097150 53410 Tools&Equ -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
40 5097150 53510 Fuel -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           Equip Fuel
41 5097150 53610 MaintMat -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
42 5097150 53910 Inv Adj -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
43 5097150 55930 Oth Imprv -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
44 5097150 55980 Cap of FA -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
45 5097150 55990 Depr -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
46 6757150 6757150 52510 OthService -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
47 6757150 53410 Tools&Equ -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
48 6757150 53610 MaintMat -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
49 6757150 55930 Oth Imprv -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
50 6757150 55940 Mach&Equip -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
51 6757150 55950 Offeq&Furn -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Water Revenue Requirement Forecast

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions
Page 1 of 5
2/10/2022



Schedule 3

Test Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
Description Year FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 Inflation Factor

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Water Revenue Requirement Forecast

52 6757150 55960 Veh&Equip -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
53 Total WW Main -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         

54 710000 BMASwrFund
55 7100000 52210 Fin Svcs -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         General
56 7100000 52220 BadDbt WO -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
57 7100000 52910 Debt-Int -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           None
58 7100000 52911 Debt-Prin -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           None
59 Total BMASwr Fund -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         

60 509900 Interfund Transfers
61 509000059101 Transfer to Gen -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         General
62 509000059663 Transfer to Col. -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
63 509000059670 Transfer to Stab -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
64 509000059675 Transfer to Cap. -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
65 Total Interfund Transfers -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         
66
67 Wastewater Total Expenses

68 Water
69 5101950 Fleet Main
70 5101950 55990 Depr -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         General
71 Total Fleet Main -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         

72 5107200 WaterPlant
73 5107200 51110 Salaries 644,428$                676,649$                700,332$                724,844$                750,213$                776,471$                Salaries
74 5107200 51120 OT 34,000                     35,700                     36,950                     38,243                     39,581                     40,967                     Salaries
75 5107200 51130 FICA 50,000                     52,500                     54,338                     56,239                     58,208                     60,245                     Benefits
76 5107200 51140 Health Ins 135,950                   142,748                   147,744                   152,915                   158,267                   163,806                   Benefits
77 5107200 51150 DB Retire 44,000                     46,200                     47,817                     49,491                     51,223                     53,016                     Benefits
78 5107200 51155 DC Retire 19,000                     19,950                     20,648                     21,371                     22,119                     22,893                     Benefits
79 5107200 51170 Work Comp 4,666                       4,899                       5,071                       5,248                       5,432                       5,622                       Benefits
80 5107200 52110 Emp Svcs 9,600                       10,080                     10,433                     10,798                     11,176                     11,567                     Benefits
81 5107200 52310 Utl/Comm 527,000                   542,810                   559,094                   575,867                   593,143                   610,937                   Electric
82 5107200 52410 Prof Servc 27,500                     28,078                     28,667                     29,269                     29,884                     30,511                     General
83 5107200 52510 OthService 166,200                   169,690                   173,254                   176,892                   180,607                   184,399                   General
84 5107200 52610 MaintServ 306,050                   312,477                   319,039                   325,739                   332,579                   339,564                   General
85 5107200 52710 Oper Serv -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
86 5107200 53110 Offeq&Furn 3,000                       3,063                       3,127                       3,193                       3,260                       3,329                       General
87 5107200 53210 Jani Supp 5,000                       5,105                       5,212                       5,322                       5,433                       5,548                       General
88 5107200 53310 Gen Supp 701,000                   715,721                   730,751                   746,097                   761,765                   777,762                   General
89 5107200 53410 Tools&Equ 9,500                       9,700                       9,903                       10,111                     10,323                     10,540                     General
90 5107200 53510 Fuel 6,000                       6,300                       6,615                       6,946                       7,293                       7,658                       Equip Fuel
91 5107200 53610 MaintMat 126,000                   128,646                   131,348                   134,106                   136,922                   139,797                   General
92 5107200 53910 Inv Adj -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
93 5107200 55930 Oth Imprv -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
94 5107200 55940 Mach&Equip -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
95 5107200 55980 Cap of FA -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
96 5107200 55990 Depr -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
97 6757200 675720051110 Salaries -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           Salaries
98 675720051130 FICA -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           Benefits
99 675720051140 Health Ins -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           Benefits

100 675720051150 DB Retire -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           Benefits
101 675720052410 Prof Servc -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
102 675720053110 Offeq&Furn -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions
Page 2 of 5
2/10/2022



Schedule 3

Test Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
Description Year FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 Inflation Factor

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Water Revenue Requirement Forecast

103 675720053610 MaintMat -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
104 675720055930 Oth Imprv -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
105 675720055940 Mach&Equip -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
106 675720055960 Veh&Equip -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
107 Total WaterPlant 2,818,894$             2,910,315$             2,990,342$             3,072,690$             3,157,429$             3,244,631$             

108 5107250 WaterAdm
109 5107250 51110 Salaries 191,626$                201,207$                208,250$                215,538$                223,082$                230,890$                Salaries
110 5107250 51120 OT -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           Salaries
111 5107250 51130 FICA 14,500                     15,225                     15,758                     16,309                     16,880                     17,471                     Benefits
112 5107250 51140 Health Ins 18,127                     19,033                     19,700                     20,389                     21,103                     21,841                     Benefits
113 5107250 51150 DB Retire 38,000                     39,900                     41,297                     42,742                     44,238                     45,786                     Benefits
114 5107250 51170 Work Comp 311                          327                          338                          350                          362                          375                          Benefits
115 5107250 52110 Emp Svcs 1,750                       1,838                       1,902                       1,968                       2,037                       2,109                       Benefits
116 5107250 52310 Utl/Comm 10,500                     10,721                     10,946                     11,175                     11,410                     11,650                     General
117 5107250 52410 Prof Servc 46,750                     47,732                     48,734                     49,758                     50,802                     51,869                     General
118 5107250 52510 OthService 6,700                       6,841                       6,984                       7,131                       7,281                       7,434                       General
119 5107250 52610 MaintServ 1,500                       1,532                       1,564                       1,596                       1,630                       1,664                       General
120 5107250 52710 Oper Serv -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
121 5107250 53110 Offeq&Furn 2,500                       2,553                       2,606                       2,661                       2,717                       2,774                       General
122 5107250 53210 Jani Supp 1,800                       1,838                       1,876                       1,916                       1,956                       1,997                       General
123 5107250 53310 Gen Supp 2,500                       2,553                       2,606                       2,661                       2,717                       2,774                       General
124 5107250 53410 Tools&Equ -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
125 5107250 53510 Fuel 1,000                       1,050                       1,103                       1,158                       1,216                       1,276                       Equip Fuel
126 5107250 53610 MaintMat 500                          511                          521                          532                          543                          555                          General
127 6757250 6757250 52410 Prof Servc -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
128 6757250 52510 OthService -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
129 6757250 55920 Buil&Struc -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
130 6757250 55930 Oth Imprv -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
131 6757250 55950 Offeq&Furn -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
132 Total WaterAdm 338,064$                352,857$                364,183$                375,885$                387,974$                400,464$                

133 5107300 WaterDist
134 5107300 51110 Salaries 867,441$                910,813$                942,692$                975,686$                1,009,835$             1,045,179$             Salaries
135 5107300 51120 OT 36,000                     37,800                     39,123                     40,492                     41,910                     43,376                     Salaries
136 5107300 51130 FICA 64,846                     68,088                     70,471                     72,938                     75,491                     78,133                     Benefits
137 5107300 51140 Health Ins 190,329                   199,845                   206,840                   214,079                   221,572                   229,327                   Benefits
138 5107300 51150 DB Retire 57,100                     59,955                     62,053                     64,225                     66,473                     68,800                     Benefits
139 5107300 51155 DC Retire 24,768                     26,006                     26,917                     27,859                     28,834                     29,843                     Benefits
140 5107300 51170 Work Comp 11,198                     11,758                     12,169                     12,595                     13,036                     13,492                     Benefits
141 5107300 51180 Unemploy -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           Benefits
142 5107300 52110 Emp Svcs 14,000                     14,700                     15,215                     15,747                     16,298                     16,869                     Benefits
143 5107300 52310 Utl/Comm 5,500                       5,616                       5,733                       5,854                       5,977                       6,102                       General
144 5107300 52410 Prof Servc 47,750                     48,753                     49,777                     50,822                     51,889                     52,979                     General
145 5107300 52510 OthService 6,000                       6,126                       6,255                       6,386                       6,520                       6,657                       General
146 5107300 52610 MaintServ 20,000                     20,420                     20,849                     21,287                     21,734                     22,190                     General
147 5107300 53110 Offeq&Furn 2,500                       2,553                       2,606                       2,661                       2,717                       2,774                       General
148 5107300 53210 Jani Supp -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
149 5107300 53310 Gen Supp 8,000                       8,168                       8,340                       8,515                       8,693                       8,876                       General
150 5107300 53410 Tools&Equ 8,000                       8,168                       8,340                       8,515                       8,693                       8,876                       General
151 5107300 53510 Fuel 40,000                     42,000                     44,100                     46,305                     48,620                     51,051                     Equip Fuel
152 5107300 53610 MaintMat 210,000                   214,410                   218,913                   223,510                   228,203                   232,996                   General
153 5107300 53910 Inv Adj -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
154 5107300 55930 Oth Imprv -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
155 5107300 55960 Veh&Equip -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions
Page 3 of 5
2/10/2022



Schedule 3

Test Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
Description Year FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 Inflation Factor

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Water Revenue Requirement Forecast

156 5107300 55980 Cap of FA -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
157 5107300 55990 Depr -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
150 6757300 6757300 51110 Salaries -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           Salaries
151 6757300 51130 FICA -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           Benefits
152 6757300 51140 Health Ins -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           Benefits
153 6757300 51150 DB Retire -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           Benefits
154 6757300 51155 DC Retire -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           Benefits
155 6757300 52410 Prof Servc -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
156 6757300 52510 OthService -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
157 6757300 53410 Tools&Equ -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
158 6757300 53610 MaintMat -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
159 6757300 55920 Buil&Struc -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
160 6757300 55930 Oth Imprv -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
161 6757300 55940 Mach&Equip -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
162 6757300 55960 Veh&Equip -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
163 Total WaterDist 1,613,432$             1,685,179$             1,740,391$             1,797,475$             1,856,495$             1,917,520$             

164 7150000 BMAWtr Fund
165 7150000 52210 Fin Svcs 5,000$                     5,000$                     5,000$                     5,000$                     5,000$                     5,000$                     None
166 7150000 52220 BadDbt WO -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           None
167 7150000 52910 Debt-Int 1,156,371               1,156,371               1,093,668               1,028,555               961,478                   891,891                   None
168 7150000 52911 Debt-Prin 1,841,561               1,841,561               1,883,615               1,918,845               1,968,054               1,796,425               None
169 7150000 55990 Depr -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           None
170 Total BMAWtr Fund 3,002,932$             3,002,932$             2,982,284$             2,952,400$             2,934,532$             2,693,317$             

171 510900 Interfund Transfers
172 51090059101 Transfer to Gen 1,212,037$             1,260,518$             1,310,939$             1,363,377$             1,417,912$             1,474,628$             General Fund Transfer
173 51090059663 Transfer to Col. 14,585                     14,891                     15,204                     15,523                     15,849                     16,182                     General
174 51090059670 Transfer to Stab 79,465                     81,134                     82,838                     84,577                     86,353                     88,167                     General
175 51090059675 Transfer to Cap. -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
176 Total Interfund Transfers 1,306,087$             1,356,544$             1,408,981$             1,463,477$             1,520,114$             1,578,977$             

177 Water Total Expenses 9,079,409$             9,307,828$             9,486,181$             9,661,926$             9,856,544$             9,834,910$             

178 Proposed Debt
179 Water Construction Project 543,515$                543,515$                543,515$                543,515$                543,515$                543,515$                None
180 Construction of WWTP Expansion -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           None
181 Construction of Caney PS Corridor Imprmts -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           None
182 Proposed Debt Total 543,515$                543,515$                543,515$                543,515$                543,515$                543,515$                
183
184 Capital Improvement Plan
185 Pay-as-you-go Funding 1,222,500$             1,222,500$             825,000$                885,000$                632,500$                1,415,000$             Capital Projects
186 Total CIP 1,222,500$             1,222,500$             825,000$                885,000$                632,500$                1,415,000$             
187
188 Total Expenses 10,845,424$          11,073,842$          10,854,696$          11,090,441$          11,032,559$          11,793,424$          

189 Revenues

190 Wastewater
191 6750000 Capital Reserve Fund
192 675000044419 WWCIF -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         None
193 Total Capital Reserve Fund -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         
194
195 710000  BMASwrFnd
196 7100000 42163 Contr Lic -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         None

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions
Page 4 of 5
2/10/2022



Schedule 3

Test Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
Description Year FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 Inflation Factor

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Water Revenue Requirement Forecast

197 7100000 43110 Fed Grant -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           None
198 7100000 44175 Other Svc -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           None
199 71000044411 WW/Sew Fee -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           None
200 71000044412 SewSvc Fee -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           None
201 71000044413 SewTap Fee -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           None
202 71000044416 Disch Test -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           None
203 71000046221 Int Earned -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           None
204 71000074711 Bad Debt Collection -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           None
205 710000 48211 Sale of FA -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           None
206 71000048611 Reimb. Contract -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           None
207 71000047211 Miscellaneous Rev -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           None
208 Total BMASwrfnd -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         

209 Total Wastewater Revenues -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         

210 Water
211 715000 BMAWtrFnd
212 715000044611 Water Use -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         None
213 715000044613 Wa Srv Fee -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           None
214 715000044613 SvcOrd Fee (44,616)                   (44,616)                   (44,616)                   (44,616)                   (44,616)                   (44,616)                   None
215 715000044614 Delinq Fee (66,480)                   (66,480)                   (66,480)                   (66,480)                   (66,480)                   (66,480)                   None
216 715000044615 WtrTap Fee (8,734)                      (8,734)                      (8,734)                      (8,734)                      (8,734)                      (8,734)                      None
217 715000044618 OthWtr Fee (355)                         (355)                         (355)                         (355)                         (355)                         (355)                         None
218 715000044619 LT Penalty (139,747)                 (139,747)                 (139,747)                 (139,747)                 (139,747)                 (139,747)                 None
219 715000046221 Int Earn -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           None
220 715000047211 Misc. Revenue -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           None
221 715000047411 Bad Debt Collection -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           None
222 715000046224 Real G/L -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           None
223 715000047515 Refunds -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           None
224 715000048211 Sale of FA -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           None
225 Total BMAWtrFund (259,932)$               (259,932)$               (259,932)$               (259,932)$               (259,932)$               (259,932)$               

226 6750000 Capital Reserve Fund
227 675000044616 WCIF -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         None
228 Total Capital Reserve -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         

229 Total Water Revenues (259,932)                 (259,932)                 (259,932)                 (259,932)                 (259,932)                 (259,932)                 

230 Total Revenues (259,932)                 (259,932)                 (259,932)                 (259,932)                 (259,932)                 (259,932)                 

231 NET REVENUE REQUIREMENT 10,585,492$          10,813,910$          10,594,764$          10,830,509$          10,772,627$          11,533,492$          

17,942,473$          18,290,992$          18,959,295$          20,490,840$          20,695,939$          22,068,462$          

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions
Page 5 of 5
2/10/2022



Schedule 4

Test Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
Description Year FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 Inflation Factor

1 Expenses

2 Wastewater
3 5097100 WWTP
4 5097100 52310 Utl/Comm 3,500$                   3,574$                   3,649$                   3,725$                   3,803$                   3,883$                   General
5 5097100 52410 Prof Servc -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
6 5097100 52510 OthService 23,750                   24,249                   24,758                   25,278                   25,809                   26,351                   General
7 5097100 52610 MaintServ 25,000                   25,525                   26,061                   26,608                   27,167                   27,738                   General
8 5097100 52710 Oper Serv 2,416,977              2,467,734              2,519,556              2,572,467              2,626,488              2,681,645              General
9 5097100 53410 Tools&Equ -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General

10 5097100 53610 MaintMat -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
11 5097100 55940 Mach&Equip -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
12 5097100 55980 Cap of FA -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
13 5097100 55990 Depr -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
14 6757100 675710052410 Prof Servc -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
15 675710052610 MaintServ -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
16 675710055920 Buil&Struc -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
17 675710055930 Oth Imprv -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
18 675710055940 Mach&Equip -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
19 675710055960 Veh&Equip -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
20 Total WWTP 2,469,227$           2,521,081$           2,574,023$           2,628,078$           2,683,268$           2,739,616$           

21 5097150 WW Maintenance
22 5097150 51110 Salaries 469,014$               492,465$               509,701$               527,540$               546,004$               565,115$               Salaries
23 5097150 51120 OT 11,000                   11,550                   11,954                   12,373                   12,806                   13,254                   Salaries
24 5097150 51130 FICA 35,946                   37,743                   39,064                   40,432                   41,847                   43,311                   Benefits
25 5097150 51140 Health Ins 99,696                   104,681                 108,345                 112,137                 116,061                 120,124                 Benefits
26 5097150 51150 DB Retire 27,100                   28,455                   29,451                   30,482                   31,549                   32,653                   Benefits
27 5097150 51155 DC Retire 13,062                   13,715                   14,195                   14,692                   15,206                   15,738                   Benefits
28 5097150 51170 Work Comp 6,325                     6,641                     6,874                     7,114                     7,363                     7,621                     Benefits
29 5097150 51180 Unemploy -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         Benefits
30 5097150 52110 Emp Svcs 9,850                     10,057                   10,268                   10,484                   10,704                   10,929                   General
31 5097150 52310 Utl/Comm 2,500                     2,553                     2,606                     2,661                     2,717                     2,774                     General
32 5097150 52410 Prof Servc 23,000                   23,483                   23,976                   24,480                   24,994                   25,519                   General
33 5097150 52510 OthService 9,500                     9,700                     9,903                     10,111                   10,323                   10,540                   General
34 5097150 52610 MaintServ 35,000                   35,735                   36,485                   37,252                   38,034                   38,833                   General
35 5097150 52810 Ins&Bonds -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
36 5097150 53110 Offeq&Furn 2,000                     2,042                     2,085                     2,129                     2,173                     2,219                     General
37 5097150 53210 Jani Supp -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
38 5097150 53310 Gen Supp 11,200                   11,435                   11,675                   11,921                   12,171                   12,426                   General
39 5097150 53410 Tools&Equ 11,500                   11,742                   11,988                   12,240                   12,497                   12,759                   General
40 5097150 53510 Fuel 22,500                   23,625                   24,806                   26,047                   27,349                   28,716                   Equip Fuel
41 5097150 53610 MaintMat 75,000                   76,575                   78,183                   79,825                   81,501                   83,213                   General
42 5097150 53910 Inv Adj -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
43 5097150 55930 Oth Imprv -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
44 5097150 55980 Cap of FA -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
45 5097150 55990 Depr -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
46 6757150 6757150 52510 OthService -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
47 6757150 53410 Tools&Equ -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
48 6757150 53610 MaintMat -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
49 6757150 55930 Oth Imprv -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
50 6757150 55940 Mach&Equip -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
51 6757150 55950 Offeq&Furn -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
52 6757150 55960 Veh&Equip -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
53 Total WW Main 864,193$               902,196$               931,560$               961,917$               993,299$               1,025,743$           

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Wastewater Revenue Requirement Forecast

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions
Page 1 of 5
2/10/2022



Schedule 4

Test Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
Description Year FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 Inflation Factor

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Wastewater Revenue Requirement Forecast

54 710000 BMASwrFund
55 7100000 52210 Fin Svcs -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       General
56 7100000 52220 BadDbt WO -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
57 7100000 52910 Debt-Int 380                         380                         242                         104                         -                         -                         None
58 7100000 52911 Debt-Prin 27,625                   27,625                   27,625                   27,625                   -                         -                         None
59 Total BMASwr Fund 28,005$                 28,005$                 27,867$                 27,728$                 -$                       -$                       

60 509900 Interfund Transfers
61 509000059101 Transfer to Gen 1,322,219$            1,349,986$            1,378,335$            1,407,280$            1,436,833$            1,467,007$            General
62 509000059663 Transfer to Col. 25,000                   25,525                   26,061                   26,608                   27,167                   27,738                   General
63 509000059670 Transfer to Stab 92,945                   94,897                   96,890                   98,924                   101,002                 103,123                 General
64 509000059675 Transfer to Cap. -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
65 Total Interfund Transfers 1,440,164$           1,470,407$           1,501,286$           1,532,813$           1,565,002$           1,597,867$           
66
67 Wastewater Total Expenses 4,801,589$           4,921,689$           5,034,737$           5,150,536$           5,241,569$           5,363,227$           

68 Water
69 5101950 Fleet Main
70 5101950 55990 Depr -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       General
71 Total Fleet Main -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       

72 5107200 WaterPlant
73 5107200 51110 Salaries -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       Salaries
74 5107200 51120 OT -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         Salaries
75 5107200 51130 FICA -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         Benefits
76 5107200 51140 Health Ins -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         Benefits
77 5107200 51150 DB Retire -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         Benefits
78 5107200 51155 DC Retire -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         Benefits
79 5107200 51170 Work Comp -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         Benefits
80 5107200 52110 Emp Svcs -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         Benefits
81 5107200 52310 Utl/Comm -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         Electric
82 5107200 52410 Prof Servc -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
83 5107200 52510 OthService -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
84 5107200 52610 MaintServ -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
85 5107200 52710 Oper Serv -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
86 5107200 53110 Offeq&Furn -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
87 5107200 53210 Jani Supp -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
88 5107200 53310 Gen Supp -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
89 5107200 53410 Tools&Equ -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
90 5107200 53510 Fuel -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         Equip Fuel
91 5107200 53610 MaintMat -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
92 5107200 53910 Inv Adj -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
93 5107200 55930 Oth Imprv -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
94 5107200 55940 Mach&Equip -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
95 5107200 55980 Cap of FA -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
96 5107200 55990 Depr -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
97 6757200 675720051110 Salaries -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         Salaries
98 675720051130 FICA -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         Benefits
99 675720051140 Health Ins -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         Benefits

100 675720051150 DB Retire -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         Benefits
101 675720052410 Prof Servc -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
102 675720053110 Offeq&Furn -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
103 675720053610 MaintMat -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
104 675720055930 Oth Imprv -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions
Page 2 of 5
2/10/2022



Schedule 4

Test Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
Description Year FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 Inflation Factor

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Wastewater Revenue Requirement Forecast

105 675720055940 Mach&Equip -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
106 675720055960 Veh&Equip -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
107 Total WaterPlant -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       

108 5107250 WaterAdm
109 5107250 51110 Salaries -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       Salaries
110 5107250 51120 OT -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         Salaries
111 5107250 51130 FICA -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         Benefits
112 5107250 51140 Health Ins -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         Benefits
113 5107250 51150 DB Retire -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         Benefits
114 5107250 51170 Work Comp -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         Benefits
115 5107250 52110 Emp Svcs -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         Benefits
116 5107250 52310 Utl/Comm -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
117 5107250 52410 Prof Servc -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
118 5107250 52510 OthService -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
119 5107250 52610 MaintServ -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
120 5107250 52710 Oper Serv -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
121 5107250 53110 Offeq&Furn -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
122 5107250 53210 Jani Supp -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
123 5107250 53310 Gen Supp -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
124 5107250 53410 Tools&Equ -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
125 5107250 53510 Fuel -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         Equip Fuel
126 5107250 53610 MaintMat -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
127 6757250 6757250 52410 Prof Servc -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
128 6757250 52510 OthService -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
129 6757250 55920 Buil&Struc -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
130 6757250 55930 Oth Imprv -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
131 6757250 55950 Offeq&Furn -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
132 Total WaterAdm -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       

133 5107300 WaterDist
134 5107300 51110 Salaries -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       Salaries
135 5107300 51120 OT -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         Salaries
136 5107300 51130 FICA -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         Benefits
137 5107300 51140 Health Ins -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         Benefits
138 5107300 51150 DB Retire -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         Benefits
139 5107300 51155 DC Retire -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         Benefits
140 5107300 51170 Work Comp -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         Benefits
141 5107300 51180 Unemploy -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         Benefits
142 5107300 52110 Emp Svcs -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         Benefits
143 5107300 52310 Utl/Comm -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
144 5107300 52410 Prof Servc -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
145 5107300 52510 OthService -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
146 5107300 52610 MaintServ -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
147 5107300 53110 Offeq&Furn -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
148 5107300 53210 Jani Supp -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
149 5107300 53310 Gen Supp -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
150 5107300 53410 Tools&Equ -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
151 5107300 53510 Fuel -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         Equip Fuel
152 5107300 53610 MaintMat -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
153 5107300 53910 Inv Adj -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
154 5107300 55930 Oth Imprv -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
155 5107300 55960 Veh&Equip -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
156 5107300 55980 Cap of FA -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
157 5107300 55990 Depr -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions
Page 3 of 5
2/10/2022



Schedule 4

Test Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
Description Year FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 Inflation Factor

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Wastewater Revenue Requirement Forecast

150 6757300 6757300 51110 Salaries -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         Salaries
151 6757300 51130 FICA -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         Benefits
152 6757300 51140 Health Ins -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         Benefits
153 6757300 51150 DB Retire -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         Benefits
154 6757300 51155 DC Retire -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         Benefits
155 6757300 52410 Prof Servc -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
156 6757300 52510 OthService -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
157 6757300 53410 Tools&Equ -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
158 6757300 53610 MaintMat -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
159 6757300 55920 Buil&Struc -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
160 6757300 55930 Oth Imprv -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
161 6757300 55940 Mach&Equip -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
162 6757300 55960 Veh&Equip -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
163 Total WaterDist -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       

164 7150000 BMAWtr Fund
165 7150000 52210 Fin Svcs -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       None
166 7150000 52220 BadDbt WO -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         None
167 7150000 52910 Debt-Int -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         None
168 7150000 52911 Debt-Prin -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         None
169 7150000 55990 Depr -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         None
170 Total BMAWtr Fund -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       

171 510900 Interfund Transfers
172 51090059101 Transfer to Gen -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       General Fund Transfer
173 51090059663 Transfer to Col. -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
174 51090059670 Transfer to Stab -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
175 51090059675 Transfer to Cap. -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
176 Total Interfund Transfers -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       

177 Water Total Expenses -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       

178 Proposed Debt
179 Water Construction Project -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       None
180 Construction of WWTP Expansion -                         -                         2,654,402              2,654,402              2,654,402              2,654,402              None
181 Construction of Caney PS Corridor Imprmts -                         -                         -                         -                         1,636,949              1,636,949              None
182 Proposed Debt Total -$                       -$                       2,654,402$           2,654,402$           4,291,350$           4,291,350$           
183
184 Capital Improvement Plan
185 Pay-as-you-go Funding 2,730,000$            2,730,000$            850,000$               2,030,000$            565,000$               1,055,000$            Capital Projects
186 Total CIP 2,730,000$           2,730,000$           850,000$               2,030,000$           565,000$               1,055,000$           
187
188 Total Expenses 7,531,589$           7,651,689$           8,539,138$           9,834,938$           10,097,919$         10,709,577$         

189 Revenues

190 Wastewater
191 6750000 Capital Reserve Fund
192 675000044419 WWCIF -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       None
193 Total Capital Reserve Fund -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       
194
195 710000  BMASwrFnd
196 7100000 42163 Contr Lic (300)$                     (300)$                     (300)$                     (300)$                     (300)$                     (300)$                     None
197 7100000 43110 Fed Grant -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         None
198 7100000 44175 Other Svc -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         None

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions
Page 4 of 5
2/10/2022



Schedule 4

Test Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
Description Year FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 Inflation Factor

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Wastewater Revenue Requirement Forecast

199 71000044411 WW/Sew Fee -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         None
200 71000044412 SewSvc Fee -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         None
201 71000044413 SewTap Fee (1,400)                    (1,400)                    (1,400)                    (1,400)                    (1,400)                    (1,400)                    None
202 71000044416 Disch Test (3,160)                    (3,160)                    (3,160)                    (3,160)                    (3,160)                    (3,160)                    None
203 71000046221 Int Earned -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         None
204 71000074711 Bad Debt Collection -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         None
205 710000 48211 Sale of FA -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         None
206 71000048611 Reimb. Contract (30,000)                  (30,000)                  (30,000)                  (30,000)                  (30,000)                  (30,000)                  None
207 71000047211 Miscellaneous Rev -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         None
208 Total BMASwrfnd (34,860)$                (34,860)$                (34,860)$                (34,860)$                (34,860)$                (34,860)$                

209 Total Wastewater Revenues (34,860)$                (34,860)$                (34,860)$                (34,860)$                (34,860)$                (34,860)$                

210 Water
211 715000 BMAWtrFnd
212 715000044611 Water Use -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       None
213 715000044613 Wa Srv Fee -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         None
214 715000044613 SvcOrd Fee -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         None
215 715000044614 Delinq Fee -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         None
216 715000044615 WtrTap Fee -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         None
217 715000044618 OthWtr Fee -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         None
218 715000044619 LT Penalty (139,747)                (139,747)                (139,747)                (139,747)                (139,747)                (139,747)                None
219 715000046221 Int Earn -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         None
220 715000047211 Misc. Revenue -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         None
221 715000047411 Bad Debt Collection -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         None
222 715000046224 Real G/L -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         None
223 715000047515 Refunds -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         None
224 715000048211 Sale of FA -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         None
225 Total BMAWtrFund (139,747)$             (139,747)$             (139,747)$             (139,747)$             (139,747)$             (139,747)$             

226 6750000 Capital Reserve Fund
227 675000044616 WCIF -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       None
228 Total Capital Reserve -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       

229 Total Water Revenues (139,747)$             (139,747)$             (139,747)$             (139,747)$             (139,747)$             (139,747)$             

230 Total Revenues (174,607)$             (174,607)$             (174,607)$             (174,607)$             (174,607)$             (174,607)$             

231 NET REVENUE REQUIREMENT 7,356,982$           7,477,082$           8,364,531$           9,660,331$           9,923,312$           10,534,970$         

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions
Page 5 of 5
2/10/2022



Schedule 5

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

1 Water Revenue Requirement 10,813,910$      10,594,764$       10,830,509$      10,772,627$   11,533,492$      

2 Allocation
3 Allocation to Base, Extra, Customer
4 Base 5,333,220$        5,140,826$         5,241,439$        5,150,123$     5,587,392$        
5 Extra Capacity 2,669,733           2,557,981           2,605,330          2,548,101       2,778,051           
6 Customer 2,810,957           2,895,957           2,983,739          3,074,403       3,168,049           
7 Total 10,813,910$      10,594,764$       10,830,509$      10,772,627$   11,533,492$      

8 Inside City Limits - Less than 3"
9 Base 3,431,522$        3,307,732$         3,372,468$        3,313,713$     3,595,063$        

10 Extra Capacity 2,104,982           2,016,870           2,054,203          2,009,080       2,190,387           
11 Customer 2,749,571           2,832,714           2,918,579          3,007,263       3,098,864           
12 Total 8,286,075$        8,157,315$         8,345,251$        8,330,056$     8,884,314$        

13 Meters 3" or Greater
14 Base 600,176$            578,525$            589,848$           579,571$        628,780$            
15 Extra Capacity 352,178              337,436               343,682              336,133           366,467              
16 Customer 9,345                   9,628                   9,920                  10,221             10,533                
17 Total 961,700$            925,589$            943,450$           925,926$        1,005,779$        

18 Outside City Limits
19 Base 66,394$              63,999$               65,251$              64,114$           69,558$              
20 Extra Capacity 40,231                38,547                 39,261                38,399             41,864                
21 Customer 47,277                48,706                 50,183                51,708             53,283                
22 Total 153,902$            151,252$            154,695$           154,221$        164,704$            

23 Wholesale Total
24 Base 1,234,577$        1,190,040$         1,213,331$        1,192,193$     1,293,415$        
25 Extra Capacity 170,046              162,928               165,943              162,298           176,945              
26 Customer 3,482                   3,587                   3,696                  3,808               3,924                   
27 Total 1,408,104$        1,356,555$         1,382,970$        1,358,299$     1,474,284$        

28 Hydrants
29 Base 550$                    531$                    541$                   532$                577$                    
30 Extra Capacity 2,296                   2,200                   2,240                  2,191               2,389                   
31 Customer 1,283                   1,321                   1,362                  1,403               1,446                   
32 Total 4,129$                4,052$                 4,143$                4,126$             4,411$                

33 Billing Units

34 Connection Count
35 Inside City Limits - Less than 3"
36 5/8" 13,250 13,250 13,250 13,250 13,250
37 1" 1,454 1,454 1,454 1,454 1,454
38 1.5" 140 140 140 140 140
39 2" 161 161 161 161 161
40 Subtotal 15,005 15,005 15,005 15,005 15,005
41 Inside City - Greater than 3"
42 3" 35 35 35 35 35
43 4" 10 10 10 10 10
44 6" 5 5 5 5 5
45 8" 1 1 1 1 1
46 Subtotal 51 51 51 51 51
47 Outside City Limits
48 5/8" 212 212 212 212 212
49 1" 40 40 40 40 40
50 1.5" 2 2 2 2 2
51 2" 4 4 4 4 4

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Cost of Service - Water

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions
Page 1 of 3
2/10/2022



Schedule 5

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Cost of Service - Water

52 Subtotal 258 258 258 258 258

53 Wholesale
54 BarDew (2") 1 1 1 1 1
55 Strike Axe 3 3 3 3 3
56 Wash Co #2 5 5 5 5 5
57 Ochelata 2 2 2 2 2
58 RPWA (Ramona) 2 2 2 2 2
59 Osage 1 1 1 1 1
60 Dewey 3 3 3 3 3
61 Minnesota 1 1 1 1 1
62 Wash Co #5 1 1 1 1 1

19 19 19 19 19

63 Hydrants 7 7 7 7 7

64 Total Connections 15,340 15,340 15,340 15,340 15,340

65 Minimum Bills

66 Inside City Limits
67 < 1" 15.19$                15.19$                 15.19$                15.19$             15.19$                
68 1" 37.98                   37.98                   37.98                  37.98               37.98                   
69 1.5" 75.95                   75.95                   75.95                  75.95               75.95                   
70 2" 121.52                121.52                 121.52                121.52             121.52                
71 3" 227.85                227.85                 227.85                227.85             227.85                
72 4" 379.75                379.75                 379.75                379.75             379.75                
73 6" 759.50                759.50                 759.50                759.50             759.50                
74 8" 1,215.20             1,215.20              1,215.20             1,215.20         1,215.20             
75 Outside City Limits
76 < 1" 18.99$                18.99$                 18.99$                18.99$             18.99$                
77 1" 47.48                   47.48                   47.48                  47.48               47.48                   
78 1.5" 94.94                   94.94                   94.94                  94.94               94.94                   
79 2" 151.90                151.90                 151.90                151.90             151.90                
80 3" 284.81                284.81                 284.81                284.81             284.81                
81 4" 474.69                474.69                 474.69                474.69             474.69                
82 6" 949.38                949.38                 949.38                949.38             949.38                
83 8" 1,519.00             1,519.00              1,519.00             1,519.00         1,519.00             
84 Wholesale
85 Dewey -$                     -$                     -$                    -$                 -$                     
86 Washington Co. #5 470.89                470.89                 470.89                470.89             470.89                
87 Minnesota Water Charge 75.95                   75.95                   75.95                  75.95               75.95                   
88 2" 151.90                151.90                 151.90                151.90             151.90                
89 3" 284.81                284.81                 284.81                284.81             284.81                
90 4" 474.69                474.69                 474.69                474.69             474.69                
91 6" 949.38                949.38                 949.38                949.38             949.38                
92 8" 1,519.00             1,519.00              1,519.00             1,519.00         1,519.00             

93 Minimum Bill Revenue

94 Inside City Limits - Less than 3"
95 5/8" 2,415,210$        2,415,210$         2,415,210$        2,415,210$     2,415,210$        
96 1" 662,675              662,675               662,675              662,675           662,675              
97 1.5" 127,596              127,596               127,596              127,596           127,596              
98 2" 234,777              234,777               234,777              234,777           234,777              
99 Subtotal 3,440,258$        3,440,258$         3,440,258$        3,440,258$     3,440,258$        

100 Inside City - Greater than 3"
101 3" 95,697$              95,697$               95,697$              95,697$           95,697$              
102 4" 45,570                45,570                 45,570                45,570             45,570                

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions
Page 2 of 3
2/10/2022



Schedule 5

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Cost of Service - Water

103 6" 45,570                45,570                 45,570                45,570             45,570                
104 8" 14,582                14,582                 14,582                14,582             14,582                
105 Subtotal 201,419$            201,419$            201,419$           201,419$        201,419$            
106 Outside City Limits
107 5/8" 48,304$              48,304$               48,304$              48,304$           48,304$              
108 1" 22,788                22,788                 22,788                22,788             22,788                
109 1.5" 2,279                   2,279                   2,279                  2,279               2,279                   
110 2" 7,291                   7,291                   7,291                  7,291               7,291                   
111 Subtotal 80,662$              80,662$               80,662$              80,662$           80,662$              
112 Wholesale
113 BarDew (2") 1,823$                1,823$                 1,823$                1,823$             1,823$                
114 Strike Axe(2"&3"x2) 8,658                   8,658                   8,658                  8,658               8,658                   
115 Wash Co #2(2x3",2x4",6") 41,013                41,013                 41,013                41,013             41,013                
116 Ochelata(3"&4") 9,114                   9,114                   9,114                  9,114               9,114                   
117 RPWA (3",6") 14,810                14,810                 14,810                14,810             14,810                
118 Osage(4") 5,696                   5,696                   5,696                  5,696               5,696                   
119 Dewey -                       -                        -                       -                   -                       
120 Minnesota 911                      911                       911                      911                   911                      
121 Wash Co #5 5,651                   5,651                   5,651                  5,651               5,651                   
122 Subtotal 87,677$              87,677$               87,677$              87,677$           87,677$              

123 Hydrants 19,139$              19,139$               19,139$              19,139$           19,139$              

124 Total Minimum Bill Revenue 3,829,155$        3,829,155$         3,829,155$        3,829,155$     3,829,155$        

125 Minimum Bill Recovery 35% 36% 35% 36% 33%

126 Revenue Requirement to be Recovered by Volumetric Charges

127 Revenue to be Recovered from Volumetric Charge
128 Inside City Limits - Less Than 3" 4,845,817$        4,717,058$         4,904,993$        4,889,799$     5,444,056$        
129 Inside City Limits - > 3" 760,280              724,170               742,030              724,506           804,360              
130 Outside City Limits 73,240                70,591                 74,033                73,559             84,043                
131 Total Wholesale 1,320,428           1,268,878           1,295,293          1,270,622       1,386,607           
132 Hydrants (15,011)               (15,088)                (14,997)               (15,014)            (14,728)               

133 Water Consumption (1,000 gals)
134 Inside City Limits < 3" 1,054,842           1,054,842           1,054,842          1,054,842       1,054,842           
135 Inside City Limits - Greater 3" 184,493              184,493               184,493              184,493           184,493              
136 Outside City Limits 20,409                20,409                 20,409                20,409             20,409                
137 BarDew 2,776                   2,776                   2,776                  2,776               2,776                   
138 Strike Axe 22,206                22,206                 22,206                22,206             22,206                
139 Wash Co #2 74,578                74,578                 74,578                74,578             74,578                
140 Ochelata 21,050                21,050                 21,050                21,050             21,050                
141 RPWA 67,934                67,934                 67,934                67,934             67,934                
142 Osage 22,749                22,749                 22,749                22,749             22,749                
143 Dewey 163,999              163,999               163,999              163,999           163,999              
144 Minnesota 3,618                   3,618                   3,618                  3,618               3,618                   
145 Wash Co #5 598                      598                       598                      598                   598                      
146 Hydrants 169                      169                       169                      169                   169                      
147 Total Volume Billed 1,639,420           1,639,420           1,639,420          1,639,420       1,639,420           

148 Cost per 1000 gals

149 Inside City Limits - Less Than 3" 4.59$                   4.47$                   4.65$                  4.64$               5.16$                   
150 Inside City Limits - Greater Than 3" 4.12$                   3.93$                   4.02$                  3.93$               4.36$                   
151 Outside City Limits 3.59$                   3.46$                   3.63$                  3.60$               4.12$                   
152 Total Wholesale 3.48$                   3.34$                   3.41$                  3.35$               3.65$                   
153 Hydrants (88.71)$               (89.17)$                (88.63)$               (88.73)$            (87.05)$               

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions
Page 3 of 3
2/10/2022



Schedule 6

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

1 Wastewater Revenue Requirement 7,477,082$         8,364,531$         9,660,331$         9,923,312$         10,534,970$         

2 Billing Units
3 Connection Count
4 Inside City Limits 12,783 12,783 12,783 12,783 12,783
5 Outside City Limits 261 261 261 261 261
6 Total 13,044 13,044 13,044 13,044 13,044

7 Wastewater Annual Consumption (1,000 gals)
8 Inside City Limits 909,460              909,460              909,460              909,460              909,460                
9 Outside City Limits 1,330                   1,330                   1,330                   1,330                   1,330                     

10 Total 910,790              910,790              910,790              910,790              910,790                

11 Minimum Bills

12 Rates Per Month
13 Inside City Limits 9.93$                   9.93$                   9.93$                   9.93$                   9.93$                     
14 Outside City Limits 12.41                   12.41                   12.41                   12.41                   12.41                     

15 Annual Minimum Bill Revenue
16 Inside City Limits 1,523,237$         1,523,237$         1,523,237$         1,523,237$         1,523,237$           
17 Outside City Limits 38,858                38,858                38,858                38,858                38,858                   
18 Total 1,562,095$         1,562,095$         1,562,095$         1,562,095$         1,562,095$           

19 Minimum Bill Recovery 21% 19% 16% 16% 15%

20 Volumetric Rate

21 RR to be Recovered by Volumetric Rates 5,914,987$         6,802,436$         8,098,236$         8,361,217$         8,972,875$           

22 Cost per 1,000 gal 6.49$                   7.47$                   8.89$                   9.18$                   9.85$                     

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Cost of Service - Wastewater

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions
Page 1 of 1
2/10/2022



Schedule 7

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

1 Water Revenue Requirement 10,813,910$               10,594,764$      10,830,509$         10,772,627$                11,533,492$                

2 Allocation
3 Allocation to Base, Extra, Customer
4 Base 5,333,220$                  5,140,826$         5,241,439$           5,150,123$                  5,587,392$                  
5 Extra Capacity 2,669,733                    2,557,981           2,605,330             2,548,101                    2,778,051                    
6 Customer 2,810,957                    2,895,957           2,983,739             3,074,403                    3,168,049                    
7 Total 10,813,910$               10,594,764$      10,830,509$         10,772,627$                11,533,492$                

8 Inside City Limits - Less than 3"
9 Base 3,431,522$                  3,307,732$         3,372,468$           3,313,713$                  3,595,063$                  

10 Extra Capacity 2,104,982                    2,016,870           2,054,203             2,009,080                    2,190,387                    
11 Customer 2,749,571                    2,832,714           2,918,579             3,007,263                    3,098,864                    
12 Total 8,286,075$                  8,157,315$         8,345,251$           8,330,056$                  8,884,314$                  

13 Meters 3" or Greater
14 Base 600,176$                     578,525$            589,848$              579,571$                     628,780$                     
15 Extra Capacity 352,178                       337,436              343,682                 336,133                        366,467                        
16 Customer 9,345                            9,628                   9,920                     10,221                          10,533                          
17 Total 961,700$                     925,589$            943,450$              925,926$                     1,005,779$                  

18 Outside City Limits
19 Base 66,394$                       63,999$              65,251$                 64,114$                        69,558$                        
20 Extra Capacity 40,231                         38,547                 39,261                   38,399                          41,864                          
21 Customer 47,277                         48,706                 50,183                   51,708                          53,283                          
22 Total 153,902$                     151,252$            154,695$              154,221$                     164,704$                     

23 Wholesale Total
24 Base 1,234,577$                  1,190,040$         1,213,331$           1,192,193$                  1,293,415$                  
25 Extra Capacity 170,046                       162,928              165,943                 162,298                        176,945                        
26 Customer 3,482                            3,587                   3,696                     3,808                            3,924                            
27 Total 1,408,104$                  1,356,555$         1,382,970$           1,358,299$                  1,474,284$                  

28 Hydrants
29 Base 550$                             531$                    541$                      532$                             577$                             
30 Extra Capacity 2,296                            2,200                   2,240                     2,191                            2,389                            
31 Customer 1,283                            1,321                   1,362                     1,403                            1,446                            
32 Total 4,129$                         4,052$                 4,143$                   4,126$                          4,411$                          

33 Billing Units

34 Connection Count
35 Inside City Limits - Less than 3"
36 5/8" 13,250 13,250 13,250 13,250 13,250
37 1" 1,454 1,454 1,454 1,454 1,454
38 1.5" 140 140 140 140 140
39 2" 161 161 161 161 161
40 Subtotal 15,005 15,005 15,005 15,005 15,005
41 Inside City - Greater than 3"
42 3" 35 35 35 35 35
43 4" 10 10 10 10 10
44 6" 5 5 5 5 5
45 8" 1 1 1 1 1
46 Subtotal 51 51 51 51 51
47 Outside City Limits
48 5/8" 212 212 212 212 212
49 1" 40 40 40 40 40
50 1.5" 2 2 2 2 2
51 2" 4 4 4 4 4
52 Subtotal 258 258 258 258 258

53 Wholesale
54 BarDew 1 1 1 1 1
55 Strike Axe 3 3 3 3 3
56 Wash Co #2 5 5 5 5 5
57 Ochelata 2 2 2 2 2
58 RPWA (Ramona) 2 2 2 2 2
59 Osage 1 1 1 1 1
60 Dewey 3 3 3 3 3
61 Minnesota 1 1 1 1 1
62 Wash Co #5 1 1 1 1 1
63 Subtotal 19 19 19 19 19

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Over/(Under) Recovery at Current Rates - Water

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions Page 1 of 5



Schedule 7

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Over/(Under) Recovery at Current Rates - Water

64 Hydrants 7 7 7 7 7

65 Total Connections 15,340 15,340 15,340 15,340 15,340

66 Minimum Bills

67 Inside City Limits
68 < 1" 15.19$                         15.19$                15.19$                   15.19$                          15.19$                          
69 1" 37.98                            37.98                   37.98                     37.98                            37.98                            
70 1.5" 75.95                            75.95                   75.95                     75.95                            75.95                            
71 2" 121.52                         121.52                121.52                   121.52                          121.52                          
72 3" 227.85                         227.85                227.85                   227.85                          227.85                          
73 4" 379.75                         379.75                379.75                   379.75                          379.75                          
74 6" 759.50                         759.50                759.50                   759.50                          759.50                          
75 8" 1,215.20                      1,215.20             1,215.20               1,215.20                      1,215.20                      
76 Outside City Limits
77 < 1" 18.99$                         18.99$                18.99$                   18.99$                          18.99$                          
78 1" 47.48                            47.48                   47.48                     47.48                            47.48                            
79 1.5" 94.94                            94.94                   94.94                     94.94                            94.94                            
80 2" 151.90                         151.90                151.90                   151.90                          151.90                          
81 3" 284.81                         284.81                284.81                   284.81                          284.81                          
82 4" 474.69                         474.69                474.69                   474.69                          474.69                          
83 6" 949.38                         949.38                949.38                   949.38                          949.38                          
84 8" 1,519.00                      1,519.00             1,519.00               1,519.00                      1,519.00                      
85 Wholesale
86 Dewey -$                              -$                     -$                       -$                              -$                              
87 Washington Co. #5 470.89                         470.89                470.89                   470.89                          470.89                          
88 Minnesota Water Charge 75.95                            75.95                   75.95                     75.95                            75.95                            
89 2" 151.90                         151.90                151.90                   151.90                          151.90                          
90 3" 284.81                         284.81                284.81                   284.81                          284.81                          
91 4" 474.69                         474.69                474.69                   474.69                          474.69                          
92 6" 949.38                         949.38                949.38                   949.38                          949.38                          
93 8" 1,519.00                      1,519.00             1,519.00               1,519.00                      1,519.00                      

94 Minimum Bill Revenue

95 Inside City Limits - Less than 3"
96 5/8" 2,415,210$                  2,415,210$         2,415,210$           2,415,210$                  2,415,210$                  
97 1" 662,675                       662,675              662,675                 662,675                        662,675                        
98 1.5" 127,596                       127,596              127,596                 127,596                        127,596                        
99 2" 234,777                       234,777              234,777                 234,777                        234,777                        

100 Subtotal 3,440,258$                  3,440,258$         3,440,258$           3,440,258$                  3,440,258$                  
101 Inside City - Greater than 3"
102 3" 95,697$                       95,697$              95,697$                 95,697$                        95,697$                        
103 4" 45,570                         45,570                 45,570                   45,570                          45,570                          
104 6" 45,570                         45,570                 45,570                   45,570                          45,570                          
105 8" 14,582                         14,582                 14,582                   14,582                          14,582                          
106 Subtotal 201,419$                     201,419$            201,419$              201,419$                     201,419$                     
107 Outside City Limits
108 5/8" 48,304$                       48,304$              48,304$                 48,304$                        48,304$                        
109 1" 22,788                         22,788                 22,788                   22,788                          22,788                          
110 1.5" 2,279                            2,279                   2,279                     2,279                            2,279                            
111 2" 7,291                            7,291                   7,291                     7,291                            7,291                            
112 Subtotal 80,662$                       80,662$              80,662$                 80,662$                        80,662$                        
113 Wholesale
114 BarDew (2") 1,823$                         1,823$                 1,823$                   1,823$                          1,823$                          
115 Strike Axe(2"&3"x2) 8,658                            8,658                   8,658                     8,658                            8,658                            
116 Wash Co #2(2x3",2x4",6") 41,013                         41,013                 41,013                   41,013                          41,013                          
117 Ochelata(3"&4") 9,114                            9,114                   9,114                     9,114                            9,114                            
118 RPWA (3",6") 14,810                         14,810                 14,810                   14,810                          14,810                          
119 Osage(4") 5,696                            5,696                   5,696                     5,696                            5,696                            
120 Dewey -                                -                       -                         -                                -                                
121 Minnesota 911                               911                      911                        911                               911                               
122 Wash Co #5 5,651                            5,651                   5,651                     5,651                            5,651                            
123 Subtotal 87,677$                       87,677$              87,677$                 87,677$                        87,677$                        

124 Hydrants 19,139$                       19,139$              19,139$                 19,139$                        19,139$                        

125 Total Minimum Bill Revenue 3,829,155$                  3,829,155$         3,829,155$           3,829,155$                  3,829,155$                  

126 Minimum Bill Recovery 35% 36% 35% 36% 33%

127 Revenue Requirement to be Recovered by Volumetric Charges

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions Page 2 of 5



Schedule 7

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Over/(Under) Recovery at Current Rates - Water

128 Revenue to be Recovered from Volumetric Charge
129 Inside City Limits - Less Than 3" 4,845,817$                  4,717,058$         4,904,993$           4,889,799$                  5,444,056$                  
130 Inside City Limits - > 3" 760,280                       724,170              742,030                 724,506                        804,360                        
131 Outside City Limits 73,240                         70,591                 74,033                   73,559                          84,043                          
132 Total Wholesale 1,320,428                    1,268,878           1,295,293             1,270,622                    1,386,607                    
133 Hydrants (15,011)                        (15,088)               (14,997)                  (15,014)                        (14,728)                        

134 Volumetric Rates

135 Inside City Limits - Less Than 3" (per 1000 gals)
136 0-2000 gallons -$                              -$                     -$                       -$                              -$                              
137 2001-10000 gallons 4.27                              4.27                     4.27                       4.27                              4.27                              
138 10001-25000 gallons 4.70                              4.70                     4.70                       4.70                              4.70                              
139 25001-50000 gallons 5.12                              5.12                     5.12                       5.12                              5.12                              
140 >50000 gallons 5.55                              5.55                     5.55                       5.55                              5.55                              

141 Inside City Limits - Greater Than 3" (per 1000 gals)
142 0-2000 gallons -$                              -$                     -$                       -$                              -$                              
143 > 2000 gallons 4.27                              4.27                     4.27                       4.27                              4.27                              

144 Outside City Limits
145 0-2000 gallons -$                              -$                     -$                       -$                              -$                              
146 2001-10000 gallons 5.34                              5.34                     5.34                       5.34                              5.34                              
147 10001-25000 gallons 5.88                              5.88                     5.88                       5.88                              5.88                              
148 25001-50000 gallons 6.40                              6.40                     6.40                       6.40                              6.40                              
149 >50000 gallons 6.94                              6.94                     6.94                       6.94                              6.94                              

150 Wholesale
151 Dewey (per 1000 gals) 3.32$                            3.32$                   3.32$                     3.32$                            3.32$                            
152 Districts
153 0-2000 gallons -$                              -$                     -$                       -$                              -$                              
154 > 2000 gallons 5.29                              5.29                     5.29                       5.29                              5.29                              
155 Minnesota
156 0-2000 gallons -$                              -$                     -$                       -$                              -$                              
157 2001-10000 gallons 4.27                              4.27                     4.27                       4.27                              4.27                              
158 10001-25000 gallons 4.70                              4.70                     4.70                       4.70                              4.70                              
159 25001-50000 gallons 5.12                              5.12                     5.12                       5.12                              5.12                              
160 >50000 gallons 5.55                              5.55                     5.55                       5.55                              5.55                              
161 Other
162 0-2000 gallons -$                              -$                     -$                       -$                              -$                              
163 > 2000 gallons 5.34                              5.34                     5.34                       5.34                              5.34                              

164 Volumetric Consumption

165 Water Consumption (1,000 gals)
166 Inside City Limits < 3" 1,054,842                    1,054,842           1,054,842             1,054,842                    1,054,842                    
167 Inside City Limits - Greater 3" 184,493                       184,493              184,493                 184,493                        184,493                        
168 Outside City Limits 20,409                         20,409                 20,409                   20,409                          20,409                          
169 BarDew 2,776                            2,776                   2,776                     2,776                            2,776                            
170 Strike Axe 22,206                         22,206                 22,206                   22,206                          22,206                          
171 Wash Co #2 74,578                         74,578                 74,578                   74,578                          74,578                          
172 Ochelata 21,050                         21,050                 21,050                   21,050                          21,050                          
173 RPWA 67,934                         67,934                 67,934                   67,934                          67,934                          
174 Osage 22,749                         22,749                 22,749                   22,749                          22,749                          
175 Dewey 163,999                       163,999              163,999                 163,999                        163,999                        
176 Minnesota 3,618                            3,618                   3,618                     3,618                            3,618                            
177 Wash Co #5 598                               598                      598                        598                               598                               
178 Hydrants 169                               169                      169                        169                               169                               
179 Total Volume Billed 1,639,420                    1,639,420           1,639,420             1,639,420                    1,639,420                    

180 In City Volume (< 3") Consumed at Proposed Blocks
181 0-2000 gallons 26% 26% 26% 26% 26%

182 2001-10000 gallons 67% 67% 67% 67% 67%

183 10001-25000 gallons 7% 7% 7% 7% 7%

184 25001-50000 gallons 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%

185 >50000 gallons 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%

186 In City Volume (> 3") Consumed at Proposed Blocks
187 0-2000 gallons 5% 5% 5% 5% 5%
188 > 2000 gallons 95% 95% 95% 95% 95%

189 Outside City Volume Consumed at Proposed Blocks
190 0-2000 gallons 24% 24% 24% 24% 24%

191 2001-10000 gallons 76% 76% 76% 76% 76%

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions Page 3 of 5



Schedule 7

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Over/(Under) Recovery at Current Rates - Water

192 10001-25000 gallons 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%

193 25001-50000 gallons 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%

194 >50000 gallons 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%

195 Minnesota
196 0-2000 gallons 4% 4% 4% 4% 4%

197 2001-10000 gallons 17% 17% 17% 17% 17%

198 10001-25000 gallons 31% 31% 31% 31% 31%

199 25001-50000 gallons 52% 52% 52% 52% 52%

200 >50000 gallons 12% 12% 12% 12% 12%

201 Wholesale (Other)
202 0-2000 gallons 10% 10% 10% 10% 10%
203 > 2000 gallons 90% 90% 90% 90% 90%

204 Annual Volumetric Revenue

205 Inside City Limits - Less Than 3" (per 1000 gals)
206 0-2000 gallons -$                              -$                     -$                       -$                              -$                              
207 2001-10000 gallons 3,017,798                    3,017,798           3,017,798             3,017,798                    3,017,798                    
208 10001-25000 gallons 347,043                       347,043              347,043                 347,043                        347,043                        
209 25001-50000 gallons -                                -                       -                         -                                -                                
210 >50000 gallons -                                -                       -                         -                                -                                
211 Total 3,364,841$                  3,364,841$         3,364,841$           3,364,841$                  3,364,841$                  

212 Inside City Limits - Greater Than 3" (per 1000 gals)
213 0-2000 gallons -$                              -$                     -$                       -$                              -$                              
214 > 2000 gallons 582,960                       582,960              582,960                 582,960                        582,960                        
215 Total 582,960$                     582,960$            582,960$              582,960$                     582,960$                     

216 Outside City Limits
217 0-2000 gallons -                                -                       -                         -                                -                                
218 2001-10000 gallons 82,790                         82,790                 82,790                   82,790                          82,790                          
219 10001-25000 gallons -                                -                       -                         -                                -                                
220 25001-50000 gallons -                                -                       -                         -                                -                                
221 >50000 gallons -                                -                       -                         -                                -                                
222 Total 82,790$                       82,790$              82,790$                 82,790$                        82,790$                        

223 Wholesale
224 Dewey (per 1000 gals) 544,476$                     544,476$            544,476$              544,476$                     544,476$                     
225 Districts -                       -                         -                                -                                
226 0-2000 gallons -                                -                       -                         -                                -                                
227 > 2000 gallons 2,848                            2,848                   2,848                     2,848                            2,848                            
228 Minnesota -                       -                         -                                -                                
229 0-2000 gallons -                                -                       -                         -                                -                                
230 2001-10000 gallons 2,626                            2,626                   2,626                     2,626                            2,626                            
231 10001-25000 gallons 5,272                            5,272                   5,272                     5,272                            5,272                            
232 25001-50000 gallons 9,633                            9,633                   9,633                     9,633                            9,633                            
233 >50000 gallons 2,410                            2,410                   2,410                     2,410                            2,410                            
234 Other -                       -                         -                                -                                
235 0-2000 gallons -                                -                       -                         -                                -                                
236 > 2000 gallons 1,014,991                    1,014,991           1,014,991             1,014,991                    1,014,991                    
237 Total 1,582,255$                  1,582,255$         1,582,255$           1,582,255$                  1,582,255$                  

238 Hydrant
239 0-2000 gallons -$                              -$                     -$                       -$                              -$                              
240 > 2000 gallons 722                               722                      722                        722                               722                               
241 Total 722$                             722$                    722$                      722$                             722$                             

242 Total Volumetric Revenue 5,613,569$                  5,613,569$         5,613,569$           5,613,569$                  5,613,569$                  

243 Water Capital Investment Fee
244 Water Capital Investment Fee
245 Inside City Limits 0.85$                            0.85$                   0.85$                     0.85$                            0.85$                            
246 Outside City Limits 1.06$                            1.06$                   1.06$                     1.06$                            1.06$                            
247 Dewey -$                              -$                     -$                       -$                              -$                              
248 Districts 1.05$                            1.05$                   1.05$                     1.05$                            1.05$                            
249 Minnesota 0.85$                            0.85$                   0.85$                     0.85$                            0.85$                            
250 Wholesale (Other) 1.06$                            1.06$                   1.06$                     1.06$                            1.06$                            

251 Water Capital Investment Revenue
252 Inside City Limits - Less than 3" 590,514$                     590,514$            590,514$              590,514$                     590,514$                     
253 Inside City Limits - Greater than 3" 148,978                       148,978              148,978                 148,978                        148,978                        
254 Outside City Limits 16,481                         16,481                 16,481                   16,481                          16,481                          

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions Page 4 of 5



Schedule 7

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Over/(Under) Recovery at Current Rates - Water

255 BarDew 2,924                            2,924                   2,924                     2,924                            2,924                            
256 Strike Axe 23,517                         23,517                 23,517                   23,517                          23,517                          
257 Wash Co #2 79,111                         79,111                 79,111                   79,111                          79,111                          
258 Ochelata 22,315                         22,315                 22,315                   22,315                          22,315                          
259 RPWA 72,129                         72,129                 72,129                   72,129                          72,129                          
260 Osage 24,145                         24,145                 24,145                   24,145                          24,145                          
261 Dewey -                                -                       -                         -                                -                                
262 Minnesota 2,952                            2,952                   2,952                     2,952                            2,952                            
263 Wash Co #5 603                               603                      603                        603                               603                               
264 Hydrants 144                               144                      144                        144                               144                               
265 Total 983,811$                     983,811$            983,811$              983,811$                     983,811$                     

266 Over(Under) Recovery
267 Inside City Limits Revenue (< 3") Requirement 8,286,075$                  8,157,315$         8,345,251$           8,330,056$                  8,884,314$                  
268 Inside City Limits Revenue 7,395,613                    7,395,613           7,395,613             7,395,613                    7,395,613                    
269 Over(Under) Recovery (890,462)$                    (761,702)$           (949,638)$             (934,444)$                    (1,488,701)$                 

270 Inside City Limits Revenue (> 3") Requirement 961,700$                     925,589$            943,450$              925,926$                     1,005,779$                  
271 Inside City Limits Revenue 933,358                       933,358              933,358                 933,358                        933,358                        
272 Over(Under) Recovery (28,342)$                      7,768$                 (10,092)$               7,432$                          (72,421)$                      

273 Outside City Limits Revenue Requirement 153,902$                     151,252$            154,695$              154,221$                     164,704$                     
274 Outside City Limits Revenue 179,933                       179,933              179,933                 179,933                        179,933                        
275 Over(Under) Recovery 26,031$                       28,680$              25,238$                 25,712$                        15,228$                        

276 Wholesale Revenue Requirement 1,408,104$                  1,356,555$         1,382,970$           1,358,299$                  1,474,284$                  
277 Wholesale Revenue 1,897,627                    1,897,627           1,897,627             1,897,627                    1,897,627                    
278 Over(Under) Recovery 489,522$                     541,072$            514,657$              539,328$                     423,343$                     

279 Hydrants Revenue Requirement 4,129$                         4,052$                 4,143$                   4,126$                          4,411$                          
280 Hydrant Revenue 20,006                         20,006                 20,006                   20,006                          20,006                          
281 Over(Under) Recovery 15,877$                       15,954$              15,863$                 15,880$                        15,594$                        

282 Total Revenue Requirement 10,813,910$               10,594,764$      10,830,509$         10,772,627$                11,533,492$                

283 Minimum Bill Revenue 3,829,155$                  3,829,155$         3,829,155$           3,829,155$                  3,829,155$                  
284 Volumetric Revenue 5,613,569                    5,613,569           5,613,569             5,613,569                    5,613,569                    
285 W Capital Investment Fee 983,811                       983,811              983,811                 983,811                        983,811                        
286 Total Revenue 10,426,536$               10,426,536$      10,426,536$         10,426,536$                10,426,536$                

287 Total Over(Under) Recovery (387,374)$                   (168,228)$          (403,973)$             (346,091)$                    (1,106,956)$                
288 Cumulative Over(Under) Recovery (387,374)$                   (555,602)$          (959,575)$             (1,305,666)$                (2,412,622)$                

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions Page 5 of 5



Schedule 8

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

1 Wastewater Revenue Requirement 7,477,082$              8,364,531$              9,660,331$              9,923,312$              10,534,970$            

2 Billing Units
3 Connection Count 
4 Inside City Limits 12,783                      12,783                      12,783                      12,783                      12,783                      
5 Outside City Limits 261                            261                            261                            261                            261                            
6 Subtotal 13,044                      13,044                      13,044                      13,044                      13,044                      

7 Wastewater Annual Billable Flow 
8 Inside City Limits 909,460                    909,460                    909,460                    909,460                    909,460                    
9 Outside City Limits 1,330                        1,330                        1,330                        1,330                        1,330                        

10 Subtotal 910,790                    910,790                    910,790                    910,790                    910,790                    

11 Minimum Bills
12 Monthly Bill Charge
13 Inside City Limits 9.93$                        9.93$                        9.93$                        9.93$                        9.93$                        
14 Outside City Limits 12.41$                      12.41$                      12.41$                      12.41$                      12.41$                      

15 Minimum Bill Revenue
16 Sewer
17 Inside City Limits 1,523,237$              1,523,237$              1,523,237$              1,523,237$              1,523,237$              
18 Outside City Limits 38,858                      38,858                      38,858                      38,858                      38,858                      
19 Total Minimum Bill Revenue 1,562,095$              1,562,095$              1,562,095$              1,562,095$              1,562,095$              

20 Minimum Bill Recovery 21% 19% 16% 16% 15%

21 Revenue Requirement to be Recovered from Volumetric
22 Volumetric Revenue Requirement
23 Rate per 1,000 gal - Sewer
24 Inside City Limits 3.29$                        3.29$                        3.29$                        3.29$                        3.29$                        
25 Outside City Limits 4.11$                        4.11$                        4.11$                        4.11$                        4.11$                        

26 Volumetric Revenue - Sewer
27 Inside City Limits 2,992,123$              2,992,123$              2,992,123$              2,992,123$              2,992,123$              
28 Outside City Limits 5,471                        5,471                        5,471                        5,471                        5,471                        
29 Total Sewer Volumetric Revenue 2,997,594$              2,997,594$              2,997,594$              2,997,594$              2,997,594$              

30 Wastewater Capital Investment Fee (per kgal)
31 Inside City Limits 2.53$                        2.53$                        2.53$                        2.53$                        2.53$                        
32 Outside City Limits 3.16$                        3.16$                        3.16$                        3.16$                        3.16$                        

33 WCIF Revenue
34 Inside City Limits 2,300,934$              2,300,934$              2,300,934$              2,300,934$              2,300,934$              
35 Outside City Limits 4,207                        4,207                        4,207                        4,207                        4,207                        
36 Total 2,305,141$              2,305,141$              2,305,141$              2,305,141$              2,305,141$              

37 Revenue Requirement 7,477,082$              8,364,531$              9,660,331$              9,923,312$              10,534,970$            

38 Minimum Bill Revenue 1,562,095$              1,562,095$              1,562,095$              1,562,095$              1,562,095$              
39 Volumetric Revenue 2,997,594                 2,997,594                 2,997,594                 2,997,594                 2,997,594                 
40 Capital Investment Fee 2,305,141                 2,305,141                 2,305,141                 2,305,141                 2,305,141                 
41 Total Revenue 6,864,830$              6,864,830$              6,864,830$              6,864,830$              6,864,830$              

42 Total Over(Under) Recovery (612,252)$                (1,499,701)$             (2,795,501)$             (3,058,482)$             (3,670,140)$             
43 Cumulative Over(Under) Recovery (612,252)$                (2,111,953)$             (4,907,455)$             (7,965,937)$             (11,636,077)$           

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Over/(Under) Recovery at Current Rates - Wastewater

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions
Page 1 of 1
2/10/2022



Schedule 9

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

1 Water Revenue Requirement 10,813,910$               10,594,764$      10,830,509$        10,772,627$               11,533,492$               

2 Allocation
3 Allocation to Base, Extra, Customer
4 Base 5,333,220$                 5,140,826$        5,241,439$          5,150,123$                 5,587,392$                 
5 Extra Capacity 2,669,733                   2,557,981          2,605,330             2,548,101                    2,778,051                    
6 Customer 2,810,957                   2,895,957          2,983,739             3,074,403                    3,168,049                    
7 Total 10,813,910$               10,594,764$      10,830,509$        10,772,627$               11,533,492$               

8 Inside City Limits - Less than 3"
9 Base 3,431,522$                 3,307,732$        3,372,468$          3,313,713$                 3,595,063$                 

10 Extra Capacity 2,104,982                   2,016,870          2,054,203             2,009,080                    2,190,387                    
11 Customer 2,749,571                   2,832,714          2,918,579             3,007,263                    3,098,864                    
12 Total 8,286,075$                 8,157,315$        8,345,251$          8,330,056$                 8,884,314$                 

13 Meters 3" or Greater
14 Base 600,176$                    578,525$            589,848$              579,571$                     628,780$                     
15 Extra Capacity 352,178                       337,436              343,682                336,133                       366,467                       
16 Customer 9,345                           9,628                  9,920                     10,221                         10,533                         
17 Total 961,700$                    925,589$            943,450$              925,926$                     1,005,779$                 

18 Outside City Limits
19 Base 66,394$                       63,999$              65,251$                64,114$                       69,558$                       
20 Extra Capacity 40,231                         38,547                39,261                  38,399                         41,864                         
21 Customer 47,277                         48,706                50,183                  51,708                         53,283                         
22 Total 153,902$                    151,252$            154,695$              154,221$                     164,704$                     

23 Wholesale Total
24 Base 1,234,577$                 1,190,040$        1,213,331$          1,192,193$                 1,293,415$                 
25 Extra Capacity 170,046                       162,928              165,943                162,298                       176,945                       
26 Customer 3,482                           3,587                  3,696                     3,808                            3,924                            
27 Total 1,408,104$                 1,356,555$        1,382,970$          1,358,299$                 1,474,284$                 

28 Hydrants
29 Base 550$                            531$                    541$                      532$                             577$                             
30 Extra Capacity 2,296                           2,200                  2,240                     2,191                            2,389                            
31 Customer 1,283                           1,321                  1,362                     1,403                            1,446                            
32 Total 4,129$                         4,052$                4,143$                  4,126$                         4,411$                         

33 Billing Units

34 Connection Count
35 Inside City Limits - Less than 3"
36 5/8" 13,250 13,250 13,250 13,250 13,250
37 1" 1,454 1,454 1,454 1,454 1,454
38 1.5" 140 140 140 140 140
39 2" 161 161 161 161 161
40 Subtotal 15,005 15,005 15,005 15,005 15,005
41 Inside City - Greater than 3"
42 3" 35 35 35 35 35
43 4" 10 10 10 10 10
44 6" 5 5 5 5 5
45 8" 1 1 1 1 1
46 Subtotal 51 51 51 51 51
47 Outside City Limits
48 5/8" 212 212 212 212 212
49 1" 40 40 40 40 40
50 1.5" 2 2 2 2 2
51 2" 4 4 4 4 4
52 Subtotal 258 258 258 258 258

53 Wholesale
54 BarDew 1 1 1 1 1
55 Strike Axe 3 3 3 3 3
56 Wash Co #2 5 5 5 5 5
57 Ochelata 2 2 2 2 2

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Over/(Under) Recovery at Proposed Rates - Water

Prepared by NewGen Strategis and Solutions
Page 1 of 5
2/10/2022



Schedule 9

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Over/(Under) Recovery at Proposed Rates - Water

58 RPWA (Ramona) 2 2 2 2 2
59 Osage 1 1 1 1 1
60 Dewey 3 3 3 3 3
61 Minnesota 1 1 1 1 1
62 Wash Co #5 1 1 1 1 1
63 Subtotal 19 19 19 19 19

64 Hydrants 7 7 7 7 7

Total Connections 15,340 15,340 15,340 15,340 15,340

65 Minimum Bills

65 Proposed Rate Increase 1.00$                           -$                     -$                       -$                              1.00$                            

65 Inside City Limits
66 < 1" 16.19$                         16.19$                16.19$                  16.19$                         17.19$                         
67 1" 40.48                           40.48                  40.48                     40.48                            42.98                            
68 1.5" 80.95                           80.95                  80.95                     80.95                            85.95                            
69 2" 129.52                         129.52                129.52                  129.52                         137.52                         
70 3" 242.85                         242.85                242.85                  242.85                         257.85                         
71 4" 404.75                         404.75                404.75                  404.75                         429.75                         
72 6" 809.50                         809.50                809.50                  809.50                         859.50                         
73 8" 1,295.20                      1,295.20             1,295.20               1,295.20                      1,375.20                      
74 Outside City Limits
75 < 1" 20.24$                         20.24$                20.24$                  20.24$                         21.49$                         
76 1" 50.60                           50.60                  50.60                     50.60                            53.73                            
77 1.5" 101.19                         101.19                101.19                  101.19                         107.44                         
78 2" 161.90                         161.90                161.90                  161.90                         171.90                         
79 3" 303.56                         303.56                303.56                  303.56                         322.31                         
80 4" 505.94                         505.94                505.94                  505.94                         537.19                         
81 6" 1,011.88                      1,011.88             1,011.88               1,011.88                      1,074.38                      
82 8" 1,619.00                      1,619.00             1,619.00               1,619.00                      1,719.00                      
83 Wholesale
84 Dewey -$                             -$                     -$                       -$                              -$                              
85 Washington Co. #5 501.89                         501.89                501.89                  501.89                         532.89                         
86 Minnesota Water Charge 80.95                           80.95                  80.95                     80.95                            85.95                            
87 2" 161.90                         161.90                161.90                  161.90                         171.90                         
88 3" 303.56                         303.56                303.56                  303.56                         322.31                         
89 4" 505.94                         505.94                505.94                  505.94                         537.19                         
90 6" 1,011.88                      1,011.88             1,011.88               1,011.88                      1,074.38                      
91 8" 1,619.00                      1,619.00             1,619.00               1,619.00                      1,719.00                      

92 Minimum Bill Revenue

93 Inside City Limits - Less than 3"
94 5/8" 2,574,210$                 2,574,210$        2,574,210$          2,574,210$                 2,733,210$                 
95 1" 706,301                       706,301              706,301                706,301                       749,927                       
96 1.5" 135,996                       135,996              135,996                135,996                       144,396                       
97 2" 250,233                       250,233              250,233                250,233                       265,689                       
98 Subtotal 3,666,739$                 3,666,739$        3,666,739$          3,666,739$                 3,893,221$                 
99 Inside City - Greater than 3"

100 3" 101,997$                    101,997$            101,997$              101,997$                     108,297$                     
101 4" 48,570                         48,570                48,570                  48,570                         51,570                         
102 6" 48,570                         48,570                48,570                  48,570                         51,570                         
103 8" 15,542                         15,542                15,542                  15,542                         16,502                         
104 Subtotal 214,679$                    214,679$            214,679$              214,679$                     227,939$                     
105 Outside City Limits
106 5/8" 51,484$                       51,484$              51,484$                51,484$                       54,664$                       
107 1" 24,288                         24,288                24,288                  24,288                         25,788                         
108 1.5" 2,429                           2,429                  2,429                     2,429                            2,579                            
109 2" 7,771                           7,771                  7,771                     7,771                            8,251                            
110 Subtotal 85,972$                       85,972$              85,972$                85,972$                       91,282$                       
111 Wholesale
112 BarDew 1,943$                         1,943$                1,943$                  1,943$                         2,063$                         
113 Strike Axe 9,228                           9,228                  9,228                     9,228                            9,798                            

Prepared by NewGen Strategis and Solutions
Page 2 of 5
2/10/2022



Schedule 9

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Over/(Under) Recovery at Proposed Rates - Water

114 Wash Co #2 43,713                         43,713                43,713                  43,713                         46,413                         
115 Ochelata 9,714                           9,714                  9,714                     9,714                            10,314                         
116 RPWA 15,785                         15,785                15,785                  15,785                         16,760                         
117 Osage 6,071                           6,071                  6,071                     6,071                            6,446                            
118 Dewey -                                -                       -                         -                                -                                
119 Minnesota 971                               971                      971                        971                               1,031                            
120 Wash Co #5 6,023                           6,023                  6,023                     6,023                            6,395                            
121 Subtotal 93,449$                       93,449$              93,449$                93,449$                       99,221$                       

122 Hydrants 20,399$                       20,399$              20,399$                20,399$                       21,659$                       

123 Total Minimum Bill Revenue 4,081,239$                 4,081,239$        4,081,239$          4,081,239$                 4,333,323$                 

124 Minimum Bill Recovery 38% 39% 38% 38% 38%

125 Revenue Requirement to be Recovered by Volumetric Charges

126 Revenue to be Recovered from Volumetric Charge
127 Inside City Limits - Less Than 3" 4,619,336$                 4,490,576$        4,678,512$          4,663,317$                 4,991,093$                 
128 Inside City Limits - > 3" 747,020                       710,910              728,770                711,246                       777,840                       
129 Outside City Limits 67,930                         65,280                68,723                  68,248                         73,422                         
130 Total Wholesale 1,314,656                   1,263,106          1,289,522             1,264,850                    1,375,063                    
131 Hydrants (16,271)                        (16,348)               (16,257)                 (16,274)                        (17,248)                        

132 Total Revenue Requirement 6,732,671                   6,513,525          6,749,270             6,691,388                    7,200,169                    

133 Volumetric Rates

134 Proposed Rate Increase 0.25$                           -$                     -$                       -$                              0.25$                            

135 Inside City Limits - Less Than 3" (per 1000 gals)
136 0-2000 gallons -$                             -$                     -$                       -$                              -$                              
137 2001-10000 gallons 4.52                              4.52                     4.52                       4.52                              4.77                              
138 10001-25000 gallons 4.98                              4.98                     4.98                       4.98                              5.25                              
139 25001-50000 gallons 5.42                              5.42                     5.42                       5.42                              5.72                              
140 >50000 gallons 5.88                              5.88                     5.88                       5.88                              6.20                              

141 Outside City Limits
142 0-2000 gallons -$                             -$                     -$                       -$                              -$                              
143 2001-10000 gallons 5.65                              5.65                     5.65                       5.65                              5.96                              
144 10001-25000 gallons 6.22                              6.22                     6.22                       6.22                              6.56                              
145 25001-50000 gallons 6.78                              6.78                     6.78                       6.78                              7.15                              
146 >50000 gallons 7.34                              7.34                     7.34                       7.34                              7.75                              

147 Proposed Rate Increase 0.25$                           -$                     -$                       -$                              0.25$                            

148 Inside City Limits - Greater Than 3" (per 1000 gals)
149 0-2000 gallons -$                             -$                     -$                       -$                              -$                              
150 > 2000 gallons 4.52                              4.52                     4.52                       4.52                              4.77                              

151 Outside City Limits - Greater Than 3" (per 1000 gals)
152 0-2000 gallons -$                             -$                     -$                       -$                              -$                              
153 > 2000 gallons 5.65                              5.65                     5.65                       5.65                              5.96                              

154 Proposed Rate Increase 0.25$                           -$                     -$                       -$                              0.25$                            

155 Wholesale
156 Dewey (per 1000 gals) 3.32$                           3.32$                  3.32$                     3.32$                            3.32$                            
157 Districts
158 0-2000 gallons -$                             -$                     -$                       -$                              -$                              
159 > 2000 gallons 5.60                              5.60                     5.60                       5.60                              5.91                              
160 Minnesota
161 0-2000 gallons -$                             -$                     -$                       -$                              -$                              
162 2001-10000 gallons 4.52                              4.52                     4.52                       4.52                              4.77                              
163 10001-25000 gallons 4.98                              4.98                     4.98                       4.98                              5.25                              
164 25001-50000 gallons 5.42                              5.42                     5.42                       5.42                              5.72                              
165 >50000 gallons 5.88                              5.88                     5.88                       5.88                              6.20                              

Prepared by NewGen Strategis and Solutions
Page 3 of 5
2/10/2022



Schedule 9

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Over/(Under) Recovery at Proposed Rates - Water

166 Other
167 0-2000 gallons -$                             -$                     -$                       -$                              -$                              
168 > 2000 gallons 5.65                              5.65                     5.65                       5.65                              5.96                              

169 Volumetric Consumption

170 Water Consumption (1,000 gals)
171 Inside City Limits < 3" 1,054,842                   1,054,842          1,054,842             1,054,842                    1,054,842                    
172 Inside City Limits - Greater 3" 184,493                       184,493              184,493                184,493                       184,493                       
173 Outside City Limits 20,409                         20,409                20,409                  20,409                         20,409                         
174 BarDew 2,776                           2,776                  2,776                     2,776                            2,776                            
175 Strike Axe 22,206                         22,206                22,206                  22,206                         22,206                         
176 Wash Co #2 74,578                         74,578                74,578                  74,578                         74,578                         
177 Ochelata 21,050                         21,050                21,050                  21,050                         21,050                         
178 RPWA 67,934                         67,934                67,934                  67,934                         67,934                         
179 Osage 22,749                         22,749                22,749                  22,749                         22,749                         
180 Dewey 163,999                       163,999              163,999                163,999                       163,999                       
181 Minnesota 3,618                           3,618                  3,618                     3,618                            3,618                            
182 Wash Co #5 598                               598                      598                        598                               598                               
183 Hydrants 169                               169                      169                        169                               169                               
184 Total Volume Billed 1,639,420                   1,639,420          1,639,420             1,639,420                    1,639,420                    

185 Annual Volumetric Revenue

186 Inside City Limits - Less Than 3" (per 1000 gals)
187 0-2000 gallons -$                             -$                     -$                       -$                              -$                              
188 2001-10000 gallons 3,194,484                   3,194,484          3,194,484             3,194,484                    3,371,170                    
189 10001-25000 gallons 367,349                       367,349              367,349                367,349                       387,655                       
190 25001-50000 gallons -                                -                       -                         -                                -                                
191 >50000 gallons -                                -                       -                         -                                -                                
192 Total 3,561,833$                 3,561,833$        3,561,833$          3,561,833$                 3,758,825$                 

193 Inside City Limits - Greater Than 3" (per 1000 gals)
194 0-2000 gallons -$                             -$                     -$                       -$                              -$                              
195 > 2000 gallons 617,092                       617,092              617,092                617,092                       651,223                       
196 Total 617,092$                    617,092$            617,092$              617,092$                     651,223$                     

197 Outside City Limits
198 0-2000 gallons -                                -                       -                         -                                -                                
199 2001-10000 gallons 87,637                         87,637                87,637                  87,637                         92,485                         
200 10001-25000 gallons -                                -                       -                         -                                -                                
201 25001-50000 gallons -                                -                       -                         -                                -                                
202 >50000 gallons -                                -                       -                         -                                -                                
203 Total 87,637$                       87,637$              87,637$                87,637$                       92,485$                       

204 Wholesale
205 Dewey (per 1000 gals) 544,476                       544,476              544,476                544,476                       544,476                       
206 Districts
207 0-2000 gallons -                                -                       -                         -                                -                                
208 > 2000 gallons 3,017                           3,017                  3,017                     3,017                            3,184                            
209 Minnesota
210 0-2000 gallons -                                -                       -                         -                                -                                
211 2001-10000 gallons 2,780                           2,780                  2,780                     2,780                            2,934                            
212 10001-25000 gallons 5,580                           5,580                  5,580                     5,580                            5,888                            
213 25001-50000 gallons 10,197                         10,197                10,197                  10,197                         10,762                         
214 >50000 gallons 2,551                           2,551                  2,551                     2,551                            2,692                            
215 Other
216 0-2000 gallons -                                -                       -                         -                                -                                
217 > 2000 gallons 1,074,417                   1,074,417          1,074,417             1,074,417                    1,133,842                    
218 Total 1,643,018$                 1,643,018$        1,643,018$          1,643,018$                 1,703,778$                 

219 Hydrant
220 0-2000 gallons -$                             -$                     -$                       -$                              -$                              
221 > 2000 gallons 765                               765                      765                        765                               807                               
222 Total 765$                            765$                    765$                      765$                             807$                             

223 Total Volumetric Revenue 5,910,345$                 5,910,345$        5,910,345$          5,910,345$                 6,207,117$                 

Prepared by NewGen Strategis and Solutions
Page 4 of 5
2/10/2022



Schedule 9

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Over/(Under) Recovery at Proposed Rates - Water

224 Water Capital Investment Fee

225 Proposed Rate Increase 0.10$                           -$                     -$                       -$                              0.10$                            

226 Inside City Limits 0.95$                           0.95$                  0.95$                     0.95$                            1.05$                            
227 Outside City Limits 1.19$                           1.19$                  1.19$                     1.19$                            1.31$                            
228 Dewey -$                             -$                     -$                       -$                              -$                              
229 Districts 1.18$                           1.18$                  1.18$                     1.18$                            1.30$                            
230 Minnesota 0.95$                           0.95$                  0.95$                     0.95$                            1.05$                            
231 Wholesale (Other) 1.19$                           1.19$                  1.19$                     1.19$                            1.31$                            

232 Water Capital Investment Revenue
233 Inside City Limits - Less than 3" 659,986$                    659,986$            659,986$              659,986$                     729,458$                     
234 Inside City Limits - Greater than 3" 166,505                       166,505              166,505                166,505                       184,032                       
235 Outside City Limits 18,419                         18,419                18,419                  18,419                         20,358                         
236 BarDew 3,268                           3,268                  3,268                     3,268                            3,612                            
237 Strike Axe 26,284                         26,284                26,284                  26,284                         29,050                         
238 Wash Co #2 88,418                         88,418                88,418                  88,418                         97,725                         
239 Ochelata 24,940                         24,940                24,940                  24,940                         27,565                         
240 RPWA 80,615                         80,615                80,615                  80,615                         89,100                         
241 Osage 26,986                         26,986                26,986                  26,986                         29,826                         
242 Dewey -                                -                       -                         -                                -                                
243 Minnesota 3,300                           3,300                  3,300                     3,300                            3,647                            
244 Wash Co #5 676                               676                      676                        676                               747                               
245 Hydrants 161                               161                      161                        161                               178                               
246 Total 1,099,557$                 1,099,557$        1,099,557$          1,099,557$                 1,215,299$                 

247 Over(Under) Recovery
248 Inside City Limits Revenue (< 3") Requirement 8,286,075$                 8,157,315$        8,345,251$          8,330,056$                 8,884,314$                 
249 Inside City Limits Revenue 7,888,559                   7,888,559          7,888,559             7,888,559                    8,381,504                    
250 Over(Under) Recovery (397,516)$                   (268,757)$          (456,692)$            (441,498)$                   (502,809)$                   

251 Inside City Limits Revenue (> 3") Requirement 961,700$                    925,589$            943,450$              925,926$                     1,005,779$                 
252 Inside City Limits Revenue 998,276                       998,276              998,276                998,276                       1,063,194                    
253 Over(Under) Recovery 36,576$                       72,686$              54,826$                72,350$                       57,415$                       

254 Outside City Limits Revenue Requirement 153,902$                    151,252$            154,695$              154,221$                     164,704$                     
255 Outside City Limits Revenue 192,029                       192,029              192,029                192,029                       204,125                       
256 Over(Under) Recovery 38,127$                       40,776$              37,334$                37,808$                       39,421$                       

257 Wholesale Revenue Requirement 1,408,104$                 1,356,555$        1,382,970$          1,358,299$                 1,474,284$                 
258 Wholesale Revenue 1,990,952                   1,990,952          1,990,952             1,990,952                    2,084,272                    
259 Over(Under) Recovery 582,847$                    634,397$            607,982$              632,653$                     609,988$                     

260 Hydrants Revenue Requirement 4,129$                         4,052$                4,143$                  4,126$                         4,411$                         
261 Hydrant Revenue 21,325                         21,325                21,325                  21,325                         22,644                         
262 Over(Under) Recovery 17,196                         17,273                17,182                  17,199                         18,233                         

263 Total Revenue Requirement 10,813,910$               10,594,764$      10,830,509$        10,772,627$               11,533,492$               

264 Minimum Bill Revenue 4,081,239$                 4,081,239$        4,081,239$          4,081,239$                 4,333,323$                 
265 Volumetric Revenue 5,910,345                   5,910,345          5,910,345             5,910,345                    6,207,117                    
266 W Capital Investment Fee 1,099,557                   1,099,557          1,099,557             1,099,557                    1,215,299                    
267 Total Revenue 11,091,140$               11,091,140$      11,091,140$        11,091,140$               11,755,740$               

268 Total Over(Under) Recovery 277,230$                    496,377$            260,631$              318,513$                     222,248$                     
269 Cumulative Over(Under) Recovery 277,230$                    773,607$            1,034,238$          1,352,751$                 1,574,999$                 

Prepared by NewGen Strategis and Solutions
Page 5 of 5
2/10/2022



Schedule 10

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

1 Wastewater Revenue Requirement 7,477,082$              8,364,531$              9,660,331$              9,923,312$              10,534,970$            

2 Billing Units
3 Connection Count 
4 Inside City Limits 12,783                      12,783                      12,783                      12,783                      12,783                      
5 Outside City Limits 261                           261                           261                           261                           261                           
6 Subtotal 13,044                      13,044                      13,044                      13,044                      13,044                      

7 Wastewater Annual Billable Flow 
8 Inside City Limits 909,460                    909,460                    909,460                    909,460                    909,460                    
9 Outside City Limits 1,330                        1,330                        1,330                        1,330                        1,330                        

10 Subtotal 910,790                    910,790                    910,790                    910,790                    910,790                    

11 Minimum Bills
12 Proposed Rate Increase
13 Inside City Limits 2.00$                        2.00$                        2.00$                        2.00$                        2.00$                        
14 Outside City Limits 2.50$                        2.50$                        2.50$                        2.50$                        2.50$                        

15 Monthly Bill Charge
16 Inside City Limits 11.93$                      13.93$                      15.93$                      17.93$                      19.93$                      
17 Outside City Limits 14.91$                      17.41$                      19.91$                      22.41$                      24.91$                      

18 Minimum Bill Revenue
19 Sewer
20 Inside City Limits 1,830,031$              2,136,826$              2,443,621$              2,750,416$              3,057,211$              
21 Outside City Limits 46,684                      54,511                      62,337                      70,164                      77,990                      
22 Total Minimum Bill Revenue 1,876,716$              2,191,337$              2,505,958$              2,820,580$              3,135,201$              

23 Minimum Bill Recovery 25% 26% 26% 28% 30%

24 Revenue Requirement to be Recovered from Volumetric
25 Volumetric Revenue Requirement

26 Proposed Rate Increase
27 Inside City Limits 0.20$                        0.20$                        0.20$                        0.20$                        0.20$                        
28 Outside City Limits 0.25$                        0.25$                        0.25$                        0.25$                        0.25$                        

29 Rate per 1,000 gal - Sewer
30 Inside City Limits 3.49$                        3.69$                        3.89$                        4.09$                        4.29$                        
31 Outside City Limits 4.36$                        4.61$                        4.86$                        5.11$                        5.36$                        

32 Volumetric Revenue - Sewer
33 Inside City Limits 3,174,015$              3,355,907$              3,537,799$              3,719,691$              3,901,583$              
34 Outside City Limits 5,803                        6,136                        6,469                        6,801                        7,134                        
35 Total Sewer Volumetric Revenue 3,179,819$              3,362,043$              3,544,268$              3,726,492$              3,908,717$              

36 Wastewater Capital Investment Fee (per kgal)
37 Proposed Rate Increase
38 Inside City Limits -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          
39 Outside City Limits -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          

40 Inside City Limits 2.53$                        2.53$                        2.53$                        2.53$                        2.53$                        
41 Outside City Limits 3.16$                        3.16$                        3.16$                        3.16$                        3.16$                        

42 WCIF Revenue
43 Inside City Limits 2,300,934$              2,300,934$              2,300,934$              2,300,934$              2,300,934$              
44 Outside City Limits 4,207                        4,207                        4,207                        4,207                        4,207                        
45 Total 2,305,141$              2,305,141$              2,305,141$              2,305,141$              2,305,141$              

46 Revenue Requirement 7,477,082$              8,364,531$              9,660,331$              9,923,312$              10,534,970$            

47 Minimum Bill Revenue 1,876,716$              2,191,337$              2,505,958$              2,820,580$              3,135,201$              
48 Volumetric Revenue 3,179,819                3,362,043                3,544,268                3,726,492                3,908,717                
49 Capital Investment Fee 2,305,141                2,305,141                2,305,141                2,305,141                2,305,141                
50 Total Revenue 7,361,676$              7,858,521$              8,355,367$              8,852,213$              9,349,059$              

51 Total Over(Under) Recovery (115,406)$                (506,010)$                (1,304,964)$             (1,071,099)$             (1,185,911)$             
52 Cumulative Over(Under) Recovery (115,406)$                (621,416)$                (1,926,379)$             (2,997,478)$             (4,183,389)$             

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Over/(Under) Recovery at Proposed Rates - Wastewater

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions
Page 1 of 1
2/10/2022



Schedule 11

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

1 Water Operating Reserve

2 Beginning Balance -$                     943,688$              1,718,460$           2,325,233$           2,743,457$           
3 Additions:
4 Interest Earnings -$                     9,437$                  17,185$                23,252$                27,435$                
5 Minimum Bill Revenues 4,081,239           4,081,239             4,081,239             4,081,239             4,333,323             
6 Volumetric Revenues 5,910,345           5,910,345             5,910,345             5,910,345             6,207,117             
7 Misc Revenues 259,932              259,932                259,932                259,932                259,932                
8 Total Additions 10,251,516$       10,260,953$        10,268,700$        10,274,768$        10,827,807$        
9 Reductions:

10 Operating Expenses 9,307,828$         9,486,181$           9,661,926$           9,856,544$           9,834,910$           
11 Operating Reserve Ending Balance 943,688$            1,718,460$          2,325,233$          2,743,457$          3,736,354$          

12 Water Capital Reserve

13 Beginning Balance 1,000,000$         343,542$              78,019$                (250,158)$            (326,616)$            
14 Additions:
15 Interest Earnings 10,000$              3,435$                  780$                     -$                      -$                      
16 Water CIF Revenue 1,099,557$         1,099,557$           1,099,557$           1,099,557$           1,215,299$           
17 Total Additions 1,109,557$         1,102,992$           1,100,337$           1,099,557$           1,215,299$           
18 Reductions:
19 Capital Projects 1,222,500$         825,000$              885,000$              632,500$              1,415,000$           
20 Debt from Capital 543,515$            543,515$              543,515$              543,515$              543,515$              
21 Total Reductions 1,766,015$         1,368,515$           1,428,515$           1,176,015$           1,958,515$           
22 Capital Reserve Ending Balance 343,542$            78,019$                (250,158)$            (326,616)$            (1,069,832)$         

23 Total Water Ending Balance 1,287,230$         1,796,479$          2,075,075$          2,416,841$          2,666,523$          

24 Wastewater Operating Reserve

25 Beginning Balance -$                     309,453$              1,005,799$           2,090,154$           3,591,166$           
26 Additions:
27 Interest Earnings -$                     3,095$                  10,058$                20,902$                35,912$                
28 Minimum Bill Revenues 1,876,716           2,191,337             2,505,958             2,820,580             3,135,201             
29 Volumetric Revenues 3,179,819           3,362,043             3,544,268             3,726,492             3,908,717             
30 Misc Revenues 174,607              174,607                174,607                174,607                174,607                
31 Total Additions 5,231,142$         5,731,082$           6,234,891$           6,742,581$           7,254,437$           
32 Reductions:
33 Operating Expenses 4,921,689$         5,034,737$           5,150,536$           5,241,569$           5,363,227$           
34 Operating Reserve Ending Balance 309,453$            1,005,799$          2,090,154$          3,591,166$          5,482,376$          

35 Wastewater Capital Reserve

36 Beginning Balance 5,800,000$         5,433,141$           4,288,211$           1,951,833$           (579,858)$            
37 Additions:
38 Interest Earnings 58,000$              54,331$                42,882$                19,518$                -$                      
39 Wastewater CIF Revenue 2,305,141           2,305,141             2,305,141             2,305,141             2,305,141             
40 Total Additions 2,363,141$         2,359,472$           2,348,023$           2,324,659$           2,305,141$           
41 Reductions:
42 Capital Projects 2,730,000$         850,000$              2,030,000$           565,000$              1,055,000$           
43 Debt from Capital -                       2,654,402             2,654,402             4,291,350             4,291,350             
44 Total Reductions 2,730,000$         3,504,402$           4,684,402$           4,856,350$           5,346,350$           
45 Capital Reserve Ending Balance 5,433,141$         4,288,211$          1,951,833$          (579,858)$            (3,621,068)$         

46 Total Wastewater Ending Balance 5,742,594$         5,294,010$          4,041,987$          3,011,307$          1,861,308$          

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Proposed Reserves

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions
Page 1 of 1
2/10/2022



This page left intentionally blank to facilitate double-sided printing. 



TAB B. 
MUNICIPAL SOLID WASTE

WATER, WASTEWATER, AND 
MUNICIPAL SOLID WASTE 
COST OF SERVICE AND RATE DESIGN STUDY

MARCH 2022



This page left intentionally blank to facilitate double-sided printing. 



 

  
Economics | Strategy | Stakeholders | Sustainability Bartlesville SW Final Report 

Table of Contents 

Section 1 Introduction .................................................................................................... 1-1 
Background.................................................................................................................... 1-1 
Current Solid Waste Services and Rates ....................................................................... 1-1 

Residential Cart Service ...................................................................................... 1-1 
Commercial Cart Service ..................................................................................... 1-2 
Commercial Rear-Load Refuse ............................................................................ 1-2 
Commercial Roll-Off Refuse ................................................................................ 1-3 

Project Approach ........................................................................................................... 1-3 
Data Request ....................................................................................................... 1-3 
Project Meetings ................................................................................................. 1-3 

Section 2 Cost of Service Analysis ................................................................................... 2-1 
Methodology Overview ................................................................................................. 2-1 
Development of the Revenue Requirement ................................................................. 2-1 

Selection of the Test Year ................................................................................... 2-1 
Development of the Revenue Requirement Forecast ........................................ 2-2 

Allocation to Customer Classes ..................................................................................... 2-4 
Determination of Billing Units ....................................................................................... 2-5 

Residential Collection ......................................................................................... 2-5 
Commercial Dumpster and Cart Collection ........................................................ 2-5 
Commercial Roll-off ............................................................................................ 2-6 
Disposal ............................................................................................................... 2-6 

Calculation of the Cost of Service ................................................................................. 2-7 
Residential Collection Service ............................................................................. 2-7 
Drop-Off Recycling .............................................................................................. 2-9 
Commercial Dumpsters and Carts ...................................................................... 2-9 
Commercial Roll-Off .......................................................................................... 2-11 
Disposal ............................................................................................................. 2-12 

Section 3 Key Findings and Recommendations ................................................................ 3-1 
Revenue Reconciliation from Current Rates ................................................................. 3-1 
Rate Recommendations ................................................................................................ 3-1 

Proposed Residential Rates ................................................................................ 3-1 
Proposed Commercial Cart Service Rates ........................................................... 3-2 
Proposed Commercial Container Service Rates ................................................. 3-3 
Proposed Commercial Roll-Off Rates ................................................................. 3-4 
Revenue Recovery from Proposed Rates ........................................................... 3-4 

 
  



 
Table of Contents 

 
ii Bartlesville SW Final Report 

List of Tables 
Table 1-1 Residential Cart Service............................................................................................ 1-2 
Table 1-2 Commercial Cart Service .......................................................................................... 1-2 
Table 1-3 Commercial Rear-Load Refuse ................................................................................. 1-2 
Table 1-4 Roll-Off Rates ........................................................................................................... 1-3 
Table 2-1 Inflation Factors ....................................................................................................... 2-2 
Table 2-2 PAYG Funding ........................................................................................................... 2-3 
Table 2-3 Solid Waste Revenue Requirement ......................................................................... 2-3 
Table 2-4 Revenue Requirement by Service Category ............................................................. 2-4 
Table 2-5 Recovery Basis for Service Categories ..................................................................... 2-4 
Table 2-6 Residential Households ............................................................................................ 2-5 
Table 2-7 Commercial Dumpsters and Carts Billing Units Forecast ......................................... 2-6 
Table 2-8 Commercial Roll-off Collection Billing Units Forecast .............................................. 2-6 
Table 2-9 Tonnage Forecast ..................................................................................................... 2-7 
Table 2-10 Residential Revenue Requirement......................................................................... 2-8 
Table 2-11 Residential Monthly Cost of Service ...................................................................... 2-8 
Table 2-12 Drop-Off Recycling Cost of Service ........................................................................ 2-9 
Table 2-13 Commercial Dumpsters and Carts Cost of Service ............................................... 2-10 
Table 2-14 Example Monthly Cost of Service ........................................................................ 2-11 
Table 2-15 Roll-Off Revenue Requirement and Cost per Pull ................................................ 2-11 
Table 2-16 Disposal Cost of Service ....................................................................................... 2-12 
Table 3-1 Revenue Recovery from Current Rates .................................................................... 3-1 
Table 3-2 Proposed Residential Rates ...................................................................................... 3-2 
Table 3-3 Proposed FY 2022 Commercial Cart Service Rates .................................................. 3-2 
Table 3-4 Proposed Commercial Cart Service Rate ................................................................. 3-2 
Table 3-5 Proposed FY 2025 Commercial Cart Service Rates .................................................. 3-3 
Table 3-6 FY 2022 Commercial Container Service Rates ......................................................... 3-3 
Table 3-7 FY 2023 Commercial Container Service Rates ......................................................... 3-3 
Table 3-8 FY 2024 Commercial Container Service Rates ......................................................... 3-4 
Table 3-9 FY 2025 Commercial Container Service Rates ......................................................... 3-4 
Table 3-10 Proposed Commercial Roll-off Rates ..................................................................... 3-4 
Table 3-11 Revenue Recovery from Proposed Rates ............................................................... 3-5 
 
  



 
           Table of Contents 

 
Bartlesville SW Final Report iii 

Appendix 
 
List of Schedules 

Schedule 1: Test Year  
Schedule 2: Capital Improvement Plan  
Schedule 3: Five-Year Revenue Requirement Forecast 
Schedule 4: Five-Year Revenue Requirement Summary  
Schedule 5: Indirect Cost Allocations 
Schedule 6: Disposal Cost of Service 
Schedule 7: Residential Cost of Service 
Schedule 8: Commercial Dumpsters and Carts Cost of Service 
Schedule 9: Commercial Roll-Off Cost of Service 
Schedule 10: Drop-Off Recycling Cost of Service 
Schedule 11: Revenue Reconciliation – Current Rates 
Schedule 12: Proposed Rates 
Schedule 13: Revenue Reconciliation – Proposed Rates 
Schedule 14: Reserves at Proposed Rates 

 
 



This page left intentionally blank to facilitate double-sided printing. 



 

   

Economics | Strategy | Stakeholders | Sustainability Bartlesville SW Final Report  

Section 1 
INTRODUCTION 

In February of 2021, the City of Bartlesville (City) retained NewGen Strategies and Solutions, LLC 
(NewGen), to conduct a Municipal Solid Waste Cost of Service and Rate Design Study (Study or Report) 
for the Solid Waste Utility (Utility).  The purpose of this Report is to determine the cost of providing solid 
waste services, equitably distribute the costs to the appropriate customer classes, and design rates to 
safeguard the financial integrity of the utility. 

This section of the Report describes the solid waste services provided by the City of Bartlesville.  For each 
of these services (also called service categories), NewGen identified a cost of providing each of these 
services.  

Background 
The City of Bartlesville’s Solid Waste Utility (Utility) currently provides solid waste collection services to 
approximately 13,330 households, as well as services commercial refuse customers via roll-off, rear-load, 
and cart collection.  

The Solid Waste Services Division (Division) is a self-supporting enterprise fund and revenues are derived 
primarily from solid waste user fees. This revenue must adequately fund operations, debt service (when 
applicable), and capital improvements, and must furthermore meet reserve fund requirements.  

Current Solid Waste Services and Rates 
Solid waste services provided by the City include the following: 

Residential Cart Service 
Residential services provided by the City include weekly residential refuse cart collection serviced via  
automated collection vehicles. The City provides one 96-gallon cart to every residential property with cart 
service in the City at a current rate of $15.50 per month. Residential customers can also opt for a different 
capacity or additional carts as listed in Table 1-1.  As part of this monthly user fee, all residents receive: 
 Once per week refuse (garbage) collection 
 Two yard waste collections per year 
 Annual coupon for one free trip to the landfill 
 Access to the City’s drop-off recycling center 

 
 
 
 



 
Section 1 

 
1-2 Bartlesville SW Final Report  

Table 1-1 
Residential Cart Service 

Cart Capacity Rates 
96 gallons $15.50 
64 gallons $13.50 
32 gallons $11.50 

Additional Cart Fee $5.00 

Commercial Cart Service 
The City offers a separate cart collection service for commercial customers. Commercial customers can 
opt for up to three 96-gallon carts collected 1-3 times per week. The current rates are listed in Table 1-2. 

 

Table 1-2 
Commercial Cart Service 

Collection Frequency 

Number 
of Carts 1 

 
2 3 

1 $15.50 $31.00 $46.50 
2 $20.50 $41.00 $61.50 
3 $25.50 $51.00 $76.50 

The current commercial cart service rates are based on the number of carts and the frequency of 
collection. For example, a customer with one cart that is collected once per week is charged $15.50 per 
month, while a customer with three carts that is collected twice per week is charged $51.00 per month. 

Commercial Rear-Load Refuse 
The City also offers rear-load refuse collection service for commercial customers. Customers can choose 
either a two or three cubic yard container, to be serviced up to six times per week. The current rates for 
service are shown in the rate matrix in Table 1-3. 

 

Table 1-3 
Commercial Rear-Load Refuse 

Collection Frequency 

Container 
Size (CY) 1 

 
2 3 4 5 6 

2 $62.00 $97.00 $146.00 $194.00 $243.00 $291.00 
3 $82.00 $105.00 $158.00 $211.00 $263.00 $316.00 



 
Introduction 

 
Bartlesville SW Final Report             1-3 

The current monthly rear-load rates are based on the size of the container and frequency of collection. 
For example, a customer with a two cubic yard container that is collected once per week is charged $62.00 
per month, while a customer that has a three cubic yard container collected three times per week is 
charged $158.00 per month.  

Commercial Roll-Off Refuse 
Additionally, the City provides compactors and roll-off collection for commercial customers. The fee 
schedule is identified in Table 1-4. 

 

Table 1-4 
Roll-Off Rates 

Service Rates 
Standard Roll-Off $148.00 

Compactor $215.00 
Daily Rental Fee $10.00 

Project Approach  
The goal of a cost of service and rate design study is to determine the solid waste fees required to 
adequately recover the costs of providing services.  NewGen developed a series of key tasks that provided 
the foundation for the conduct of the Study. The methodology is discussed in Section 2 of this report. 
NewGen utilized the following sources of information regarding the City’s current system and financial 
requirements.  

Data Request 
NewGen submitted a detailed data request to the City to collect historical and background information 
on operations and practices. The information requested included: 
 Detailed Financial Reports and Budgets 
 Solid Waste Policies and Ordinances 
 Customer and Container Counts 
 Personnel Rosters 
 Solid Waste Tonnage Reports 
 Fleet Inventory Operating Costs 

Project Meetings 
NewGen held a kickoff meeting with City staff to initiate the Study. This meeting served as a forum to 
confirm the scope of services, discuss the data already collected, and finalize the solid waste and recycling 
service categories to be analyzed in the cost of service analysis.  

NewGen also held numerous meetings with the City staff throughout the course of the project to discuss, 
plan, and finalize the cost of service analysis.  



This page left intentionally blank to facilitate double-sided printing. 



 

   

Economics | Strategy | Stakeholders | Sustainability Bartlesville SW Final Report  

Section 2 
COST OF SERVICE ANALYSIS 

This section describes the tasks involved in conducting the solid waste cost of service analysis for the City.  
Before describing each of the tasks in detail, NewGen has provided below a brief overview of the overall 
cost of service analysis methodology.  This section of the Report also quantifies the cost of service based 
rates for solid waste services.  

Methodology Overview 
This overview provides the background necessary to understand how data compiled in each task provides 
the information required to determine the cost of service and fees required to recover the cost of service.  
 Development of the “Test Year” – The first task in conducting the cost of service analysis is the 

development of an annual revenue requirement for a Test Year.  The revenue requirement 
represents the total revenue that the solid waste operation will need to recover during a year in 
order to fund all expenses incurred in providing solid waste services.  NewGen worked with City 
staff to select a period (Fiscal Year (FY) 2021) that reflected the typical operation of the solid waste 
system. 

 Development of the Revenue Requirement Forecast – After developing the revenue requirement 
for the Test Year, NewGen worked with City staff to project changes in costs due to inflation, salary 
increases, new equipment, new customers, etc.  This resulted in the five-year revenue requirement 
forecast. NewGen’s cost of service and rate design forecast was focused on a five-year period  
(FY 2022 – FY 2026).  

 Allocation of Costs to Service Categories – NewGen worked with City staff to assign and allocate 
costs to the appropriate service categories.  The service categories represent the primary solid 
waste services provided by the City and are listed in this section of the report, titled Allocation of 
Costs to Service Categories.  

 Allocation to Customer Classes – NewGen grouped the service categories based on the customer 
classes that will recover each service categories’ costs.  The customer classes include residential 
customers, commercial dumpster and carts, and roll-off customers.  

 Determination of Billing Units – NewGen identified the appropriate billing units for each customer 
class.  For example, the residential customer is charged per household, so the number of residential 
households was utilized as the billing units for this customer class.  

 Calculation of the Cost of Service – NewGen distributed the costs for each customer class across 
the appropriate number of billing units to determine the cost of service for each customer class.  

Development of the Revenue Requirement  

Selection of the Test Year 
In developing the Test Year revenue requirement for the City, NewGen used the FY 2021 adopted budget 
as the basis for the Test Year.  NewGen compared the FY 2021 adopted budget to historical expenses for 
FY 2018, FY 2019, and FY 2020.  Through this comparison and with input from City staff, NewGen made 



 
Section 2 

 
2-2 Bartlesville SW Final Report  

adjustments to ensure that the Test Year would reflect expenses that occur on a regular basis.  All 
adjustments to the FY 2021 adopted budget made in developing the Test Year are detailed in Appendix, 
Schedule 1.  

Development of the Revenue Requirement Forecast 
In addition to developing the Test Year revenue requirement, NewGen forecast the annual revenue 
requirement for FY 2022 through FY 2026.  In order to develop this forecast, NewGen projected how costs 
would change over the years due to a variety of different inflation factors.  The assumptions used to 
develop the five-year forecast include the annual inflation factors shown in Table 2-1.  These factors were 
developed based on NewGen’s experience in the conduct of financial forecasts, along with input from  
City staff.  

Table 2-1 
Inflation Factors 

Inflation Factor 
Year 1 

FY 2022 
Year 2 

FY 2023 
Year 3 

FY 2024 
Year 4 

FY 2025 
Year 5 

FY 2026 
General 2.10% 2.10% 2.10% 2.10% 2.10% 
Salaries 5.00% 3.50% 3.50% 3.50% 3.50% 
Benefits 5.00% 3.50% 3.50% 3.50% 3.50% 
Fuel 3.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 
Vehicle Maintenance 3.00% 3.00% 3.00% 3.00% 3.00% 
General Maintenance 3.00% 3.00% 3.00% 3.00% 3.00% 
Capital Projects 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 
General Fund Transfer 4.00% 4.00% 4.00% 4.00% 4.00% 
None 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 
 

Vehicle & Polycart Replacement  
The revenue requirement incorporates funding for vehicle replacements scheduled to occur during the FY 
2022 – FY 2026 forecast. Currently, the vehicles are funded via Pay-As-You-Go (PAYG) funding (i.e. paid 
with cash generated via user fees). The City should closely monitor the age of their fleet and assess 
whether the current PAYG amounts for vehicle replacement are sufficient. To the extent that funding 
should be increased to maintain the appropriate number of front-line and back-up vehicles, the proposed 
rates may need to be increased beyond NewGen’s recommendations in Section 3.  

Additional costs have also been included in the five-year revenue requirement to account for the purchase 
of polycarts in FY 2025 via PAYG funding.  

Table 2-2 summarizes the annual PAYG funding forecasted for FY 2022 – FY 2026. A detailed replacement 
schedule for the five-year forecast is provided in Appendix, Schedule 2. 

 

 

 

 



 
Cost of Service Analysis 

 
Bartlesville SW Final Report            2-3 

Table 2-2 
PAYG Funding 

 
Year 1 

FY 2022 
Year 2 

FY 2023 
Year 3 

FY 2024 
Year 4 

FY 2025 
Year 5 

FY 2026 
PAYG Funding $585,000 $467,250 $1,940,250 $1,910,957 $ - 
 

Revenue Requirement 
Table 2-3 shows the revenue requirement for the five-year forecast. The detailed composition of the 
forecast is provided in Appendix, Schedule 3.  

Table 2-3 
Solid Waste Revenue Requirement 

 
Year 1 

FY 2022 
Year 2 

FY 2023 
Year 3 

FY 2024 
Year 4 

FY 2025 
Year 5 

FY 2026 
Total Revenue Requirement $5,649,301 $5,809,273 $5,974,956 $6,146,561 $6,324,306 

 

The City provides a wide variety of solid waste services to its customers. To determine the costs for each 
service, there is a need to allocate costs to service categories that represent the primary solid waste 
services provided. These categories were determined through a detailed series of discussions with City 
staff and are shown below.  
 Residential Collection 

• Refuse Collection 

• Bulky Collection (Voucher Program) 
 Commercial Collection 

• Dumpster 

• Roll-Off 
 Street Sweeping 
 Drop-Off Recycling  
 Leaf Collection 
 Household Hazardous Waste (HHW) 
 Container Maintenance 
 Disposal 
 Roadside Cleanup 
 Administration 

Identification of the total costs for each service category was a critical step in determining adequate rates 
that reflect the cost of providing the various services. These costs were isolated by service category in 
order to fully recover the total revenue requirement by matching those customers that utilize the service 
with the actual cost for that service. Table 2-4 identifies the cost of providing each service for FY 2022 
through FY 2026.  



 
Section 2 

 
2-4 Bartlesville SW Final Report  

Table 2-4 
Revenue Requirement by Service Category 

Service Category 
Year 1 

FY 2022 
Year 2 

FY 2023 
Year 3 

FY 2024 
Year 4 

FY 2025 
Year 5 

FY 2026 
Residential Collection1 $845,429 $862,796 $880,789 $899,432 $918,750 
Commercial Collection2 $1,370,303 $1,407,625 $1,446,265 $1,486,272 $1,527,693 
Street Sweeping $254,166 $259,408 $264,843 $270,477 $276,318 
Drop-Off Recycling $85,262 $86,416 $87,617 $88,868 $90,171 
Leaf Collection $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - 
Household Hazardous Waste (HHW) $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - 
Container Maintenance $90,755 $93,731 $96,813 $100,005 $103,311 
Disposal $860,692 $878,810 $897,308 $916,194 $935,478 
Roadside Cleanup $64,672 $66,652 $68,706 $70,836 $73,046 
Administration $2,078,022 $2,153,837 $2,232,616 $2,314,477 $2,399,540 
Total Revenue Requirement3 $5,649,301 $5,809,273 $5,974,956 $6,146,561 $6,324,306 

1. Includes refuse and bulky collection. 
2. Includes commercial dumpster, cart, and roll-off collection. 
3. Any minor arithmetic deviation is due to rounding. 

Allocation to Customer Classes 
After calculating the costs for each service category over the five-year period, NewGen allocated the costs 
for the various service categories to each respective customer class.  This process identifies the 
appropriate customers to be charged for each service provided.  Table 2-5 identifies how the service 
categories were grouped and the cost recovery basis for each service category.  

 

Table 2-5 
Recovery Basis for Service Categories 

Service Category Recovery Basis 
Residential Collection  

Refuse Collection Residential Collection 
Bulky Collection Residential Collection 

Commercial Collection  
Dumpster Commercial Dumpsters and Carts 

   Roll-Off Commercial Roll-Off (Pull Rate) 
Street Sweeping Distributed to all customer classes based on revenue requirement1 
Drop-Off Recycling Residential Collection 
Leaf Collection Distributed to all customer classes based on revenue requirement1 
Household Hazardous Waste (HHW) Distributed to all customer classes based on revenue requirement1 
Container Maintenance Distributed to all customer classes based on revenue requirement1 
Disposal Distributed to all customer classes based on tons disposed by each class. 



 
Cost of Service Analysis 

 
Bartlesville SW Final Report            2-5 

Table 2-5 
Recovery Basis for Service Categories 

Service Category Recovery Basis 
Roadside Cleanup Distributed to all customer classes based on revenue requirement1 
Administration Distributed to all customer classes based on revenue requirement1 

1. Costs are distributed proportionally based on the customer classes respective portion of the revenue requirement. 

Determination of Billing Units 
In order to calculate the appropriate rates, NewGen determined the number of annual billing units for the 
various customer classes. NewGen received billing data for each customer class from City staff and 
determined the cost of service by dividing the revenue requirement for each service category by the 
appropriate number of billing units.  In general, billing unit forecasts were provided by City staff. 

Residential Collection 
In most cases, the number of households represents the most appropriate billing unit for the purposes of 
recovering the cost of service.  The projected residential households for the five-year forecast are shown 
in Table 2-6.   

Table 2-6 
Residential Households  

 
Year 1 

FY 2022 
Year 2 

FY 2023 
Year 3 

FY 2024 
Year 4 

FY 2025 
Year 5 

FY 2026 
Residential Households 13,327 13,327 13,327 13,327 13,327 

The customer growth projections shown in Table 2-7 assume 0.00% annual customer growth. These 
growth projections were developed by City staff based on historical customer growth patterns and are 
conservative.  

Commercial Dumpster and Cart Collection 
The City provides commercial customers with refuse collection via 96-gallon carts or dumpsters up to 3 
cubic yards in size. The City bills these customers a monthly fee based upon the size of the container 
collected, the frequency of collection, and the number of containers. Therefore, the billing units for 
commercial rear-load collection consist of three components: 
 Number of Containers: Used to recover administration and container maintenance/delivery costs 
 Annual Collections: Used to recover the cost of collection operations 
 Annual Disposal Capacity: Measured in cubic yards and used to recover disposal costs based on 

cubic yards (CY) of container capacity  

Table 2-7 shows the projected billing units for the commercial rear-load customers. The projections were 
developed utilizing a 1.00% annual growth rate.  The growth projections were developed by City staff 
based on historical customer growth patterns.  



 
Section 2 

 
2-6 Bartlesville SW Final Report  

Table 2-7 
Commercial Dumpsters and Carts Billing Units Forecast 

Billing Units 
Year 1 

FY 2022 
Year 2 

FY 2023 
Year 3 

FY 2024 
Year 4 

FY 2025 
Year 5 

FY 2026 
Commercial Dumpsters  798 806 814 822 831 
Annual Dumpster Collections 105,990 107,050 108,120 109,201 110,293 

Dumpster Disposal Capacity (CY) 282,755 285,582 288,438 291,322 294,236 
      

Commercial Carts 504 509 514 519 524 
Annual Cart Collections 69,003 69,693 70,389 71,093 71,804 
Cart Disposal Capacity (CY) 35,385 35,739 36,097 36,458 36,822 

 

Commercial Roll-off 
The City also provides commercial customers with refuse and recycling collection via roll-off containers.  
The City charges these customers per collection (Pull).  

Table 2-8 shows the projected billing units for commercial roll-off customers.  To be conservative, the 
projections were developed utilizing a 0.00% annual growth rate.  

 

Table 2-8 
Commercial Roll-off Collection Billing Units Forecast 

Billing Units 
Year 1 

FY 2022 
Year 2 

FY 2023 
Year 3 

FY 2024 
Year 4 

FY 2025 
Year 5 

FY 2026 
Standard Roll-Off Pulls 1,800 1,800 1,800 1,800 1,800 
Compactor Pulls 170 170 170 170 170 
Recycling Pulls 700 700 700 700 700 
Total Pulls 2,670 2,670 2,670 2,670 2,670 
 

 

Disposal 
Disposal units are based on the annual tons entering the landfill.  the projected annual tons being 
disposed, by customer class, are shown in Table 2-9. The projections were developed based on the annual 
growth rate assigned to each collection service.  
  



 
Cost of Service Analysis 

 
Bartlesville SW Final Report            2-7 

Table 2-9 
Tonnage Forecast 

 
Year 1 

FY 2022 
Year 2 

FY 2023 
Year 3 

FY 2024 
Year 4 

FY 2025 
Year 5 

FY 2026 
Disposal Tonnage      

Residential  13,351 13,351 13,351 13,351 13,351 
Commercial Dumpster 3,823 3,861 3,900 3,939 3,978 
Commercial Roll-Off 8,575 8,661 8,747 8,835 8,923 
Coupon Program 957 957 957 957 957 
Total Disposal Tonnage1 26,705 26,829 26,954 27,081 27,209 

1. Any minor arithmetic deviation is due to rounding. 

 

Calculation of the Cost of Service 
NewGen determined the cost of service for each of the solid waste services provided by the City.  It is 
important to note that the cost of service based rates are not necessarily the rates NewGen recommends 
be adopted by the City. In Section 3 of this report, NewGen provides its rate guidelines and 
recommendations based on the following factors:  NewGen’s cost of service analysis, the City’s policies, 
and NewGen’s solid waste rate experience. 

Residential Collection Service 
The total residential cart service revenue requirement for the five-year forecast is shown in Table 2-10.  A 
detailed examination of the residential revenue requirement in each year of the forecast is provided in 
Appendix, Schedule 7.  

The total residential revenue requirement includes: 
 All direct costs identified in Table 2-4. 
 A proportional share of the administration, street sweeping, and container maintenance costs 

(based on the percentage of the total revenue requirement the direct costs represent).  
 A proportional share of disposal costs (based on the percentage of total tonnage residential 

collection service represents). 

Table 2-10 shows the projected revenue requirement for residential customers.   
  



 
Section 2 

 
2-8 Bartlesville SW Final Report  

Table 2-10 
Residential Revenue Requirement 

Service Category 
Year 1 

FY 2022 
Year 2 

FY 2023 
Year 3 

FY 2024 
Year 4 

FY 2025 
Year 5 

FY 2026 
Residential Collection      

Refuse Collection $845,429 $862,796 $880,789 $899,432 $918,750 
Bulky Collection (Voucher Program) $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - 
      

Indirect Costs      
Street Sweeping $93,385 $94,965 $96,606 $98,310 $100,081 
Leaf Collection $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - 
Household Hazardous Waste (HHW) $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - 
Container Maintenance $33,345 $34,313 $35,314 $36,349 $37,419 
Roadside Cleanup $23,762 $24,400 $25,061 $5,747 $26,457 
Administration $763,505 $788,481 $814,382 $841,243 $869,103 
Disposal Costs  $461,114   $468,645   $476,287   $484,040   $491,908  

Total Revenue Requirement1 $2,220,541 $2,273,600 $2,328,438 $2,385,121 $2,443,717 
1. Any minor arithmetic deviation is due to rounding. 

The monthly cost of service for residential customers is shown in Table 2-11.  

Table 2-11 
Residential Monthly Cost of Service 

Service Category 
Year 1 

FY 2022 
Year 2 

FY 2023 
Year 3 

FY 2024 
Year 4 

FY 2025 
Year 5 

FY 2026 
96 gallon cart      

1 cart  $13.39   $13.71   $14.05   $14.39   $14.75  
2 carts  $15.78   $16.14   $16.51   $16.90   $17.30  
3 carts  $18.16   $18.56   $18.98   $19.40   $19.84  
4 carts  $20.55   $20.99   $21.44   $21.91   $22.39  
5 carts  $22.94   $23.41   $23.91   $24.41   $24.94  

64 gallon cart      
1 cart   $12.59   $12.90   $13.22   $13.56   $13.90  
2 carts  $14.18   $14.52   $14.87   $15.23   $15.60  
3 carts  $15.78   $16.14   $16.51   $16.90   $17.30  
32 gallon cart      
1 cart  $11.80   $12.09   $12.40   $12.72   $13.05  
2 cart  $12.59   $12.90   $13.22   $13.56   $13.90  

Side Yard Handicap Can  $13.39   $13.71   $14.05   $14.39   $14.75  
1. Any minor arithmetic deviation is due to rounding. 



 
Cost of Service Analysis 

 
Bartlesville SW Final Report            2-9 

Drop-Off Recycling 
The total drop-off recycling revenue requirement and cost of service for the five-year forecast is show in 
Table 2-12. The detail is provided in Appendix, Schedule 10.  

The total drop-off recycling revenue requirement includes: 
 All direct costs identified in Table 2-4. 
 A proportional share of the administration, street sweeping, and container maintenance costs 

(based on the percentage of the total revenue requirement the represented by drop-off recycling). 
 A proportional share of roll-off costs (based on the estimated number of recycling pulls per year). 

 

Table 2-12 
Drop-Off Recycling Cost of Service 

Service Category 
Year 1 

FY 2022 
Year 2 

FY 2023 
Year 3 

FY 2024 
Year 4 

FY 2025 
Year 5 

FY 2026 
Direct Cost      

Drop-Off Recycling  $85,262   $86,416   $87,617   $88,868   $90,171  
      

Indirect Costs      
Street Sweeping  $9,418   $9,511   $9,610   $9,713   $9,822  
Leaf Collection $ -    $ -    $ -    $ -    $ -    
Household Hazardous Waste (HHW) $ -    $ -    $ -    $ -    $ -    
Container Maintenance  3,363   3,437   3,513   3,591   3,672  
Roadside Cleanup  2,396   2,444   2,493   2,544   2,597  
Administration  77,000   78,972   81,011   83,118   85,298  

    Roll-Off Costs  $205,182   $211,497   $218,043   $224,826   $231,855  
Total Revenue Requirement  $382,621   $392,277   $402,286   $412,660   $423,415  
Annual Tons  502   502   502   502   502  
Cost per Ton per Month  $63.55   $65.15   $66.82   $68.54   $70.33  
Number of Households  13,327   13,327   13,327   13,327   13,327  
Cost per Household per Month  $2.39   $2.45   $2.52   $2.58   $2.65  

1. Any minor arithmetic deviation is due to rounding. 

Commercial Dumpsters and Carts 
The total commercial dumpsters and carts revenue requirement and cost of service is shown in Table 2-
13.  The detail is provided in Appendix, Schedule 8.  The total rear-load refuse revenue requirement 
includes: 
 All direct costs identified in Table 2-4. 
 A proportional share of the administration, street sweeping, and container maintenance costs 

(based on the percentage of the total revenue requirement of commercial dumpster and cart 
collection).  



 
Section 2 

 
2-10 Bartlesville SW Final Report  

 A proportional share of disposal costs (based on the percentage of total annual tonnage 
represented by commercial dumpster and cart collection). 

 

Table 2-13 
Commercial Dumpsters and Carts Cost of Service 

Service Category 
Year 1 

FY 2022 
Year 2 

FY 2023 
Year 3 

FY 2024 
Year 4 

FY 2025 
Year 5 

FY 2026 
Direct Costs      

Commercial Collection  $1,053,447   $1,082,462   $1,112,499   $1,143,597   $1,175,792  
Indirect Costs      

Street Sweeping  $116,363   $119,143   $122,020   $124,998   $128,081  
Leaf Collection  -     -     -     -     -    
Household Hazardous Waste  -     -     -     -     -    
Container Maintenance  41,550   43,049   44,604   46,216   47,887  
Roadside Cleanup  29,608   30,612   31,654   32,736   33,859  
Administration  951,365   989,227   1,028,622   1,069,611   1,112,254  
Disposal Costs  276,367   283,689   291,198   298,898   306,794  

Total Revenue Requirement   $2,468,699   $2,548,182   $2,630,598   $2,716,056   $2,804,667  
      
Billing Units1  3,031   3,062   3,092   3,123   3,154  
Annual Collections  399,058   403,048   407,079   411,150   415,261  
Annual Capacity 327,375  330,648  333,955  337,294  340,667  
      
Container Cost  $31.31   $32.17   $33.06   $33.98   $34.93  
Cost per Collection  $2.64   $2.69   $2.73   $2.78   $2.83  
Disposal Cost per Cubic Yard  $0.84   $0.86   $0.87   $0.89   $0.90  

1. A rear-load to cart collection factor of 3x is being utilized in order to create a normalizes container count across dumpsters and carts. 

To determine the monthly cost of service for a refuse container, the different component costs should be 
summed as follows: 
 Cost per Container: $31.31 (in FY 2022) for commercial carts or $93.92(in FY 2022) for dumpsters, 

PLUS 
 Cost per Collection: $2.64 (in FY 2022) times the number of collections per week, times 4.331, 

(times 3 for dumpsters), PLUS 
 Cost per Cubic Yard of Capacity: $0.84 (in FY 2022) times the capacity of the container times the 

number of collections per week, times 4.33.  
The example below utilizes the components listed above to generate a monthly cost of service for a 2 CY 
dumpster collected 3 times per week.  
 
  

 
1 52 weeks per year / 12 months = 4.33 weeks per month 



 
Cost of Service Analysis 

 
Bartlesville SW Final Report            2-11 

Table 2-14 
Example Monthly Cost of Service 

Cost Component Cost per Unit Multiplier Totals 

Container Cost $31.31/container 1 container * 3 $93.92 1 

Collection Cost $2.64/collection 3 collections per week * 4.33 * 3 $102.951 

Disposal Cost $0.84/CY of capacity 2 CY container *  
3 collections per week * 4.33 $21.82 1 

Monthly cost to serve 6 CY container 2 times per week $129.76 2 
1. Product may vary from total due to rounding. The rear-load rate matrix for each container size and collection frequency can be 

found in the Report in Appendix, Schedule 8. 
2. Total may vary slightly from commercial front-load cost of service due to rounding. 

Commercial Roll-Off  
Table 2-15 lists the projected cost of service for commercial roll-customers for the five-year forecast. The 
detail is provided in Appendix, Schedule 9.  The cost of service includes: 
 All direct costs identified in Table 2-4. 
 A proportional share of the administration, street sweeping, and container maintenance costs 

(based on the percentage of the total revenue requirement the direct costs represent).  
 A proportional share of disposal costs (based on the percentage of the total annual tonnage 

represented by commercial roll-off service). 

Table 2-15 
Roll-Off Revenue Requirement and Cost per Pull 

Service Category 
Year 1 

FY 2022 
Year 2 

FY 2023 
Year 3 

FY 2024 
Year 4 

FY 2025 
Year 5 

FY 2026 
Direct Cost      

Collection  $316,856   $325,163   $333,766   $342,675   $351,901  
Indirect Cost      
   Street Sweeping  $35,000   $35,790   $36,608   $37,455   $38,333  

Leaf Collection $ -    $ -    $ -    $ -    $ -    
Household Hazardous Waste $ -    $ -    $ -    $ -    $ -    

    Container Maintenance  12,497   12,932   13,382   13,848   14,332  
    Roadside Cleanup  8,906   9,196   9,497   9,809   10,134  
    Administration  286,152   297,156   308,602   320,505   332,885  
    Disposal Costs  $123,211   $126,475   $129,823   $133,256   $136,776  
Total Revenue Requirement  $782,621   $806,712   $831,677   $857,549   $884,362  
      

Total Pulls  2,670   2,670   2,670   2,670   2,670  
Cost per Pull  $293.12   $302.14   $311.49   $321.18   $331.22  

1. Any minor arithmetic deviation is due to rounding. 



 
Section 2 

 
2-12 Bartlesville SW Final Report  

Disposal 
The annual cost of service for disposal of all services is detailed in Table 2-16. The detail is provided in 
Appendix, Schedule 6. 

Table 2-16 
Disposal Cost of Service 

Service Category 
Year 1 

FY 2022 
Year 2 

FY 2023 
Year 3 

FY 2024 
Year 4 

FY 2025 
Year 5 

FY 2026 
Direct       
Total Disposal Cost of Service $860,692 $878,810 $897,308 $916,194 $935,478 
Total Tonnage 26,705 26,829 26,954 27,081 27,209 
Cost per Ton $32.23 $32.76 $33.29 $33.83 $34.38 
 



 

   

Economics | Strategy | Stakeholders | Sustainability Bartlesville SW Final Report  

Section 3 
KEY FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS 

This section provides NewGen’s FY 2022 – FY 2026 rate guidelines and recommendations for the solid 
waste services provided by the City.   

Revenue Reconciliation from Current Rates 
Prior to considering any rate changes, it is beneficial to evaluate the revenue projected under the current 
rates for the five-year forecast. Table 3-1 shows the forecasted revenue recovery from current rates, 
which is projected to under-recover the revenue requirement by approximately $1,128,300 in  
FY 2022. 

Based on this projected under-recovery, it is critical that the City put in place a rate strategy that 
systematically addresses the City’s primary solid waste user fee mechanisms.  The following section 
provides NewGen’s recommended approach regarding what rate increases should be made over the next 
five years, for all customer classes, to place the City on a path to secure financial sustainability. 

Table 3-1 
Revenue Recovery from Current Rates 

 Year 1 
FY 2022 

Year 2 
FY 2023 

Year 3 
FY 2024 

Year 4 
FY 2025 

Year 5 
FY 2026 

Revenue Requirement $5,649,301  $5,809,273   $5,974,956   $6,146,561   $6,324,306  
Revenue from Rates  $4,521,001  $4,536,015   $4,551,846   $4,567,835   $4,583,983  
Over/(Under) Recovery1  $(1,128,300)  $(1,273,258)  $(1,423,110)  $(1,578,726)  $(1,740,323) 
Cumulative Over/(Under) 1  $(1,128,300)  $(2,401,558)  $(3,824,668)  $(5,403,394)  $(7,143,717) 

1. Any minor arithmetic deviation is due to rounding. 

Rate Recommendations 

Proposed Residential Rates 
NewGen recommends the following residential rates as described in Table 3-2. The implementation of 
these proposed rates will minimize the Utility’s overall under-recovery over the five-year forecast. 

 

 



 
Section 3 

 
3-2 Bartlesville SW Final Report  

Table 3-2 
Proposed Residential Rates 

Cart Capacity Current 
Year 1 

FY 2022 
Year 2 

FY 2023 
Year 3 

FY 2024 
Year 4 

FY 2025 
Year 5 

FY 2026 
96 gallons $15.50 $17.00 $18.00 $19.00 $20.00 $20.00 
64 gallons $13.50 $15.00 $16.00 $17.00 $18.00 $18.00 
32 gallons $11.50 $13.00 $14.00 $15.00 $16.00 $16.00 
$ Increase N/A $1.50 $1.00 $1.00 $1.00 $ - 
Additional Cart Fee $5.00 $7.00 $9.00 $9.00 $9.00 $9.00 
$ Increase N/A $2.00 $2.00 $ - $ - $ - 

Proposed Commercial Cart Service Rates 
NewGen recommends the following commercial cart service rate increases for FY 2022 as described in 
Table 3-3. Please refer to Appendix, Schedule 12 for a detailed listing of commercial cart service rate 
increases for the five-year forecast. 

 

Table 3-3 
Proposed FY 2022 Commercial Cart Service Rates 

Collection Frequency 
Number of Carts 1 2 3 

1  $20.50   $41.00   $61.50  
2  $25.50   $51.00   $76.50  
3  $30.50   $61.00   $91.50  

 

NewGen recommends the following commercial cart service rate increase by $2.00 per year for FY 2023-
2025 as described in Table 3-4. 

 

Table 3-4 
Proposed Commercial Cart Service Rate  

Rate Increase FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 
Per month per cart $2.00 $2.00 $2.00 $0.00 

 

Table 3-5 shows the rates for all carts and collection frequencies in FY 2025. NewGen does not recommend 
a rate increase for FY 2026. 



 
Key Findings and Recommendations 

 
Bartlesville SW Final Report            3-3 

Table 3-5 
Proposed FY 2025 Commercial Cart Service Rates 

Collection Frequency 
Number of Carts 1 2 3 

1  $26.50   $53.00   $79.50  
2  $31.50   $63.00   $94.50  
3  $36.50   $73.00   $109.50  

Proposed Commercial Container Service Rates 
NewGen recommends a 30% increase in commercial container service rates for FY 2022 and a 10% 
increase in rates for FY 2023 – FY 2025. The recommended rates for FY 2022 – FY 2025 are detailed in 
Tables 3-6 through 3-9. NewGen does not recommend a rate increase in FY 2026. Please refer to Appendix, 
Schedule 12 for a detailed listing of commercial dumpster service rate increases for the five-year forecast. 

 

Table 3-6 
FY 2022 Commercial Container Service Rates 

Collection Frequency 
Container 
Size (CY) 1 2 3 4 5 6 

2  $81.00   $126.00   $190.00   $252.00   $316.00   $378.00  
3  $107.00   $137.00   $205.00   $274.00   $342.00   $411.00  

 

Table 3-7 
FY 2023 Commercial Container Service Rates 

Collection Frequency 

Container 
Size (CY) 1 

 
2 3 4 5 6 

2  $89.00   $139.00   $209.00   $277.00   $348.00   $416.00  
3  $118.00   $151.00   $226.00   $301.00   $376.00   $452.00  

 
  



 
Section 3 

 
3-4 Bartlesville SW Final Report  

Table 3-8 
FY 2024 Commercial Container Service Rates 

Collection Frequency 

Container 
Size (CY) 1 

 
2 3 4 5 6 

2  $98.00   $153.00   $230.00   $305.00   $383.00   $458.00  
3  $130.00   $166.00   $249.00   $331.00   $414.00   $497.00  

 

Table 3-9 
FY 2025 Commercial Container Service Rates 

Collection Frequency 

Container 
Size (CY) 1 

 
2 3 4 5 6 

2  $108.00   $168.00   $253.00   $336.00   $421.00   $504.00  
3  $143.00   $183.00   $274.00   $364.00   $455.00   $547.00  

 

Proposed Commercial Roll-Off Rates 
Table 3-10 shows the proposed pull fees (i.e., pick-up fees) for standard roll-off and compactor collection.   

 

Table 3-10 
Proposed Commercial Roll-off Rates 

 Current 
Year 1 

FY 2022 
Year 2 

FY 2023 
Year 3 

FY 2024 
Year 4 

FY 2025 
Year 5 

FY 2026 
Standard Roll-Off  $148.00   $168.00   $188.00   $208.00   $228.00   $228.00  
Compactor  $215.00   $235.00   $255.00   $275.00   $295.00   $295.00  
$ Increase N/A $20.00 $20.00 $20.00 $20.00 $ - 

New Gen does not propose increasing the daily rental fee for roll-off containers.  

Revenue Recovery from Proposed Rates 
Table 3-11 shows the forecasted revenue recovery from proposed rates, which will allow the City to realize 
a positive cash flow by FY 2024. Detail of the forecasted revenue recovery can be found in Appendix, 
Schedule 13. 



 
Key Findings and Recommendations 

 
Bartlesville SW Final Report            3-5 

Table 3-11 
Revenue Recovery from Proposed Rates 

 Year 1 
FY 2022 

Year 2 
FY 2023 

Year 3 
FY 2024 

Year 4 
FY 2025 

Year 5 
FY 2026 

Revenue Requirement  $5,649,301   $5,809,273   $5,974,956   $6,146,561   $6,324,306  
Revenue from Rates  $5,309,864   $5,793,060   $6,225,425   $6,681,148   $6,708,226  
Over/(Under) Recovery1  $(339,437)  $(16,213)  $250,469   $534,587   $383,920  
Cumulative Over/(Under) 1  $(339,437)  $(355,650)  $(105,181)  $429,406   $813,326  

1. Any minor arithmetic deviation is due to rounding. 



This page left intentionally blank to facilitate double-sided printing. 



 

   

Economics | Strategy | Stakeholders | Sustainability Bartlesville SW Final Report  

Appendix 
COST OF SERVICE SCHEDULES 

 
List of Schedules 

Schedule 1: Test Year (FY 2021)  
Schedule 2: Capital Improvement Plan  
Schedule 3: Five-Year Revenue Requirement 
Schedule 4: Five-Year Revenue Requirement Summary  
Schedule 5: Indirect Cost Allocations 
Schedule 6: Disposal Cost of Service 
Schedule 7: Residential Cost of Service 
Schedule 8: Commercial Dumpsters and Carts Cost of Service 
Schedule 9: Commercial Roll-Off Cost of Service 
Schedule 10: Drop-Off Recycling Cost of Service 
Schedule 11: Revenue Reconciliation at Current Rates 
Schedule 12: Proposed Rates 
Schedule 13: Revenue Reconciliation at Proposed Rates 
Schedule 14: Reserves at Proposed Rates 

 



This page left intentionally blank to facilitate double-sided printing. 



Schedule 1

Line FY 2018 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2019 FY 2020 FY 2020 FY 2021
No. Description Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Adjustments Test Year Notes: Inflation Factor

1 Expenses
2 511750 Solid Waste & Recycle
3 51175051110 Regular Salaries 1,173,297$        1,122,015$        1,163,000$    1,117,395$    1,180,000$         1,114,935$    1,205,217$    1,205,217$        Salaries
4 51175051120 Overtime 10,000               2,855                 11,000           4,969                              11,000 7,387             11,000           11,000               Salaries
5 51175051130 FICA 89,700               82,049               89,000           81,895                            92,000 81,443           91,000           91,000               Benefits
6 51175051140 Group Insurance 236,240             237,281             272,661         218,984                        322,000 322,000         280,962         19,038           300,000             A Benefits
7 51175051150 DB Retirement 149,866             141,003             129,000         122,971                        115,000 113,662         122,000         122,000             Benefits
8 51175051155 DC Retirement 19,340               19,219               24,000           20,513                            26,000 19,758           24,000           24,000               Benefits
9 51175051170 Workers' Comp 3,532                 3,532                 21,407           21,407                            31,859 31,859           18,456           18,456               Benefits

10 51175051180 Unemployment -                     -                     -                 -                                           -   -                 -                 -                     Benefits
11 51175052110 Employment Srv 3,680                 5,959                 6,300             1,507                                6,300 3,546             6,300             6,300                 General
12 51175052220 Bad Debt Writeoff -                     4,110                 -                 -                                           -   -                 -                 -                     General
13 51175052310 Ut/Comm 7,200                 5,502                 7,200             4,921                                7,200 5,496             7,200             7,200                 General
14 51175052510 Other Services 810,000             803,593             861,133         871,986                        826,371 818,884         810,000         35,000           845,000             A General
15 51175052610 Main&Repair Serv 20,000               29,850               28,789           37,069                            30,000 13,975           30,000           30,000               General Maintenance
16 5117553110 Office Supp 5,000                 321                    5,500             1,490                                5,500 302                2,500             2,500                 General
17 51175053210 Jan Supplies 2,000                 1,982                 2,000             1,096                                2,000 2,668             2,500             2,500                 General
18 51175053310 Gen Supplies 19,686               11,953               19,686           15,791                            19,686 15,825           19,686           19,686               General
19 51175053410 Tools&Equipment 31,168               18,139               50,422           38,434                            40,866 48,915           32,000           32,000               General
20 51175053510 Fuel 120,000             131,042             130,000         147,720                        130,000 117,402         130,000         13,000           143,000             A Fuel
21 51175053610 Main&Repair Mate 180,000             164,468             180,000         157,322                        180,000 137,849         180,000         180,000             Vehicle Maintenance
22 51175053910 Inv. Adjustment -                     -                     -                 -                                           -   -                 -                 -                     General
23 5117505590 Other Imprv -                     -                     -                 -                                           -   -                 -                 -                     General
24 51175055980 Cap of FA -                     -                     -                 -                                           -   -                 -                 -                     General
25 51175055990 Depr -                     -                     -                 -                                           -   -                 -                 -                     General
26 6757500 6757500 52510 OthService -                     5,933                 321,560         180,942                        213,153 121,317         -                 -                     General
27 6757500 55930 Oth Imprv 98,720               -                     113,162         -                                  65,000 -                 -                 -                     General
28 6757500 55940 Mach&Equip -                     -                     -                 -                                           -   -                 -                 -                     General
29 6757500 55950 Offeq&Furn -                     -                     -                 -                                           -   -                 -                 -                     General
30 6757500 55960 Veh&Equip 360,000             273,971             660,000         -                             1,960,000 1,622,500      495,000         (495,000)       -                     General
31 Total Solid Waste & Recycle 3,339,429$        3,064,777$        4,095,820$    3,046,414$    5,263,934$         4,599,723$    3,467,821$    (427,962)$     3,039,859$        

32 5110000 Interfund Transfers
33 511000059101 Transfer to Gen 1,055,339$        1,055,339$        1,289,941$    1,289,941$    1,382,871$         1,382,871$    1,472,219$    1,472,219$        General Fund Transfer
34 511000059670 Transfer to Stab 80,508               80,508               25,000           25,000           -                       -                 88,396           88,396               None
35 511000059663 Transfer to Auto Fund -                     -                     85,204           85,204           87,618                 87,618           -                 25,000           25,000               A None
36 511000059675 Transfer to Capital 750,000             750,000             750,000         750,000         740,000               740,000         200,000         (200,000)       -                     A None
37 Total Interfund Transfers 1,885,847$        1,885,847$        2,150,145$    2,150,145$    2,210,489$         2,210,489$    1,760,615$    (175,000)$     1,585,615$        

38 Proposed Debt
BLANK -$                   -$                   -$               -$               -$                     -$               -$               -$                   None

39 Total Proposed Debt -$                   -$                   -$               -$               -$                     -$               -$               -$               -$                   

40 Capital Improvement Plan
41 Pay-As-You-Go -$                   -$                   -$               -$               -$                     -$               -$               980,691$       980,691$           B Capital Projects
42 TOTAL CIP -$                   -$                   -$               -$               -$                     -$               -$               980,691$       980,691$           

43 Solid Waste Total Expenses 5,225,276$        4,950,624$        6,245,965$   5,196,559$   7,474,423$         6,810,212$   5,228,436$   377,729$       5,606,165$        

44 Revenues
45 511000 Solid Waste
46 51100044431 Sanitation Collection (4,290,334)$      (4,334,580)$      (4,347,841)$  (4,380,149)$  (4,404,533)$        (4,367,465)$  (4,427,992)$  4,427,992$    -$                   None
47 51100044432 Landfill Fee (4,071)                (93,515)              (93,702)          (99,459)          (97,223)               (88,175)          (2,053)            (2,053)                None
48 51100044433 Other San. Fee (122,817)            (15,398)              (12,924)          (21,888)          (24,402)               (25,316)          (93,799)          (93,799)              None
49 51100044435 Recycled Mat. (21,973)              (6,408)                (8,676)            (5,426)            (4,147)                 (2,587)            (23,687)          (23,687)              None
50 51100044436 Yard Waste Vouchers (11,748)              (8,645)                (8,053)            (1,135)            (984)                     (1,080)            (1,888)            (1,888)                None
51 51100044437 Refuse Vouchers (9,572)                (8,380)                (6,327)            (11,975)          (10,744)               (12,210)          (12,079)          (12,079)              None
52 51100044891 Fleet Service Fee -                     (2,750)                -                 (1,750)            (1,300)                 (3,000)            (3,500)            (3,500)                None
53 51100046221 Inv. Earnings -                     (9,240)                -                 (13,046)          (5,000)                 (4,877)            -                 -                     None
54 51100046224 Realized Gain/Loss -                     31                      -                 -                 -                       -                 -                 -                     None
55 51100047211 Misc. Revenue (8,680)                -                     -                 -                 -                       -                 -                 -                     None
56 51100047411 Bad Debt Collect. -                     (4)                       -                 -                 -                       -                 -                 -                     None
57 51100048222 Sale/Surplus Prop. -                     (1,100)                -                 (1,039)            -                       (681)               -                 -                     None
58 Total Revenues (4,469,195)$      (4,479,990)$      (4,477,523)$  (4,535,867)$  (4,548,333)$        (4,505,391)$  (4,564,998)$  4,427,992$   (137,006)$         

59 NET REVENUE REQUIREMENT 5,469,159$        

Notes:
A. Adjustments made per city staff. 
B. Calculated on Schedule 2, Capital Improvement Plan.

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Solid Waste Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Test Year

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions
Page 1 of 1
2/10/2022



Schedule 2

Line Purchase Funding Estimated Estimated Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 5-Year 5-Year
No. Asset Title Notes Year Source Price Operational Life FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 Total Purchases Annualized

1 Grappler/Loader Truck 2022 Rates 160,000$          7 160,000$        -$                -$                -$                -$                
2 Polycarts (25,000) 2025 Rates 1,500,000$       20 -                   -                   -                   1,500,000       -                   
3 Roll Off Refuse Truck 2022 Rates 175,000$          6 175,000          -                   -                   -                   -                   
4 One Ton Truck 2023 Rates 45,000$            7 -                   47,250            -                   -                   -                   
5 One Ton Truck 2023 Rates 45,000$            7 -                   47,250            -                   -                   -                   
6 Rear Load Refuse Truck 2023 Rates 177,500$          7 -                   186,375          -                   -                   -                   
7 Rear Load Refuse Truck 2023 Rates 177,500$          7 -                   186,375          -                   -                   -                   
8 Roll Off Refuse Truck 2024 Rates 175,000$          7 -                   -                   192,938          -                   -                   
9 Roll Off Refuse Truck 2024 Rates 175,000$          7 -                   -                   192,938          -                   -                   

10 Automated Refuse Truck1 2024 Rates 350,000$          6 -                   -                   310,875          -                   -                   
11 Automated Refuse Truck1 2024 Rates 350,000$          6 -                   -                   310,875          -                   -                   
12 Automated Refuse Truck1 2024 Rates 350,000$          6 -                   -                   310,875          -                   -                   
13 Automated Refuse Truck1 2024 Rates 350,000$          6 -                   -                   310,875          -                   -                   
14 Automated Refuse Truck1 2024 Rates 350,000$          6 -                   -                   310,875          -                   -                   
15 Rear Load Refuse Truck 2025 Rates 177,500$          7 -                   -                   -                   205,478          -                   
16 Rear Load Refuse Truck 2025 Rates 177,500$          7 -                   -                   -                   205,478          -                   
17 Wash Tray 2022 Rates 250,000$          20 250,000          -                   -                   -                   -                   
18 Subtotal 585,000$        467,250$        1,940,250$     1,910,957$     -$                4,903,457$        980,691$          

Notes:

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Solid Waste Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Capital Improvement Plan

1. In order to estimate a potential buyback program, NewGen is assuming the old automated refuse trucks will bought back 
for $75,000. NewGen has subtracted $75,000 from the purchase price of the automated refuse trucks in FY 2024 ($385,875 - 
$75,000 = $310,875).

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions Page 1 of 1



Schedule 3

Line Test Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
No. Description Year FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 Inflation Factor

1 Expenses
2 511750 Solid Waste & Recycle
3 51175051110 Regular Salaries 1,205,217$         1,265,478$         1,309,770$         1,355,612$         1,403,058$         1,452,165$         Salaries
4 51175051120 Overtime 11,000                 11,550                 11,954                 12,373                 12,806                 13,254                 Salaries
5 51175051130 FICA 91,000                 95,550                 98,894                 102,356              105,938              109,646              Benefits
6 51175051140 Group Insurance 300,000              315,000              326,025              337,436              349,246              361,470              Benefits
7 51175051150 DB Retirement 122,000              128,100              132,584              137,224              142,027              146,998              Benefits
8 51175051155 DC Retirement 24,000                 25,200                 26,082                 26,995                 27,940                 28,918                 Benefits
9 51175051170 Workers' Comp 18,456                 19,379                 20,057                 20,759                 21,486                 22,238                 Benefits

10 51175051180 Unemployment -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       Benefits
11 51175052110 Employment Srv 6,300                   6,432                   6,567                   6,705                   6,846                   6,990                   General
12 51175052220 Bad Debt Writeoff -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       General
13 51175052310 Ut/Comm 7,200                   7,351                   7,506                   7,663                   7,824                   7,988                   General
14 51175052510 Other Services 845,000              862,745              880,863              899,361              918,247              937,531              General
15 51175052610 Main&Repair Serv 30,000                 30,900                 31,827                 32,782                 33,765                 34,778                 General Maintenance
16 5117553110 Office Supp 2,500                   2,553                   2,606                   2,661                   2,717                   2,774                   General
17 51175053210 Jan Supplies 2,500                   2,553                   2,606                   2,661                   2,717                   2,774                   General
18 51175053310 Gen Supplies 19,686                 20,099                 20,521                 20,952                 21,392                 21,842                 General
19 51175053410 Tools&Equipment 32,000                 32,672                 33,358                 34,059                 34,774                 35,504                 General
20 51175053510 Fuel 143,000              150,150              157,658              165,540              173,817              182,508              Fuel
21 51175053610 Main&Repair Mate 180,000              185,400              190,962              196,691              202,592              208,669              Vehicle Maintenance
22 51175053910 Inv. Adjustment -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       General
23 5117505590 Other Imprv -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       General
24 51175055980 Cap of FA -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       General
25 51175055990 Depr -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       General
26 6757500 6757500 52510 OthService -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       General
27 6757500 55930 Oth Imprv -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       General
28 6757500 55940 Mach&Equip -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       General
29 6757500 55950 Offeq&Furn -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       General
30 6757500 55960 Veh&Equip -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       General
31 Total Solid Waste & Recycle 3,039,859$        3,161,112$        3,259,840$        3,361,828$        3,467,191$        3,576,045$        

32 5110000 Interfund Transfers
33 511000059101 Transfer to Gen 1,472,219$         1,531,108$         1,592,352$         1,656,046$         1,722,288$         1,791,180$         General Fund Transfer
34 511000059670 Transfer to Stab 88,396                 88,396                 88,396                 88,396                 88,396                 88,396                 None
35 511000059663 Transfer to Auto Fund 25,000                 25,000                 25,000                 25,000                 25,000                 25,000                 None
36 511000059675 Transfer to Capital -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       None
37 Total Interfund Transfers 1,585,615$        1,644,504$        1,705,748$        1,769,442$        1,835,684$        1,904,576$        

38 Proposed Debt
BLANK -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     None

39 Total Proposed Debt -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     

40 Capital Improvement Plan
41 Pay-As-You-Go 980,691$            980,691$            980,691$            980,691$            980,691$            980,691$            Capital Projects
42 TOTAL CIP 980,691$            980,691$            980,691$            980,691$            980,691$            980,691$            

43 Solid Waste Total Expenses 5,606,165$        5,786,307$        5,946,279$        6,111,962$        6,283,567$        6,461,312$        

44 Revenues
45 511000 Solid Waste
46 51100044431 Sanitation Collection -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     None
47 51100044432 Landfill Fee (2,053)                  (2,053)                  (2,053)                  (2,053)                  (2,053)                  (2,053)                  None
48 51100044433 Other San. Fee (93,799)               (93,799)               (93,799)               (93,799)               (93,799)               (93,799)               None
49 51100044435 Recycled Mat. (23,687)               (23,687)               (23,687)               (23,687)               (23,687)               (23,687)               None
50 51100044436 Yard Waste Vouchers (1,888)                  (1,888)                  (1,888)                  (1,888)                  (1,888)                  (1,888)                  None
51 51100044437 Refuse Vouchers (12,079)               (12,079)               (12,079)               (12,079)               (12,079)               (12,079)               None
52 51100044891 Fleet Service Fee (3,500)                  (3,500)                  (3,500)                  (3,500)                  (3,500)                  (3,500)                  None
53 51100046221 Inv. Earnings -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       None
54 51100046224 Realized Gain/Loss -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       None
55 51100047211 Misc. Revenue -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       None
56 51100047411 Bad Debt Collect. -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       None
57 51100048222 Sale/Surplus Prop. -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       None
58 Total Revenues (137,006)$          (137,006)$          (137,006)$          (137,006)$          (137,006)$          (137,006)$          

59 NET REVENUE REQUIREMENT 5,469,159$        5,649,301$        5,809,273$        5,974,956$        6,146,561$        6,324,306$        

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Solid Waste Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Solid Waste Revenue Requirement Forecast

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions
Page 1 of 1
2/10/2022



Schedule 4

Line Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
No. FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

1           Residential Collection
2           Refuse 845,429$           862,796$           880,789$           899,432$           918,750$           
3           Bulky (Voucher Program) -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
4           Subtotal Residential Collection 845,429$           862,796$           880,789$           899,432$           918,750$           

5           Commercial Collection
6           Dumpsters 1,053,447$       1,082,462$       1,112,499$       1,143,597$       1,175,792$       
7           Roll-Off 316,856             325,163             333,766             342,675             351,901             
8           Subtotal Commercial Collection 1,370,303$       1,407,625$       1,446,265$       1,486,272$       1,527,693$       

9           Street Sweeping 254,166$           259,408$           264,843$           270,477$           276,318$           
10         Drop-Off Recycling 85,262$             86,416$             87,617$             88,868$             90,171$             
11         Leaf Collection -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   
12         Household Hazardous Waste -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   
13         Container Maintenance 90,755$             93,731$             96,813$             100,005$           103,311$           
14         Disposal 860,692$           878,810$           897,308$           916,194$           935,478$           
15         Roadside Cleanup 64,672$             66,652$             68,706$             70,836$             73,046$             
16         Administration 2,078,022$       2,153,837$       2,232,616$       2,314,477$       2,399,540$       

17         Total Revenue Requirement 5,649,301$       5,809,273$       5,974,956$       6,146,561$       6,324,306$       

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Solid Waste Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

5-Year Revenue Requirement Summary

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions
Page 1 of 1
2/10/2022



Schedule 5

Line Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
No. FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

1               Indirect Costs
2               Street Sweeping 254,166$         259,408$         264,843$         270,477$         276,318$         
3               Leaf Collection -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    
4               Household Hazardous Waste -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    
5               Container Maintenance 90,755             93,731             96,813             100,005           103,311           
6               Roadside Cleanup 64,672             66,652             68,706             70,836             73,046             
7               Administration 2,078,022        2,153,837        2,232,616        2,314,477        2,399,540        
8               Total Indirect Costs 2,487,614$     2,573,627$     2,662,977$     2,755,794$     2,852,214$     

9               INDIRECT COST ALLOCATIONS

10             Residential Collection
11             Refuse 913,997$         942,159$         971,362$         1,001,648$     1,033,059$     
12             Bulky (Voucher Program) -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 
13             Subtotal Residential Collection 913,997$         942,159$         971,362$         1,001,648$     1,033,059$     

14             Commercial Collection
15             Dumpsters 1,138,885$     1,182,031$     1,226,900$     1,273,561$     1,322,081$     
16             Roll-Off 342,554$         355,073$         368,088$         381,618$         395,684$         
17             Subtotal Commercial Collection 1,481,440$     1,537,104$     1,594,988$     1,655,179$     1,717,766$     

18             Drop-Off Recycling 92,177$           94,364$           96,626$           98,967$           101,390$         
19             Disposal -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 

20             Total Indirect Costs 2,487,614$     2,573,627$     2,662,977$     2,755,794$     2,852,214$     

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Solid Waste Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Indirect Cost Allocations

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions
Page 1 of 1
2/10/2022



Schedule 6

Line Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
No. FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

1 Total Disposal Cost of Service 860,692$    878,810$    897,308$    916,194$    935,478$    

2 Residential 13,351        13,351        13,351        13,351        13,351        
3 Commercial Roll-Off 3,823          3,861          3,900          3,939          3,978          
4 Commercial Dumpsters 8,575          8,661          8,747          8,835          8,923          
5 Coupon Program 957              957              957              957              957              
6 Total Tons 26,705        26,829        26,954        27,081        27,209        

7 Cost per Ton 32.23$        32.76$        33.29$        33.83$        34.38$        

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Solid Waste Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Disposal Cost of Service

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions
Page 1 of 1
2/10/2022



Schedule 7

Line Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
No. FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

1 Direct Costs
2 Refuse 845,429$        862,796$        880,789$        899,432$        918,750$        
3 Bulky (Voucher Program) -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   
4 Subtotal Direct Costs 845,429$        862,796$        880,789$        899,432$        918,750$        

5 Indirect Costs
6 Street Sweeping 93,385$           94,965$           96,606$           98,310$           100,081$        
7 Leaf Collection -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   
8 Household Hazardous Waste -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   
9 Container Maintenance 33,345             34,313             35,314             36,349             37,419             

10 Roadside Cleanup 23,762             24,400             25,061             25,747             26,457             
11 Administration 763,505           788,481           814,382           841,243           869,103           
12 Subtotal Indirect Costs 913,997$        942,159$        971,362$        1,001,648$     1,033,059$     

13 Disposal Costs 461,114$        468,645$        476,287$        484,040$        491,908$        

14 Total Cost of Service 2,220,541$     2,273,600$     2,328,438$     2,385,121$     2,443,717$     

15 Residential Billing Units
16 96 gal cart 
17 1 cart 10,122             10,122             10,122             10,122             10,122             
18 2 carts 2,631               2,631               2,631               2,631               2,631               
19 3 carts 137                  137                  137                  137                  137                  
20 4 carts 11                    11                    11                    11                    11                    
21 5 carts 3                       3                       3                       3                       3                       
22 Subtotal 12,904             12,904             12,904             12,904             12,904             

23 64 gal cart 
24 1 cart 261                  261                  261                  261                  261                  
25 2 carts 15                    15                    15                    15                    15                    
26 3 carts 1                       1                       1                       1                       1                       
27 Subtotal 277                  277                  277                  277                  277                  

28 32 gal cart 
29 1 cart 143                  143                  143                  143                  143                  
30 2 carts 2                       2                       2                       2                       2                       
31 Subtotal 145                  145                  145                  145                  145                  

32 Side Yard Handicap Can 1                       1                       1                       1                       1                       

33 Total Billing Units 13,327             13,327             13,327             13,327             13,327             

34 Weekly Disposal Capacity (Gallons)
35 96 gal cart 
36 1 cart 971,712           971,712           971,712           971,712           971,712           
37 2 carts 505,152           505,152           505,152           505,152           505,152           
38 3 carts 39,456             39,456             39,456             39,456             39,456             
39 4 carts 4,224               4,224               4,224               4,224               4,224               
40 5 carts 1,440               1,440               1,440               1,440               1,440               
41 Subtotal 1,521,984       1,521,984       1,521,984       1,521,984       1,521,984       

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Solid Waste Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Residential Cost of Service

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions
Page 1 of 3
2/10/2022



Schedule 7

Line Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
No. FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Solid Waste Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Residential Cost of Service

42 64 gal cart 
43 1 cart 16,704             16,704             16,704             16,704             16,704             
44 2 carts 1,920               1,920               1,920               1,920               1,920               
45 3 carts 192                  192                  192                  192                  192                  
46 Subtotal 18,816             18,816             18,816             18,816             18,816             

47 32 gal cart
48 1 cart 4,576               4,576               4,576               4,576               4,576               
49 2 carts 128                  128                  128                  128                  128                  
50 Subtotal 4,704               4,704               4,704               4,704               4,704               

51 Side Yard Handicap Can 96                    96                    96                    96                    96                    

52 Total Weekly Disposal Capacity 1,545,600       1,545,600       1,545,600       1,545,600       1,545,600       
53 Total Monthly Disposal Capacity 6,697,600       6,697,600       6,697,600       6,697,600       6,697,600       
54
55 Direct Costs
56 Refuse 5.29$               5.40$               5.51$               5.62$               5.74$               
57 Bulky (Voucher Program) -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 
58 Subtotal Direct Costs 5.29$               5.40$               5.51$               5.62$               5.74$               

59 Indirect Costs
60 Street Sweeping 0.58$               0.59$               0.60$               0.61$               0.63$               
61 Leaf Collection -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   
62 Household Hazardous Waste -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   
63 Container Maintenance 0.21                 0.21                 0.22                 0.23                 0.23                 
64 Roadside Cleanup 0.15                 0.15                 0.16                 0.16                 0.17                 
65 Administration 4.77                 4.93                 5.09                 5.26                 5.43                 
66 Subtotal Indirect Costs 5.72$               5.89$               6.07$               6.26$               6.46$               

67 Disposal Costs
68 Total Monthly Capacity 6,697,600       6,697,600       6,697,600       6,697,600       6,697,600       
69 $/Gallon per Month 0.01$               0.01$               0.01$               0.01$               0.01$               
70 Monthly Disposal Cost
71 96 gal cart 
72 1 cart 2.39$               2.43$               2.47$               2.51$               2.55$               
73 2 carts 4.77$               4.85$               4.93$               5.01$               5.09$               
74 3 carts 7.16$               7.28$               7.40$               7.52$               7.64$               
75 4 carts 9.55$               9.70$               9.86$               10.02$             10.18$             
76 5 carts 11.93$             12.13$             12.33$             12.53$             12.73$             

77 64 gal cart 
78 1 cart 1.59$               1.62$               1.64$               1.67$               1.70$               
79 2 carts 3.18$               3.23$               3.29$               3.34$               3.39$               
80 3 carts 4.77$               4.85$               4.93$               5.01$               5.09$               

81 32 gal cart 
82 1 cart 0.80$               0.81$               0.82$               0.84$               0.85$               
83 2 carts 1.59$               1.62$               1.64$               1.67$               1.70$               

84 Side Yard Handicap Can 2.39$               2.43$               2.47$               2.51$               2.55$               

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions
Page 2 of 3
2/10/2022



Schedule 7

Line Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
No. FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Solid Waste Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Residential Cost of Service

85 Residential Monthly Cost of Service
86 96 gal cart 
87 1 cart 13.39$             13.71$             14.05$             14.39$             14.75$             
88 2 carts 15.78$             16.14$             16.51$             16.90$             17.30$             
89 3 carts 18.16$             18.56$             18.98$             19.40$             19.84$             
90 4 carts 20.55$             20.99$             21.44$             21.91$             22.39$             
91 5 carts 22.94$             23.41$             23.91$             24.41$             24.94$             

92 64 gal cart 
93 1 cart 12.59$             12.90$             13.22$             13.56$             13.90$             
94 2 carts 14.18$             14.52$             14.87$             15.23$             15.60$             
95 3 carts 15.78$             16.14$             16.51$             16.90$             17.30$             

96 32 gal cart 
97 1 cart 11.80$             12.09$             12.40$             12.72$             13.05$             
98 2 carts 12.59$             12.90$             13.22$             13.56$             13.90$             

99 Side Yard Handicap Can 13.39$             13.71$             14.05$             14.39$             14.75$             

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions
Page 3 of 3
2/10/2022



Schedule 8

Line Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
No. FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

1 Direct Costs
2 Commercial Collection 1,053,447$     1,082,462$     1,112,499$     1,143,597$     1,175,792$     

3 Indirect Costs
4 Street Sweeping 116,363$        119,143$        122,020$        124,998$        128,081$        
5 Leaf Collection -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   
6 Household Hazardous Waste -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   
7 Container Maintenance 41,550             43,049             44,604             46,216             47,887             
8 Roadside Cleanup 29,608             30,612             31,654             32,736             33,859             
9 Administration 951,365           989,227           1,028,622       1,069,611       1,112,254       

10 Subtotal Indirect Costs 1,022,523$     1,062,888$     1,104,881$     1,148,563$     1,194,000$     

11 Disposal Costs 276,367$        283,689$        291,198$        298,898$        306,794$        

12 Total Cost of Service 2,468,699$     2,548,182$     2,630,598$     2,716,056$     2,804,667$     

13 BILLING UNITS AND COSTS PER UNIT
14 Container Cost
15 Dumpster Counts
16 Commercial Dumpsters 842                  851                  859                  868                  877                  
17 Rear-Load to Cart Collection Factor 3.00                 3.00                 3.00                 3.00                 3.00                 
18 Total Dumpsters w/Collection Factor 2,527               2,553               2,578               2,604               2,630               
19 Cart Counts
20 Total Refuse Carts 504                  509                  514                  519                  524                  
21 Monthly Fee per Container
22 Street Sweeping 3.20$               3.24$               3.29$               3.34$               3.38$               
23 Leaf Collection -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 
24 Household Hazardous Waste -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 
25 Container Maintenance 1.14$               1.17$               1.20$               1.23$               1.27$               
26 Roadside Cleanup 0.81$               0.83$               0.85$               0.87$               0.89$               
27 Administration 26.15$             26.92$             27.72$             28.54$             29.38$             
28 Total Monthly Fee per Container 31.31$             32.17$             33.06$             33.98$             34.93$             

29 Collection Cost
30 Dumpsters
31 # of Annual Refuse Collections 110,018 111,119 112,230 113,352 114,486
32 Rear-Load to Cart Collection Factor 3.00                 3.00                 3.00                 3.00                 3.00                 
33 Total Collections w/Collection Factor 330,055           333,356           336,689           340,056           343,457           
34 Cart Counts
35 Total Refuse Cart Collections 69,003             69,693             70,389             71,093             71,804             
36 Total # of Collections 399,058          403,048          407,079          411,150          415,261          
37 Fee per Collection 2.64$               2.69$               2.73$               2.78$               2.83$               

38 Disposal Costs
39 Disposal
40 Cubic Yards of Capacity (Annual) 327,375 330,648 333,955 337,294 340,667
41 Fee per Cubic Yard 0.84$               0.86$               0.87$               0.89$               0.90$               

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Solid Waste Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Commercial Dumpsters and Carts

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions
Page 1 of 6
2/10/2022



Schedule 8

Year 1

Container Per Week
Size Frequency Container Collection Disposal Total

2 1 93.92$             34.32$             7.32$               135.56$  2
3 1 93.92$             34.32$             10.97$             139.22$  3

96 Gallon 1 31.31$             11.44$             1.74$               44.49$     0.48         
192 Gallon 1 31.31$             11.44$             3.48$               46.22$     0.95         
288 Gallon 1 31.31$             11.44$             5.22$               47.96$     1.43         

2 2 93.92$             68.64$             14.63$             177.19$  2
3 2 93.92$             68.64$             21.95$             184.51$  3

96 Gallon 2 31.31$             22.88$             3.48$               57.66$     0.48         
192 Gallon 2 31.31$             22.88$             6.96$               61.14$     0.95         
288 Gallon 2 31.31$             22.88$             10.43$             64.62$     1.43         

2 3 93.92$             102.95$           21.95$             218.83$  2
3 3 93.92$             102.95$           32.92$             229.80$  3

96 Gallon 3 31.31$             34.32$             5.22$               70.84$     0.48         
192 Gallon 3 31.31$             34.32$             10.43$             76.06$     0.95         
288 Gallon 3 31.31$             34.32$             15.65$             81.27$     1.43         

2 4 93.92$             137.27$           29.27$             260.46$  2
3 4 93.92$             137.27$           43.90$             275.09$  3

96 Gallon 4 31.31$             45.76$             6.96$               84.02$     0.48         
192 Gallon 4 31.31$             45.76$             13.91$             90.98$     0.95         
288 Gallon 4 31.31$             45.76$             20.87$             97.93$     1.43         

2 5 93.92$             171.59$           36.58$             302.10$  2
3 5 93.92$             171.59$           54.87$             320.39$  3

96 Gallon 5 31.31$             57.20$             8.69$               97.20$     0.48         
192 Gallon 5 31.31$             57.20$             17.39$             105.89$  0.95         
288 Gallon 5 31.31$             57.20$             26.08$             114.59$  1.43         

2 6 93.92$             205.91$           43.90$             343.73$  2
3 6 93.92$             205.91$           65.85$             365.68$  3

96 Gallon 6 31.31$             68.64$             10.43$             110.38$  0.48         
192 Gallon 6 31.31$             68.64$             20.87$             120.81$  0.95         
288 Gallon 6 31.31$             68.64$             31.30$             131.24$  1.43         

Container Size
(Cubic Yards) 1                       2 3 4 5 6

2 135.56$           177.19$           218.83$           260.46$           302.10$  343.73$  
3 139.22$           184.51$           229.80$           275.09$           320.39$  365.68$  

96 Gallon 44.49$             57.66$             70.84$             84.02$             97.20$     110.38$  
192 Gallon 46.22$             61.14$             76.06$             90.98$             105.89$  120.81$  
288 Gallon 47.96$             64.62$             81.27$             97.93$             114.59$  131.24$  

FY 2022
Collections per Week

MONTHLY

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions
Page 2 of 6
2/10/2022



Schedule 8

Year 2

Container Per Week
Size Frequency Container Collection Disposal Total

2 1 96.52$     34.91$     7.44$       138.87$  2
3 1 96.52$     34.91$     11.15$     142.59$  3

96 Gallon 1 32.17$     11.64$     1.77$       45.58$     0.48         
192 Gallon 1 32.17$     11.64$     3.53$       47.34$     0.95         
288 Gallon 1 32.17$     11.64$     5.30$       49.11$     1.43         

2 2 96.52$     69.83$     14.87$     181.22$  2
3 2 96.52$     69.83$     22.31$     188.65$  3

96 Gallon 2 32.17$     23.28$     3.53$       58.98$     0.48         
192 Gallon 2 32.17$     23.28$     7.07$       62.52$     0.95         
288 Gallon 2 32.17$     23.28$     10.60$     66.05$     1.43         

2 3 96.52$     104.74$  22.31$     223.57$  2
3 3 96.52$     104.74$  33.46$     234.72$  3

96 Gallon 3 32.17$     34.91$     5.30$       72.39$     0.48         
192 Gallon 3 32.17$     34.91$     10.60$     77.69$     0.95         
288 Gallon 3 32.17$     34.91$     15.90$     82.99$     1.43         

2 4 96.52$     139.66$  29.74$     265.92$  2
3 4 96.52$     139.66$  44.61$     280.79$  3

96 Gallon 4 32.17$     46.55$     7.07$       85.79$     0.48         
192 Gallon 4 32.17$     46.55$     14.14$     92.86$     0.95         
288 Gallon 4 32.17$     46.55$     21.21$     99.93$     1.43         

2 5 96.52$     174.57$  37.18$     308.27$  2
3 5 96.52$     174.57$  55.77$     326.86$  3

96 Gallon 5 32.17$     58.19$     8.84$       99.20$     0.48         
192 Gallon 5 32.17$     58.19$     17.67$     108.03$  0.95         
288 Gallon 5 32.17$     58.19$     26.51$     116.87$  1.43         

2 6 96.52$     209.48$  44.61$     350.62$  2
3 6 96.52$     209.48$  66.92$     372.92$  3

96 Gallon 6 32.17$     69.83$     10.60$     112.60$  0.48         
192 Gallon 6 32.17$     69.83$     21.21$     123.21$  0.95         
288 Gallon 6 32.17$     69.83$     31.81$     133.81$  1.43         

Container Size
(Cubic Yards) 1              2 3 4 5 6

2 138.87$  181.22$  223.57$  265.92$  308.27$  350.62$  
3 142.59$  188.65$  234.72$  280.79$  326.86$  372.92$  

96 Gallon 45.58$     58.98$     72.39$     85.79$     99.20$     112.60$  
192 Gallon 47.34$     62.52$     77.69$     92.86$     108.03$  123.21$  
288 Gallon 49.11$     66.05$     82.99$     99.93$     116.87$  133.81$  

FY 2023
Collections per Week

MONTHLY

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions
Page 3 of 6
2/10/2022



Schedule 8

Year 3

Container Per Week
Size Frequency Container Collection Disposal Total

2 1 99.19$     35.53$     7.56$       142.27$  2
3 1 99.19$     35.53$     11.34$     146.05$  3

96 Gallon 1 33.06$     11.84$     1.80$       46.70$     0.48         
192 Gallon 1 33.06$     11.84$     3.59$       48.50$     0.95         
288 Gallon 1 33.06$     11.84$     5.39$       50.29$     1.43         

2 2 99.19$     71.05$     15.11$     185.36$  2
3 2 99.19$     71.05$     22.67$     192.92$  3

96 Gallon 2 33.06$     23.68$     3.59$       60.34$     0.48         
192 Gallon 2 33.06$     23.68$     7.18$       63.93$     0.95         
288 Gallon 2 33.06$     23.68$     10.78$     67.52$     1.43         

2 3 99.19$     106.58$  22.67$     228.44$  2
3 3 99.19$     106.58$  34.01$     239.78$  3

96 Gallon 3 33.06$     35.53$     5.39$       73.98$     0.48         
192 Gallon 3 33.06$     35.53$     10.78$     79.37$     0.95         
288 Gallon 3 33.06$     35.53$     16.16$     84.75$     1.43         

2 4 99.19$     142.11$  30.23$     271.53$  2
3 4 99.19$     142.11$  45.34$     286.64$  3

96 Gallon 4 33.06$     47.37$     7.18$       87.62$     0.48         
192 Gallon 4 33.06$     47.37$     14.37$     94.80$     0.95         
288 Gallon 4 33.06$     47.37$     21.55$     101.98$  1.43         

2 5 99.19$     177.64$  37.79$     314.61$  2
3 5 99.19$     177.64$  56.68$     333.50$  3

96 Gallon 5 33.06$     59.21$     8.98$       101.26$  0.48         
192 Gallon 5 33.06$     59.21$     17.96$     110.24$  0.95         
288 Gallon 5 33.06$     59.21$     26.94$     119.22$  1.43         

2 6 99.19$     213.16$  45.34$     357.70$  2
3 6 99.19$     213.16$  68.01$     380.37$  3

96 Gallon 6 33.06$     71.05$     10.78$     114.89$  0.48         
192 Gallon 6 33.06$     71.05$     21.55$     125.67$  0.95         
288 Gallon 6 33.06$     71.05$     32.33$     136.45$  1.43         

Container Size
(Cubic Yards) 1              2 3 4 5 6

2 142.27$  185.36$  228.44$  271.53$  314.61$  357.70$  
3 146.05$  192.92$  239.78$  286.64$  333.50$  380.37$  

96 Gallon 46.70$     60.34$     73.98$     87.62$     101.26$  114.89$  
192 Gallon 48.50$     63.93$     79.37$     94.80$     110.24$  125.67$  
288 Gallon 50.29$     67.52$     84.75$     101.98$  119.22$  136.45$  

MONTHLY

FY 2024
Collections per Week

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions
Page 4 of 6
2/10/2022



Schedule 8

Year 4

Container Per Week
Size Frequency Container Collection Disposal Total

2 1 101.94$  36.16$     7.68$       145.78$  2
3 1 101.94$  36.16$     11.52$     149.62$  3

96 Gallon 1 33.98$     12.05$     1.83$       47.86$     0.48         
192 Gallon 1 33.98$     12.05$     3.65$       49.68$     0.95         
288 Gallon 1 33.98$     12.05$     5.48$       51.51$     1.43         

2 2 101.94$  72.32$     15.36$     189.62$  2
3 2 101.94$  72.32$     23.04$     197.30$  3

96 Gallon 2 33.98$     24.11$     3.65$       61.74$     0.48         
192 Gallon 2 33.98$     24.11$     7.30$       65.39$     0.95         
288 Gallon 2 33.98$     24.11$     10.95$     69.04$     1.43         

2 3 101.94$  108.48$  23.04$     233.46$  2
3 3 101.94$  108.48$  34.56$     244.98$  3

96 Gallon 3 33.98$     36.16$     5.48$       75.62$     0.48         
192 Gallon 3 33.98$     36.16$     10.95$     81.09$     0.95         
288 Gallon 3 33.98$     36.16$     16.43$     86.57$     1.43         

2 4 101.94$  144.64$  30.72$     277.30$  2
3 4 101.94$  144.64$  46.08$     292.66$  3

96 Gallon 4 33.98$     48.21$     7.30$       89.49$     0.48         
192 Gallon 4 33.98$     48.21$     14.60$     96.79$     0.95         
288 Gallon 4 33.98$     48.21$     21.90$     104.10$  1.43         

2 5 101.94$  180.79$  38.40$     321.14$  2
3 5 101.94$  180.79$  57.60$     340.34$  3

96 Gallon 5 33.98$     60.26$     9.13$       103.37$  0.48         
192 Gallon 5 33.98$     60.26$     18.25$     112.50$  0.95         
288 Gallon 5 33.98$     60.26$     27.38$     121.62$  1.43         

2 6 101.94$  216.95$  46.08$     364.98$  2
3 6 101.94$  216.95$  69.12$     388.02$  3

96 Gallon 6 33.98$     72.32$     10.95$     117.25$  0.48         
192 Gallon 6 33.98$     72.32$     21.90$     128.20$  0.95         
288 Gallon 6 33.98$     72.32$     32.85$     139.15$  1.43         

Container Size
(Cubic Yards) 1              2 3 4 5 6

2 145.78$  189.62$  233.46$  277.30$  321.14$  364.98$  
3 149.62$  197.30$  244.98$  292.66$  340.34$  388.02$  

96 Gallon 47.86$     61.74$     75.62$     89.49$     103.37$  117.25$  
192 Gallon 49.68$     65.39$     81.09$     96.79$     112.50$  128.20$  
288 Gallon 51.51$     69.04$     86.57$     104.10$  121.62$  139.15$  

MONTHLY

FY 2025
Collections per Week

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions
Page 5 of 6
2/10/2022



Schedule 8

Year 5

Container Per Week
Size Frequency Container Collection Disposal Total

2 1 104.78$  36.81$     7.80$       149.39$  2
3 1 104.78$  36.81$     11.71$     153.29$  3

96 Gallon 1 34.93$     12.27$     1.85$       49.05$     0.48         
192 Gallon 1 34.93$     12.27$     3.71$       50.91$     0.95         
288 Gallon 1 34.93$     12.27$     5.56$       52.76$     1.43         

2 2 104.78$  73.62$     15.61$     194.01$  2
3 2 104.78$  73.62$     23.41$     201.81$  3

96 Gallon 2 34.93$     24.54$     3.71$       63.18$     0.48         
192 Gallon 2 34.93$     24.54$     7.42$       66.88$     0.95         
288 Gallon 2 34.93$     24.54$     11.13$     70.59$     1.43         

2 3 104.78$  110.43$  23.41$     238.62$  2
3 3 104.78$  110.43$  35.12$     250.33$  3

96 Gallon 3 34.93$     36.81$     5.56$       77.30$     0.48         
192 Gallon 3 34.93$     36.81$     11.13$     82.86$     0.95         
288 Gallon 3 34.93$     36.81$     16.69$     88.43$     1.43         

2 4 104.78$  147.24$  31.22$     283.23$  2
3 4 104.78$  147.24$  46.83$     298.84$  3

96 Gallon 4 34.93$     49.08$     7.42$       91.42$     0.48         
192 Gallon 4 34.93$     49.08$     14.84$     98.84$     0.95         
288 Gallon 4 34.93$     49.08$     22.26$     106.26$  1.43         

2 5 104.78$  184.04$  39.02$     327.85$  2
3 5 104.78$  184.04$  58.54$     347.36$  3

96 Gallon 5 34.93$     61.35$     9.27$       105.55$  0.48         
192 Gallon 5 34.93$     61.35$     18.55$     114.82$  0.95         
288 Gallon 5 34.93$     61.35$     27.82$     124.10$  1.43         

2 6 104.78$  220.85$  46.83$     372.46$  2
3 6 104.78$  220.85$  70.24$     395.88$  3

96 Gallon 6 34.93$     73.62$     11.13$     119.67$  0.48         
192 Gallon 6 34.93$     73.62$     22.26$     130.80$  0.95         
288 Gallon 6 34.93$     73.62$     33.39$     141.93$  1.43         

Container Size
(Cubic Yards) 1              2 3 4 5 6

2 149.39$  194.01$  238.62$  283.23$  327.85$  372.46$  
3 153.29$  201.81$  250.33$  298.84$  347.36$  395.88$  

96 Gallon 49.05$     63.18$     77.30$     91.42$     105.55$  119.67$  
192 Gallon 50.91$     66.88$     82.86$     98.84$     114.82$  130.80$  
288 Gallon 52.76$     70.59$     88.43$     106.26$  124.10$  141.93$  

MONTHLY

FY 2026
Collections per Week

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions
Page 6 of 6
2/10/2022



Schedule 9

Line Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
No. FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

1             Direct Costs
2             Roll-Off 316,856$      325,163$      333,766$      342,675$      351,901$      

3             Indirect Costs
4             Street Sweeping 35,000$        35,790$        36,608$        37,455$        38,333$        
5             Leaf Collection -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 
6             Household Hazardous Waste -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 
7             Container Maintenance 12,497           12,932           13,382           13,848           14,332           
8             Roadside Cleanup 8,906             9,196             9,497             9,809             10,134           
9             Administration 286,152        297,156        308,602        320,505        332,885        

10          Subtotal Indirect Costs 342,554$      355,073$      368,088$      381,618$      395,684$      

11          Disposal Costs 123,211$      126,475$      129,823$      133,256$      136,776$      

12          Total Cost of Service 782,621$      806,712$      831,677$      857,549$      884,362$      

13          Estimated Annual Pulls
14          Charged Standard Roll-Off Pulls 1,800             1,800             1,800             1,800             1,800             
15          Compactor pulls 170                170                170                170                170                
16          Recycling Pulls 700                700                700                700                700                
17          Total Pulls 2,670             2,670             2,670             2,670             2,670             

18          Cost per Pull 293.12$        302.14$        311.49$        321.18$        331.22$        

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Solid Waste Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Commercial Roll-Off

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions
Page 1 of 1
2/10/2022 



Schedule 10

Line Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
No. FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

1        Direct Costs
2        Drop-Off Recycling 85,262$        86,416$        87,617$        88,868$        90,171$        

3        Indirect Costs
4        Street Sweeping 9,418$           9,511$           9,610$           9,713$           9,822$           
5        Leaf Collection -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 
6        Household Hazardous Waste -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 
7        Container Maintenance 3,363             3,437             3,513             3,591             3,672             
8        Roadside Cleanup 2,396             2,444             2,493             2,544             2,597             
9        Administration 77,000           78,972           81,011           83,118           85,298           

10     Subtotal Indirect Costs 92,177$        94,364$        96,626$        98,967$        101,390$      

11     Roll-Off Costs 205,182$      211,497$      218,043$      224,826$      231,855$      

12     Total Cost of Service 382,621$      392,277$      402,286$      412,660$      423,415$      

13     Tons 502                502                502                502                502                
14     Cost per Ton 63.55$           65.15$           66.82$           68.54$           70.33$           

15     Households 13,327           13,327           13,327           13,327           13,327           
16     Cost per Household per Month 2.39$             2.45$             2.52$             2.58$             2.65$             

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Solid Waste Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Drop-Off Recycling

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions
Page 1 of 1
2/10/2022



Schedule 11

Line Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
No. FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

1 Residential Collection & Drop-Off Recycling
2 Net Revenue Requirement 2,603,162$     2,665,877$     2,730,724$     2,797,781$     2,867,133$     
3 Revenue 2,643,354$     2,642,694$     2,642,694$     2,642,694$     2,642,694$     
4 Over/(Under) Recovery 40,192$           (23,183)$          (88,030)$          (155,087)$       (224,439)$       
5 Cumulative Over/(Under) Recovery 40,192$           17,009$           (71,021)$          (226,108)$       (450,547)$       

6 Commercial Dumpsters
7 Net Revenue Requirement 2,468,699$     2,548,182$     2,630,598$     2,716,056$     2,804,667$     
8 Revenue 1,452,135$     1,466,656$     1,481,323$     1,496,136$     1,511,098$     
9 Over/(Under) Recovery (1,016,564)$    (1,081,525)$    (1,149,275)$    (1,219,920)$    (1,293,569)$    

10 Cumulative Over/(Under) Recovery (1,016,564)$    (2,098,089)$    (3,247,364)$    (4,467,284)$    (5,760,853)$    

11 Commercial  Roll-Off
12 Net Revenue Requirement 577,440$         595,214$         613,634$         632,724$         652,507$         
13 Revenue 425,512$         426,664$         427,829$         429,004$         430,192$         
14 Over/(Under) Recovery (151,928)$       (168,550)$       (185,806)$       (203,719)$       (222,315)$       
15 Cumulative Over/(Under) Recovery (151,928)$       (320,478)$       (506,283)$       (710,003)$       (932,317)$       

16 Total Net Revenue Requirement 5,649,301$     5,809,273$     5,974,956$     6,146,561$     6,324,306$     
17 Total Revenue 4,521,001$     4,536,015$     4,551,846$     4,567,835$     4,583,983$     
18 Total Over/(Under) Recovery (1,128,300)$    (1,273,258)$    (1,423,110)$    (1,578,726)$    (1,740,323)$    
19 Total Cumulative Over/(Under) Recovery (1,128,300)$    (2,401,558)$    (3,824,668)$    (5,403,394)$    (7,143,717)$    

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Solid Waste Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Over/(Under) Recovery at Current Rates

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions
Page 1 of 1
2/10/2022



Schedule 12 

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

Residential Cart Service
$ Increase 1.50$            1.00$            1.00$            1.00$            -$              

96 gal cart initial fee 15.50$          17.00$          18.00$          19.00$          20.00$          20.00$          
64 gal cart initial fee 13.50$          15.00$          16.00$          17.00$          18.00$          18.00$          
32 gal cart initial fee 11.50$          13.00$          14.00$          15.00$          16.00$          16.00$          
additional cart collection 5.00$            7.00$            9.00$            9.00$            9.00$            9.00$            

Commercial Roll-Off
$ Increase 20.00$          20.00$          20.00$          20.00$          -$              

Standard Roll off 148.00$        168.00$        188.00$        208.00$        228.00$        228.00$        
Compactor 215.00$        235.00$        255.00$        275.00$        295.00$        295.00$        
Rental Fee (Daily) 10.00$          10.00$          10.00$          10.00$          10.00$          10.00$          

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Solid Waste Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Proposed Rates

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions
Page 1 of 3
2/10/2022



Schedule 12 

Commercial Cart Service

Current Rates
Carts 96 gallons 1 2 3

1 15.50$          31.00$          46.50$          
2 20.50$          41.00$          61.50$          
3 25.50$          51.00$          76.50$          

$ Rate Increase 5.00$            
FY 2022
Carts 96 gallons 1 2 3

1 20.50$          41.00$          61.50$          
2 25.50$          51.00$          76.50$          
3 30.50$          61.00$          91.50$          

$ Rate Increase 2.00$            
FY 2023
Carts 96 gallons 1 2 3

1 22.50$          45.00$          67.50$          
2 27.50$          55.00$          82.50$          
3 32.50$          65.00$          97.50$          

$ Rate Increase 2.00$            
FY 2024
Carts 96 gallons 1 2 3

1 24.50$          49.00$          73.50$          
2 29.50$          59.00$          88.50$          
3 34.50$          69.00$          103.50$        

$ Rate Increase 2.00$            
FY 2025
Carts 96 gallons 1 2 3

1 26.50$          53.00$          79.50$          
2 31.50$          63.00$          94.50$          
3 36.50$          73.00$          109.50$        

$ Rate Increase -$              
FY 2026
Carts 96 gallons 1 2 3

1 26.50$          53.00$          79.50$          
2 31.50$          63.00$          94.50$          
3 36.50$          73.00$          109.50$        

Collections Per Week

Collections Per Week

Collections Per Week

Collections Per Week

Collections Per Week

Collections Per Week

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions
Page 2 of 3
2/10/2022



Schedule 12 

Commercial Container Service
Current Rates
Cubic Yard Capacity

1 2 3 4 5 6
2 62.00$          97.00$          146.00$        194.00$        243.00$        291.00$        
3 82.00$          105.00$        158.00$        211.00$        263.00$        316.00$        

% Increase 30.00%
FY 2022
Cubic Yard Capacity 1 2 3 4 5 6

2 81.00$          126.00$        190.00$        252.00$        316.00$        378.00$        
3 107.00$        137.00$        205.00$        274.00$        342.00$        411.00$        

% Increase 10.00%
FY 2023
Cubic Yard Capacity 1 2 3 4 5 6

2 89.00$          139.00$        209.00$        277.00$        348.00$        416.00$        
3 118.00$        151.00$        226.00$        301.00$        376.00$        452.00$        

% Increase 10.00%
FY 2024
Cubic Yard Capacity 1 2 3 4 5 6

2 98.00$          153.00$        230.00$        305.00$        383.00$        458.00$        
3 130.00$        166.00$        249.00$        331.00$        414.00$        497.00$        

% Increase 10.00%
FY 2025
Cubic Yard Capacity 1 2 3 4 5 6

2 108.00$        168.00$        253.00$        336.00$        421.00$        504.00$        
3 143.00$        183.00$        274.00$        364.00$        455.00$        547.00$        

% Increase 0.00%
FY 2026
Cubic Yard Capacity 1 2 3 4 5 6

2 108.00$        168.00$        253.00$        336.00$        421.00$        504.00$        
3 143.00$        183.00$        274.00$        364.00$        455.00$        547.00$        

Collections Per Week

Collections Per Week

Collections Per Week

Collections Per Week

Collections Per Week

Collections Per Week

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions
Page 3 of 3
2/10/2022



Schedule 13

Line Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
No. FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

1 Residential Collection & Drop-Off Recycling
2 Net Revenue Requirement 2,603,162$     2,665,877$     2,730,724$     2,797,781$     2,867,133$     
3 Revenue 2,954,496$     3,185,676$     3,345,600$     3,505,524$     3,505,524$     
4 Over/(Under) Recovery 351,334$         519,799$         614,876$         707,743$         638,391$         
5 Cumulative Over/(Under) Recovery 351,334$         871,133$         1,486,009$     2,193,752$     2,832,143$     

6 Commercial Dumpsters
7 Net Revenue Requirement 2,468,699$     2,548,182$     2,630,598$     2,716,056$     2,804,667$     
8 Revenue 1,890,456$     2,101,919$     2,333,797$     2,589,020$     2,614,910$     
9 Over/(Under) Recovery (578,243)$       (446,262)$       (296,801)$       (127,036)$       (189,757)$       

10 Cumulative Over/(Under) Recovery (578,243)$       (1,024,506)$    (1,321,307)$    (1,448,343)$    (1,638,100)$    

11 Commercial  Roll-Off
12 Net Revenue Requirement 577,440$         595,214$         613,634$         632,724$         652,507$         
13 Revenue 464,912$         505,464$         546,029$         586,604$         587,792$         
14 Over/(Under) Recovery (112,528)$       (89,750)$          (67,606)$          (46,119)$          (64,715)$          
15 Cumulative Over/(Under) Recovery (112,528)$       (202,278)$       (269,883)$       (316,003)$       (380,717)$       

16 Total Net Revenue Requirement 5,649,301$     5,809,273$     5,974,956$     6,146,561$     6,324,306$     
17 Total Revenue 5,309,864$     5,793,060$     6,225,425$     6,681,148$     6,708,226$     
18 Total Over/(Under) Recovery (339,437)$       (16,213)$         250,469$         534,587$         383,920$         
19 Total Cumulative Over/(Under) Recovery (339,437)$       (355,650)$       (105,181)$       429,406$         813,326$         

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Solid Waste Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Over/(Under) Recovery at Proposed Rates

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions
Page 1 of 1
2/10/2022



Schedule 14
Draft

Line Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
No. FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

1 Fund 
2 Beginning Balance 1,000,000$     1,066,254$     1,574,145$     880,797$         493,927$         
3 Additions:
4 Capital Contributions 980,691$         980,691$         980,691$         980,691$         980,691$         
5 Interest 10,000             10,663             15,741             8,808               4,939               
6 Over Recovery of Rates -                    -                    250,469           534,587           383,920           
7 Total Additions 990,691$         991,354$         1,246,902$     1,524,087$     1,369,550$     
8
9 Reductions:

10 Capital Outlays (585,000)$       (467,250)$       (1,940,250)$    (1,910,957)$    -$                 
11 Under Recovery of Rates (339,437)          (16,213)            -                    -                    -                    
12 Total Reductions (924,437)$       (483,463)$       (1,940,250)$    (1,910,957)$    -$                 
13
14 Ending Balance 1,066,254$     1,574,145$     880,797$         493,927$         1,863,477$     

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Solid Waste Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Reserves at Proposed Rates

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions
Page 1 of 1
2/10/2022



Agenda Item ___ 
March 31, 2022 

Prepared by Jason Muninger. CFO/City Clerk 
Accounting and Finance 

 
 
 

I. SUBJECT, ATTACHMENTS, AND BACKGROUND 
 
Take action to approve an Ordinance amending Chapter 8 of the Bartlesville Municipal 
Code pertaining to Garbage and Trash rates and fees. 

 
Attachments: 

 
Ordinance Amending Chapter 8 for FY 2022 through FY 2026 
 
NewGen Strategies and Solutions Cost of Service and Rate Design Study 

 
II. STAFF COMMENTS AND ANALYSIS 

 
The City engaged to NewGen to perform a comprehensive utility rate study. NewGen 
provided a 5-year rate plan to recover cost of operations, maintenance and capital needs 
for the next five years. The proposed Ordinance for modification of Chapter 8 includes 
increases for the collection of solid waste. The City has already adopted year 1 of this 
ordinance but prior to that the City has not increased rates in this area since 2012. The 
analysis showed that a large portion of commercial reuse collection was being 
subsidized by the residential side, so proposed rates are set to bring that more inline. 
These rate increases are needed to recover operating costs as well as capital needs for 
the next four fiscal years. Staff chose to include the current years rates in this ordinance 
for codification and timing purposes. 

 
III. RECOMMENDED ACTION 

 
Staff has worked with NewGen and the staff at NewGen on numerous occasions and 
feels very confident in the analysis in which they have provided. Staff recommends 
approval. 

 

13.



ORDINANCE ___________ 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 8 OF THE BARTLESVILLE MUNICIPAL CODE 
PERTAINING TO GARBAGE AND TRASH RATES AND FEES FOR SERVICES IN THE 
SANITATION DEPARTMENTS EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2021. 
 
 
WHEREAS, it is necessary to increase the City of Bartlesville’s garbage and trash fees to pay for 
operations, maintenance, and capital projects for fiscal year 2021-22 and beyond; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA; that 
 
Effective July 1, 2021 the following sections of Chapter 8 of the Bartlesville Municipal Code be and the 
same is hereby amended as follows: 

Sec. 8-122. - Requirements and fees for residential properties for collection of solid waste via 
carts.  

(a)  All residential properties with cart service shall be charged for collection by the City of Bartlesville as 
follows: 

 (1) The monthly fee for regular collection at the curbside for the initial cart: 

  

Cart size  July 1, 2021  July 1, 2022  July 1, 2023  July 1, 2024  July 1, 2025 

96 Gal Cart  17.00  18.00  19.00  20.00  20.00 

64 Gal Cart  15.00  16.00  17.00  18.00  18.00 

32 Gal Cart  13.00  14.00  15.00  16.00  16.00 

 

 (2) The monthly fee for regular collection for each cart after the initial cart is as follows: 

Additional Cart 

Collection  July 1, 2021  July 1, 2022  July 1, 2023  July 1, 2024  July 1, 2025 

Per addt’l/Cart  7.00  9.00  9.00  9.00  9.00 

 

 

 

 

(3)  The fee for delivery or pick-up of a cart shall be five dollars ($5.00) per trip. The city shall not 
charge a fee for up to one (1) trip during the first six (6) months of the residential properties receipt 
of cart services.  

(4)  The fee for each refuse sticker shall be two dollars fifty cents ($2.50) for each refuse sticker.  



(5)  The fee for each yard trimmings sticker shall be one dollar ($1.00) for each yard trimmings sticker.  

(6)  The fee for each yard trimming city bag shall be one dollar ($1.00) for each yard trimmings city 
bag.  

(7)  Any fees levied on a per customer basis by law or regulation by the governments of the United 
States or the State of Oklahoma may be added to the rates provided above without amendment 
of the ordinance codified in this article and shall at all times be in addition to the rates.  

(8)  All fees and charges levied pursuant to this chapter shall be billed at the same time and in the 
same manner as all other municipal utility charges and are subject to the same terms of payment, 
late payment penalties, and discontinuance of service for failure to pay as apply to other municipal 
services.  

(9)  The fee for return service to a residential property shall be $5.00 per trip. Return service is subject 
to the approval of the sanitation superintendent.  

Sec. 8-123. - Fees for collection of solid waste from commercial properties via carts or commercial 
containers.  

All commercial properties not served through conventional collection methods, shall be served by one (1) 
of the following collection methods. The appropriate method shall be established by the superintendent of 
the sanitation department in consultation with the property owner or manager. Fees for such service shall 
be as follows:  

(1)  Monthly fees for cart service. 

Beginning July 1st, 2021 

  

96 gal Carts   Collections Per Week  

  1   2   3  

One   $20.50   $41.00   $61.50  

Two   25.50   51.00   76.50  

Three  30.50  61.00  91.50 

 

 

 

 

 



Beginning July 1st, 2022 

96 gal Carts   Collections Per Week  

  1   2   3  

One   $22.50   $45.00   $67.50  

Two   27.50   55.00   82.50  

Three  32.50  65.00  97.50 

 

Beginning July 1st, 2023 

96 gal Carts   Collections Per Week  

  1   2   3  

One   $24.50   $49.00   $73.50  

Two   29.50   59.00   88.50  

Three  34.50  69.00  103.50 

Beginning July 1st, 2024 

96 gal Carts   Collections Per Week  

  1   2   3  

One   $26.50   $53.00   $79.50  

Two   31.50   63.00   94.50  

Three  36.50  73.00  109.50 

 



  

(2)  Monthly fees for commercial container service.  

Beginning July 1st, 2021 

Container Size   Collections Per Week  

  1   2   3   4   5   6  

2 cu. yard   $81.00   $126.00   $190.00   $252.00   $316.00   $378.00  

3 cu. yard   107.00   137.00   205.00   274.00   342.00   411.00  

 

 Beginning July 1st, 2022 

Container Size   Collections Per Week  

  1   2   3   4   5   6  

2 cu. yard   $89.00   $139.00   $209.00   $277.00   $348.00   $416.00  

3 cu. yard   118.00   151.00   226.00   301.00   376.00   452.00  

 

 Beginning July 1st, 2023 

Container Size   Collections Per Week  

  1   2   3   4   5   6  

2 cu. yard   $98.00   $153.00   $230.00   $305.00   $383.00   $458.00  

3 cu. yard   130.00   166.00   249.00   331.00   414.00   497.00  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 Beginning July 1st, 2024 

Container Size   Collections Per Week  

  1   2   3   4   5   6  

2 cu. yard   $108.00   $168.00   $253.00   $336.00   $421.00   $504.00  

3 cu. yard   143.00   183.00   274.00   364.00   455.00   547.00  

 

In the event additional collections per week is requested beyond normal scheduled collection per week, 
City shall charge twenty dollars ($20.00) per cart or two-cubic-yard container yard container and twenty 
five dollars ($25.00) per 3 cu. yard container.  

In the event commercial container service is ordered and subsequently discontinued, proration of the 
monthly fee is not permitted. A minimum charge of one (1) month's service will be made.  

Where commercial container service is shared among a group of commercial properties, the charge may 
be allocated in an equitable manner among the commercial properties. The allocation of charges shall be 
determined by the director of the solid waste department of the city, provided, no individual commercial 
property may pay a fee less than one-third ( 1/3 ) of the rate for monthly service based on the container 
size and frequency of collection as provided above.  

A refundable deposit shall be made for commercial container service if no other utility services are 
provided by the city on the account. The deposit shall be no less than the monthly fee for one (1) month 
to be paid by the customer.  

Sec. 8‐124. ‐ Fees for roll‐off service.  

Roll-off service is available to customers who purchase or rent a roll-off container meeting the 
specifications of the City of Bartlesville. Fees for services to a roll-off container shall be as follows:  

  

Beginning   July 1st, 2021  July 1st, 2022  July 1st, 2023  July 1st, 2024 

Standard roll Off  $168.00  $188.00  $208.00  $228.00 

Compactor  $235.00   $255.00   $275.00   $295.00  

Rental Fee(Daily)  $10.00   $10.00   $10.00   $10.00  

 

Service to roll-off containers is subject to the approval of the director of the solid waste department. 
Service may be denied if provision of such service would present a hazard to the city's personnel or 
equipment.  



APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL AND SIGNED BY THE MAYOR OF THE CITY OF BARTLESVILLE THIS 

_____ DAY OF _______________, 2022. 

Mayor 

ATTEST: 

City Clerk 



M
A
R
C
H
 2
02

2

www.newgenstrategies.net

WATER, WASTEWATER, AND 
MUNICIPAL SOLID WASTE 
COST OF SERVICE AND  
RATE DESIGN STUDY

FINAL REPORT

Prepared for: 
City of Bartlesville, Oklahoma
401 S. Johnstone Ave.
Bartlesville, OK 74003

© 2022 NEWGEN STRATEGIES AND SOLUTIONS, LLC



This page left intentionally blank to facilitate double-sided printing. 



   

Economics   |   Strategy   |   Stakeholders   |   Sustainability 

www.newgenstrategies.net 

8140 North Mopac Expressway 

Suite 1-240 

Austin, TX  78759 

Phone: (512) 806-7713 
 

March 15, 2022 

 
Mr. Jason Muninger 
CFO/City Clerk 
City of Bartlesville 
401 S. Johnstone Ave. 
Bartlesville, OK 74003 
 
Subject:  Water, Wastewater, and Solid Waste Cost of Service and Rate Design Study – Final Report 

Dear Mr. Muninger: 

NewGen Strategies and Solutions, LLC (NewGen) is pleased to present its Final Report to the City of 
Bartlesville detailing the analysis, findings, and recommendations resulting from the Water, Wastewater, 
and Solid Waste Cost of Service and Rate Design Study. 

The study equitably distributes costs between the three utilities to ensure each utility works toward 
meeting its own projected revenue requirements. Overall, we found all three utilities to be in good 
financial shape, with only modest changes recommended with regard to the City’s current water, 
wastewater, and solid waste rates.  Further, the rates are projected to generate the necessary revenue to 
ensure the financial integrity of the water, wastewater, and solid waste utilities. 

We thank you for the opportunity to provide our professional services to the City of Bartlesville and would 
like to express our sincere appreciation to you and your staff for supplying the needed information and 
data.  On review, should you require additional information or clarification as to the contents of this 
report, please contact Mr. Dave Yanke at 512.649.1254 or via email at dyanke@newgenstrategies.net.  

Very truly yours,  

 

 

 

David S. Yanke 
President 

 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: C6A97299-F5A8-4C9F-A242-70BAAF4EEA0B

mailto:dyanke@newgenstrategies.net


This page left intentionally blank to facilitate double-sided printing. 



Final Report 

   
Economics | Strategy | Stakeholders | Sustainability  

 
Table of Contents 

Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Design Study .................................... TAB A 

Solid Waste Cost of Service and Rate Design Study ..................................................... TAB B 
 



This page left intentionally blank to facilitate double-sided printing. 



TAB A. 
WATER AND WASTEWATER 

WATER, WASTEWATER, AND 
MUNICIPAL SOLID WASTE 
COST OF SERVICE AND RATE DESIGN STUDY

MARCH 2022



This page left intentionally blank to facilitate double-sided printing. 



 

  
Economics | Strategy | Stakeholders | Sustainability Bartlesville W-WW Final Report 

Table of Contents 

Section 1 Introduction .................................................................................................... 1-1 
Current Utility Operations ............................................................................................. 1-1 
Current Retail Rates ...................................................................................................... 1-1 

Section 2 Revenue Requirement ..................................................................................... 2-1 
Test Year Revenue Requirement ................................................................................... 2-1 

Inflation Factors .................................................................................................. 2-1 
Capital Improvement Plan .................................................................................. 2-2 
Debt Service ........................................................................................................ 2-2 

Revenue Requirement Forecast .................................................................................... 2-2 

Section 3 Rates............................................................................................................... 3-1 
Revenue Recovery from Current Rates ......................................................................... 3-1 
Proposed Water Rates .................................................................................................. 3-2 

Minimum Bills ..................................................................................................... 3-2 
Volumetric Rates ................................................................................................. 3-2 
Water Capital Investment Fee ............................................................................ 3-3 
Wholesale Water Rates ...................................................................................... 3-3 

Proposed Wastewater Rates ......................................................................................... 3-4 
Minimum Bills ..................................................................................................... 3-4 
Volumetric Rates ................................................................................................. 3-4 
Wastewater Capital Investment Fee .................................................................. 3-5 

Projected Revenue Recovery ........................................................................................ 3-5 
Average Residential Bill ................................................................................................. 3-5 
Average Commercial Bill ............................................................................................... 3-6 

Section 4 Other Rate Analyses ........................................................................................ 4-1 
Scenario 1: Funding AMI with Pay-As-You-Go .................................................... 4-1 
Scenario 2: Funding AMI with Debt .................................................................... 4-2 
Scenario 3: Increasing the Rate Blocks from10% to 15% (AMI with Pay-
As-You-Go) .......................................................................................................... 4-3 
Scenario 4: Increasing the Rate Block from 10% to 15% (AMI with 
Debt) ................................................................................................................... 4-3 
Scenario 5: Five-Year Wholesale Rate Adjustment ............................................ 4-4 

Section 5 Recommendations .......................................................................................... 5-1 
Recommended Water Rates ............................................................................... 5-1 
Recommended Wastewater Rates ..................................................................... 5-2 
Reserves Under Recommended Rates ................................................................ 5-3 

 
 
 



 
Table of Contents 

 
ii Bartlesville W-WW Final Report 

List of Tables 
 
Table 1-1 Current Monthly Meter Rates: Water ..................................................................... 1-2 
Table 1-2 Current Volumetric Rates: Water ............................................................................ 1-2 
Table 1-3 Current Wastewater Rates ....................................................................................... 1-2 
Table 2-1 Inflation Factors ....................................................................................................... 2-2 
Table 2-2 Revenue Requirement Forecast ............................................................................... 2-3 
Table 3-1 Projected Revenue Performance under Current Rates ........................................... 3-1 
Table 3-2 Proposed Minimum Bill Rates: Water ...................................................................... 3-2 
Table 3-3 Proposed Volumetric Rates: Water ......................................................................... 3-2 
Table 3-4 Proposed Capital Investment Fee: Water ................................................................ 3-3 
Table 3-5 Proposed Minimum Bill Rates: Wholesale ............................................................... 3-3 
Table 3-6 Proposed Volumetric Rates: Water ......................................................................... 3-4 
Table 3-7 Proposed Minimum Bill: Wastewater ...................................................................... 3-4 
Table 3-8 Proposed Volumetric Rates: Wastewater ................................................................ 3-5 
Table 3-9 Projected Revenue Performance under Proposed Rates ........................................ 3-5 
Table 3-10 Average Bill – Proposed Rates (Residential) .......................................................... 3-6 
Table 3-11 Average Bill – Proposed Rates (Commercial) ......................................................... 3-6 
Table 4-1 Proposed Rate Increases (Baseline Scenario) .......................................................... 4-1 
Table 4-2 Proposed Rate Increases Scenario 1: Funding AMI with Pay-As-You-Go ................ 4-2 
Table 4-3 Proposed Rate Increases Scenario 2: Funding AMI with Debt ................................. 4-2 
Table 4-4 Proposed Rate Increases Scenario 3: Increasing the Rate Block to 15% 

(AMI with Pay-As-You-Go) ............................................................................................ 4-3 
Table 4-5 Volumetric Water Rates Scenario 3: Increasing the Rate Block to 15% 

(AMI with Pay-As-You-Go) ............................................................................................ 4-3 
Table 4-6 Proposed Rate Increases Scenario 4: Increasing the Rate Block to 15% 

(AMI with Debt) ............................................................................................................ 4-4 
Table 4-7 Volumetric Water Rates Scenario 4: Increasing the Rate Block to 15% 

(AMI with Debt) ............................................................................................................ 4-4 
Table 4-8 Proposed Rate Increases Scenario 5: 5-Year Wholesale Rate Adjustment 

(Builds off Scenario 3) ................................................................................................... 4-5 
Table 4-9 Volumetric Water Rates Scenario 5: 5-Year Wholesale Rate Adjustment 

(Builds off Scenario 3) ................................................................................................... 4-5 
Table 5-1 Proposed Minimum Bill Rates: Water ...................................................................... 5-1 
Table 5-2 Proposed Volumetric Rates: Water ......................................................................... 5-1 
Table 5-3 Proposed Capital Investment Fee: Water ................................................................ 5-2 
Table 5-4 Proposed Minimum Bill: Wastewater ...................................................................... 5-2 
Table 5-5 Proposed Volumetric Rates: Wastewater ................................................................ 5-2 
Table 5-6 Proposed Capital Investment Fee: Wastewater ...................................................... 5-2 
Table 5-7 Reserve Balances: Water ......................................................................................... 5-3 
Table 5-8 Reserve Balances: Wastewater ................................................................................ 5-4 

 
  



 
Table of Contents 

 
Bartlesville W-WW Final Report iii 

Appendix  
List of Schedules 
Schedule 1 Test Year – Water & Wastewater  
Schedule 2  Capital Improvement Plan – Baseline Scenario 
Schedule 3 Water Five-Year Revenue Requirement Forecast 
Schedule 4 Wastewater Five-Year Revenue Requirement Forecast 
Schedule 5  Water Cost of Service 
Schedule 6 Wastewater Cost of Service 
Schedule 7  Water Revenue Reconciliation – Current Rates 
Schedule 8 Wastewater Revenue Reconciliation – Current Rates 
Schedule 9  Water Revenue Reconciliation – Proposed Rates 
Schedule 10    Wastewater Revenue Reconciliation – Proposed Rates  
Schedule 11 Proposed Reserves – Baseline Scenario



This page left intentionally blank to facilitate double-sided printing. 



 

   

Economics | Strategy | Stakeholders | Sustainability Bartlesville W-WW Final Report  

Section 1 
INTRODUCTION 

The City of Bartlesville (City) retained NewGen Strategies and Solutions, LLC (NewGen) to perform an 
independent water and wastewater cost of service and rate design study (Study). As part of the Study, 
NewGen was requested to forecast revenue requirements and rates for Fiscal Year (FY) 2022 through FY 
2026.  This Study describes the analysis performed for the City and makes recommendations with respect 
to rates to be charged to the City’s water and wastewater customers.  

Regular reviews of the performance of a utility’s water and wastewater rates are an integral part of the 
management of any water and wastewater utility, and failure to monitor the City’s rates can result in the 
need for significant rate actions.  NewGen recommends that, going forward, the City continues its practice 
of regularly monitoring and reviewing the performance of its rates and perform rate adjustments, when 
necessary, to preserve the financial integrity of the water and wastewater utility.   

The analysis performed by NewGen is designed to take into account the foreseeable changes from the 
current fiscal year (FY 2022) through FY 2026.  The goal is to construct a planning tool with which the City 
can gain an understanding of the issues that need to be addressed during the Study’s planning horizon. 
As with any forecast, assumptions must be made and the City should be aware that the actual rates 
required may be different from the projected rates outlined in this Study due to unforeseen changes in 
key assumptions, such as system growth, inflation, etc.   

Current Utility Operations 
The City provides wholesale water to nine wholesale customers in addition to its retail customers, 
composed of approximately 15,321 connections. Wastewater service is provided to retail customers, 
comprised of approximately 13,044 residential wastewater customers. 

For the twelve month period ending in September 2020, a period of “typical” rainfall, retail customers 
were billed for approximately 1,260,000,000 gallons of treated water. During the same time period, 
wholesale customers were billed for approximately 379,506,300 gallons of treated water. 

The City’s primary sources of water supply are the City-owned Hudson Lake, located north and west of 
the City, and Hulah Lake, owned by the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers.  

Current Retail Rates 
The water and wastewater rate structure currently consists of a three-part rate design composed of 1) a 
minimum monthly charge for all customers; and 2) a volumetric charge per 1,000 gallons for all 
consumption; and 3) a capital investment fee charge per 1,000 gallons for all consumption. The minimum 
monthly charge increases with the increasing meter size, which is consistent with industry best 
management practices. The current retail water meter rates are shown in Table 1-1. 



 
Section 1 

 
1-2 Bartlesville W-WW Final Report  

Table 1-1 
Current Monthly Meter Rates: Water1 

Meter Size Retail 
<1” $15.19 
1” $37.98 

1.5” $75.95 
2” $121.52 
3” $227.85 
4” $379.75 
6” $759.50 
8” $1215.20 

1. Outside City Limits rates are 125% of Inside 
City rate. 

The City uses a five-tiered volumetric water rate structure for customers with a meter size 3” or smaller, 
and a flat volumetric rate for customers with meters larger than 3”. Table 1-2 lists the current volumetric 
rates for each retail customer type.  

Table 1-2 
Current Volumetric Rates: Water1 

 

 

The Water Capital Investment Fee is based on a flat rate of $0.85 per 1,000 gallons of consumption.  

The City’s wastewater rate structure includes a minimum bill, a volumetric rate, and a wastewater capital 
investment fee. The residential monthly volumetric average  is determined by multiplying a 1.2 multiplier 
times the average water consumption for the lowest three bills issued in January, February, March, and 
April for residential customers. Commercial customers are billed based on 100% of actual water 
consumption. The current wastewater rates are shown in Table 1-3. 

Table 1-3 
Current Wastewater Rates1 

 
Rate 

Minimum Bill $9.93 
Volumetric Rate2 $3.29 
Capital Investment Fee2 $2.53 
1. Outside City Limits rates are 125% of Inside City rate. 
2. Rate per 1,000 gallons. 

Water Consumption (per 1,000 Gallons) 
3” or 

Smaller 
Greater 
than 3” 

0–2,000 gallons $ - $ - 
2,001–10,000 gallons $4.27 $4.27 
10,001–25,000 gallons $4.70 $4.27 
25,001–50,000 gallons $5.12 $4.27 
> 50,000 gallons $5.55 $4.27 
1. Outside City Limits rates are 125% of Inside City rate.  



 

   
Economics | Strategy | Stakeholders | Sustainability Bartlesville W-WW Final Report  

Section 2 
REVENUE REQUIREMENT 

There are two primary ratemaking methodologies employed in the water and wastewater utility industry: 
the cash basis and the utility  basis.  The primary difference between the cash basis and the utility basis 
involves the use of depreciation and return on invested capital (utility basis); versus debt service and cash 
capital outlays (cash basis), to reflect the cost of building and maintaining the utility’s capital 
infrastructure.  The cash basis, which is the most common method used by municipal utilities, includes 
operating and maintenance costs (O&M), debt service, and cash capital outlays in the revenue 
requirement determination.  The cash basis focuses on meeting the cash demands of the utility.  The cash 
basis is usually more easily understood by municipal utilities since it follows the traditional cash-oriented 
budgeting practices used by governmental entities.  In addition, the cash basis is generally easier to explain 
to customers since the cash basis attempts to match revenues to expenditures.  In performing this 
analysis, the Project Team has utilized the cash basis to develop the City’s revenue requirement. 

Test Year Revenue Requirement 
NewGen reviewed historical financial results for prior fiscal years and developed a “Test Year” for the 
Study based on the FY 20211 Budget.  A Test Year is a common term in rate studies that refers to an 
adjusted fiscal year budget that is used as a basis for setting rates.  The Test Year should be representative 
of “typical” conditions, with adjustments for any unusual or one-time revenues or expenses. The Test Year 
separates costs and allocates them specifically to the water and wastewater functions, common costs 
such as administrative expenses were allocated 50% to water and 50% to wastewater.  

The Test Year was used to develop a five-year revenue requirement forecast for FY 2022 through FY 2026.  
The revenue requirement identifies the amount that should be recovered from rates to fully recover the 
cost of providing service. To ensure the City’s budget accurately reflects the cost of providing service, 
adjustments were made to capital costs and revenue offsets (i.e., miscellaneous revenues received by the 
City other than through rates). The FY 2021 Budget, adjustments, and resulting “Test Year” are shown in 
the Appendix, Schedule 1.   

In addition, the revenue requirement forecast incorporates existing debt service and a capital 
improvement plan forecast. The following sub-sections summarize the notable factors affecting the 
projected revenue requirement. 

Inflation Factors 
The Test Year revenue requirement was used as the basis for the five-year financial forecast.  Certain 
expenses were projected based on contractual terms, such as debt service payments, however, most 
expenses were O&M related costs and assigned one of the inflation factors outlined in Table 2-1.  

 

 
1 The City’s fiscal year starts October 1 and ends September 30. 



 
Section 2 

 
2-2 Bartlesville W-WW Final Report 

Table 2-1 
Inflation Factors 

 FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 
General 2.10% 2.10% 2.10% 2.10% 2.10% 
Salaries 5.00% 3.50% 3.50% 3.50% 3.50% 
Benefits 5.00% 3.50% 3.50% 3.50% 3.50% 
Chemicals 3.00% 3.00% 3.00% 3.00% 3.00% 
Electric 3.00% 3.00% 3.00% 3.00% 3.00% 
Equip Fuel 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 
Capital Projects 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 
General Fund Transfer 4.00% 4.00% 4.00% 4.00% 4.00% 

To be conservative, revenue offsets are assumed to be constant over the five-year forecast. 

Capital Improvement Plan 
The revenue requirement incorporates a capital improvement plan (CIP) provided by the City for the five-
year forecast. This capital improvement plan will be financed through a combination of debt issues and 
cash funded by revenues from water and wastewater rates. This will fund projects related to replacing 
water lines, replacing pump stations, and heavy equipment upgrades.  

A capital improvement plan forecast for the FY 2022 – FY 2026 period is provided in Appendix, Schedule 
2. 

Debt Service 

Existing Debt Service 
The five-year revenue requirement forecast includes the City’s outstanding debt service to ensure the 
annual recovery of principal and interest payments.  The FY 2022 annual principal and interest payments 
total approximately $3.03 million, which decrease to approximately $2.69 million in FY 2026. 

Proposed Debt Service 
The City plans to issue the following three debt series within the five-year forecast: $9.05 million in FY 
2022 for Water Construction Projects, $45 million in FY 2023 for Wastewater Treatment Plant Expansion, 
and $20 million in FY 2025 for Caney PS Corridor Improvements.  

Revenue Requirement Forecast 
Based on the Test Year, and assumptions detailed above, NewGen developed the net revenue 
requirement forecast for the City.  Table 2-2 shows the City’s net revenue requirement for the five-year 
forecast period.  A detailed five-year forecast is provided in Appendix, Schedule 3 and Schedule 4.  



 
Revenue Requirement 

 
Bartlesville W-WW Final Report      2-3 

Table 2-2 
Revenue Requirement Forecast 

 Year 1 
FY 2022 

Year 2 
FY 2023 

Year 3 
FY 2024 

Year 4 
FY 2025 

Year 5 
FY 2026 

Water Revenue Requirement $10,813,910 $10,594,764 $10,830,509 $10,772,627 $11,533,492 
Wastewater Revenue Requirement  $7,477,082   $8,364,531   $9,660,331   $9,923,312   $10,534,970  
Total $18,290,992 $18,959,295  $20,490,840 $20,695,939 $22,068,462  

 

 



This page left intentionally blank to facilitate double-sided printing. 



 

   
Economics | Strategy | Stakeholders | Sustainability Bartlesville W-WW Final Report  

Section 3 
RATES 

In evaluating the performance of existing rates, and to project future rates, some estimation of billed 
water consumption is required.  In making this estimation, it is necessary to consider a period of normal 
precipitation.  If data involving abnormal weather patterns is utilized (i.e., unusually low or excessive 
precipitation), then the resulting revenue estimates could be too high or too low. NewGen reviewed 
customer billing data for the period of October 1, 2017, to September 30, 2020. From these data sets, 
NewGen compiled 12 months of data determined to be the closest to what normal consumption would 
be during a year with a “normal” level of rainfall. For purposes of the Study, NewGen used retail 
consumption data from October 2019 through September 2020. This projected period was used to reflect 
normal system operation.  The Utility’s actual water sales should be compared annually to the figures 
utilized within this Study.  To the extent significant variances exist, then the rates forecasted herein 
may need to be amended.   

Revenue Recovery from Current Rates 
Table 3-1 provides a summary of the projected revenue to be realized if current rates remain unchanged. 
It should be noted that for the purpose of this analysis, NewGen has assumed no customer growth from 
FY 2022 to FY 2026. A detailed five-year forecast is provided in Appendix, Schedule 7 and Schedule 8. 

Table 3-1 
Projected Revenue Performance under Current Rates 

 FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 
Water      
Revenue  $10,426,536   $10,426,536   $10,426,536   $10,426,536   $10,426,536  
Cost of Service $10,813,910 $10,594,764 $10,830,509 $10,772,627 $11,533,492 
Water Over / (Under)1  $(387,374)  $(168,228)  $(403,973)  $(346,091)  $(1,106,956) 
Wastewater      
Revenue  $6,864,830   $6,864,830   $6,864,830   $6,864,830   $6,864,830  
Cost of Service  $7,477,082   $8,364,531   $9,660,331   $9,923,312   $10,534,970  
Wastewater Over / (Under) 1  $(612,252)  $(1,499,701)  $(2,795,501)  $(3,058,482)  $(3,670,140) 
Total Utility Over / (Under) 1  $(999,626)  $(1,667,929)  $(3,199,474)  $(3,404,574)  $(4,777,097) 
1. Any minor arithmetic deviation is due to rounding. 

 

  



 
Other Rate Analyses 

 
3-2 Bartlesville W-WW Final Report 

Proposed Water Rates 

Minimum Bills 
Table 3-2 reflects NewGen’s proposed minimum bill rates for FY 2022 – FY 2026. 

Table 3-2 
Proposed Minimum Bill Rates: Water 

Meter Size 
(inches) 

Current 
Rates 

Year 1 
FY 2022 

Year 2 
FY 2023 

Year 3 
FY 2024 

Year 4 
FY 2025 

Year 5 
FY 2026 

3/4  $15.19   $16.19   $16.19   $16.19   $16.19   $17.19  
1  37.98   40.48   40.48   40.48   40.48   42.98  

1 ½  75.95   80.95   80.95   80.95   80.95   85.95  
2  121.52   129.52   129.52   129.52   129.52   137.52  
3  227.85   242.85   242.85   242.85   242.85   257.85  
4  379.75   404.75   404.75   404.75   404.75   429.75  
6  759.50   809.50   809.50   809.50   809.50   859.50  
8  1,215.20   1,295.20   1,295.20   1,295.20   1,295.20   1,375.20  

NewGen proposes the City increase the minimum bill rate by $1.00 in FY 2022 and FY 2026.2 

Volumetric Rates 
The City currently uses a tiered volumetric rate for customers with a 3-inch meter or smaller and a flat 
volumetric rate for customers with a meter greater than 3 inches. Table 3-3 details the proposed retail 
volumetric rates for FY 2022 – FY 2026. 

Table 3-3 
Proposed Volumetric Rates: Water 

Volumetric Rate  
(1,000 gal) 

Current 
Rates 

Year 1 
FY 2022 

Year 2 
FY 2023 

Year 3 
FY 2024 

Year 4 
FY 2025 

Year 5 
FY 2026 

3” meter or less       
0–2,000 gallons  $ -     $ -     $ -     $ -     $ -     $ -    
2,001–10,000 gallons  4.27   4.52   4.52   4.52   4.52   4.77  
10,001–25,000 gallons  4.70   4.98   4.98   4.98   4.98   5.25  
25,001–50,000 gallons  5.12   5.42   5.42   5.42   5.42   5.72  
>50,000 gallons  5.55   5.88   5.88   5.88   5.88   6.20  

Greater than 3” meter       
0–2,000 gallons $ -     $ -     $ -     $ -     $ -     $ -    
>2,000 gallons 4.27  4.52   4.52   4.52   4.52   4.77  

 
2 Meters one (1) inch and larger are increased at a proportionate rate consistent with the multiplier currently used 
to increase minimum bills for meters that are one (1) inch and larger. 



 
Rates 

 
Bartlesville W-WW Final Report             3-3 

NewGen recommends a $0.25 volumetric rate increase in FY 2022 and FY 2026 for all retail water 
customers. 

Water Capital Investment Fee 
The City also charges each customer a Water Capital Investment Fee based on water consumption per 
1,000 gallons. Table 3-4 reflects NewGen’s proposed Water Capital Investment Fee rates. 

Table 3-4 
Proposed Capital Investment Fee: Water 

 Current 
Rates 

Year 1 
FY 2022 

Year 2 
FY 2023 

Year 3 
FY 2024 

Year 4 
FY 2025 

Year 5 
FY 2026 

Volumetric Rate (1,000 gal) $0.85 $0.95 $0.95 $0.95 $0.95 $1.05 

NewGen recommends a $0.10 increase to the Water Capital Investment Fee in FY 2022 and FY 2026. 

Wholesale Water Rates 
The City provides water to nine wholesale water customers whose rates are contracted as a percentage 
of retail water rates, with the exception of Dewey who is charged a flat volumetric rate. Table 3-5 reflects 
the proposed minimum bills for wholesale customers based on the retail rates proposed in Tale 3-2. 

Table 3-5 
Proposed Minimum Bill Rates: Wholesale 

Meter Size 
(inches) 

Year 1 
FY 2022 

Year 2 
FY 2023 

Year 3 
FY 2024 

Year 4 
FY 2025 

Year 5 
FY 2026 

Dewey1  $ -  $ - $ - $ - $ - 
Washington Co. #5 2 501.89  501.89  501.89  501.89  532.89  

Minnesota Water3  80.95   80.95   80.95   80.95   85.95  
2” 4 161.90 161.90 161.90 161.90  171.90  
3” 4  303.56   303.56   303.56   303.56   322.31  
4” 4   505.94   505.94   505.94   505.94   537.19  
6” 4  1011.88   1011.88   1011.88   1011.88   1,074.38  
8” 4  1,619.00   1,619.00   1,619.00   1,619.00   1,719.00  

1. Per City Contract, Dewey is only charged a flat volumetric rate. 
2. Per City Contract, Washington Co. #5 is charged 124% of retail water rates. 
3. Per City Contract, Minnesota Water is charged as a 1.5” retail water customer. 
4. Per City Contracts, all other wholesale customers are charged 125% of retail water rates. 

 
Table 3-6 reflects the proposed volumetric water rates for wholesale customers based on the retail rates 
proposed in Table 3-3. 



 
Other Rate Analyses 

 
3-4 Bartlesville W-WW Final Report 

Table 3-6 
Proposed Volumetric Rates: Water 

Volumetric Rate  
(1,000 gal) 

Year 1 
FY 2022 

Year 2 
FY 2023 

Year 3 
FY 2024 

Year 4 
FY 2025 

Year 5 
FY 2026 

Dewey $3.32 $3.32 $3.32 $3.32 $3.32 
Washington Co. #5      

0–2,000 gallons  $ -     $ -     $ -     $ -     $ -    
> 2,000 gallons  5.60   5.60   5.60   5.60   5.91  

Minnesota      
0–2,000 gallons $4.52  $4.52  $4.52  $4.52   $4.77  
2,001–10,000 gallons  4.98   4.98   4.98   4.98   5.25  
10,001–25,000 gallons  5.42   5.42   5.42   5.42   5.72  
25,001–50,000 gallons  5.88   5.88   5.88   5.88   6.20  
>50,000 gallons  4.52   4.52   4.52   4.52   4.77  

Other Wholesale Customers      
0–2,000 gallons  $ -     $ -     $ -     $ -     $ -    
>2,000 gallons  5.65   5.65   5.65   5.65   5.96  

Proposed Wastewater Rates 

Minimum Bills 
Table 3-7 lists the proposed wastewater minimum bill for all retail wastewater customers. 

Table 3-7 
Proposed Minimum Bill: Wastewater 

 Current 
Rates 

Year 1 
FY 2022 

Year 2 
FY 2023 

Year 3 
FY 2024 

Year 4 
FY 2025 

Year 5 
FY 2026 

Retail Monthly 
Minimum Bill $9.93 $11.93 $13.93 $15.93 $17.93 $19.93 

 
NewGen proposes the City increase the minimum bill by $2.00 each year from FY 2022 through FY 2026. 

Volumetric Rates 
The City currently charges a flat volumetric rate to every customer based on either a winter average 
(Residential Customers) or actual water consumption (Commercial Customers). Table 3-8 lists the 
proposed wastewater volumetric rates. 



 
Rates 

 
Bartlesville W-WW Final Report             3-5 

Table 3-8 
Proposed Volumetric Rates: Wastewater 

 Current 
Rates 

Year 1 
FY 2022 

Year 2 
FY 2023 

Year 3 
FY 2024 

Year 4 
FY 2025 

Year 5 
FY 2026 

Rate per 1,000 gallons $3.29  $3.49   $3.69   $3.89   $4.09   $4.29  

 
NewGen recommends the City increase the volumetric rate by $0.20 each year from FY 2022 through FY 
2026. 

Wastewater Capital Investment Fee 
The City charges a Wastewater Capital Investment Fee to each customer based on their water 
consumption per 1,000 gallons. The Wastewater Capital Investment fee is currently set by the City at $2.53 
per 1,000 gallons. NewGen does not propose a rate increase to the Wastewater Capital Investment Fee 
during the five-year period. 

Projected Revenue Recovery 
The rates proposed in Scenario 1 are projected to generate sufficient revenue, over the next five years, as 
shown in Table 3-9. A detailed five-year forecast is provided in Appendix, Schedule 9 and Schedule 10. 

Table 3-9 
Projected Revenue Performance under Proposed Rates 

 FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 
Water      

Revenue  $11,091,140   $11,091,140   $11,091,140   $11,091,140   $11,755,740  
Cost of Service  $10,813,910   $10,594,764   $10,830,509   $10,772,627   $11,533,492  
Water Over / (Under)  $277,230   $496,377   $260,631   $318,513   $222,248  

Cumulative Over / (Under) Recovery  $277,230   $773,607   $1,034,238   $1,352,751   $1,574,999  
      

Wastewater      
Revenue  $7,361,676   $7,858,521   $8,355,367   $8,852,213   $9,349,059  
Cost of Service  $7,477,082   $8,364,531   $9,660,331   $9,923,312   $10,534,970  
Wastewater Over / (Under)   $(115,406)  $(506,010)  $(1,304,964)  $(1,071,099)  $(1,185,911) 

Cumulative Over / (Under) Recovery1  $(115,406)  $(621,416)  $(1,926,379)  $(2,997,478)  $(4,183,389) 
1. Wastewater Utility is utilizing approximately $5 million in reserves towards revenue shortfall. 

Average Residential Bill 
Table 3-10 shows the average bill for residential customers under the proposed rates from FY 2022 – FY 
2026. The average residential bill assumes an average monthly consumption of 5,800 gallons of water, 
4,000 gallons of wastewater, and a ¾” meter. 
  



 
Other Rate Analyses 

 
3-6 Bartlesville W-WW Final Report 

Table 3-10 
Average Bill – Proposed Rates (Residential) 

 Current FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 
Water (5,800 gallons) $36.38 $38.88 $38.88 $38.88 $38.88 $41.41 

Wastewater (4,000 gallons) $33.21 $36.01 $38.81 $41.61 $44.41 $47.21 

Total Bill $69.59 $74.89 $77.69 $80.49 $83.29 $88.62 
Variance  $5.30 $2.80 $2.80 $2.80 $5.33 
% Change  7.62% 3.74% 3.60% 3.49% 6.40% 

Average Commercial Bill 
Table 3-11 shows the average bill for commercial customers under the proposed rates from FY 2022 – FY 
2026. The average commercial bill assumes an average monthly consumption of 15,500 gallons of water 
and wastewater, and a ¾” meter. 

Table 3-11 
Average Bill – Proposed Rates (Commercial) 

 Current FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 
Water (15,500 gallons) $88.38 $94.47 $94.47 $94.47 $94.47 $100.51 
Wastewater (15,500 gallons) $100.15 $105.25 $110.35 $115.45 $120.55 $125.65 

Total Bill $188.53 $199.72 $204.82 $209.92 $215.02 $226.16 

Variance  $11.19 $5.10 $5.10 $5.10 $11.14 
% Change  5.93% 2.55% 2.49% 2.43% 5.18% 
 
 
 



 

   
Economics | Strategy | Stakeholders | Sustainability Bartlesville W-WW Final Report  

Section 4 
OTHER RATE ANALYSES 

After presenting the proposed water and wastewater rates to City Council in May 2021, NewGen received 
information that the City was considering the following alternative scenarios to the previously proposed 
rate design: 

 Scenario 1: Funding AMI  with Pay-As-You-Go 

 Scenario 2: Funding AMI with Debt 

 Scenario 3: Increasing the Rate Block to 15%  (AMI with Pay-As-You-Go) 

 Scenario 4: Increasing the Rate Block to 15% (AMI with Debt) 

 Scenario 5: Five-Year Wholesale Rate Adjustment 

Table 4-1 summarizes the rate increases proposed by NewGen in Section 3 (Baseline Scenario).  

Table 4-1 
Proposed Rate Increases (Baseline Scenario) 

 FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 
Water       

Minimum Bill $1.00 $ - $ - $ - $1.00 
Volumetric Rate $0.25 $ - $ - $ - $0.25 
Capital Investment Fee $0.10 $ - $ - $ - $0.10 

Wastewater      
Minimum Bill $2.00 $2.00 $2.00 $2.00 $2.00 

Volumetric Rate $0.20 $0.20 $0.20 $0.20 $0.20 
Capital Investment Fee $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - 

Rate increases shown in Tables 4-2 to 4-9 are adjustments to current rates (Tables 1-1 through 1-3) and 
are independent of the rate adjustments listed in Table 4-1. 

Scenario 1: Funding AMI with Pay-As-You-Go 
For this scenario, $5.25 million has been added to the Capital Improvement Plan for FY 2022 – FY 2026 to 
fund a new AMI System and will be financed through Pay-as-You-Go funding. Table 4-2 summarizes the 
proposed rate increases for Scenario 1 for FY 2022 – FY 2026. 

 

 



 
Other Rate Analyses 

 
4-2 Bartlesville W-WW Final Report 

Table 4-2 
Proposed Rate Increases 

Scenario 1: Funding AMI with Pay-As-You-Go 
 FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 

Water       
Minimum Bill $1.25 $ - $ - $ - $ - 

Volumetric Rate $0.25 $ - $ - $ - $ - 
Capital Investment Fee $0.75 $0.75 $ - $ - $ - 

Wastewater      
Minimum Bill $1.50 $1.50 $1.50 $1.50 $1.50 
Volumetric Rate $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - 
Capital Investment Fee $0.35 $0.35 $0.25 $0.25 $0.25 

Under Scenario 1, the utility is utilizing approximately $950,000 in Water Capital Reserves and $5.25 
million in Wastewater Capital Reserves towards revenue shortfall.  

Scenario 2: Funding AMI with Debt 
For this scenario, $5.25 million has been added to the Capital Improvement Plan for FY 2022 – FY 2026 to 
fund a new AMI System and will be financed though debt. For the purposes of this rate analysis, NewGen 
assumes the debt will be issued in FY 2022 at 3.00% interest over a 10-year term. Table 4-3 summarizes 
the proposed rate increases for Scenario 2 from FY 2022 – FY 2026. 

Table 4-3 
Proposed Rate Increases 

Scenario 2: Funding AMI with Debt 
 FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 

Water       
Minimum Bill $1.00 $ - $ - $ - $ - 
Volumetric Rate $0.10 $ - $ - $ - $ - 
Capital Investment Fee $0.35 $0.35 $0.25 $0.25 $0.25 

Wastewater      

Minimum Bill $1.50 $1.50 $1.50 $1.50 $1.50 

Volumetric Rate $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - 
Capital Investment Fee $0.35 $0.35 $0.25 $0.25 $0.25 

 

Under Scenario 2, the utility is utilizing approximately $850,000 in Water Capital Reserves and $5.25 
million in Wastewater Capital Reserves towards the revenue shortfall. 

 

 



 
Section 4 

 
Bartlesville W-WW Final Report             4-3 

Scenario 3: Increasing the Rate Blocks from 10% to 15% (AMI with Pay-As-You-Go) 
For Scenario 3, the rate analysis includes the $5.25 million addition to fund new AMI, financed through 
Pay-As-You-Go as seen in Scenario 1, and additionally increases each increment of the volumetric rate 
structure from 10% to 15%. Table 4-4 summarizes the proposed rate increases for Scenario 3 from FY 2022 
– FY 2026. 

Table 4-4 
Proposed Rate Increases 

Scenario 3: Increasing the Rate Block to 15% (AMI with Pay-As-You-Go) 
 FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 

Water       

Minimum Bill $1.25 $ - $ - $ - $ - 

Volumetric Rate $0.20 $ - $ - $ - $ - 
Capital Investment Fee $0.75 $0.70 $ - $ - $ - 

Wastewater      
Minimum Bill $1.50 $1.50 $1.50 $1.50 $1.50 
Volumetric Rate $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - 

Capital Investment Fee $0.35 $0.35 $0.25 $0.25 $0.25 

Under Scenario 3, the utility is utilizing approximately $1.1 million in Water Capital Reserves and $5.25 
million in Wastewater Capital Reserves towards revenue shortfall. 

Table 4-5 shows the volumetric water rates for each consumption tier under Scenario 3’s increased rate 
block structure.  

Table 4-5 
Volumetric Water Rates 

Scenario 3: Increasing the Rate Block to 15% (AMI with Pay-As-You-Go) 

Volumetric Rates (per 1,000 gals) 
Current 
Rates 

Rate Block 
Multiplier 

FY 2022 

Rates1 
Rate Block 
Multiplier 

0–2,000 gallons $ - - $ - - 

2,001–10,000 gallons $4.27 1.00 $4.47 1.00 

10,001–25,000 gallons $4.70 1.10 $5.14 1.15 

25,001–50,000 gallons $5.12 1.20 $5.81 1.30 

50,001+ gallons $5.55 1.30 $6.48 1.45 
1. Rates include $0.20 increase proposed in FY 2022 (Table 4-4) 

Scenario 4: Increasing the Rate Block from 10% to 15% (AMI with Debt) 
For Scenario 4, the rate analysis includes the $5.25 million addition to fund new AMI, financed through 
debt as seen in Scenario 2, and additionally increases each increment of the volumetric rate structure 
from 10% to 15%. Table 4-6 summarizes the proposed rate increases for Scenario 4 from FY 2022 – FY 
2026. 



 
Other Rate Analyses 

 
4-4 Bartlesville W-WW Final Report 

Table 4-6 
Proposed Rate Increases 

Scenario 4: Increasing the Rate Block to 15% (AMI with Debt) 
 FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 

Water       
Minimum Bill $0.75 $ - $ - $ - $ - 

Volumetric Rate $0.05 $ - $ - $ - $ - 
Capital Investment Fee $0.35 $0.30 $0.25 $0.20 $0.20 

Wastewater      
Minimum Bill $1.50 $1.50 $1.50 $1.50 $1.50 
Volumetric Rate $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - 
Capital Investment Fee $0.35 $0.35 $0.25 $0.25 $0.25 

Under Scenario 4, the utility is utilizing approximately $930,000 in Water Capital Reserves and $5.25 
million in Wastewater Capital Reserves towards revenue shortfall. 

Table 4-7 shows the volumetric water rates for each consumption tier under Scenario 4’s increased rate 
block structure.  

Table 4-7 
Volumetric Water Rates 

Scenario 4: Increasing the Rate Block to 15% (AMI with Debt) 

Volumetric Rates (per 1,000 gals) 
Current 
Rates 

Rate Block 
Multiplier 

FY 2022 

Rates1 
Rate Block 
Multiplier 

0–2,000 gallons $ - - $ - - 

2,001–10,000 gallons $4.27 1.00 $4.32 1.00 

10,001–25,000 gallons $4.70 1.10 $4.97 1.15 

25,001–50,000 gallons $5.12 1.20 $5.62 1.30 

50,001+ gallons $5.55 1.30 $6.26 1.45 
1. Rates include $0.05 increase proposed in FY 2022 (Table 4-6) 

Scenario 5: Five-Year Wholesale Rate Adjustment 
Under Scenario 5, wholesale volumetric water rates are adjusted over a five-year period starting in FY 
2023 so that all wholesale customers are paying the same rate as Inside City Limits customers by FY 2027. 
For this rate analysis, Dewey is given its own volumetric and water capital investment fee, while all other 
wholesale customers will have their current 1.25 rate multiplier reduced by 5% each year until FY 2027.  

Scenario 5 builds off of Scenario 3 (Tables 4-4 and 4-5) which includes funding a new AMI through Pay-As-
You-Go and increasing the incremental rate block structure from 10% to 15%. 

Table 4-8 summarizes the proposed rate increases for Scenario 5 from FY 2022 – FY 2026.  



 
Section 4 

 
Bartlesville W-WW Final Report             4-5 

Table 4-8 
Proposed Rate Increases 

Scenario 5: 5-Year Wholesale Rate Adjustment (Builds off Scenario 3) 
 FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 

Water       

Minimum Bill $1.25 $ - $ - $ - $ - 

Volumetric Rate $0.20 $ - $ - $ - $ - 

Dewey Volumetric Rate $ - $0.23 $0.23 $0.23 $0.23 

Capital Investment Fee $0.75 $0.65 $ - $ - $ - 

Dewey Capital Investment Fee $ - $0.45 $0.45 $0.45 $0.45 

Wastewater      

Minimum Bill $1.50 $1.50 $1.50 $1.50 $1.50 

Volumetric Rate $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - 

Capital Investment Fee $0.35 $0.35 $0.25 $0.25 $0.25 
 

Under Scenario 5, the utility is utilizing approximately $970,000 in Water Capital Reserves and $5.25 
million in Wastewater Capital Reserves towards revenue shortfall.  

Table 4-9 shows the base volumetric water rates for wholesale customers from FY 2022 – FY 2027. 

Table 4-9 
Volumetric Water Rates 

Scenario 5: 5-Year Wholesale Rate Adjustment (Builds off Scenario 3) 
Wholesale Customers FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 FY 2027 

Dewey $3.32 $3.56 $3.80 $4.04 $4.28 $4.52 

Washington Co. District #51 $5.60 $5.42 $5.20 $4.97 $4.75 $4.52 

Minnesota2 $4.52 $4.52 $4.52 $4.52 $4.52 $4.52 

Other Wholesale Customers $5.65 $5.42 $5.20 $5.20 $4.75 $4.52 
1. Washington Co. District #5 starts with a 1.24x rate multiplier that is reduced to 1.20x in FY 2023, then reduced by 5% each year until FY 2027. 
2. Minnesota is not adjusted over the 5-year period as they are currently charged Inside City Limits rates. 



This page left intentionally blank to facilitate double-sided printing. 



 

   
Economics | Strategy | Stakeholders | Sustainability Bartlesville W-WW Final Report  

Section 5 
RECOMMENDATIONS 

Based on NewGen’s financial forecast and rate experience, we recommend that the City implement the 
rates as developed and provided in Section 4 and shown below. 

Recommended Water Rates 

Table 5-1 
Proposed Minimum Bill Rates: Water 

Meter Size 
(inches) 

Current 
Rates 

Year 1 
FY 2022 

Year 2 
FY 2023 

Year 3 
FY 2024 

Year 4 
FY 2025 

Year 5 
FY 2026 

3/4  $15.19   $16.19   $16.19   $16.19   $16.19   $17.19  
1  37.98   40.48   40.48   40.48   40.48   42.98  

1 ½  75.95   80.95   80.95   80.95   80.95   85.95  
2  121.52   129.52   129.52   129.52   129.52   137.52  
3  227.85   242.85   242.85   242.85   242.85   257.85  
4  379.75   404.75   404.75   404.75   404.75   429.75  
6  759.50   809.50   809.50   809.50   809.50   859.50  
8  1,215.20   1,295.20   1,295.20   1,295.20   1,295.20   1,375.20  

 

Table 5-2 
Proposed Volumetric Rates: Water 

Volumetric Rate  
(1,000 gal) 

Current 
Rates 

Year 1 
FY 2022 

Year 2 
FY 2023 

Year 3 
FY 2024 

Year 4 
FY 2025 

Year 5 
FY 2026 

3” meter or less       
0–2,000 gallons  $ -     $ -     $ -     $ -     $ -     $ -    
2,001–10,000 gallons  4.27   4.52   4.52   4.52   4.52   4.77  
10,001–25,000 gallons  4.70   4.98   4.98   4.98   4.98   5.25  
25,001–50,000 gallons  5.12   5.42   5.42   5.42   5.42   5.72  
>50,000 gallons  5.55   5.88   5.88   5.88   5.88   6.20  

Greater than 3” meter       
0–2,000 gallons $ -     $ -     $ -     $ -     $ -     $ -    
>2,000 gallons 4.27  4.52   4.52   4.52   4.52   4.77  



 
Section 5 

 
5-2 Bartlesville W-WW Final Report 

Table 5-3 
Proposed Capital Investment Fee: Water 

 Current 
Rates 

Year 1 
FY 2022 

Year 2 
FY 2023 

Year 3 
FY 2024 

Year 4 
FY 2025 

Year 5 
FY 2026 

Volumetric Rate (1,000 gal) $0.85 $0.95 $0.95 $0.95 $0.95 $1.05 

 

Recommended Wastewater Rates 

Table 5-4 
Proposed Minimum Bill: Wastewater 

 Current 
Rates 

Year 1 
FY 2022 

Year 2 
FY 2023 

Year 3 
FY 2024 

Year 4 
FY 2025 

Year 5 
FY 2026 

Retail Monthly Minimum Bill $9.93 $11.93 $13.93 $15.93 $17.93 $19.93 

 

Table 5-5 
Proposed Volumetric Rates: Wastewater 

 Current 
Rates 

Year 1 
FY 2022 

Year 2 
FY 2023 

Year 3 
FY 2024 

Year 4 
FY 2025 

Year 5 
FY 2026 

Rate per 1,000 gallons $3.29  $3.49   $3.69   $3.89   $4.09   $4.29  

 

Table 5-6 
Proposed Capital Investment Fee: Wastewater 

 Current 
Rates 

Year 1 
FY 2022 

Year 2 
FY 2023 

Year 3 
FY 2024 

Year 4 
FY 2025 

Year 5 
FY 2026 

Rate per 1,000 gallons $2.53 $2.53 $2.53 $2.53 $2.53 $2.53 

 
  



 
Recommendations 

 

 
Bartlesville W-WW Final Report 5-3 

Reserves Under Recommended Rates 
Table 5-7 reflects the Water Operating Reserve and Water Capital Reserve balances from FY 2022 – FY 
2026 under the recommended rates. 

Table 5-7 
Reserve Balances: Water 

 
Year 1 

FY 2022 
Year 2 

FY 2023 
Year 3 

FY 2024 
Year 4 

FY 2025 
Year 5 

FY 2026 
Water Operating Reserve      

Beginning Balance  $ -     $943,688   $1,718,460   $2,325,233   $2,743,457  
Additions  10,251,516   10,260,953   10,268,700   10,274,768  10,827,807  
Reductions 9,307,828   9,486,181   9,661,926   9,856,544   9,834,910  

Operating Reserve Ending Balance  $943,688   $1,718,460   $2,325,233   $2,743,457   $3,736,354  
      

Water Capital Reserve      
Beginning Balance  $1,000,000   $343,542   $78,019   $(250,158)  $(326,616) 
Additions  1,109,557   1,102,992   1,100,337   1,099,557   1,215,299  
Reductions  1,766,015   1,368,515   1,428,515   1,176,015   1,958,515  

Capital Reserve Ending Balance  $343,542   $78,019   $(250,158)  $(326,616)  $(1,069,832) 
      

Total Water Ending Balance  $1,287,230   $1,796,479   $2,075,075   $2,416,841   $2,666,523  

 

Over the five-year period, the utility draws an average of approximately $1.5 million per year from capital 
reserves. Operating revenues under the recommended rates sufficiently cover the negative water capital 
reserve balances in FY 2024 – FY 2026, leaving a total water ending balance of $2.6 million in FY 2026. 

Table 5-8 reflects the Wastewater Operating Reserve and Wastewater Capital Reserve balances from FY 
2022 – FY 2026 under the recommended rates. 
  



 
Section 5 

 
5-4 Bartlesville W-WW Final Report 

Table 5-8 
Reserve Balances: Wastewater 

 Year 1 
FY 2022 

Year 2 
FY 2023 

Year 3 
FY 2024 

Year 4 
FY 2025 

Year 5 
FY 2026 

Wastewater Operating Reserve      
Beginning Balance  $ -     $309,453   $1,005,799   $2,090,154   $3,591,166  
Additions  5,231,142   5,731,082   6,234,891   6,742,581   7,254,437  
Reductions  4,921,689   5,034,737   5,150,536   5,241,569   5,363,227  

Operating Reserve Ending Balance  $309,453   $1,005,799   $2,090,154   $3,591,166   $5,482,376  
      

Wastewater Capital Reserve      
Beginning Balance  $5,800,000   $5,433,141   $4,288,211   $1,951,833   $(579,858) 
Additions  2,363,141   2,359,472   2,348,023   2,324,659   2,305,141  
Reductions  2,730,000   3,504,402   4,684,402   4,856,350   5,346,350  

Capital Reserve Ending Balance  $5,433,141   $4,288,211   $1,951,833   $(579,858)  $(3,621,068) 
      

Total Wastewater Ending Balance  $5,742,594   $5,294,010   $4,041,987   $3,011,307   $1,861,308  

 

Over the five-year period, the utility draws approximately $8 million from wastewater capital reserves. 
Operating revenues under the recommended rates sufficiently cover the negative wastewater capital 
reserve balances in FY 2025 – FY 2026, leaving a total wastewater ending balance of $1.8 million in FY 
2026. 



 

   
Economics | Strategy | Stakeholders | Sustainability Bartlesville W-WW Final Report  

Appendix 
List of Schedules 

List of Schedules 
Schedule 1 Test Year – Water & Wastewater  
Schedule 2 Capital Improvement Plan – Baseline Scenario 
Schedule 3 Water Five-Year Revenue Requirement Forecast 
Schedule 4 Wastewater Five-Year Revenue Requirement Forecast 
Schedule 5 Water Cost of Service 
Schedule 6 Wastewater Cost of Service 
Schedule 7 Water Revenue Reconciliation – Current Rates 
Schedule 8 Wastewater Revenue Reconciliation – Current Rates 
Schedule 9 Water Revenue Reconciliation – Proposed Rates 
Schedule 10 Wastewater Revenue Reconciliation – Proposed Rates  
Schedule 11 Proposed Reserves – Baseline Scenario 

 



This page left intentionally blank to facilitate double-sided printing. 



Schedule 1

Line FY 2018 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2019 FY 2020 FY 2020 FY 2021
No. Account Description Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Adjustments Test Year Notes: Water Wastewater Water Wastewater Inflation Factor

1

2 Wastewater
3 5097100 WWTP
4 5097100 52310 Utl/Comm 2,850$                   3,424$                   3,500$                   3,417$                   3,500$                   7,727$                   3,500$                   3,500$                   0% 100% -$                       3,500$                   General
5 5097100 52410 Prof Servc -                         100                        -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0% 100% -                         -                         General
6 5097100 52510 OthService 23,700                   20,084                   27,158                   21,838                   23,963                   3,390                     23,750                   23,750                   0% 100% -                         23,750                   General
7 5097100 52610 MaintServ 40,300                   24,961                   34,600                   26,380                   45,399                   46,496                   25,000                   25,000                   0% 100% -                         25,000                   General
8 5097100 52710 Oper Serv 2,267,568              2,078,603              2,535,869              2,535,869              2,383,414              2,383,413              2,416,977              2,416,977              0% 100% -                         2,416,977              General
9 5097100 53410 Tools&Equ -                         3,963                     -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0% 100% -                         -                         General

10 5097100 53610 MaintMat -                         14,853                   -                         100                        -                         202                        -                         -                         0% 100% -                         -                         General
11 5097100 55940 Mach&Equip -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         216                        -                         -                         0% 100% -                         -                         General
12 5097100 55980 Cap of FA -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0% 100% -                         -                         General
13 5097100 55990 Depr -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0% 100% -                         -                         General
14 6757100 675710052410 Prof Servc -                         -                         -                         9,950                     17,000                   5,600                     -                         -                         0% 100% -                         -                         General
15 675710052610 MaintServ -                         10,027                   -                         2,710                     16,140                   520                        -                         0% 100% -                         -                         General
16 675710055920 Buil&Struc 2,500,000              -                         -                         -                         3,000,000              -                         3,000,000              (3,000,000)              -                         0% 100% -                         -                         General
17 675710055930 Oth Imprv 175,000                 -                         91,200                   91,200                   50,000                   18,674                   100,000                 (100,000)                 -                         0% 100% -                         -                         General
18 675710055940 Mach&Equip 12,000                   10,927                   115,000                 72,173                   170,000                 -                         -                         -                         0% 100% -                         -                         General
19 675710055960 Veh&Equip 35,000                   13                          157,485                 152,980                 -                         -                         200,000                 (200,000)                 -                         0% 100% -                         -                         General
20 Total WWTP 5,056,418$            2,166,955$            2,964,811$            2,916,616$            5,709,416$            2,466,239$            5,769,227$            (3,300,000)$            2,469,227$            -$                       2,469,227$            

21 5097150 WW Maintenance
22 5097150 51110 Salaries 427,353$               426,645$               418,000$               369,411$               350,000$               335,545$               469,014$               469,014$               0% 100% -$                       469,014$               Salaries
23 5097150 51120 OT 10,000                   5,094                     11,000                   5,397                     11,000                   3,921                     11,000                   11,000                   0% 100% -                         11,000                   Salaries
24 5097150 51130 FICA 32,945                   31,595                   32,000                   27,732                   29,000                   24,602                   35,946                   35,946                   0% 100% -                         35,946                   Benefits
25 5097150 51140 Health Ins 83,827                   87,994                   96,751                   99,646                   114,000                 114,000                 99,696                   99,696                   0% 100% -                         99,696                   Benefits
26 5097150 51150 DB Retire 56,379                   55,236                   52,000                   27,097                   18,000                   12,255                   27,100                   27,100                   0% 100% -                         27,100                   Benefits
27 5097150 51155 DC Retire 7,120                     5,600                     6,000                     9,010                     11,000                   11,109                   13,062                   13,062                   0% 100% -                         13,062                   Benefits
28 5097150 51170 Work Comp 60,639                   60,639                   7,596                     7,795                     10,918                   10,918                   6,325                     6,325                     0% 100% -                         6,325                     Benefits
29 5097150 51180 Unemploy -                         -                         -                         58                          -                         -                         -                         -                         0% 100% -                         -                         Benefits
30 5097150 52110 Emp Svcs 7,400                     9,340                     9,374                     9,862                     9,000                     6,551                     9,850                     9,850                     0% 100% -                         9,850                     General
31 5097150 52310 Utl/Comm 600                        757                        750                        240                        375                        436                        2,500                     2,500                     0% 100% -                         2,500                     General
32 5097150 52410 Prof Servc 13,000                   1,894                     13,000                   9,879                     13,150                   3,350                     23,000                   23,000                   0% 100% -                         23,000                   General
33 5097150 52510 OthService 3,500                     2,647                     3,600                     2,383                     7,500                     8,283                     9,500                     9,500                     0% 100% -                         9,500                     General
34 5097150 52610 MaintServ 20,000                   27,007                   23,000                   6,383                     26,000                   21,260                   35,000                   35,000                   0% 100% -                         35,000                   General
35 5097150 52810 Ins&Bonds -                         -                         -                         1,160                     -                         1,000                     -                         -                         0% 100% -                         -                         General
36 5097150 53110 Offeq&Furn -                         135                        -                         -                         -                         231                        2,000                     2,000                     0% 100% -                         2,000                     General
37 5097150 53210 Jani Supp -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0% 100% -                         -                         General
38 5097150 53310 Gen Supp 11,200                   7,197                     11,200                   10,269                   11,200                   5,307                     11,200                   11,200                   0% 100% -                         11,200                   General
39 5097150 53410 Tools&Equ 14,950                   25,760                   21,200                   4,298                     11,700                   32,623                   11,500                   11,500                   0% 100% -                         11,500                   General
40 5097150 53510 Fuel 20,000                   22,323                   22,500                   22,588                   22,500                   14,914                   22,500                   22,500                   0% 100% -                         22,500                   Equip Fuel
41 5097150 53610 MaintMat 70,000                   82,322                   75,399                   72,537                   81,647                   80,069                   75,000                   75,000                   0% 100% -                         75,000                   General
42 5097150 53910 Inv Adj 10,600                   11,475                   -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0% 100% -                         -                         General
43 5097150 55930 Oth Imprv -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0% 100% -                         -                         General
44 5097150 55980 Cap of FA -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0% 100% -                         -                         General
45 5097150 55990 Depr -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0% 100% -                         -                         General
46 6757150 6757150 52510 OthService -                         72,917                   99,482                   103,960                 68,160                   7,849                     -                         -                         0% 100% -                         -                         General
47 6757150 53410 Tools&Equ -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0% 100% -                         -                         General
48 6757150 53610 MaintMat -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0% 100% -                         -                         General
49 6757150 55930 Oth Imprv 98,720                   -                         1,113,162              134                        664,022                 578,107                 225,000                 (225,000)                 -                         0% 100% -                         -                         General
50 6757150 55940 Mach&Equip -                         -                         50,000                   81,746                   50,000                   50,000                   -                         -                         0% 100% -                         -                         General
51 6757150 55950 Offeq&Furn -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0% 100% -                         -                         General
52 6757150 55960 Veh&Equip 35,000                   13                          113,369                 33,369                   -                         -                         -                         -                         0% 100% -                         -                         General
53 Total WW Main 983,233$               936,589$               2,179,382$            904,953$               1,509,172$            1,322,330$            1,089,193$            (225,000)$               864,193$               -$                       864,193$               

54 710000 BMASwrFund
55 7100000 52210 Fin Svcs -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       0% 100% -$                       -$                       General
56 7100000 52220 BadDbt WO 158                        1,087                     -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0% 100% -                         -                         General
57 7100000 52910 Debt-Int 1,500                     946                        1,500                     806                        1,500                     14,480                   1,000                     (620)                         380                        0% 100% -                         380                        None
58 7100000 52911 Debt-Prin 28,000                   27,625                   28,000                   27,625                   28,000                   13,812                   28,000                   (375)                         27,625                   0% 100% -                         27,625                   None
59 Total BMASwr Fund 29,658$                 29,658$                 29,500$                 28,430$                 29,500$                 28,292$                 29,000$                 (995)$                       28,005$                 -$                       28,005$                 

60 509900 Interfund Transfers
61 509000059101 Transfer to Gen 1,072,034$            1,072,034$            1,139,941$            1,139,941$            1,232,871$            1,232,871$            1,322,219$            1,322,219$            0% 100% -$                       1,322,219$            General
62 509000059663 Transfer to Col. -                         25,000                   25,000                   25,000                   25,000                   25,000                   25,000                   0% 100% -                         25,000$                 General
63 509000059670 Transfer to Stab 84,803                   84,803                   86,503                   86,503                   87,815                   87,815                   92,945                   92,945                   0% 100% -                         92,945$                 General
64 509000059675 Transfer to Cap. -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0% 100% -                         -$                       General
65 Total Interfund Transfers 1,156,837$            1,156,837$            1,251,444$            1,251,444$            1,345,686$            1,345,686$            1,440,164$            -$                         1,440,164$            -$                       1,440,164$            
66
67 Wastewater Total Expenses 7,226,146$           4,290,038$           6,425,137$           5,101,444$           8,593,774$           5,162,547$           8,327,584$           (3,525,995)$            4,801,589$           -$                       4,801,589$           

68 Water
69 5101950 Fleet Main
70 5101950 55990 Depr -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       100% 0% -$                       -$                       General
71 Total Fleet Main -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                         -$                       -$                       -$                       

72 5107200 WaterPlant
73 5107200 51110 Salaries 643,160$               625,224$               618,000$               592,704$               630,000$               582,246$               644,428$               644,428$               100% 0% 644,428$               -$                       Salaries
74 5107200 51120 OT 33,000                   29,689                   34,000                   20,437                   34,000                   20,496                   34,000                   34,000                   100% 0% 34,000                   -                         Salaries
75 5107200 51130 FICA 49,389                   47,614                   48,000                   44,637                   50,000                   44,135                   50,000                   50,000                   100% 0% 50,000                   -                         Benefits
76 5107200 51140 Health Ins 114,310                 114,831                 131,933                 132,303                 156,000                 156,000                 135,950                 135,950                 100% 0% 135,950                 -                         Benefits
77 5107200 51150 DB Retire 66,620                   53,125                   45,000                   44,902                   43,000                   38,337                   44,000                   44,000                   100% 0% 44,000                   -                         Benefits
78 5107200 51155 DC Retire 16,180                   15,747                   19,000                   16,243                   20,000                   16,470                   19,000                   19,000                   100% 0% 19,000                   -                         Benefits
79 5107200 51170 Work Comp 30,950                   30,950                   10,358                   10,358                   8,054                     8,054                     4,666                     4,666                     100% 0% 4,666                     -                         Benefits
80 5107200 52110 Emp Svcs 9,600                     9,948                     9,600                     6,349                     9,600                     7,386                     9,600                     9,600                     100% 0% 9,600                     -                         Benefits
81 5107200 52310 Utl/Comm 500,000                 496,350                 530,000                 399,663                 527,000                 385,308                 527,000                 527,000                 100% 0% 527,000                 -                         Electric

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Test Year

Allocation Test Year

Expenses

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions Page 1 of 4



Schedule 1

Line FY 2018 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2019 FY 2020 FY 2020 FY 2021
No. Account Description Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Adjustments Test Year Notes: Water Wastewater Water Wastewater Inflation Factor

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Test Year

Allocation Test Year

82 5107200 52410 Prof Servc 2,500                     4,799                     2,500                     2,730                     27,500                   2,650                     27,500                   27,500                   100% 0% 27,500                   # General
83 5107200 52510 OthService 286,000                 100,454                 293,265                 95,567                   287,510                 113,660                 166,200                 166,200                 100% 0% 166,200                 -                         General
84 5107200 52610 MaintServ 258,550                 242,546                 280,211                 180,407                 273,150                 197,946                 306,050                 306,050                 100% 0% 306,050                 -                         General
85 5107200 52710 Oper Serv -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         29,878                   -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         General
86 5107200 53110 Offeq&Furn 2,000                     1,696                     2,000                     8,209                     4,500                     913                        3,000                     3,000                     100% 0% 3,000                     -                         General
87 5107200 53210 Jani Supp 2,000                     2,422                     2,000                     2,031                     2,000                     5,464                     5,000                     5,000                     100% 0% 5,000                     -                         General
88 5107200 53310 Gen Supp 754,000                 600,050                 728,798                 648,684                 701,000                 417,219                 701,000                 701,000                 100% 0% 701,000                 -                         General
89 5107200 53410 Tools&Equ 5,500                     6,233                     16,566                   16,623                   9,500                     18,035                   9,500                     9,500                     100% 0% 9,500                     -                         General
90 5107200 53510 Fuel 6,000                     2,828                     4,000                     2,276                     4,000                     4,645                     6,000                     6,000                     100% 0% 6,000                     -                         Equip Fuel
91 5107200 53610 MaintMat 169,500                 122,712                 133,399                 124,602                 150,000                 84,025                   126,000                 126,000                 100% 0% 126,000                 -                         General
92 5107200 53910 Inv Adj -                         16,207                   -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         General
93 5107200 55930 Oth Imprv -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         General
94 5107200 55940 Mach&Equip -                         -                         -                         68,102                   -                         9,500                     -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         General
95 5107200 55980 Cap of FA -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         General
96 5107200 55990 Depr -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         General
97 6757200 675720051110 Salaries -                         3,314                     -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         Salaries
98 675720051130 FICA -                         254                        -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         Benefits
99 675720051140 Health Ins -                         546                        -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         Benefits

100 675720051150 DB Retire -                         730                        -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         Benefits
101 675720052410 Prof Servc -                         9,000                     -                         70,000                   500,000                 304,950                 -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         General
102 675720053110 Offeq&Furn -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         10,000                   (10,000)                    -                         100% 0% -                         -                         General
103 675720053610 MaintMat -                         9,556                     -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         General
104 675720055930 Oth Imprv 292,200                 117,173                 7,010,000              -                         9,200,000              49,952                   9,050,000              (9,050,000)              -                         100% 0% -                         -                         General
105 675720055940 Mach&Equip 262,800                 12,943                   5,000                     7,519                     -                         -                         -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         General
106 675720055960 Veh&Equip 50,000                   13                          51,703                   41,703                   25,000                   25,000                   25,000                   (25,000)                    -                         100% 0% -                         -                         General
107 Total WaterPlant 3,554,259$           2,676,953$           9,975,333$           2,536,047$           12,661,814$         2,522,268$           11,903,894$         (9,085,000)$            2,818,894$           2,818,894$           -$                       

108 5107250 WaterAdm
109 5107250 51110 Salaries 179,523$               179,001$               180,000$               176,331$               183,000$               185,741$               191,626$               191,626$               100% 0% 191,626$               -$                       Salaries
110 5107250 51120 OT -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         Salaries
111 5107250 51130 FICA 14,193                   12,916                   14,000                   12,718                   14,000                   13,430                   14,500                   14,500                   100% 0% 14,500                   -                         Benefits
112 5107250 51140 Health Ins 15,241                   15,312                   17,591                   17,642                   21,000                   21,000                   18,127                   18,127                   100% 0% 18,127                   -                         Benefits
113 5107250 51150 DB Retire 39,545                   39,325                   37,000                   35,885                   36,000                   35,255                   38,000                   38,000                   100% 0% 38,000                   -                         Benefits
114 5107250 51170 Work Comp -                         -                         1,381                     1,381                     537                        537                        311                        311                        100% 0% 311                        -                         Benefits
115 5107250 52110 Emp Svcs 1,750                     899                        1,750                     1,463                     1,750                     1,643                     1,750                     1,750                     100% 0% 1,750                     -                         Benefits
116 5107250 52310 Utl/Comm 12,000                   8,325                     10,500                   8,762                     10,500                   8,545                     10,500                   10,500                   100% 0% 10,500                   -                         General
117 5107250 52410 Prof Servc 46,000                   42,000                   56,000                   46,571                   56,750                   38,500                   46,750                   46,750                   100% 0% 46,750                   -                         General
118 5107250 52510 OthService 6,300                     5,887                     6,300                     6,593                     6,700                     8,079                     6,700                     6,700                     100% 0% 6,700                     -                         General
119 5107250 52610 MaintServ 1,000                     -                         1,000                     -                         1,000                     -                         1,500                     1,500                     100% 0% 1,500                     -                         General
120 5107250 52710 Oper Serv -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         General
121 5107250 53110 Offeq&Furn 3,000                     2,254                     2,500                     1,724                     3,850                     1,589                     2,500                     2,500                     100% 0% 2,500                     -                         General
122 5107250 53210 Jani Supp 1,800                     1,691                     1,800                     1,343                     1,800                     985                        1,800                     1,800                     100% 0% 1,800                     -                         General
123 5107250 53310 Gen Supp 2,500                     2,401                     2,500                     2,498                     2,500                     1,892                     2,500                     2,500                     100% 0% 2,500                     -                         General
124 5107250 53410 Tools&Equ -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         General
125 5107250 53510 Fuel 600                        706                        650                        490                        650                        873                        1,000                     1,000                     100% 0% 1,000                     -                         Equip Fuel
126 5107250 53610 MaintMat 500                        -                         500                        150                        500                        -                         500                        500                        100% 0% 500                        -                         General
127 6757250 6757250 52410 Prof Servc -                         -                         106,210                 9,091                     106,210                 65,600                   -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         General
128 6757250 52510 OthService -                         223,548                 98,720                   58,230                   113,025                 52,714                   -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         General
129 6757250 55920 Buil&Struc 115,500                 -                         -                         -                         1,500,000              6,500                     225,000                 (225,000)                 -                         100% 0% -                         -                         General
130 6757250 55930 Oth Imprv 98,720                   -                         128,662                 -                         65,000                   711,123                 -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         General
131 6757250 55950 Offeq&Furn -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         General
132 Total WaterAdm 538,172$               534,266$               667,064$               380,872$               2,124,772$            1,154,005$            563,064$               (225,000)$               338,064$               338,064$               -$                       

133 5107300 WaterDist
134 5107300 51110 Salaries 770,444$               700,490$               758,674$               682,864$               711,000$               607,109$               867,441$               867,441$               100% 0% 867,441$               -$                       Salaries
135 5107300 51120 OT 35,000                   23,165                   36,000                   24,770                   36,000                   25,692                   36,000                   36,000                   100% 0% 36,000                   -                         Salaries
136 5107300 51130 FICA 59,793                   53,465                   58,000                   52,287                   57,000                   46,677                   64,846                   64,846                   100% 0% 64,846                   -                         Benefits
137 5107300 51140 Health Ins 160,033                 160,689                 184,706                 185,189                 218,000                 218,000                 190,329                 190,329                 100% 0% 190,329                 -                         Benefits
138 5107300 51150 DB Retire 75,949                   84,141                   71,000                   70,731                   53,000                   56,910                   57,100                   57,100                   100% 0% 57,100                   -                         Benefits
139 5107300 51155 DC Retire 20,330                   12,881                   18,000                   13,961                   20,000                   14,094                   24,768                   24,768                   100% 0% 24,768                   -                         Benefits
140 5107300 51170 Work Comp -                         -                         14,502                   -                         19,330                   19,330                   11,198                   11,198                   100% 0% 11,198                   -                         Benefits
141 5107300 51180 Unemploy -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         Benefits
142 5107300 52110 Emp Svcs 11,000                   19,182                   14,093                   10,528                   14,000                   18,033                   14,000                   14,000                   100% 0% 14,000                   -                         Benefits
143 5107300 52310 Utl/Comm 2,500                     1,801                     2,500                     2,297                     2,500                     1,754                     5,500                     5,500                     100% 0% 5,500                     -                         General
144 5107300 52410 Prof Servc 45,000                   5,200                     47,000                   47,660                   47,750                   43,453                   47,750                   47,750                   100% 0% 47,750                   -                         General
145 5107300 52510 OthService 6,000                     3,998                     9,500                     7,745                     6,000                     17,138                   6,000                     6,000                     100% 0% 6,000                     -                         General
146 5107300 52610 MaintServ 15,000                   68,912                   15,000                   8,020                     13,000                   21,366                   20,000                   20,000                   100% 0% 20,000                   -                         General
147 5107300 53110 Offeq&Furn -                         4,346                     -                         4,354                     -                         1,276                     2,500                     2,500                     100% 0% 2,500                     -                         General
148 5107300 53210 Jani Supp -                         177                        -                         271                        -                         142                        -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         General
149 5107300 53310 Gen Supp 8,000                     8,473                     8,000                     6,008                     8,000                     5,023                     8,000                     8,000                     100% 0% 8,000                     -                         General
150 5107300 53410 Tools&Equ 8,500                     10,087                   17,315                   10,344                   8,000                     22,019                   8,000                     8,000                     100% 0% 8,000                     -                         General
151 5107300 53510 Fuel 30,000                   35,254                   35,000                   40,728                   37,750                   32,392                   40,000                   40,000                   100% 0% 40,000                   -                         Equip Fuel
152 5107300 53610 MaintMat 230,000                 189,026                 241,198                 138,673                 243,079                 178,483                 210,000                 210,000                 100% 0% 210,000                 -                         General
153 5107300 53910 Inv Adj -                         59,251                   -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         General
154 5107300 55930 Oth Imprv -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         General
155 5107300 55960 Veh&Equip -                         27,098                   -                         2,336                     -                         -                         -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         General
156 5107300 55980 Cap of FA -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         General
157 5107300 55990 Depr -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         General
150 6757300 6757300 51110 Salaries -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         Salaries
151 6757300 51130 FICA -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         Benefits
152 6757300 51140 Health Ins -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         Benefits
153 6757300 51150 DB Retire -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         Benefits
154 6757300 51155 DC Retire -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         Benefits
155 6757300 52410 Prof Servc -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         106,358                 -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         General
156 6757300 52510 OthService -                         5475 -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         General
157 6757300 53410 Tools&Equ -                         30.34 -                         4,626                     -                         -                         -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         General
158 6757300 53610 MaintMat -                         142038.86 -                         45                          -                         -                         -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         General

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions Page 2 of 4



Schedule 1

Line FY 2018 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2019 FY 2020 FY 2020 FY 2021
No. Account Description Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Adjustments Test Year Notes: Water Wastewater Water Wastewater Inflation Factor

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Test Year

Allocation Test Year

159 6757300 55920 Buil&Struc -                         0 -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         General
160 6757300 55930 Oth Imprv 535,000                 15112.88 2,152,000              -                         1,700,000              14,862                   2,175,000              (2,175,000)              -                         100% 0% -                         -                         General
161 6757300 55940 Mach&Equip -                         0 -                         70,100                   80,000                   25,613                   -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         General
162 6757300 55960 Veh&Equip 35,000                   0 159,224                 29,571                   157,995                 117,995                 75,000 (75,000)                    -                         100% 0% -                         -                         General
163 Total WaterDist 2,047,549$            1,630,293$            3,841,712$            1,413,110$            3,432,404$            1,593,720$            3,863,432$            (2,250,000)$            1,613,432$            1,613,432$            -$                       

164 7150000 BMAWtr Fund
165 7150000 52210 Fin Svcs 5,000$                   1,976$                   5,000$                   3,500$                   5,000$                   500$                      5,000$                   5,000$                   100% 0% 5,000$                   -$                       None
166 7150000 52220 BadDbt WO -                         2,661                     -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         None
167 7150000 52910 Debt-Int 1,625,000              1,386,132              1,349,000              1,331,764              1,279,000              589,181                 1,300,000              (143,629)                 1,156,371              100% 0% 1,156,371              -                         None
168 7150000 52911 Debt-Prin 1,400,000              1,611,972              1,672,000              1,671,701              1,722,000              679,433                 1,721,408              120,153                   1,841,561              100% 0% 1,841,561              -                         None
169 7150000 55990 Depr -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         None
170 Total BMAWtr Fund 3,030,000$            3,002,741$            3,026,000$            3,006,965$            3,006,000$            1,269,114$            3,026,408$            (23,476)$                 3,002,932$            3,002,932$            -$                       

171 510900 Interfund Transfers
172 51090059101 Transfer to Gen 1,809,027$            1,809,027$            1,791,335$            1,791,335$            1,937,369$            1,937,369$            1,212,037$            1,212,037$            100% 0% 1,212,037$            -$                       General Fund Transfer
173 51090059663 Transfer to Col. 397                        397                        25,000                   25,000                   25,000                   25,000                   14,585                   14,585                   100% 0% 14,585                   -                         General
174 51090059670 Transfer to Stab 128,003                 128,003                 133,042                 133,042                 133,460                 133,460                 79,465                   79,465                   100% 0% 79,465                   -                         General
175 51090059675 Transfer to Cap. 16,000                   16,000                   -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         General
176 Total Interfund Transfers 1,953,427$            1,953,427$            1,949,377$            1,949,377$            2,095,829$            2,095,829$            1,306,087$            -$                         1,306,087$            1,306,087$            -$                       

177 Water Total Expenses 11,123,408$         9,797,681$           19,459,486$         9,286,372$           23,320,818$         8,634,937$           20,662,885$         (11,583,476)$         9,079,409$           9,079,409$           -$                       

178 Proposed Debt
179 Water Construction Project -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       543,515$                 543,515$               100% 0% 543,515$               -$                       None
180 Construction of WWTP Expansion -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0% 100% -                         -                         None
181 Construction of Caney PS Corridor Imprmts -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0% 100% -                         -                         None
182 Proposed Debt Total -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       543,515$                543,515$              543,515$               -$                       
183
184 Capital Improvement Plan
185 Pay-as-you-go Funding -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       3,952,500$             3,952,500$            31% 69% 1,222,500$            2,730,000$            Capital Projects
186 Total CIP -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       3,952,500$             3,952,500$            1,222,500$            2,730,000$            
187

188 Total Expenses 18,349,554$  14,087,719$  25,884,624$  14,387,816$  31,914,592$  13,797,484$  28,990,469$  (10,613,457)$  18,377,012$  10,845,424$  7,531,589$    

189

190 Wastewater

191 6750000 Capital Reserve Fund

192 675000044419 WWCIF (1,793,000)$          (1,770,624)$          (2,039,484)$          (1,894,537)$          (1,914,697)$          (2,103,283)$          (2,100,000)$          2,100,000$             -$                       0% 100% -$                       -$                       None

193 Total Capital Reserve Fund (1,793,000)$          (1,770,624)$          (2,039,484)$          (1,894,537)$          (1,914,697)$          (2,103,283)$          (2,100,000)$          2,100,000$             -$                       -$                       -$                       

194
195 710000  BMASwrFnd
196 7100000 42163 Contr Lic -$                       (300)$                     (400)$                     (500)$                     (400)$                     (400)$                     (300)$                     (300)$                     0% 100% -$                       (300)$                     None
197 7100000 43110 Fed Grant -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0% 100% -                         -                         None
198 7100000 44175 Other Svc -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0% 100% -                         -                         None
199 71000044411 WW/Sew Fee (3,618,856)            (3,409,840)            (3,600,507)            (3,215,805)            (3,313,763)            (3,173,185)            (3,295,424)            3,295,424                -                         0% 100% -                         -                         None
200 71000044412 SewSvc Fee (814,643)                (965,758)                (843,471)                (1,203,564)            (1,225,458)            (1,441,941)            (1,528,741)            1,528,741                -                         0% 100% -                         -                         None
201 71000044413 SewTap Fee (2,998)                    (10,275)                  (2,960)                    (825)                       (1,800)                    (600)                       (1,400)                    (1,400)                    0% 100% -                         (1,400)                    None
202 71000044416 Disch Test (3,503)                    (1,885)                    (5,859)                    (3,413)                    (2,177)                    (1,870)                    (3,160)                    (3,160)                    0% 100% -                         (3,160)                    None
203 71000046221 Int Earned -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0% 100% -                         -                         None
204 71000074711 Bad Debt Collection -                         (3)                           -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0% 100% -                         -                         None
205 710000 48211 Sale of FA -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0% 100% -                         -                         None
206 71000048611 Reimb. Contract (50,000)                  (42,570)                  (40,000)                  (29,922)                  (30,000)                  (57,994)                  (30,000)                  (30,000)                  0% 100% -                         (30,000)                  None
207 71000047211 Miscellaneous Rev (7,769)                    -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0% 100% -                         -                         None
208 Total BMASwrfnd (4,497,769)$          (4,430,630)$          (4,493,197)$          (4,454,028)$          (4,573,598)$          (4,675,990)$          (4,859,025)$          4,824,165$             (34,860)$                -$                       (34,860)$                

209 Total Wastewater Revenues (6,290,769)$          (6,201,254)$          (6,532,681)$          (6,348,565)$          (6,488,295)$          (6,779,273)$          (6,959,025)$          6,924,165$             (34,860)$               -$                       (34,860)$               

210 Water
211 715000 BMAWtrFnd
212 715000044611 Water Use (5,920,391)$          (5,781,323)$          (5,706,906)$          (5,377,956)$          (5,834,858)$          (5,523,042)$          (5,484,188)$          5,484,188$             -$                       100% 0% -$                       -$                       None
213 715000044613 Wa Srv Fee (3,012,960)            (3,286,439)            (3,411,370)            (3,448,228)            (3,584,372)            (3,615,679)            (3,791,721)            3,791,721                -                         100% 0% -                         -                         None
214 715000044613 SvcOrd Fee (40,216)                  (40,221)                  (41,160)                  (39,093)                  (40,885)                  (38,649)                  (44,616)                  (44,616)                  100% 0% (44,616)                  -                         None
215 715000044614 Delinq Fee (68,817)                  (51,375)                  (45,282)                  (59,020)                  (60,012)                  (45,725)                  (66,480)                  (66,480)                  100% 0% (66,480)                  -                         None
216 715000044615 WtrTap Fee (30,422)                  (134,075)                (78,529)                  (25,983)                  (65,008)                  (9,475)                    (8,734)                    (8,734)                    100% 0% (8,734)                    -                         None
217 715000044618 OthWtr Fee (1,545)                    (1,255)                    (851)                       (589)                       (2,909)                    (977)                       (355)                       (355)                       100% 0% (355)                       -                         None
218 715000044619 LT Penalty (185,532)                (228,154)                (248,183)                (258,765)                (272,438)                (256,965)                (279,494)                (279,494)                50% 50% (139,747)                (139,747)                None
219 715000046221 Int Earn -                         (3,654)                    -                         (11,699)                  -                         (19,183)                  -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         None
220 715000047211 Misc. Revenue (1,125)                    -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         None
221 715000047411 Bad Debt Collection -                         (3)                           -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         None
222 715000046224 Real G/L -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         None
223 715000047515 Refunds -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         None
224 715000048211 Sale of FA -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         100% 0% -                         -                         None
225 Total BMAWtrFund (9,261,008)$          (9,526,499)$          (9,532,281)$          (9,221,334)$          (9,860,482)$          (9,509,696)$          (9,675,588)$          9,275,909$             (399,679)$             (259,932)$              (139,747)$              

226 6750000 Capital Reserve Fund
227 675000044616 WCIF (1,423,000)$          (1,185,949)$          (1,140,957)$          (1,040,901)$          (1,082,009)$          (1,012,162)$          (1,050,000)$          1,050,000$             -$                       100% 0% -$                       -$                       None
228 Total Capital Reserve (1,423,000)$          (1,185,949)$          (1,140,957)$          (1,040,901)$          (1,082,009)$          (1,012,162)$          (1,050,000)$          1,050,000$             -$                       -$                       -$                       

229 Total Water Revenues (10,684,008)$        (10,712,448)$        (10,673,238)$        (10,262,235)$        (10,942,491)$        (10,521,858)$        (10,725,588)$        10,325,909$           (399,679)$             (259,932)$             (139,747)$             

Revenues

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions Page 3 of 4



Schedule 1

Line FY 2018 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2019 FY 2020 FY 2020 FY 2021
No. Account Description Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Adjustments Test Year Notes: Water Wastewater Water Wastewater Inflation Factor

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Test Year

Allocation Test Year

230 Total Revenues (16,974,777)$     (16,913,702)$     (17,205,919)$     (16,610,800)$     (17,430,786)$     (17,301,130)$     (17,684,613)$     17,250,074$        (434,539)$           (259,932)$           (174,607)$           

231 NET REVENUE REQUIREMENT 17,942,473$      10,585,492$      7,356,982$         

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions Page 4 of 4



Schedule 2

Line Dept Purchase Funding Estimated Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 Year 6
No. Code Year Source Price FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 FY 2027 Water Wastewater

Water Capital Improvement Plan 
1 Source of Funds
2 Pay-as-you-go Funding (PAYG) 3,952,500$    1,675,000$       2,915,000$      1,197,500$      2,470,000$    2,625,000$    
3 Proposed Debt -                  45,000,000       -                    20,000,000      -                  -                  
4 Other Outside Funding Sources (e.g., Grants) -                  -                     -                    -                    -                  -                  
5 Total Source of Funds 3,952,500$    46,675,000$     2,915,000$      21,197,500$    2,470,000$    2,625,000$    

6 Water
7
8 510-720 PLC Replacement - Pump Stations 2022 PAYG 130,000$            130,000$       -$                   -$                  -$                  -$                -$                100% 0%
9 510-720 Refurbish Peristatlic Pumps 2022 PAYG 50,000$              50,000            -                     -                    -                    -                  -                  100% 0%

10 510-720 1/2-ton truck 4x4 (replaces 2006 unit) 2022 PAYG 30,000$              30,000            -                     -                    -                    -                  -                  100% 0%
510-720 Risk and Resiliency Assessment Improvements 2022 PAYG 50,000$              50,000            -                     -                    -                    -                  -                  100% 0%

11 510-725 Replace truck shed - operations 2022 PAYG 225,000$            225,000          -                     -                    -                    -                  -                  100% 0%
12 510-730 Replace Water Lines (contract and materials for staff) 2022 PAYG 350,000$            350,000          -                     -                    -                    -                  -                  100% 0%
13 510-730 Mueller Communication Upgrade (move to V6) 2022 PAYG 350,000$            350,000          -                     -                    -                    -                  -                  100% 0%
14 510-730 3/4-ton truck with utility bed (replaces 2009 unit) 2022 PAYG 37,500$              37,500            -                     -                    -                    -                  -                  100% 0%
15 510-720 PLC Replacement - Water Plant 2023 PAYG 125,000$            -                  125,000             -                    -                    -                  -                  100% 0%
16 510-720 Refurbish Transfer Pumps and Motors 2023 PAYG 100,000$            -                  100,000             -                    -                    -                  -                  100% 0%
17 510-730 Replace Water Lines (contract and materials for staff) 2023 PAYG 400,000$            -                  400,000             -                    -                    -                  -                  100% 0%
18 510-730 Dump Truck (10 wheel) - replaces 2003 unit 2023 PAYG 150,000$            -                  150,000             -                    -                    -                  -                  100% 0%
19 510-730 1.25-ton truck with flatbed dump 2023 PAYG 50,000$              -                  50,000               -                    -                    -                  -                  100% 0%
20 510-720 Replace High Service Pump VFD 2024 PAYG 275,000$            -                  -                     275,000           -                    -                  -                  100% 0%
21 510-730 1/2 ton 4x4 (replaces 2014 unit) 2024 PAYG 30,000$              -                  -                     30,000              -                    -                  -                  100% 0%
22 510-730 Backhoe (replaces 2001 unit) 2024 PAYG 130,000$            -                  -                     130,000           -                    -                  -                  100% 0%
23 510-730 Replace Water Lines (contract and materials for staff) 2024 PAYG 450,000$            -                  -                     450,000           -                    -                  -                  100% 0%
24 510-720 Replace blowers (2) for filter backwash 2025 PAYG 100,000$            -                  -                     -                    100,000           -                  -                  100% 0%
25 510-730 Replace Water Lines (contract and materials for staff) 2025 PAYG 500,000$            -                  -                     -                    500,000           -                  -                  100% 0%
26 510-730 1/2 ton 4x4 (replaces 2014 unit) 2025 PAYG 32,500$              -                  -                     -                    32,500              -                  -                  100% 0%
27 510-720 Replace High Service Pump VFD 2026 PAYG 275,000$            -                  -                     -                    -                    275,000          -                  100% 0%
28 510-730 Replace Water Line - Adams (between Johnstone and Hickory) 2026 PAYG 425,000$            -                  -                     -                    -                    425,000          -                  100% 0%
29 510-730 Replace Water Lines (contract and materials for staff) 2026 PAYG 550,000$            -                  -                     -                    -                    550,000          -                  100% 0%
30 510-730 Dump Truck (10 wheel) - replaces 2005 unit 2026 PAYG 165,000$            -                  -                     -                    -                    165,000          -                  100% 0%
31 510-730 Dump Truck (10 wheel) - replaces 2005 unit 2027 PAYG 170,000$            -                  -                     -                    -                    -                  170,000          100% 0%
32 510-730 Replace Water Lines (contract and materials for staff) 2027 PAYG 600,000$            -                  -                     -                    -                    -                  600,000          100% 0%
33 Total Water 1,222,500$    825,000$           885,000$         632,500$         1,415,000$    770,000$       

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Capital Improvement Plan Scenario 1

Allocation

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions
Page 1 of 2
2/10/2022



Schedule 2

Line Dept Purchase Funding Estimated Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 Year 6
No. Code Year Source Price FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 FY 2027 Water Wastewater

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Capital Improvement Plan Scenario 1

Allocation

34 Wastewater 

35 509-710 Engineering Design for WWTP Expansion 2022 PAYG 1,700,000$        1,700,000$    -$                   -$                  -$                  -$                -$                0% 100%
36 509-710 Replace farm tractor for land application of biosolids 2022 PAYG 250,000$            250,000          -                     -                    -                    -                  -                  0% 100%
37 509-710 Replace 1/2 ton truck 4x4 (2007) 2022 PAYG 30,000$              30,000            -                     -                    -                    -                  -                  0% 100%
38 509-710 Replace injection unit for land application of biosolids 2022 PAYG 175,000$            175,000          -                     -                    -                    -                  -                  0% 100%
39 509-710 Replace Vacuum tank trailer for land application of biosolids 2022 PAYG 50,000$              50,000            -                     -                    -                    -                  -                  0% 100%
40 509-715 Nebraska & Maple Lift station and FM replacement (design) 2022 PAYG 200,000$            200,000          -                     -                    -                    -                  -                  0% 100%
41 509-715 Sewer Line Point Repairs/Replacement (contract and materials for staff) 2022 PAYG 150,000$            150,000          -                     -                    -                    -                  -                  0% 100%
42 509-715 Turkey Creel 36" Sewer Line Evaluation/Design 2022 PAYG 175,000$            175,000          -                     -                    -                    -                  -                  0% 100%
43 509-715 Nebraska Lift Station/Basin Imprmnts 2023 PAYG 600,000$            -                  600,000             -                    -                    -                  -                  0% 100%
44 509-715 Sewer Line Point Repairs/Replacement (contract and materials for staff) 2023 PAYG 200,000$            -                  200,000             -                    -                    -                  -                  0% 100%
45 509-710 Replace Pumps at Herrick LS 2023 PAYG 50,000$              -                  50,000               -                    -                    -                  -                  0% 100%
46 509-710 Construction of WWTP Expansion 2023 Proposed Debt 45,000,000$      -                  45,000,000       -                    -                    -                  -                  0% 100%
47 509-715 Turkey Creek 36" Sewer Line Rehab 2024 PAYG 1,000,000$        -                  -                     1,000,000        -                    -                  -                  0% 100%
48 509-710 Engineering Design Caney PS Corridor Imprmts (Limestone to Shawnee) 2024 PAYG 750,000$            -                  -                     750,000           -                    -                  -                  0% 100%
49 509-710 Replace Pumps at Polaris LS 2024 PAYG 30,000$              -                  -                     30,000              -                    -                  -                  0% 100%
50 509-715 Sewer Line Point Repairs/Replacement (contract and materials for staff) 2024 PAYG 250,000$            -                  -                     250,000           -                    -                  -                  0% 100%
51 509-710 Replace Pumps at Tuxedo LS 2025 PAYG 200,000$            -                  -                     -                    200,000           -                  -                  0% 100%
52 509-710 Replace 1/2 ton trucks 4x4 (2012) 2025 PAYG 65,000$              -                  -                     -                    65,000              -                  -                  0% 100%
53 509-710 Construction of Caney PS Corridor Imprmts 2025 Proposed Debt 20,000,000$      -                  -                     -                    20,000,000      -                  -                  0% 100%
54 509-715 Sewer Line Point Repairs/Replacement (contract and materials for staff) 2025 PAYG 300,000$            -                  -                     -                    300,000           -                  -                  0% 100%
55 509-715 Replace Vactor truck with root foaming 2026 PAYG 650,000$            -                  -                     -                    -                    650,000          -                  0% 100%
56 509-715 Replace 1.25-ton with dump bed (2014) 2026 PAYG 55,000$              -                  -                     -                    -                    55,000            -                  0% 100%
57 509-715 Sewer Line Point Repairs/Replacement (contract and materials for staff) 2026 PAYG 350,000$            -                  -                     -                    -                    350,000          -                  0% 100%
58 509-715 Replace 1.25-ton utility bed truck (2017) 2027 PAYG 55,000$              -                  -                     -                    -                    -                  55,000            0% 100%
59 509-715 Sewer Line Point Repairs/Replacement (contract and materials for staff) 2027 PAYG 400,000$            -                  -                     -                    -                    -                  400,000          0% 100%
60 509-715 Maple LS and force main replacement - 2500 ft 2027 PAYG 1,400,000$        -                  -                     -                    -                    -                  1,400,000      0% 100%
61 Total Wastewater 2,730,000$    45,850,000$     2,030,000$      20,565,000$    1,055,000$    1,855,000$    

Total Capital Purchases 3,952,500$    46,675,000$     2,915,000$      21,197,500$    2,470,000$    2,625,000$    

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions
Page 2 of 2
2/10/2022



Schedule 3

Test Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
Description Year FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 Inflation Factor

1 Expenses

2 Wastewater
3 5097100 WWTP
4 5097100 52310 Utl/Comm -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         General
5 5097100 52410 Prof Servc -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
6 5097100 52510 OthService -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
7 5097100 52610 MaintServ -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
8 5097100 52710 Oper Serv -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
9 5097100 53410 Tools&Equ -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General

10 5097100 53610 MaintMat -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
11 5097100 55940 Mach&Equip -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
12 5097100 55980 Cap of FA -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
13 5097100 55990 Depr -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
14 6757100 675710052410 Prof Servc -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
15 675710052610 MaintServ -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
16 675710055920 Buil&Struc -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
17 675710055930 Oth Imprv -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
18 675710055940 Mach&Equip -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
19 675710055960 Veh&Equip -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
20 Total WWTP -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         

21 5097150 WW Maintenance
22 5097150 51110 Salaries -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         Salaries
23 5097150 51120 OT -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           Salaries
24 5097150 51130 FICA -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           Benefits
25 5097150 51140 Health Ins -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           Benefits
26 5097150 51150 DB Retire -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           Benefits
27 5097150 51155 DC Retire -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           Benefits
28 5097150 51170 Work Comp -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           Benefits
29 5097150 51180 Unemploy -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           Benefits
30 5097150 52110 Emp Svcs -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
31 5097150 52310 Utl/Comm -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
32 5097150 52410 Prof Servc -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
33 5097150 52510 OthService -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
34 5097150 52610 MaintServ -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
35 5097150 52810 Ins&Bonds -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
36 5097150 53110 Offeq&Furn -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
37 5097150 53210 Jani Supp -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
38 5097150 53310 Gen Supp -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
39 5097150 53410 Tools&Equ -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
40 5097150 53510 Fuel -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           Equip Fuel
41 5097150 53610 MaintMat -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
42 5097150 53910 Inv Adj -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
43 5097150 55930 Oth Imprv -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
44 5097150 55980 Cap of FA -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
45 5097150 55990 Depr -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
46 6757150 6757150 52510 OthService -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
47 6757150 53410 Tools&Equ -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
48 6757150 53610 MaintMat -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
49 6757150 55930 Oth Imprv -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
50 6757150 55940 Mach&Equip -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
51 6757150 55950 Offeq&Furn -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Water Revenue Requirement Forecast

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions
Page 1 of 5
2/10/2022



Schedule 3

Test Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
Description Year FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 Inflation Factor

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Water Revenue Requirement Forecast

52 6757150 55960 Veh&Equip -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
53 Total WW Main -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         

54 710000 BMASwrFund
55 7100000 52210 Fin Svcs -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         General
56 7100000 52220 BadDbt WO -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
57 7100000 52910 Debt-Int -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           None
58 7100000 52911 Debt-Prin -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           None
59 Total BMASwr Fund -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         

60 509900 Interfund Transfers
61 509000059101 Transfer to Gen -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         General
62 509000059663 Transfer to Col. -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
63 509000059670 Transfer to Stab -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
64 509000059675 Transfer to Cap. -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
65 Total Interfund Transfers -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         
66
67 Wastewater Total Expenses

68 Water
69 5101950 Fleet Main
70 5101950 55990 Depr -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         General
71 Total Fleet Main -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         

72 5107200 WaterPlant
73 5107200 51110 Salaries 644,428$                676,649$                700,332$                724,844$                750,213$                776,471$                Salaries
74 5107200 51120 OT 34,000                     35,700                     36,950                     38,243                     39,581                     40,967                     Salaries
75 5107200 51130 FICA 50,000                     52,500                     54,338                     56,239                     58,208                     60,245                     Benefits
76 5107200 51140 Health Ins 135,950                   142,748                   147,744                   152,915                   158,267                   163,806                   Benefits
77 5107200 51150 DB Retire 44,000                     46,200                     47,817                     49,491                     51,223                     53,016                     Benefits
78 5107200 51155 DC Retire 19,000                     19,950                     20,648                     21,371                     22,119                     22,893                     Benefits
79 5107200 51170 Work Comp 4,666                       4,899                       5,071                       5,248                       5,432                       5,622                       Benefits
80 5107200 52110 Emp Svcs 9,600                       10,080                     10,433                     10,798                     11,176                     11,567                     Benefits
81 5107200 52310 Utl/Comm 527,000                   542,810                   559,094                   575,867                   593,143                   610,937                   Electric
82 5107200 52410 Prof Servc 27,500                     28,078                     28,667                     29,269                     29,884                     30,511                     General
83 5107200 52510 OthService 166,200                   169,690                   173,254                   176,892                   180,607                   184,399                   General
84 5107200 52610 MaintServ 306,050                   312,477                   319,039                   325,739                   332,579                   339,564                   General
85 5107200 52710 Oper Serv -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
86 5107200 53110 Offeq&Furn 3,000                       3,063                       3,127                       3,193                       3,260                       3,329                       General
87 5107200 53210 Jani Supp 5,000                       5,105                       5,212                       5,322                       5,433                       5,548                       General
88 5107200 53310 Gen Supp 701,000                   715,721                   730,751                   746,097                   761,765                   777,762                   General
89 5107200 53410 Tools&Equ 9,500                       9,700                       9,903                       10,111                     10,323                     10,540                     General
90 5107200 53510 Fuel 6,000                       6,300                       6,615                       6,946                       7,293                       7,658                       Equip Fuel
91 5107200 53610 MaintMat 126,000                   128,646                   131,348                   134,106                   136,922                   139,797                   General
92 5107200 53910 Inv Adj -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
93 5107200 55930 Oth Imprv -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
94 5107200 55940 Mach&Equip -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
95 5107200 55980 Cap of FA -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
96 5107200 55990 Depr -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
97 6757200 675720051110 Salaries -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           Salaries
98 675720051130 FICA -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           Benefits
99 675720051140 Health Ins -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           Benefits

100 675720051150 DB Retire -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           Benefits
101 675720052410 Prof Servc -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
102 675720053110 Offeq&Furn -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions
Page 2 of 5
2/10/2022



Schedule 3

Test Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
Description Year FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 Inflation Factor

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Water Revenue Requirement Forecast

103 675720053610 MaintMat -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
104 675720055930 Oth Imprv -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
105 675720055940 Mach&Equip -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
106 675720055960 Veh&Equip -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
107 Total WaterPlant 2,818,894$             2,910,315$             2,990,342$             3,072,690$             3,157,429$             3,244,631$             

108 5107250 WaterAdm
109 5107250 51110 Salaries 191,626$                201,207$                208,250$                215,538$                223,082$                230,890$                Salaries
110 5107250 51120 OT -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           Salaries
111 5107250 51130 FICA 14,500                     15,225                     15,758                     16,309                     16,880                     17,471                     Benefits
112 5107250 51140 Health Ins 18,127                     19,033                     19,700                     20,389                     21,103                     21,841                     Benefits
113 5107250 51150 DB Retire 38,000                     39,900                     41,297                     42,742                     44,238                     45,786                     Benefits
114 5107250 51170 Work Comp 311                          327                          338                          350                          362                          375                          Benefits
115 5107250 52110 Emp Svcs 1,750                       1,838                       1,902                       1,968                       2,037                       2,109                       Benefits
116 5107250 52310 Utl/Comm 10,500                     10,721                     10,946                     11,175                     11,410                     11,650                     General
117 5107250 52410 Prof Servc 46,750                     47,732                     48,734                     49,758                     50,802                     51,869                     General
118 5107250 52510 OthService 6,700                       6,841                       6,984                       7,131                       7,281                       7,434                       General
119 5107250 52610 MaintServ 1,500                       1,532                       1,564                       1,596                       1,630                       1,664                       General
120 5107250 52710 Oper Serv -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
121 5107250 53110 Offeq&Furn 2,500                       2,553                       2,606                       2,661                       2,717                       2,774                       General
122 5107250 53210 Jani Supp 1,800                       1,838                       1,876                       1,916                       1,956                       1,997                       General
123 5107250 53310 Gen Supp 2,500                       2,553                       2,606                       2,661                       2,717                       2,774                       General
124 5107250 53410 Tools&Equ -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
125 5107250 53510 Fuel 1,000                       1,050                       1,103                       1,158                       1,216                       1,276                       Equip Fuel
126 5107250 53610 MaintMat 500                          511                          521                          532                          543                          555                          General
127 6757250 6757250 52410 Prof Servc -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
128 6757250 52510 OthService -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
129 6757250 55920 Buil&Struc -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
130 6757250 55930 Oth Imprv -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
131 6757250 55950 Offeq&Furn -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
132 Total WaterAdm 338,064$                352,857$                364,183$                375,885$                387,974$                400,464$                

133 5107300 WaterDist
134 5107300 51110 Salaries 867,441$                910,813$                942,692$                975,686$                1,009,835$             1,045,179$             Salaries
135 5107300 51120 OT 36,000                     37,800                     39,123                     40,492                     41,910                     43,376                     Salaries
136 5107300 51130 FICA 64,846                     68,088                     70,471                     72,938                     75,491                     78,133                     Benefits
137 5107300 51140 Health Ins 190,329                   199,845                   206,840                   214,079                   221,572                   229,327                   Benefits
138 5107300 51150 DB Retire 57,100                     59,955                     62,053                     64,225                     66,473                     68,800                     Benefits
139 5107300 51155 DC Retire 24,768                     26,006                     26,917                     27,859                     28,834                     29,843                     Benefits
140 5107300 51170 Work Comp 11,198                     11,758                     12,169                     12,595                     13,036                     13,492                     Benefits
141 5107300 51180 Unemploy -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           Benefits
142 5107300 52110 Emp Svcs 14,000                     14,700                     15,215                     15,747                     16,298                     16,869                     Benefits
143 5107300 52310 Utl/Comm 5,500                       5,616                       5,733                       5,854                       5,977                       6,102                       General
144 5107300 52410 Prof Servc 47,750                     48,753                     49,777                     50,822                     51,889                     52,979                     General
145 5107300 52510 OthService 6,000                       6,126                       6,255                       6,386                       6,520                       6,657                       General
146 5107300 52610 MaintServ 20,000                     20,420                     20,849                     21,287                     21,734                     22,190                     General
147 5107300 53110 Offeq&Furn 2,500                       2,553                       2,606                       2,661                       2,717                       2,774                       General
148 5107300 53210 Jani Supp -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
149 5107300 53310 Gen Supp 8,000                       8,168                       8,340                       8,515                       8,693                       8,876                       General
150 5107300 53410 Tools&Equ 8,000                       8,168                       8,340                       8,515                       8,693                       8,876                       General
151 5107300 53510 Fuel 40,000                     42,000                     44,100                     46,305                     48,620                     51,051                     Equip Fuel
152 5107300 53610 MaintMat 210,000                   214,410                   218,913                   223,510                   228,203                   232,996                   General
153 5107300 53910 Inv Adj -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
154 5107300 55930 Oth Imprv -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
155 5107300 55960 Veh&Equip -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions
Page 3 of 5
2/10/2022



Schedule 3

Test Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
Description Year FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 Inflation Factor

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Water Revenue Requirement Forecast

156 5107300 55980 Cap of FA -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
157 5107300 55990 Depr -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
150 6757300 6757300 51110 Salaries -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           Salaries
151 6757300 51130 FICA -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           Benefits
152 6757300 51140 Health Ins -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           Benefits
153 6757300 51150 DB Retire -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           Benefits
154 6757300 51155 DC Retire -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           Benefits
155 6757300 52410 Prof Servc -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
156 6757300 52510 OthService -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
157 6757300 53410 Tools&Equ -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
158 6757300 53610 MaintMat -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
159 6757300 55920 Buil&Struc -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
160 6757300 55930 Oth Imprv -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
161 6757300 55940 Mach&Equip -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
162 6757300 55960 Veh&Equip -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
163 Total WaterDist 1,613,432$             1,685,179$             1,740,391$             1,797,475$             1,856,495$             1,917,520$             

164 7150000 BMAWtr Fund
165 7150000 52210 Fin Svcs 5,000$                     5,000$                     5,000$                     5,000$                     5,000$                     5,000$                     None
166 7150000 52220 BadDbt WO -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           None
167 7150000 52910 Debt-Int 1,156,371               1,156,371               1,093,668               1,028,555               961,478                   891,891                   None
168 7150000 52911 Debt-Prin 1,841,561               1,841,561               1,883,615               1,918,845               1,968,054               1,796,425               None
169 7150000 55990 Depr -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           None
170 Total BMAWtr Fund 3,002,932$             3,002,932$             2,982,284$             2,952,400$             2,934,532$             2,693,317$             

171 510900 Interfund Transfers
172 51090059101 Transfer to Gen 1,212,037$             1,260,518$             1,310,939$             1,363,377$             1,417,912$             1,474,628$             General Fund Transfer
173 51090059663 Transfer to Col. 14,585                     14,891                     15,204                     15,523                     15,849                     16,182                     General
174 51090059670 Transfer to Stab 79,465                     81,134                     82,838                     84,577                     86,353                     88,167                     General
175 51090059675 Transfer to Cap. -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           General
176 Total Interfund Transfers 1,306,087$             1,356,544$             1,408,981$             1,463,477$             1,520,114$             1,578,977$             

177 Water Total Expenses 9,079,409$             9,307,828$             9,486,181$             9,661,926$             9,856,544$             9,834,910$             

178 Proposed Debt
179 Water Construction Project 543,515$                543,515$                543,515$                543,515$                543,515$                543,515$                None
180 Construction of WWTP Expansion -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           None
181 Construction of Caney PS Corridor Imprmts -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           None
182 Proposed Debt Total 543,515$                543,515$                543,515$                543,515$                543,515$                543,515$                
183
184 Capital Improvement Plan
185 Pay-as-you-go Funding 1,222,500$             1,222,500$             825,000$                885,000$                632,500$                1,415,000$             Capital Projects
186 Total CIP 1,222,500$             1,222,500$             825,000$                885,000$                632,500$                1,415,000$             
187
188 Total Expenses 10,845,424$          11,073,842$          10,854,696$          11,090,441$          11,032,559$          11,793,424$          

189 Revenues

190 Wastewater
191 6750000 Capital Reserve Fund
192 675000044419 WWCIF -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         None
193 Total Capital Reserve Fund -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         
194
195 710000  BMASwrFnd
196 7100000 42163 Contr Lic -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         None

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions
Page 4 of 5
2/10/2022



Schedule 3

Test Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
Description Year FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 Inflation Factor

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Water Revenue Requirement Forecast

197 7100000 43110 Fed Grant -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           None
198 7100000 44175 Other Svc -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           None
199 71000044411 WW/Sew Fee -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           None
200 71000044412 SewSvc Fee -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           None
201 71000044413 SewTap Fee -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           None
202 71000044416 Disch Test -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           None
203 71000046221 Int Earned -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           None
204 71000074711 Bad Debt Collection -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           None
205 710000 48211 Sale of FA -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           None
206 71000048611 Reimb. Contract -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           None
207 71000047211 Miscellaneous Rev -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           None
208 Total BMASwrfnd -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         

209 Total Wastewater Revenues -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         

210 Water
211 715000 BMAWtrFnd
212 715000044611 Water Use -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         None
213 715000044613 Wa Srv Fee -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           None
214 715000044613 SvcOrd Fee (44,616)                   (44,616)                   (44,616)                   (44,616)                   (44,616)                   (44,616)                   None
215 715000044614 Delinq Fee (66,480)                   (66,480)                   (66,480)                   (66,480)                   (66,480)                   (66,480)                   None
216 715000044615 WtrTap Fee (8,734)                      (8,734)                      (8,734)                      (8,734)                      (8,734)                      (8,734)                      None
217 715000044618 OthWtr Fee (355)                         (355)                         (355)                         (355)                         (355)                         (355)                         None
218 715000044619 LT Penalty (139,747)                 (139,747)                 (139,747)                 (139,747)                 (139,747)                 (139,747)                 None
219 715000046221 Int Earn -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           None
220 715000047211 Misc. Revenue -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           None
221 715000047411 Bad Debt Collection -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           None
222 715000046224 Real G/L -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           None
223 715000047515 Refunds -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           None
224 715000048211 Sale of FA -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           None
225 Total BMAWtrFund (259,932)$               (259,932)$               (259,932)$               (259,932)$               (259,932)$               (259,932)$               

226 6750000 Capital Reserve Fund
227 675000044616 WCIF -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         None
228 Total Capital Reserve -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         

229 Total Water Revenues (259,932)                 (259,932)                 (259,932)                 (259,932)                 (259,932)                 (259,932)                 

230 Total Revenues (259,932)                 (259,932)                 (259,932)                 (259,932)                 (259,932)                 (259,932)                 

231 NET REVENUE REQUIREMENT 10,585,492$          10,813,910$          10,594,764$          10,830,509$          10,772,627$          11,533,492$          

17,942,473$          18,290,992$          18,959,295$          20,490,840$          20,695,939$          22,068,462$          

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions
Page 5 of 5
2/10/2022



Schedule 4

Test Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
Description Year FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 Inflation Factor

1 Expenses

2 Wastewater
3 5097100 WWTP
4 5097100 52310 Utl/Comm 3,500$                   3,574$                   3,649$                   3,725$                   3,803$                   3,883$                   General
5 5097100 52410 Prof Servc -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
6 5097100 52510 OthService 23,750                   24,249                   24,758                   25,278                   25,809                   26,351                   General
7 5097100 52610 MaintServ 25,000                   25,525                   26,061                   26,608                   27,167                   27,738                   General
8 5097100 52710 Oper Serv 2,416,977              2,467,734              2,519,556              2,572,467              2,626,488              2,681,645              General
9 5097100 53410 Tools&Equ -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General

10 5097100 53610 MaintMat -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
11 5097100 55940 Mach&Equip -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
12 5097100 55980 Cap of FA -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
13 5097100 55990 Depr -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
14 6757100 675710052410 Prof Servc -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
15 675710052610 MaintServ -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
16 675710055920 Buil&Struc -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
17 675710055930 Oth Imprv -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
18 675710055940 Mach&Equip -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
19 675710055960 Veh&Equip -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
20 Total WWTP 2,469,227$           2,521,081$           2,574,023$           2,628,078$           2,683,268$           2,739,616$           

21 5097150 WW Maintenance
22 5097150 51110 Salaries 469,014$               492,465$               509,701$               527,540$               546,004$               565,115$               Salaries
23 5097150 51120 OT 11,000                   11,550                   11,954                   12,373                   12,806                   13,254                   Salaries
24 5097150 51130 FICA 35,946                   37,743                   39,064                   40,432                   41,847                   43,311                   Benefits
25 5097150 51140 Health Ins 99,696                   104,681                 108,345                 112,137                 116,061                 120,124                 Benefits
26 5097150 51150 DB Retire 27,100                   28,455                   29,451                   30,482                   31,549                   32,653                   Benefits
27 5097150 51155 DC Retire 13,062                   13,715                   14,195                   14,692                   15,206                   15,738                   Benefits
28 5097150 51170 Work Comp 6,325                     6,641                     6,874                     7,114                     7,363                     7,621                     Benefits
29 5097150 51180 Unemploy -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         Benefits
30 5097150 52110 Emp Svcs 9,850                     10,057                   10,268                   10,484                   10,704                   10,929                   General
31 5097150 52310 Utl/Comm 2,500                     2,553                     2,606                     2,661                     2,717                     2,774                     General
32 5097150 52410 Prof Servc 23,000                   23,483                   23,976                   24,480                   24,994                   25,519                   General
33 5097150 52510 OthService 9,500                     9,700                     9,903                     10,111                   10,323                   10,540                   General
34 5097150 52610 MaintServ 35,000                   35,735                   36,485                   37,252                   38,034                   38,833                   General
35 5097150 52810 Ins&Bonds -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
36 5097150 53110 Offeq&Furn 2,000                     2,042                     2,085                     2,129                     2,173                     2,219                     General
37 5097150 53210 Jani Supp -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
38 5097150 53310 Gen Supp 11,200                   11,435                   11,675                   11,921                   12,171                   12,426                   General
39 5097150 53410 Tools&Equ 11,500                   11,742                   11,988                   12,240                   12,497                   12,759                   General
40 5097150 53510 Fuel 22,500                   23,625                   24,806                   26,047                   27,349                   28,716                   Equip Fuel
41 5097150 53610 MaintMat 75,000                   76,575                   78,183                   79,825                   81,501                   83,213                   General
42 5097150 53910 Inv Adj -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
43 5097150 55930 Oth Imprv -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
44 5097150 55980 Cap of FA -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
45 5097150 55990 Depr -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
46 6757150 6757150 52510 OthService -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
47 6757150 53410 Tools&Equ -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
48 6757150 53610 MaintMat -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
49 6757150 55930 Oth Imprv -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
50 6757150 55940 Mach&Equip -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
51 6757150 55950 Offeq&Furn -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
52 6757150 55960 Veh&Equip -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
53 Total WW Main 864,193$               902,196$               931,560$               961,917$               993,299$               1,025,743$           

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Wastewater Revenue Requirement Forecast

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions
Page 1 of 5
2/10/2022



Schedule 4

Test Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
Description Year FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 Inflation Factor

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Wastewater Revenue Requirement Forecast

54 710000 BMASwrFund
55 7100000 52210 Fin Svcs -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       General
56 7100000 52220 BadDbt WO -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
57 7100000 52910 Debt-Int 380                         380                         242                         104                         -                         -                         None
58 7100000 52911 Debt-Prin 27,625                   27,625                   27,625                   27,625                   -                         -                         None
59 Total BMASwr Fund 28,005$                 28,005$                 27,867$                 27,728$                 -$                       -$                       

60 509900 Interfund Transfers
61 509000059101 Transfer to Gen 1,322,219$            1,349,986$            1,378,335$            1,407,280$            1,436,833$            1,467,007$            General
62 509000059663 Transfer to Col. 25,000                   25,525                   26,061                   26,608                   27,167                   27,738                   General
63 509000059670 Transfer to Stab 92,945                   94,897                   96,890                   98,924                   101,002                 103,123                 General
64 509000059675 Transfer to Cap. -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
65 Total Interfund Transfers 1,440,164$           1,470,407$           1,501,286$           1,532,813$           1,565,002$           1,597,867$           
66
67 Wastewater Total Expenses 4,801,589$           4,921,689$           5,034,737$           5,150,536$           5,241,569$           5,363,227$           

68 Water
69 5101950 Fleet Main
70 5101950 55990 Depr -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       General
71 Total Fleet Main -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       

72 5107200 WaterPlant
73 5107200 51110 Salaries -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       Salaries
74 5107200 51120 OT -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         Salaries
75 5107200 51130 FICA -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         Benefits
76 5107200 51140 Health Ins -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         Benefits
77 5107200 51150 DB Retire -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         Benefits
78 5107200 51155 DC Retire -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         Benefits
79 5107200 51170 Work Comp -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         Benefits
80 5107200 52110 Emp Svcs -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         Benefits
81 5107200 52310 Utl/Comm -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         Electric
82 5107200 52410 Prof Servc -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
83 5107200 52510 OthService -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
84 5107200 52610 MaintServ -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
85 5107200 52710 Oper Serv -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
86 5107200 53110 Offeq&Furn -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
87 5107200 53210 Jani Supp -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
88 5107200 53310 Gen Supp -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
89 5107200 53410 Tools&Equ -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
90 5107200 53510 Fuel -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         Equip Fuel
91 5107200 53610 MaintMat -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
92 5107200 53910 Inv Adj -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
93 5107200 55930 Oth Imprv -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
94 5107200 55940 Mach&Equip -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
95 5107200 55980 Cap of FA -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
96 5107200 55990 Depr -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
97 6757200 675720051110 Salaries -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         Salaries
98 675720051130 FICA -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         Benefits
99 675720051140 Health Ins -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         Benefits

100 675720051150 DB Retire -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         Benefits
101 675720052410 Prof Servc -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
102 675720053110 Offeq&Furn -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
103 675720053610 MaintMat -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
104 675720055930 Oth Imprv -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions
Page 2 of 5
2/10/2022



Schedule 4

Test Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
Description Year FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 Inflation Factor

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Wastewater Revenue Requirement Forecast

105 675720055940 Mach&Equip -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
106 675720055960 Veh&Equip -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
107 Total WaterPlant -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       

108 5107250 WaterAdm
109 5107250 51110 Salaries -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       Salaries
110 5107250 51120 OT -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         Salaries
111 5107250 51130 FICA -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         Benefits
112 5107250 51140 Health Ins -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         Benefits
113 5107250 51150 DB Retire -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         Benefits
114 5107250 51170 Work Comp -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         Benefits
115 5107250 52110 Emp Svcs -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         Benefits
116 5107250 52310 Utl/Comm -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
117 5107250 52410 Prof Servc -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
118 5107250 52510 OthService -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
119 5107250 52610 MaintServ -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
120 5107250 52710 Oper Serv -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
121 5107250 53110 Offeq&Furn -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
122 5107250 53210 Jani Supp -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
123 5107250 53310 Gen Supp -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
124 5107250 53410 Tools&Equ -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
125 5107250 53510 Fuel -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         Equip Fuel
126 5107250 53610 MaintMat -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
127 6757250 6757250 52410 Prof Servc -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
128 6757250 52510 OthService -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
129 6757250 55920 Buil&Struc -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
130 6757250 55930 Oth Imprv -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
131 6757250 55950 Offeq&Furn -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
132 Total WaterAdm -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       

133 5107300 WaterDist
134 5107300 51110 Salaries -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       Salaries
135 5107300 51120 OT -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         Salaries
136 5107300 51130 FICA -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         Benefits
137 5107300 51140 Health Ins -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         Benefits
138 5107300 51150 DB Retire -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         Benefits
139 5107300 51155 DC Retire -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         Benefits
140 5107300 51170 Work Comp -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         Benefits
141 5107300 51180 Unemploy -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         Benefits
142 5107300 52110 Emp Svcs -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         Benefits
143 5107300 52310 Utl/Comm -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
144 5107300 52410 Prof Servc -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
145 5107300 52510 OthService -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
146 5107300 52610 MaintServ -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
147 5107300 53110 Offeq&Furn -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
148 5107300 53210 Jani Supp -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
149 5107300 53310 Gen Supp -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
150 5107300 53410 Tools&Equ -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
151 5107300 53510 Fuel -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         Equip Fuel
152 5107300 53610 MaintMat -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
153 5107300 53910 Inv Adj -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
154 5107300 55930 Oth Imprv -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
155 5107300 55960 Veh&Equip -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
156 5107300 55980 Cap of FA -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
157 5107300 55990 Depr -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions
Page 3 of 5
2/10/2022



Schedule 4

Test Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
Description Year FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 Inflation Factor

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Wastewater Revenue Requirement Forecast

150 6757300 6757300 51110 Salaries -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         Salaries
151 6757300 51130 FICA -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         Benefits
152 6757300 51140 Health Ins -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         Benefits
153 6757300 51150 DB Retire -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         Benefits
154 6757300 51155 DC Retire -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         Benefits
155 6757300 52410 Prof Servc -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
156 6757300 52510 OthService -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
157 6757300 53410 Tools&Equ -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
158 6757300 53610 MaintMat -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
159 6757300 55920 Buil&Struc -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
160 6757300 55930 Oth Imprv -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
161 6757300 55940 Mach&Equip -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
162 6757300 55960 Veh&Equip -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
163 Total WaterDist -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       

164 7150000 BMAWtr Fund
165 7150000 52210 Fin Svcs -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       None
166 7150000 52220 BadDbt WO -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         None
167 7150000 52910 Debt-Int -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         None
168 7150000 52911 Debt-Prin -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         None
169 7150000 55990 Depr -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         None
170 Total BMAWtr Fund -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       

171 510900 Interfund Transfers
172 51090059101 Transfer to Gen -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       General Fund Transfer
173 51090059663 Transfer to Col. -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
174 51090059670 Transfer to Stab -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
175 51090059675 Transfer to Cap. -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         General
176 Total Interfund Transfers -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       

177 Water Total Expenses -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       

178 Proposed Debt
179 Water Construction Project -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       None
180 Construction of WWTP Expansion -                         -                         2,654,402              2,654,402              2,654,402              2,654,402              None
181 Construction of Caney PS Corridor Imprmts -                         -                         -                         -                         1,636,949              1,636,949              None
182 Proposed Debt Total -$                       -$                       2,654,402$           2,654,402$           4,291,350$           4,291,350$           
183
184 Capital Improvement Plan
185 Pay-as-you-go Funding 2,730,000$            2,730,000$            850,000$               2,030,000$            565,000$               1,055,000$            Capital Projects
186 Total CIP 2,730,000$           2,730,000$           850,000$               2,030,000$           565,000$               1,055,000$           
187
188 Total Expenses 7,531,589$           7,651,689$           8,539,138$           9,834,938$           10,097,919$         10,709,577$         

189 Revenues

190 Wastewater
191 6750000 Capital Reserve Fund
192 675000044419 WWCIF -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       None
193 Total Capital Reserve Fund -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       
194
195 710000  BMASwrFnd
196 7100000 42163 Contr Lic (300)$                     (300)$                     (300)$                     (300)$                     (300)$                     (300)$                     None
197 7100000 43110 Fed Grant -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         None
198 7100000 44175 Other Svc -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         None

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions
Page 4 of 5
2/10/2022



Schedule 4

Test Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
Description Year FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 Inflation Factor

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Wastewater Revenue Requirement Forecast

199 71000044411 WW/Sew Fee -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         None
200 71000044412 SewSvc Fee -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         None
201 71000044413 SewTap Fee (1,400)                    (1,400)                    (1,400)                    (1,400)                    (1,400)                    (1,400)                    None
202 71000044416 Disch Test (3,160)                    (3,160)                    (3,160)                    (3,160)                    (3,160)                    (3,160)                    None
203 71000046221 Int Earned -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         None
204 71000074711 Bad Debt Collection -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         None
205 710000 48211 Sale of FA -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         None
206 71000048611 Reimb. Contract (30,000)                  (30,000)                  (30,000)                  (30,000)                  (30,000)                  (30,000)                  None
207 71000047211 Miscellaneous Rev -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         None
208 Total BMASwrfnd (34,860)$                (34,860)$                (34,860)$                (34,860)$                (34,860)$                (34,860)$                

209 Total Wastewater Revenues (34,860)$                (34,860)$                (34,860)$                (34,860)$                (34,860)$                (34,860)$                

210 Water
211 715000 BMAWtrFnd
212 715000044611 Water Use -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       None
213 715000044613 Wa Srv Fee -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         None
214 715000044613 SvcOrd Fee -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         None
215 715000044614 Delinq Fee -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         None
216 715000044615 WtrTap Fee -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         None
217 715000044618 OthWtr Fee -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         None
218 715000044619 LT Penalty (139,747)                (139,747)                (139,747)                (139,747)                (139,747)                (139,747)                None
219 715000046221 Int Earn -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         None
220 715000047211 Misc. Revenue -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         None
221 715000047411 Bad Debt Collection -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         None
222 715000046224 Real G/L -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         None
223 715000047515 Refunds -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         None
224 715000048211 Sale of FA -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         None
225 Total BMAWtrFund (139,747)$             (139,747)$             (139,747)$             (139,747)$             (139,747)$             (139,747)$             

226 6750000 Capital Reserve Fund
227 675000044616 WCIF -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       None
228 Total Capital Reserve -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       

229 Total Water Revenues (139,747)$             (139,747)$             (139,747)$             (139,747)$             (139,747)$             (139,747)$             

230 Total Revenues (174,607)$             (174,607)$             (174,607)$             (174,607)$             (174,607)$             (174,607)$             

231 NET REVENUE REQUIREMENT 7,356,982$           7,477,082$           8,364,531$           9,660,331$           9,923,312$           10,534,970$         

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions
Page 5 of 5
2/10/2022



Schedule 5

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

1 Water Revenue Requirement 10,813,910$      10,594,764$       10,830,509$      10,772,627$   11,533,492$      

2 Allocation
3 Allocation to Base, Extra, Customer
4 Base 5,333,220$        5,140,826$         5,241,439$        5,150,123$     5,587,392$        
5 Extra Capacity 2,669,733           2,557,981           2,605,330          2,548,101       2,778,051           
6 Customer 2,810,957           2,895,957           2,983,739          3,074,403       3,168,049           
7 Total 10,813,910$      10,594,764$       10,830,509$      10,772,627$   11,533,492$      

8 Inside City Limits - Less than 3"
9 Base 3,431,522$        3,307,732$         3,372,468$        3,313,713$     3,595,063$        

10 Extra Capacity 2,104,982           2,016,870           2,054,203          2,009,080       2,190,387           
11 Customer 2,749,571           2,832,714           2,918,579          3,007,263       3,098,864           
12 Total 8,286,075$        8,157,315$         8,345,251$        8,330,056$     8,884,314$        

13 Meters 3" or Greater
14 Base 600,176$            578,525$            589,848$           579,571$        628,780$            
15 Extra Capacity 352,178              337,436               343,682              336,133           366,467              
16 Customer 9,345                   9,628                   9,920                  10,221             10,533                
17 Total 961,700$            925,589$            943,450$           925,926$        1,005,779$        

18 Outside City Limits
19 Base 66,394$              63,999$               65,251$              64,114$           69,558$              
20 Extra Capacity 40,231                38,547                 39,261                38,399             41,864                
21 Customer 47,277                48,706                 50,183                51,708             53,283                
22 Total 153,902$            151,252$            154,695$           154,221$        164,704$            

23 Wholesale Total
24 Base 1,234,577$        1,190,040$         1,213,331$        1,192,193$     1,293,415$        
25 Extra Capacity 170,046              162,928               165,943              162,298           176,945              
26 Customer 3,482                   3,587                   3,696                  3,808               3,924                   
27 Total 1,408,104$        1,356,555$         1,382,970$        1,358,299$     1,474,284$        

28 Hydrants
29 Base 550$                    531$                    541$                   532$                577$                    
30 Extra Capacity 2,296                   2,200                   2,240                  2,191               2,389                   
31 Customer 1,283                   1,321                   1,362                  1,403               1,446                   
32 Total 4,129$                4,052$                 4,143$                4,126$             4,411$                

33 Billing Units

34 Connection Count
35 Inside City Limits - Less than 3"
36 5/8" 13,250 13,250 13,250 13,250 13,250
37 1" 1,454 1,454 1,454 1,454 1,454
38 1.5" 140 140 140 140 140
39 2" 161 161 161 161 161
40 Subtotal 15,005 15,005 15,005 15,005 15,005
41 Inside City - Greater than 3"
42 3" 35 35 35 35 35
43 4" 10 10 10 10 10
44 6" 5 5 5 5 5
45 8" 1 1 1 1 1
46 Subtotal 51 51 51 51 51
47 Outside City Limits
48 5/8" 212 212 212 212 212
49 1" 40 40 40 40 40
50 1.5" 2 2 2 2 2
51 2" 4 4 4 4 4

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Cost of Service - Water

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions
Page 1 of 3
2/10/2022



Schedule 5

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Cost of Service - Water

52 Subtotal 258 258 258 258 258

53 Wholesale
54 BarDew (2") 1 1 1 1 1
55 Strike Axe 3 3 3 3 3
56 Wash Co #2 5 5 5 5 5
57 Ochelata 2 2 2 2 2
58 RPWA (Ramona) 2 2 2 2 2
59 Osage 1 1 1 1 1
60 Dewey 3 3 3 3 3
61 Minnesota 1 1 1 1 1
62 Wash Co #5 1 1 1 1 1

19 19 19 19 19

63 Hydrants 7 7 7 7 7

64 Total Connections 15,340 15,340 15,340 15,340 15,340

65 Minimum Bills

66 Inside City Limits
67 < 1" 15.19$                15.19$                 15.19$                15.19$             15.19$                
68 1" 37.98                   37.98                   37.98                  37.98               37.98                   
69 1.5" 75.95                   75.95                   75.95                  75.95               75.95                   
70 2" 121.52                121.52                 121.52                121.52             121.52                
71 3" 227.85                227.85                 227.85                227.85             227.85                
72 4" 379.75                379.75                 379.75                379.75             379.75                
73 6" 759.50                759.50                 759.50                759.50             759.50                
74 8" 1,215.20             1,215.20              1,215.20             1,215.20         1,215.20             
75 Outside City Limits
76 < 1" 18.99$                18.99$                 18.99$                18.99$             18.99$                
77 1" 47.48                   47.48                   47.48                  47.48               47.48                   
78 1.5" 94.94                   94.94                   94.94                  94.94               94.94                   
79 2" 151.90                151.90                 151.90                151.90             151.90                
80 3" 284.81                284.81                 284.81                284.81             284.81                
81 4" 474.69                474.69                 474.69                474.69             474.69                
82 6" 949.38                949.38                 949.38                949.38             949.38                
83 8" 1,519.00             1,519.00              1,519.00             1,519.00         1,519.00             
84 Wholesale
85 Dewey -$                     -$                     -$                    -$                 -$                     
86 Washington Co. #5 470.89                470.89                 470.89                470.89             470.89                
87 Minnesota Water Charge 75.95                   75.95                   75.95                  75.95               75.95                   
88 2" 151.90                151.90                 151.90                151.90             151.90                
89 3" 284.81                284.81                 284.81                284.81             284.81                
90 4" 474.69                474.69                 474.69                474.69             474.69                
91 6" 949.38                949.38                 949.38                949.38             949.38                
92 8" 1,519.00             1,519.00              1,519.00             1,519.00         1,519.00             

93 Minimum Bill Revenue

94 Inside City Limits - Less than 3"
95 5/8" 2,415,210$        2,415,210$         2,415,210$        2,415,210$     2,415,210$        
96 1" 662,675              662,675               662,675              662,675           662,675              
97 1.5" 127,596              127,596               127,596              127,596           127,596              
98 2" 234,777              234,777               234,777              234,777           234,777              
99 Subtotal 3,440,258$        3,440,258$         3,440,258$        3,440,258$     3,440,258$        

100 Inside City - Greater than 3"
101 3" 95,697$              95,697$               95,697$              95,697$           95,697$              
102 4" 45,570                45,570                 45,570                45,570             45,570                

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions
Page 2 of 3
2/10/2022



Schedule 5

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Cost of Service - Water

103 6" 45,570                45,570                 45,570                45,570             45,570                
104 8" 14,582                14,582                 14,582                14,582             14,582                
105 Subtotal 201,419$            201,419$            201,419$           201,419$        201,419$            
106 Outside City Limits
107 5/8" 48,304$              48,304$               48,304$              48,304$           48,304$              
108 1" 22,788                22,788                 22,788                22,788             22,788                
109 1.5" 2,279                   2,279                   2,279                  2,279               2,279                   
110 2" 7,291                   7,291                   7,291                  7,291               7,291                   
111 Subtotal 80,662$              80,662$               80,662$              80,662$           80,662$              
112 Wholesale
113 BarDew (2") 1,823$                1,823$                 1,823$                1,823$             1,823$                
114 Strike Axe(2"&3"x2) 8,658                   8,658                   8,658                  8,658               8,658                   
115 Wash Co #2(2x3",2x4",6") 41,013                41,013                 41,013                41,013             41,013                
116 Ochelata(3"&4") 9,114                   9,114                   9,114                  9,114               9,114                   
117 RPWA (3",6") 14,810                14,810                 14,810                14,810             14,810                
118 Osage(4") 5,696                   5,696                   5,696                  5,696               5,696                   
119 Dewey -                       -                        -                       -                   -                       
120 Minnesota 911                      911                       911                      911                   911                      
121 Wash Co #5 5,651                   5,651                   5,651                  5,651               5,651                   
122 Subtotal 87,677$              87,677$               87,677$              87,677$           87,677$              

123 Hydrants 19,139$              19,139$               19,139$              19,139$           19,139$              

124 Total Minimum Bill Revenue 3,829,155$        3,829,155$         3,829,155$        3,829,155$     3,829,155$        

125 Minimum Bill Recovery 35% 36% 35% 36% 33%

126 Revenue Requirement to be Recovered by Volumetric Charges

127 Revenue to be Recovered from Volumetric Charge
128 Inside City Limits - Less Than 3" 4,845,817$        4,717,058$         4,904,993$        4,889,799$     5,444,056$        
129 Inside City Limits - > 3" 760,280              724,170               742,030              724,506           804,360              
130 Outside City Limits 73,240                70,591                 74,033                73,559             84,043                
131 Total Wholesale 1,320,428           1,268,878           1,295,293          1,270,622       1,386,607           
132 Hydrants (15,011)               (15,088)                (14,997)               (15,014)            (14,728)               

133 Water Consumption (1,000 gals)
134 Inside City Limits < 3" 1,054,842           1,054,842           1,054,842          1,054,842       1,054,842           
135 Inside City Limits - Greater 3" 184,493              184,493               184,493              184,493           184,493              
136 Outside City Limits 20,409                20,409                 20,409                20,409             20,409                
137 BarDew 2,776                   2,776                   2,776                  2,776               2,776                   
138 Strike Axe 22,206                22,206                 22,206                22,206             22,206                
139 Wash Co #2 74,578                74,578                 74,578                74,578             74,578                
140 Ochelata 21,050                21,050                 21,050                21,050             21,050                
141 RPWA 67,934                67,934                 67,934                67,934             67,934                
142 Osage 22,749                22,749                 22,749                22,749             22,749                
143 Dewey 163,999              163,999               163,999              163,999           163,999              
144 Minnesota 3,618                   3,618                   3,618                  3,618               3,618                   
145 Wash Co #5 598                      598                       598                      598                   598                      
146 Hydrants 169                      169                       169                      169                   169                      
147 Total Volume Billed 1,639,420           1,639,420           1,639,420          1,639,420       1,639,420           

148 Cost per 1000 gals

149 Inside City Limits - Less Than 3" 4.59$                   4.47$                   4.65$                  4.64$               5.16$                   
150 Inside City Limits - Greater Than 3" 4.12$                   3.93$                   4.02$                  3.93$               4.36$                   
151 Outside City Limits 3.59$                   3.46$                   3.63$                  3.60$               4.12$                   
152 Total Wholesale 3.48$                   3.34$                   3.41$                  3.35$               3.65$                   
153 Hydrants (88.71)$               (89.17)$                (88.63)$               (88.73)$            (87.05)$               

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions
Page 3 of 3
2/10/2022



Schedule 6

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

1 Wastewater Revenue Requirement 7,477,082$         8,364,531$         9,660,331$         9,923,312$         10,534,970$         

2 Billing Units
3 Connection Count
4 Inside City Limits 12,783 12,783 12,783 12,783 12,783
5 Outside City Limits 261 261 261 261 261
6 Total 13,044 13,044 13,044 13,044 13,044

7 Wastewater Annual Consumption (1,000 gals)
8 Inside City Limits 909,460              909,460              909,460              909,460              909,460                
9 Outside City Limits 1,330                   1,330                   1,330                   1,330                   1,330                     

10 Total 910,790              910,790              910,790              910,790              910,790                

11 Minimum Bills

12 Rates Per Month
13 Inside City Limits 9.93$                   9.93$                   9.93$                   9.93$                   9.93$                     
14 Outside City Limits 12.41                   12.41                   12.41                   12.41                   12.41                     

15 Annual Minimum Bill Revenue
16 Inside City Limits 1,523,237$         1,523,237$         1,523,237$         1,523,237$         1,523,237$           
17 Outside City Limits 38,858                38,858                38,858                38,858                38,858                   
18 Total 1,562,095$         1,562,095$         1,562,095$         1,562,095$         1,562,095$           

19 Minimum Bill Recovery 21% 19% 16% 16% 15%

20 Volumetric Rate

21 RR to be Recovered by Volumetric Rates 5,914,987$         6,802,436$         8,098,236$         8,361,217$         8,972,875$           

22 Cost per 1,000 gal 6.49$                   7.47$                   8.89$                   9.18$                   9.85$                     

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Cost of Service - Wastewater

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions
Page 1 of 1
2/10/2022



Schedule 7

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

1 Water Revenue Requirement 10,813,910$               10,594,764$      10,830,509$         10,772,627$                11,533,492$                

2 Allocation
3 Allocation to Base, Extra, Customer
4 Base 5,333,220$                  5,140,826$         5,241,439$           5,150,123$                  5,587,392$                  
5 Extra Capacity 2,669,733                    2,557,981           2,605,330             2,548,101                    2,778,051                    
6 Customer 2,810,957                    2,895,957           2,983,739             3,074,403                    3,168,049                    
7 Total 10,813,910$               10,594,764$      10,830,509$         10,772,627$                11,533,492$                

8 Inside City Limits - Less than 3"
9 Base 3,431,522$                  3,307,732$         3,372,468$           3,313,713$                  3,595,063$                  

10 Extra Capacity 2,104,982                    2,016,870           2,054,203             2,009,080                    2,190,387                    
11 Customer 2,749,571                    2,832,714           2,918,579             3,007,263                    3,098,864                    
12 Total 8,286,075$                  8,157,315$         8,345,251$           8,330,056$                  8,884,314$                  

13 Meters 3" or Greater
14 Base 600,176$                     578,525$            589,848$              579,571$                     628,780$                     
15 Extra Capacity 352,178                       337,436              343,682                 336,133                        366,467                        
16 Customer 9,345                            9,628                   9,920                     10,221                          10,533                          
17 Total 961,700$                     925,589$            943,450$              925,926$                     1,005,779$                  

18 Outside City Limits
19 Base 66,394$                       63,999$              65,251$                 64,114$                        69,558$                        
20 Extra Capacity 40,231                         38,547                 39,261                   38,399                          41,864                          
21 Customer 47,277                         48,706                 50,183                   51,708                          53,283                          
22 Total 153,902$                     151,252$            154,695$              154,221$                     164,704$                     

23 Wholesale Total
24 Base 1,234,577$                  1,190,040$         1,213,331$           1,192,193$                  1,293,415$                  
25 Extra Capacity 170,046                       162,928              165,943                 162,298                        176,945                        
26 Customer 3,482                            3,587                   3,696                     3,808                            3,924                            
27 Total 1,408,104$                  1,356,555$         1,382,970$           1,358,299$                  1,474,284$                  

28 Hydrants
29 Base 550$                             531$                    541$                      532$                             577$                             
30 Extra Capacity 2,296                            2,200                   2,240                     2,191                            2,389                            
31 Customer 1,283                            1,321                   1,362                     1,403                            1,446                            
32 Total 4,129$                         4,052$                 4,143$                   4,126$                          4,411$                          

33 Billing Units

34 Connection Count
35 Inside City Limits - Less than 3"
36 5/8" 13,250 13,250 13,250 13,250 13,250
37 1" 1,454 1,454 1,454 1,454 1,454
38 1.5" 140 140 140 140 140
39 2" 161 161 161 161 161
40 Subtotal 15,005 15,005 15,005 15,005 15,005
41 Inside City - Greater than 3"
42 3" 35 35 35 35 35
43 4" 10 10 10 10 10
44 6" 5 5 5 5 5
45 8" 1 1 1 1 1
46 Subtotal 51 51 51 51 51
47 Outside City Limits
48 5/8" 212 212 212 212 212
49 1" 40 40 40 40 40
50 1.5" 2 2 2 2 2
51 2" 4 4 4 4 4
52 Subtotal 258 258 258 258 258

53 Wholesale
54 BarDew 1 1 1 1 1
55 Strike Axe 3 3 3 3 3
56 Wash Co #2 5 5 5 5 5
57 Ochelata 2 2 2 2 2
58 RPWA (Ramona) 2 2 2 2 2
59 Osage 1 1 1 1 1
60 Dewey 3 3 3 3 3
61 Minnesota 1 1 1 1 1
62 Wash Co #5 1 1 1 1 1
63 Subtotal 19 19 19 19 19

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Over/(Under) Recovery at Current Rates - Water

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions Page 1 of 5



Schedule 7

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Over/(Under) Recovery at Current Rates - Water

64 Hydrants 7 7 7 7 7

65 Total Connections 15,340 15,340 15,340 15,340 15,340

66 Minimum Bills

67 Inside City Limits
68 < 1" 15.19$                         15.19$                15.19$                   15.19$                          15.19$                          
69 1" 37.98                            37.98                   37.98                     37.98                            37.98                            
70 1.5" 75.95                            75.95                   75.95                     75.95                            75.95                            
71 2" 121.52                         121.52                121.52                   121.52                          121.52                          
72 3" 227.85                         227.85                227.85                   227.85                          227.85                          
73 4" 379.75                         379.75                379.75                   379.75                          379.75                          
74 6" 759.50                         759.50                759.50                   759.50                          759.50                          
75 8" 1,215.20                      1,215.20             1,215.20               1,215.20                      1,215.20                      
76 Outside City Limits
77 < 1" 18.99$                         18.99$                18.99$                   18.99$                          18.99$                          
78 1" 47.48                            47.48                   47.48                     47.48                            47.48                            
79 1.5" 94.94                            94.94                   94.94                     94.94                            94.94                            
80 2" 151.90                         151.90                151.90                   151.90                          151.90                          
81 3" 284.81                         284.81                284.81                   284.81                          284.81                          
82 4" 474.69                         474.69                474.69                   474.69                          474.69                          
83 6" 949.38                         949.38                949.38                   949.38                          949.38                          
84 8" 1,519.00                      1,519.00             1,519.00               1,519.00                      1,519.00                      
85 Wholesale
86 Dewey -$                              -$                     -$                       -$                              -$                              
87 Washington Co. #5 470.89                         470.89                470.89                   470.89                          470.89                          
88 Minnesota Water Charge 75.95                            75.95                   75.95                     75.95                            75.95                            
89 2" 151.90                         151.90                151.90                   151.90                          151.90                          
90 3" 284.81                         284.81                284.81                   284.81                          284.81                          
91 4" 474.69                         474.69                474.69                   474.69                          474.69                          
92 6" 949.38                         949.38                949.38                   949.38                          949.38                          
93 8" 1,519.00                      1,519.00             1,519.00               1,519.00                      1,519.00                      

94 Minimum Bill Revenue

95 Inside City Limits - Less than 3"
96 5/8" 2,415,210$                  2,415,210$         2,415,210$           2,415,210$                  2,415,210$                  
97 1" 662,675                       662,675              662,675                 662,675                        662,675                        
98 1.5" 127,596                       127,596              127,596                 127,596                        127,596                        
99 2" 234,777                       234,777              234,777                 234,777                        234,777                        

100 Subtotal 3,440,258$                  3,440,258$         3,440,258$           3,440,258$                  3,440,258$                  
101 Inside City - Greater than 3"
102 3" 95,697$                       95,697$              95,697$                 95,697$                        95,697$                        
103 4" 45,570                         45,570                 45,570                   45,570                          45,570                          
104 6" 45,570                         45,570                 45,570                   45,570                          45,570                          
105 8" 14,582                         14,582                 14,582                   14,582                          14,582                          
106 Subtotal 201,419$                     201,419$            201,419$              201,419$                     201,419$                     
107 Outside City Limits
108 5/8" 48,304$                       48,304$              48,304$                 48,304$                        48,304$                        
109 1" 22,788                         22,788                 22,788                   22,788                          22,788                          
110 1.5" 2,279                            2,279                   2,279                     2,279                            2,279                            
111 2" 7,291                            7,291                   7,291                     7,291                            7,291                            
112 Subtotal 80,662$                       80,662$              80,662$                 80,662$                        80,662$                        
113 Wholesale
114 BarDew (2") 1,823$                         1,823$                 1,823$                   1,823$                          1,823$                          
115 Strike Axe(2"&3"x2) 8,658                            8,658                   8,658                     8,658                            8,658                            
116 Wash Co #2(2x3",2x4",6") 41,013                         41,013                 41,013                   41,013                          41,013                          
117 Ochelata(3"&4") 9,114                            9,114                   9,114                     9,114                            9,114                            
118 RPWA (3",6") 14,810                         14,810                 14,810                   14,810                          14,810                          
119 Osage(4") 5,696                            5,696                   5,696                     5,696                            5,696                            
120 Dewey -                                -                       -                         -                                -                                
121 Minnesota 911                               911                      911                        911                               911                               
122 Wash Co #5 5,651                            5,651                   5,651                     5,651                            5,651                            
123 Subtotal 87,677$                       87,677$              87,677$                 87,677$                        87,677$                        

124 Hydrants 19,139$                       19,139$              19,139$                 19,139$                        19,139$                        

125 Total Minimum Bill Revenue 3,829,155$                  3,829,155$         3,829,155$           3,829,155$                  3,829,155$                  

126 Minimum Bill Recovery 35% 36% 35% 36% 33%

127 Revenue Requirement to be Recovered by Volumetric Charges

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions Page 2 of 5



Schedule 7

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Over/(Under) Recovery at Current Rates - Water

128 Revenue to be Recovered from Volumetric Charge
129 Inside City Limits - Less Than 3" 4,845,817$                  4,717,058$         4,904,993$           4,889,799$                  5,444,056$                  
130 Inside City Limits - > 3" 760,280                       724,170              742,030                 724,506                        804,360                        
131 Outside City Limits 73,240                         70,591                 74,033                   73,559                          84,043                          
132 Total Wholesale 1,320,428                    1,268,878           1,295,293             1,270,622                    1,386,607                    
133 Hydrants (15,011)                        (15,088)               (14,997)                  (15,014)                        (14,728)                        

134 Volumetric Rates

135 Inside City Limits - Less Than 3" (per 1000 gals)
136 0-2000 gallons -$                              -$                     -$                       -$                              -$                              
137 2001-10000 gallons 4.27                              4.27                     4.27                       4.27                              4.27                              
138 10001-25000 gallons 4.70                              4.70                     4.70                       4.70                              4.70                              
139 25001-50000 gallons 5.12                              5.12                     5.12                       5.12                              5.12                              
140 >50000 gallons 5.55                              5.55                     5.55                       5.55                              5.55                              

141 Inside City Limits - Greater Than 3" (per 1000 gals)
142 0-2000 gallons -$                              -$                     -$                       -$                              -$                              
143 > 2000 gallons 4.27                              4.27                     4.27                       4.27                              4.27                              

144 Outside City Limits
145 0-2000 gallons -$                              -$                     -$                       -$                              -$                              
146 2001-10000 gallons 5.34                              5.34                     5.34                       5.34                              5.34                              
147 10001-25000 gallons 5.88                              5.88                     5.88                       5.88                              5.88                              
148 25001-50000 gallons 6.40                              6.40                     6.40                       6.40                              6.40                              
149 >50000 gallons 6.94                              6.94                     6.94                       6.94                              6.94                              

150 Wholesale
151 Dewey (per 1000 gals) 3.32$                            3.32$                   3.32$                     3.32$                            3.32$                            
152 Districts
153 0-2000 gallons -$                              -$                     -$                       -$                              -$                              
154 > 2000 gallons 5.29                              5.29                     5.29                       5.29                              5.29                              
155 Minnesota
156 0-2000 gallons -$                              -$                     -$                       -$                              -$                              
157 2001-10000 gallons 4.27                              4.27                     4.27                       4.27                              4.27                              
158 10001-25000 gallons 4.70                              4.70                     4.70                       4.70                              4.70                              
159 25001-50000 gallons 5.12                              5.12                     5.12                       5.12                              5.12                              
160 >50000 gallons 5.55                              5.55                     5.55                       5.55                              5.55                              
161 Other
162 0-2000 gallons -$                              -$                     -$                       -$                              -$                              
163 > 2000 gallons 5.34                              5.34                     5.34                       5.34                              5.34                              

164 Volumetric Consumption

165 Water Consumption (1,000 gals)
166 Inside City Limits < 3" 1,054,842                    1,054,842           1,054,842             1,054,842                    1,054,842                    
167 Inside City Limits - Greater 3" 184,493                       184,493              184,493                 184,493                        184,493                        
168 Outside City Limits 20,409                         20,409                 20,409                   20,409                          20,409                          
169 BarDew 2,776                            2,776                   2,776                     2,776                            2,776                            
170 Strike Axe 22,206                         22,206                 22,206                   22,206                          22,206                          
171 Wash Co #2 74,578                         74,578                 74,578                   74,578                          74,578                          
172 Ochelata 21,050                         21,050                 21,050                   21,050                          21,050                          
173 RPWA 67,934                         67,934                 67,934                   67,934                          67,934                          
174 Osage 22,749                         22,749                 22,749                   22,749                          22,749                          
175 Dewey 163,999                       163,999              163,999                 163,999                        163,999                        
176 Minnesota 3,618                            3,618                   3,618                     3,618                            3,618                            
177 Wash Co #5 598                               598                      598                        598                               598                               
178 Hydrants 169                               169                      169                        169                               169                               
179 Total Volume Billed 1,639,420                    1,639,420           1,639,420             1,639,420                    1,639,420                    

180 In City Volume (< 3") Consumed at Proposed Blocks
181 0-2000 gallons 26% 26% 26% 26% 26%

182 2001-10000 gallons 67% 67% 67% 67% 67%

183 10001-25000 gallons 7% 7% 7% 7% 7%

184 25001-50000 gallons 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%

185 >50000 gallons 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%

186 In City Volume (> 3") Consumed at Proposed Blocks
187 0-2000 gallons 5% 5% 5% 5% 5%
188 > 2000 gallons 95% 95% 95% 95% 95%

189 Outside City Volume Consumed at Proposed Blocks
190 0-2000 gallons 24% 24% 24% 24% 24%

191 2001-10000 gallons 76% 76% 76% 76% 76%

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions Page 3 of 5



Schedule 7

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Over/(Under) Recovery at Current Rates - Water

192 10001-25000 gallons 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%

193 25001-50000 gallons 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%

194 >50000 gallons 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%

195 Minnesota
196 0-2000 gallons 4% 4% 4% 4% 4%

197 2001-10000 gallons 17% 17% 17% 17% 17%

198 10001-25000 gallons 31% 31% 31% 31% 31%

199 25001-50000 gallons 52% 52% 52% 52% 52%

200 >50000 gallons 12% 12% 12% 12% 12%

201 Wholesale (Other)
202 0-2000 gallons 10% 10% 10% 10% 10%
203 > 2000 gallons 90% 90% 90% 90% 90%

204 Annual Volumetric Revenue

205 Inside City Limits - Less Than 3" (per 1000 gals)
206 0-2000 gallons -$                              -$                     -$                       -$                              -$                              
207 2001-10000 gallons 3,017,798                    3,017,798           3,017,798             3,017,798                    3,017,798                    
208 10001-25000 gallons 347,043                       347,043              347,043                 347,043                        347,043                        
209 25001-50000 gallons -                                -                       -                         -                                -                                
210 >50000 gallons -                                -                       -                         -                                -                                
211 Total 3,364,841$                  3,364,841$         3,364,841$           3,364,841$                  3,364,841$                  

212 Inside City Limits - Greater Than 3" (per 1000 gals)
213 0-2000 gallons -$                              -$                     -$                       -$                              -$                              
214 > 2000 gallons 582,960                       582,960              582,960                 582,960                        582,960                        
215 Total 582,960$                     582,960$            582,960$              582,960$                     582,960$                     

216 Outside City Limits
217 0-2000 gallons -                                -                       -                         -                                -                                
218 2001-10000 gallons 82,790                         82,790                 82,790                   82,790                          82,790                          
219 10001-25000 gallons -                                -                       -                         -                                -                                
220 25001-50000 gallons -                                -                       -                         -                                -                                
221 >50000 gallons -                                -                       -                         -                                -                                
222 Total 82,790$                       82,790$              82,790$                 82,790$                        82,790$                        

223 Wholesale
224 Dewey (per 1000 gals) 544,476$                     544,476$            544,476$              544,476$                     544,476$                     
225 Districts -                       -                         -                                -                                
226 0-2000 gallons -                                -                       -                         -                                -                                
227 > 2000 gallons 2,848                            2,848                   2,848                     2,848                            2,848                            
228 Minnesota -                       -                         -                                -                                
229 0-2000 gallons -                                -                       -                         -                                -                                
230 2001-10000 gallons 2,626                            2,626                   2,626                     2,626                            2,626                            
231 10001-25000 gallons 5,272                            5,272                   5,272                     5,272                            5,272                            
232 25001-50000 gallons 9,633                            9,633                   9,633                     9,633                            9,633                            
233 >50000 gallons 2,410                            2,410                   2,410                     2,410                            2,410                            
234 Other -                       -                         -                                -                                
235 0-2000 gallons -                                -                       -                         -                                -                                
236 > 2000 gallons 1,014,991                    1,014,991           1,014,991             1,014,991                    1,014,991                    
237 Total 1,582,255$                  1,582,255$         1,582,255$           1,582,255$                  1,582,255$                  

238 Hydrant
239 0-2000 gallons -$                              -$                     -$                       -$                              -$                              
240 > 2000 gallons 722                               722                      722                        722                               722                               
241 Total 722$                             722$                    722$                      722$                             722$                             

242 Total Volumetric Revenue 5,613,569$                  5,613,569$         5,613,569$           5,613,569$                  5,613,569$                  

243 Water Capital Investment Fee
244 Water Capital Investment Fee
245 Inside City Limits 0.85$                            0.85$                   0.85$                     0.85$                            0.85$                            
246 Outside City Limits 1.06$                            1.06$                   1.06$                     1.06$                            1.06$                            
247 Dewey -$                              -$                     -$                       -$                              -$                              
248 Districts 1.05$                            1.05$                   1.05$                     1.05$                            1.05$                            
249 Minnesota 0.85$                            0.85$                   0.85$                     0.85$                            0.85$                            
250 Wholesale (Other) 1.06$                            1.06$                   1.06$                     1.06$                            1.06$                            

251 Water Capital Investment Revenue
252 Inside City Limits - Less than 3" 590,514$                     590,514$            590,514$              590,514$                     590,514$                     
253 Inside City Limits - Greater than 3" 148,978                       148,978              148,978                 148,978                        148,978                        
254 Outside City Limits 16,481                         16,481                 16,481                   16,481                          16,481                          

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions Page 4 of 5



Schedule 7

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Over/(Under) Recovery at Current Rates - Water

255 BarDew 2,924                            2,924                   2,924                     2,924                            2,924                            
256 Strike Axe 23,517                         23,517                 23,517                   23,517                          23,517                          
257 Wash Co #2 79,111                         79,111                 79,111                   79,111                          79,111                          
258 Ochelata 22,315                         22,315                 22,315                   22,315                          22,315                          
259 RPWA 72,129                         72,129                 72,129                   72,129                          72,129                          
260 Osage 24,145                         24,145                 24,145                   24,145                          24,145                          
261 Dewey -                                -                       -                         -                                -                                
262 Minnesota 2,952                            2,952                   2,952                     2,952                            2,952                            
263 Wash Co #5 603                               603                      603                        603                               603                               
264 Hydrants 144                               144                      144                        144                               144                               
265 Total 983,811$                     983,811$            983,811$              983,811$                     983,811$                     

266 Over(Under) Recovery
267 Inside City Limits Revenue (< 3") Requirement 8,286,075$                  8,157,315$         8,345,251$           8,330,056$                  8,884,314$                  
268 Inside City Limits Revenue 7,395,613                    7,395,613           7,395,613             7,395,613                    7,395,613                    
269 Over(Under) Recovery (890,462)$                    (761,702)$           (949,638)$             (934,444)$                    (1,488,701)$                 

270 Inside City Limits Revenue (> 3") Requirement 961,700$                     925,589$            943,450$              925,926$                     1,005,779$                  
271 Inside City Limits Revenue 933,358                       933,358              933,358                 933,358                        933,358                        
272 Over(Under) Recovery (28,342)$                      7,768$                 (10,092)$               7,432$                          (72,421)$                      

273 Outside City Limits Revenue Requirement 153,902$                     151,252$            154,695$              154,221$                     164,704$                     
274 Outside City Limits Revenue 179,933                       179,933              179,933                 179,933                        179,933                        
275 Over(Under) Recovery 26,031$                       28,680$              25,238$                 25,712$                        15,228$                        

276 Wholesale Revenue Requirement 1,408,104$                  1,356,555$         1,382,970$           1,358,299$                  1,474,284$                  
277 Wholesale Revenue 1,897,627                    1,897,627           1,897,627             1,897,627                    1,897,627                    
278 Over(Under) Recovery 489,522$                     541,072$            514,657$              539,328$                     423,343$                     

279 Hydrants Revenue Requirement 4,129$                         4,052$                 4,143$                   4,126$                          4,411$                          
280 Hydrant Revenue 20,006                         20,006                 20,006                   20,006                          20,006                          
281 Over(Under) Recovery 15,877$                       15,954$              15,863$                 15,880$                        15,594$                        

282 Total Revenue Requirement 10,813,910$               10,594,764$      10,830,509$         10,772,627$                11,533,492$                

283 Minimum Bill Revenue 3,829,155$                  3,829,155$         3,829,155$           3,829,155$                  3,829,155$                  
284 Volumetric Revenue 5,613,569                    5,613,569           5,613,569             5,613,569                    5,613,569                    
285 W Capital Investment Fee 983,811                       983,811              983,811                 983,811                        983,811                        
286 Total Revenue 10,426,536$               10,426,536$      10,426,536$         10,426,536$                10,426,536$                

287 Total Over(Under) Recovery (387,374)$                   (168,228)$          (403,973)$             (346,091)$                    (1,106,956)$                
288 Cumulative Over(Under) Recovery (387,374)$                   (555,602)$          (959,575)$             (1,305,666)$                (2,412,622)$                

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions Page 5 of 5



Schedule 8

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

1 Wastewater Revenue Requirement 7,477,082$              8,364,531$              9,660,331$              9,923,312$              10,534,970$            

2 Billing Units
3 Connection Count 
4 Inside City Limits 12,783                      12,783                      12,783                      12,783                      12,783                      
5 Outside City Limits 261                            261                            261                            261                            261                            
6 Subtotal 13,044                      13,044                      13,044                      13,044                      13,044                      

7 Wastewater Annual Billable Flow 
8 Inside City Limits 909,460                    909,460                    909,460                    909,460                    909,460                    
9 Outside City Limits 1,330                        1,330                        1,330                        1,330                        1,330                        

10 Subtotal 910,790                    910,790                    910,790                    910,790                    910,790                    

11 Minimum Bills
12 Monthly Bill Charge
13 Inside City Limits 9.93$                        9.93$                        9.93$                        9.93$                        9.93$                        
14 Outside City Limits 12.41$                      12.41$                      12.41$                      12.41$                      12.41$                      

15 Minimum Bill Revenue
16 Sewer
17 Inside City Limits 1,523,237$              1,523,237$              1,523,237$              1,523,237$              1,523,237$              
18 Outside City Limits 38,858                      38,858                      38,858                      38,858                      38,858                      
19 Total Minimum Bill Revenue 1,562,095$              1,562,095$              1,562,095$              1,562,095$              1,562,095$              

20 Minimum Bill Recovery 21% 19% 16% 16% 15%

21 Revenue Requirement to be Recovered from Volumetric
22 Volumetric Revenue Requirement
23 Rate per 1,000 gal - Sewer
24 Inside City Limits 3.29$                        3.29$                        3.29$                        3.29$                        3.29$                        
25 Outside City Limits 4.11$                        4.11$                        4.11$                        4.11$                        4.11$                        

26 Volumetric Revenue - Sewer
27 Inside City Limits 2,992,123$              2,992,123$              2,992,123$              2,992,123$              2,992,123$              
28 Outside City Limits 5,471                        5,471                        5,471                        5,471                        5,471                        
29 Total Sewer Volumetric Revenue 2,997,594$              2,997,594$              2,997,594$              2,997,594$              2,997,594$              

30 Wastewater Capital Investment Fee (per kgal)
31 Inside City Limits 2.53$                        2.53$                        2.53$                        2.53$                        2.53$                        
32 Outside City Limits 3.16$                        3.16$                        3.16$                        3.16$                        3.16$                        

33 WCIF Revenue
34 Inside City Limits 2,300,934$              2,300,934$              2,300,934$              2,300,934$              2,300,934$              
35 Outside City Limits 4,207                        4,207                        4,207                        4,207                        4,207                        
36 Total 2,305,141$              2,305,141$              2,305,141$              2,305,141$              2,305,141$              

37 Revenue Requirement 7,477,082$              8,364,531$              9,660,331$              9,923,312$              10,534,970$            

38 Minimum Bill Revenue 1,562,095$              1,562,095$              1,562,095$              1,562,095$              1,562,095$              
39 Volumetric Revenue 2,997,594                 2,997,594                 2,997,594                 2,997,594                 2,997,594                 
40 Capital Investment Fee 2,305,141                 2,305,141                 2,305,141                 2,305,141                 2,305,141                 
41 Total Revenue 6,864,830$              6,864,830$              6,864,830$              6,864,830$              6,864,830$              

42 Total Over(Under) Recovery (612,252)$                (1,499,701)$             (2,795,501)$             (3,058,482)$             (3,670,140)$             
43 Cumulative Over(Under) Recovery (612,252)$                (2,111,953)$             (4,907,455)$             (7,965,937)$             (11,636,077)$           

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Over/(Under) Recovery at Current Rates - Wastewater

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions
Page 1 of 1
2/10/2022



Schedule 9

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

1 Water Revenue Requirement 10,813,910$               10,594,764$      10,830,509$        10,772,627$               11,533,492$               

2 Allocation
3 Allocation to Base, Extra, Customer
4 Base 5,333,220$                 5,140,826$        5,241,439$          5,150,123$                 5,587,392$                 
5 Extra Capacity 2,669,733                   2,557,981          2,605,330             2,548,101                    2,778,051                    
6 Customer 2,810,957                   2,895,957          2,983,739             3,074,403                    3,168,049                    
7 Total 10,813,910$               10,594,764$      10,830,509$        10,772,627$               11,533,492$               

8 Inside City Limits - Less than 3"
9 Base 3,431,522$                 3,307,732$        3,372,468$          3,313,713$                 3,595,063$                 

10 Extra Capacity 2,104,982                   2,016,870          2,054,203             2,009,080                    2,190,387                    
11 Customer 2,749,571                   2,832,714          2,918,579             3,007,263                    3,098,864                    
12 Total 8,286,075$                 8,157,315$        8,345,251$          8,330,056$                 8,884,314$                 

13 Meters 3" or Greater
14 Base 600,176$                    578,525$            589,848$              579,571$                     628,780$                     
15 Extra Capacity 352,178                       337,436              343,682                336,133                       366,467                       
16 Customer 9,345                           9,628                  9,920                     10,221                         10,533                         
17 Total 961,700$                    925,589$            943,450$              925,926$                     1,005,779$                 

18 Outside City Limits
19 Base 66,394$                       63,999$              65,251$                64,114$                       69,558$                       
20 Extra Capacity 40,231                         38,547                39,261                  38,399                         41,864                         
21 Customer 47,277                         48,706                50,183                  51,708                         53,283                         
22 Total 153,902$                    151,252$            154,695$              154,221$                     164,704$                     

23 Wholesale Total
24 Base 1,234,577$                 1,190,040$        1,213,331$          1,192,193$                 1,293,415$                 
25 Extra Capacity 170,046                       162,928              165,943                162,298                       176,945                       
26 Customer 3,482                           3,587                  3,696                     3,808                            3,924                            
27 Total 1,408,104$                 1,356,555$        1,382,970$          1,358,299$                 1,474,284$                 

28 Hydrants
29 Base 550$                            531$                    541$                      532$                             577$                             
30 Extra Capacity 2,296                           2,200                  2,240                     2,191                            2,389                            
31 Customer 1,283                           1,321                  1,362                     1,403                            1,446                            
32 Total 4,129$                         4,052$                4,143$                  4,126$                         4,411$                         

33 Billing Units

34 Connection Count
35 Inside City Limits - Less than 3"
36 5/8" 13,250 13,250 13,250 13,250 13,250
37 1" 1,454 1,454 1,454 1,454 1,454
38 1.5" 140 140 140 140 140
39 2" 161 161 161 161 161
40 Subtotal 15,005 15,005 15,005 15,005 15,005
41 Inside City - Greater than 3"
42 3" 35 35 35 35 35
43 4" 10 10 10 10 10
44 6" 5 5 5 5 5
45 8" 1 1 1 1 1
46 Subtotal 51 51 51 51 51
47 Outside City Limits
48 5/8" 212 212 212 212 212
49 1" 40 40 40 40 40
50 1.5" 2 2 2 2 2
51 2" 4 4 4 4 4
52 Subtotal 258 258 258 258 258

53 Wholesale
54 BarDew 1 1 1 1 1
55 Strike Axe 3 3 3 3 3
56 Wash Co #2 5 5 5 5 5
57 Ochelata 2 2 2 2 2

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Over/(Under) Recovery at Proposed Rates - Water

Prepared by NewGen Strategis and Solutions
Page 1 of 5
2/10/2022



Schedule 9

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Over/(Under) Recovery at Proposed Rates - Water

58 RPWA (Ramona) 2 2 2 2 2
59 Osage 1 1 1 1 1
60 Dewey 3 3 3 3 3
61 Minnesota 1 1 1 1 1
62 Wash Co #5 1 1 1 1 1
63 Subtotal 19 19 19 19 19

64 Hydrants 7 7 7 7 7

Total Connections 15,340 15,340 15,340 15,340 15,340

65 Minimum Bills

65 Proposed Rate Increase 1.00$                           -$                     -$                       -$                              1.00$                            

65 Inside City Limits
66 < 1" 16.19$                         16.19$                16.19$                  16.19$                         17.19$                         
67 1" 40.48                           40.48                  40.48                     40.48                            42.98                            
68 1.5" 80.95                           80.95                  80.95                     80.95                            85.95                            
69 2" 129.52                         129.52                129.52                  129.52                         137.52                         
70 3" 242.85                         242.85                242.85                  242.85                         257.85                         
71 4" 404.75                         404.75                404.75                  404.75                         429.75                         
72 6" 809.50                         809.50                809.50                  809.50                         859.50                         
73 8" 1,295.20                      1,295.20             1,295.20               1,295.20                      1,375.20                      
74 Outside City Limits
75 < 1" 20.24$                         20.24$                20.24$                  20.24$                         21.49$                         
76 1" 50.60                           50.60                  50.60                     50.60                            53.73                            
77 1.5" 101.19                         101.19                101.19                  101.19                         107.44                         
78 2" 161.90                         161.90                161.90                  161.90                         171.90                         
79 3" 303.56                         303.56                303.56                  303.56                         322.31                         
80 4" 505.94                         505.94                505.94                  505.94                         537.19                         
81 6" 1,011.88                      1,011.88             1,011.88               1,011.88                      1,074.38                      
82 8" 1,619.00                      1,619.00             1,619.00               1,619.00                      1,719.00                      
83 Wholesale
84 Dewey -$                             -$                     -$                       -$                              -$                              
85 Washington Co. #5 501.89                         501.89                501.89                  501.89                         532.89                         
86 Minnesota Water Charge 80.95                           80.95                  80.95                     80.95                            85.95                            
87 2" 161.90                         161.90                161.90                  161.90                         171.90                         
88 3" 303.56                         303.56                303.56                  303.56                         322.31                         
89 4" 505.94                         505.94                505.94                  505.94                         537.19                         
90 6" 1,011.88                      1,011.88             1,011.88               1,011.88                      1,074.38                      
91 8" 1,619.00                      1,619.00             1,619.00               1,619.00                      1,719.00                      

92 Minimum Bill Revenue

93 Inside City Limits - Less than 3"
94 5/8" 2,574,210$                 2,574,210$        2,574,210$          2,574,210$                 2,733,210$                 
95 1" 706,301                       706,301              706,301                706,301                       749,927                       
96 1.5" 135,996                       135,996              135,996                135,996                       144,396                       
97 2" 250,233                       250,233              250,233                250,233                       265,689                       
98 Subtotal 3,666,739$                 3,666,739$        3,666,739$          3,666,739$                 3,893,221$                 
99 Inside City - Greater than 3"

100 3" 101,997$                    101,997$            101,997$              101,997$                     108,297$                     
101 4" 48,570                         48,570                48,570                  48,570                         51,570                         
102 6" 48,570                         48,570                48,570                  48,570                         51,570                         
103 8" 15,542                         15,542                15,542                  15,542                         16,502                         
104 Subtotal 214,679$                    214,679$            214,679$              214,679$                     227,939$                     
105 Outside City Limits
106 5/8" 51,484$                       51,484$              51,484$                51,484$                       54,664$                       
107 1" 24,288                         24,288                24,288                  24,288                         25,788                         
108 1.5" 2,429                           2,429                  2,429                     2,429                            2,579                            
109 2" 7,771                           7,771                  7,771                     7,771                            8,251                            
110 Subtotal 85,972$                       85,972$              85,972$                85,972$                       91,282$                       
111 Wholesale
112 BarDew 1,943$                         1,943$                1,943$                  1,943$                         2,063$                         
113 Strike Axe 9,228                           9,228                  9,228                     9,228                            9,798                            

Prepared by NewGen Strategis and Solutions
Page 2 of 5
2/10/2022



Schedule 9

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Over/(Under) Recovery at Proposed Rates - Water

114 Wash Co #2 43,713                         43,713                43,713                  43,713                         46,413                         
115 Ochelata 9,714                           9,714                  9,714                     9,714                            10,314                         
116 RPWA 15,785                         15,785                15,785                  15,785                         16,760                         
117 Osage 6,071                           6,071                  6,071                     6,071                            6,446                            
118 Dewey -                                -                       -                         -                                -                                
119 Minnesota 971                               971                      971                        971                               1,031                            
120 Wash Co #5 6,023                           6,023                  6,023                     6,023                            6,395                            
121 Subtotal 93,449$                       93,449$              93,449$                93,449$                       99,221$                       

122 Hydrants 20,399$                       20,399$              20,399$                20,399$                       21,659$                       

123 Total Minimum Bill Revenue 4,081,239$                 4,081,239$        4,081,239$          4,081,239$                 4,333,323$                 

124 Minimum Bill Recovery 38% 39% 38% 38% 38%

125 Revenue Requirement to be Recovered by Volumetric Charges

126 Revenue to be Recovered from Volumetric Charge
127 Inside City Limits - Less Than 3" 4,619,336$                 4,490,576$        4,678,512$          4,663,317$                 4,991,093$                 
128 Inside City Limits - > 3" 747,020                       710,910              728,770                711,246                       777,840                       
129 Outside City Limits 67,930                         65,280                68,723                  68,248                         73,422                         
130 Total Wholesale 1,314,656                   1,263,106          1,289,522             1,264,850                    1,375,063                    
131 Hydrants (16,271)                        (16,348)               (16,257)                 (16,274)                        (17,248)                        

132 Total Revenue Requirement 6,732,671                   6,513,525          6,749,270             6,691,388                    7,200,169                    

133 Volumetric Rates

134 Proposed Rate Increase 0.25$                           -$                     -$                       -$                              0.25$                            

135 Inside City Limits - Less Than 3" (per 1000 gals)
136 0-2000 gallons -$                             -$                     -$                       -$                              -$                              
137 2001-10000 gallons 4.52                              4.52                     4.52                       4.52                              4.77                              
138 10001-25000 gallons 4.98                              4.98                     4.98                       4.98                              5.25                              
139 25001-50000 gallons 5.42                              5.42                     5.42                       5.42                              5.72                              
140 >50000 gallons 5.88                              5.88                     5.88                       5.88                              6.20                              

141 Outside City Limits
142 0-2000 gallons -$                             -$                     -$                       -$                              -$                              
143 2001-10000 gallons 5.65                              5.65                     5.65                       5.65                              5.96                              
144 10001-25000 gallons 6.22                              6.22                     6.22                       6.22                              6.56                              
145 25001-50000 gallons 6.78                              6.78                     6.78                       6.78                              7.15                              
146 >50000 gallons 7.34                              7.34                     7.34                       7.34                              7.75                              

147 Proposed Rate Increase 0.25$                           -$                     -$                       -$                              0.25$                            

148 Inside City Limits - Greater Than 3" (per 1000 gals)
149 0-2000 gallons -$                             -$                     -$                       -$                              -$                              
150 > 2000 gallons 4.52                              4.52                     4.52                       4.52                              4.77                              

151 Outside City Limits - Greater Than 3" (per 1000 gals)
152 0-2000 gallons -$                             -$                     -$                       -$                              -$                              
153 > 2000 gallons 5.65                              5.65                     5.65                       5.65                              5.96                              

154 Proposed Rate Increase 0.25$                           -$                     -$                       -$                              0.25$                            

155 Wholesale
156 Dewey (per 1000 gals) 3.32$                           3.32$                  3.32$                     3.32$                            3.32$                            
157 Districts
158 0-2000 gallons -$                             -$                     -$                       -$                              -$                              
159 > 2000 gallons 5.60                              5.60                     5.60                       5.60                              5.91                              
160 Minnesota
161 0-2000 gallons -$                             -$                     -$                       -$                              -$                              
162 2001-10000 gallons 4.52                              4.52                     4.52                       4.52                              4.77                              
163 10001-25000 gallons 4.98                              4.98                     4.98                       4.98                              5.25                              
164 25001-50000 gallons 5.42                              5.42                     5.42                       5.42                              5.72                              
165 >50000 gallons 5.88                              5.88                     5.88                       5.88                              6.20                              

Prepared by NewGen Strategis and Solutions
Page 3 of 5
2/10/2022



Schedule 9

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Over/(Under) Recovery at Proposed Rates - Water

166 Other
167 0-2000 gallons -$                             -$                     -$                       -$                              -$                              
168 > 2000 gallons 5.65                              5.65                     5.65                       5.65                              5.96                              

169 Volumetric Consumption

170 Water Consumption (1,000 gals)
171 Inside City Limits < 3" 1,054,842                   1,054,842          1,054,842             1,054,842                    1,054,842                    
172 Inside City Limits - Greater 3" 184,493                       184,493              184,493                184,493                       184,493                       
173 Outside City Limits 20,409                         20,409                20,409                  20,409                         20,409                         
174 BarDew 2,776                           2,776                  2,776                     2,776                            2,776                            
175 Strike Axe 22,206                         22,206                22,206                  22,206                         22,206                         
176 Wash Co #2 74,578                         74,578                74,578                  74,578                         74,578                         
177 Ochelata 21,050                         21,050                21,050                  21,050                         21,050                         
178 RPWA 67,934                         67,934                67,934                  67,934                         67,934                         
179 Osage 22,749                         22,749                22,749                  22,749                         22,749                         
180 Dewey 163,999                       163,999              163,999                163,999                       163,999                       
181 Minnesota 3,618                           3,618                  3,618                     3,618                            3,618                            
182 Wash Co #5 598                               598                      598                        598                               598                               
183 Hydrants 169                               169                      169                        169                               169                               
184 Total Volume Billed 1,639,420                   1,639,420          1,639,420             1,639,420                    1,639,420                    

185 Annual Volumetric Revenue

186 Inside City Limits - Less Than 3" (per 1000 gals)
187 0-2000 gallons -$                             -$                     -$                       -$                              -$                              
188 2001-10000 gallons 3,194,484                   3,194,484          3,194,484             3,194,484                    3,371,170                    
189 10001-25000 gallons 367,349                       367,349              367,349                367,349                       387,655                       
190 25001-50000 gallons -                                -                       -                         -                                -                                
191 >50000 gallons -                                -                       -                         -                                -                                
192 Total 3,561,833$                 3,561,833$        3,561,833$          3,561,833$                 3,758,825$                 

193 Inside City Limits - Greater Than 3" (per 1000 gals)
194 0-2000 gallons -$                             -$                     -$                       -$                              -$                              
195 > 2000 gallons 617,092                       617,092              617,092                617,092                       651,223                       
196 Total 617,092$                    617,092$            617,092$              617,092$                     651,223$                     

197 Outside City Limits
198 0-2000 gallons -                                -                       -                         -                                -                                
199 2001-10000 gallons 87,637                         87,637                87,637                  87,637                         92,485                         
200 10001-25000 gallons -                                -                       -                         -                                -                                
201 25001-50000 gallons -                                -                       -                         -                                -                                
202 >50000 gallons -                                -                       -                         -                                -                                
203 Total 87,637$                       87,637$              87,637$                87,637$                       92,485$                       

204 Wholesale
205 Dewey (per 1000 gals) 544,476                       544,476              544,476                544,476                       544,476                       
206 Districts
207 0-2000 gallons -                                -                       -                         -                                -                                
208 > 2000 gallons 3,017                           3,017                  3,017                     3,017                            3,184                            
209 Minnesota
210 0-2000 gallons -                                -                       -                         -                                -                                
211 2001-10000 gallons 2,780                           2,780                  2,780                     2,780                            2,934                            
212 10001-25000 gallons 5,580                           5,580                  5,580                     5,580                            5,888                            
213 25001-50000 gallons 10,197                         10,197                10,197                  10,197                         10,762                         
214 >50000 gallons 2,551                           2,551                  2,551                     2,551                            2,692                            
215 Other
216 0-2000 gallons -                                -                       -                         -                                -                                
217 > 2000 gallons 1,074,417                   1,074,417          1,074,417             1,074,417                    1,133,842                    
218 Total 1,643,018$                 1,643,018$        1,643,018$          1,643,018$                 1,703,778$                 

219 Hydrant
220 0-2000 gallons -$                             -$                     -$                       -$                              -$                              
221 > 2000 gallons 765                               765                      765                        765                               807                               
222 Total 765$                            765$                    765$                      765$                             807$                             

223 Total Volumetric Revenue 5,910,345$                 5,910,345$        5,910,345$          5,910,345$                 6,207,117$                 

Prepared by NewGen Strategis and Solutions
Page 4 of 5
2/10/2022



Schedule 9

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Over/(Under) Recovery at Proposed Rates - Water

224 Water Capital Investment Fee

225 Proposed Rate Increase 0.10$                           -$                     -$                       -$                              0.10$                            

226 Inside City Limits 0.95$                           0.95$                  0.95$                     0.95$                            1.05$                            
227 Outside City Limits 1.19$                           1.19$                  1.19$                     1.19$                            1.31$                            
228 Dewey -$                             -$                     -$                       -$                              -$                              
229 Districts 1.18$                           1.18$                  1.18$                     1.18$                            1.30$                            
230 Minnesota 0.95$                           0.95$                  0.95$                     0.95$                            1.05$                            
231 Wholesale (Other) 1.19$                           1.19$                  1.19$                     1.19$                            1.31$                            

232 Water Capital Investment Revenue
233 Inside City Limits - Less than 3" 659,986$                    659,986$            659,986$              659,986$                     729,458$                     
234 Inside City Limits - Greater than 3" 166,505                       166,505              166,505                166,505                       184,032                       
235 Outside City Limits 18,419                         18,419                18,419                  18,419                         20,358                         
236 BarDew 3,268                           3,268                  3,268                     3,268                            3,612                            
237 Strike Axe 26,284                         26,284                26,284                  26,284                         29,050                         
238 Wash Co #2 88,418                         88,418                88,418                  88,418                         97,725                         
239 Ochelata 24,940                         24,940                24,940                  24,940                         27,565                         
240 RPWA 80,615                         80,615                80,615                  80,615                         89,100                         
241 Osage 26,986                         26,986                26,986                  26,986                         29,826                         
242 Dewey -                                -                       -                         -                                -                                
243 Minnesota 3,300                           3,300                  3,300                     3,300                            3,647                            
244 Wash Co #5 676                               676                      676                        676                               747                               
245 Hydrants 161                               161                      161                        161                               178                               
246 Total 1,099,557$                 1,099,557$        1,099,557$          1,099,557$                 1,215,299$                 

247 Over(Under) Recovery
248 Inside City Limits Revenue (< 3") Requirement 8,286,075$                 8,157,315$        8,345,251$          8,330,056$                 8,884,314$                 
249 Inside City Limits Revenue 7,888,559                   7,888,559          7,888,559             7,888,559                    8,381,504                    
250 Over(Under) Recovery (397,516)$                   (268,757)$          (456,692)$            (441,498)$                   (502,809)$                   

251 Inside City Limits Revenue (> 3") Requirement 961,700$                    925,589$            943,450$              925,926$                     1,005,779$                 
252 Inside City Limits Revenue 998,276                       998,276              998,276                998,276                       1,063,194                    
253 Over(Under) Recovery 36,576$                       72,686$              54,826$                72,350$                       57,415$                       

254 Outside City Limits Revenue Requirement 153,902$                    151,252$            154,695$              154,221$                     164,704$                     
255 Outside City Limits Revenue 192,029                       192,029              192,029                192,029                       204,125                       
256 Over(Under) Recovery 38,127$                       40,776$              37,334$                37,808$                       39,421$                       

257 Wholesale Revenue Requirement 1,408,104$                 1,356,555$        1,382,970$          1,358,299$                 1,474,284$                 
258 Wholesale Revenue 1,990,952                   1,990,952          1,990,952             1,990,952                    2,084,272                    
259 Over(Under) Recovery 582,847$                    634,397$            607,982$              632,653$                     609,988$                     

260 Hydrants Revenue Requirement 4,129$                         4,052$                4,143$                  4,126$                         4,411$                         
261 Hydrant Revenue 21,325                         21,325                21,325                  21,325                         22,644                         
262 Over(Under) Recovery 17,196                         17,273                17,182                  17,199                         18,233                         

263 Total Revenue Requirement 10,813,910$               10,594,764$      10,830,509$        10,772,627$               11,533,492$               

264 Minimum Bill Revenue 4,081,239$                 4,081,239$        4,081,239$          4,081,239$                 4,333,323$                 
265 Volumetric Revenue 5,910,345                   5,910,345          5,910,345             5,910,345                    6,207,117                    
266 W Capital Investment Fee 1,099,557                   1,099,557          1,099,557             1,099,557                    1,215,299                    
267 Total Revenue 11,091,140$               11,091,140$      11,091,140$        11,091,140$               11,755,740$               

268 Total Over(Under) Recovery 277,230$                    496,377$            260,631$              318,513$                     222,248$                     
269 Cumulative Over(Under) Recovery 277,230$                    773,607$            1,034,238$          1,352,751$                 1,574,999$                 

Prepared by NewGen Strategis and Solutions
Page 5 of 5
2/10/2022



Schedule 10

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

1 Wastewater Revenue Requirement 7,477,082$              8,364,531$              9,660,331$              9,923,312$              10,534,970$            

2 Billing Units
3 Connection Count 
4 Inside City Limits 12,783                      12,783                      12,783                      12,783                      12,783                      
5 Outside City Limits 261                           261                           261                           261                           261                           
6 Subtotal 13,044                      13,044                      13,044                      13,044                      13,044                      

7 Wastewater Annual Billable Flow 
8 Inside City Limits 909,460                    909,460                    909,460                    909,460                    909,460                    
9 Outside City Limits 1,330                        1,330                        1,330                        1,330                        1,330                        

10 Subtotal 910,790                    910,790                    910,790                    910,790                    910,790                    

11 Minimum Bills
12 Proposed Rate Increase
13 Inside City Limits 2.00$                        2.00$                        2.00$                        2.00$                        2.00$                        
14 Outside City Limits 2.50$                        2.50$                        2.50$                        2.50$                        2.50$                        

15 Monthly Bill Charge
16 Inside City Limits 11.93$                      13.93$                      15.93$                      17.93$                      19.93$                      
17 Outside City Limits 14.91$                      17.41$                      19.91$                      22.41$                      24.91$                      

18 Minimum Bill Revenue
19 Sewer
20 Inside City Limits 1,830,031$              2,136,826$              2,443,621$              2,750,416$              3,057,211$              
21 Outside City Limits 46,684                      54,511                      62,337                      70,164                      77,990                      
22 Total Minimum Bill Revenue 1,876,716$              2,191,337$              2,505,958$              2,820,580$              3,135,201$              

23 Minimum Bill Recovery 25% 26% 26% 28% 30%

24 Revenue Requirement to be Recovered from Volumetric
25 Volumetric Revenue Requirement

26 Proposed Rate Increase
27 Inside City Limits 0.20$                        0.20$                        0.20$                        0.20$                        0.20$                        
28 Outside City Limits 0.25$                        0.25$                        0.25$                        0.25$                        0.25$                        

29 Rate per 1,000 gal - Sewer
30 Inside City Limits 3.49$                        3.69$                        3.89$                        4.09$                        4.29$                        
31 Outside City Limits 4.36$                        4.61$                        4.86$                        5.11$                        5.36$                        

32 Volumetric Revenue - Sewer
33 Inside City Limits 3,174,015$              3,355,907$              3,537,799$              3,719,691$              3,901,583$              
34 Outside City Limits 5,803                        6,136                        6,469                        6,801                        7,134                        
35 Total Sewer Volumetric Revenue 3,179,819$              3,362,043$              3,544,268$              3,726,492$              3,908,717$              

36 Wastewater Capital Investment Fee (per kgal)
37 Proposed Rate Increase
38 Inside City Limits -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          
39 Outside City Limits -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          

40 Inside City Limits 2.53$                        2.53$                        2.53$                        2.53$                        2.53$                        
41 Outside City Limits 3.16$                        3.16$                        3.16$                        3.16$                        3.16$                        

42 WCIF Revenue
43 Inside City Limits 2,300,934$              2,300,934$              2,300,934$              2,300,934$              2,300,934$              
44 Outside City Limits 4,207                        4,207                        4,207                        4,207                        4,207                        
45 Total 2,305,141$              2,305,141$              2,305,141$              2,305,141$              2,305,141$              

46 Revenue Requirement 7,477,082$              8,364,531$              9,660,331$              9,923,312$              10,534,970$            

47 Minimum Bill Revenue 1,876,716$              2,191,337$              2,505,958$              2,820,580$              3,135,201$              
48 Volumetric Revenue 3,179,819                3,362,043                3,544,268                3,726,492                3,908,717                
49 Capital Investment Fee 2,305,141                2,305,141                2,305,141                2,305,141                2,305,141                
50 Total Revenue 7,361,676$              7,858,521$              8,355,367$              8,852,213$              9,349,059$              

51 Total Over(Under) Recovery (115,406)$                (506,010)$                (1,304,964)$             (1,071,099)$             (1,185,911)$             
52 Cumulative Over(Under) Recovery (115,406)$                (621,416)$                (1,926,379)$             (2,997,478)$             (4,183,389)$             

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Over/(Under) Recovery at Proposed Rates - Wastewater

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions
Page 1 of 1
2/10/2022



Schedule 11

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

1 Water Operating Reserve

2 Beginning Balance -$                     943,688$              1,718,460$           2,325,233$           2,743,457$           
3 Additions:
4 Interest Earnings -$                     9,437$                  17,185$                23,252$                27,435$                
5 Minimum Bill Revenues 4,081,239           4,081,239             4,081,239             4,081,239             4,333,323             
6 Volumetric Revenues 5,910,345           5,910,345             5,910,345             5,910,345             6,207,117             
7 Misc Revenues 259,932              259,932                259,932                259,932                259,932                
8 Total Additions 10,251,516$       10,260,953$        10,268,700$        10,274,768$        10,827,807$        
9 Reductions:

10 Operating Expenses 9,307,828$         9,486,181$           9,661,926$           9,856,544$           9,834,910$           
11 Operating Reserve Ending Balance 943,688$            1,718,460$          2,325,233$          2,743,457$          3,736,354$          

12 Water Capital Reserve

13 Beginning Balance 1,000,000$         343,542$              78,019$                (250,158)$            (326,616)$            
14 Additions:
15 Interest Earnings 10,000$              3,435$                  780$                     -$                      -$                      
16 Water CIF Revenue 1,099,557$         1,099,557$           1,099,557$           1,099,557$           1,215,299$           
17 Total Additions 1,109,557$         1,102,992$           1,100,337$           1,099,557$           1,215,299$           
18 Reductions:
19 Capital Projects 1,222,500$         825,000$              885,000$              632,500$              1,415,000$           
20 Debt from Capital 543,515$            543,515$              543,515$              543,515$              543,515$              
21 Total Reductions 1,766,015$         1,368,515$           1,428,515$           1,176,015$           1,958,515$           
22 Capital Reserve Ending Balance 343,542$            78,019$                (250,158)$            (326,616)$            (1,069,832)$         

23 Total Water Ending Balance 1,287,230$         1,796,479$          2,075,075$          2,416,841$          2,666,523$          

24 Wastewater Operating Reserve

25 Beginning Balance -$                     309,453$              1,005,799$           2,090,154$           3,591,166$           
26 Additions:
27 Interest Earnings -$                     3,095$                  10,058$                20,902$                35,912$                
28 Minimum Bill Revenues 1,876,716           2,191,337             2,505,958             2,820,580             3,135,201             
29 Volumetric Revenues 3,179,819           3,362,043             3,544,268             3,726,492             3,908,717             
30 Misc Revenues 174,607              174,607                174,607                174,607                174,607                
31 Total Additions 5,231,142$         5,731,082$           6,234,891$           6,742,581$           7,254,437$           
32 Reductions:
33 Operating Expenses 4,921,689$         5,034,737$           5,150,536$           5,241,569$           5,363,227$           
34 Operating Reserve Ending Balance 309,453$            1,005,799$          2,090,154$          3,591,166$          5,482,376$          

35 Wastewater Capital Reserve

36 Beginning Balance 5,800,000$         5,433,141$           4,288,211$           1,951,833$           (579,858)$            
37 Additions:
38 Interest Earnings 58,000$              54,331$                42,882$                19,518$                -$                      
39 Wastewater CIF Revenue 2,305,141           2,305,141             2,305,141             2,305,141             2,305,141             
40 Total Additions 2,363,141$         2,359,472$           2,348,023$           2,324,659$           2,305,141$           
41 Reductions:
42 Capital Projects 2,730,000$         850,000$              2,030,000$           565,000$              1,055,000$           
43 Debt from Capital -                       2,654,402             2,654,402             4,291,350             4,291,350             
44 Total Reductions 2,730,000$         3,504,402$           4,684,402$           4,856,350$           5,346,350$           
45 Capital Reserve Ending Balance 5,433,141$         4,288,211$          1,951,833$          (579,858)$            (3,621,068)$         

46 Total Wastewater Ending Balance 5,742,594$         5,294,010$          4,041,987$          3,011,307$          1,861,308$          

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Proposed Reserves

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions
Page 1 of 1
2/10/2022



This page left intentionally blank to facilitate double-sided printing. 



TAB B. 
MUNICIPAL SOLID WASTE

WATER, WASTEWATER, AND 
MUNICIPAL SOLID WASTE 
COST OF SERVICE AND RATE DESIGN STUDY

MARCH 2022



This page left intentionally blank to facilitate double-sided printing. 



 

  
Economics | Strategy | Stakeholders | Sustainability Bartlesville SW Final Report 

Table of Contents 

Section 1 Introduction .................................................................................................... 1-1 
Background.................................................................................................................... 1-1 
Current Solid Waste Services and Rates ....................................................................... 1-1 

Residential Cart Service ...................................................................................... 1-1 
Commercial Cart Service ..................................................................................... 1-2 
Commercial Rear-Load Refuse ............................................................................ 1-2 
Commercial Roll-Off Refuse ................................................................................ 1-3 

Project Approach ........................................................................................................... 1-3 
Data Request ....................................................................................................... 1-3 
Project Meetings ................................................................................................. 1-3 

Section 2 Cost of Service Analysis ................................................................................... 2-1 
Methodology Overview ................................................................................................. 2-1 
Development of the Revenue Requirement ................................................................. 2-1 

Selection of the Test Year ................................................................................... 2-1 
Development of the Revenue Requirement Forecast ........................................ 2-2 

Allocation to Customer Classes ..................................................................................... 2-4 
Determination of Billing Units ....................................................................................... 2-5 

Residential Collection ......................................................................................... 2-5 
Commercial Dumpster and Cart Collection ........................................................ 2-5 
Commercial Roll-off ............................................................................................ 2-6 
Disposal ............................................................................................................... 2-6 

Calculation of the Cost of Service ................................................................................. 2-7 
Residential Collection Service ............................................................................. 2-7 
Drop-Off Recycling .............................................................................................. 2-9 
Commercial Dumpsters and Carts ...................................................................... 2-9 
Commercial Roll-Off .......................................................................................... 2-11 
Disposal ............................................................................................................. 2-12 

Section 3 Key Findings and Recommendations ................................................................ 3-1 
Revenue Reconciliation from Current Rates ................................................................. 3-1 
Rate Recommendations ................................................................................................ 3-1 

Proposed Residential Rates ................................................................................ 3-1 
Proposed Commercial Cart Service Rates ........................................................... 3-2 
Proposed Commercial Container Service Rates ................................................. 3-3 
Proposed Commercial Roll-Off Rates ................................................................. 3-4 
Revenue Recovery from Proposed Rates ........................................................... 3-4 

 
  



 
Table of Contents 

 
ii Bartlesville SW Final Report 

List of Tables 
Table 1-1 Residential Cart Service............................................................................................ 1-2 
Table 1-2 Commercial Cart Service .......................................................................................... 1-2 
Table 1-3 Commercial Rear-Load Refuse ................................................................................. 1-2 
Table 1-4 Roll-Off Rates ........................................................................................................... 1-3 
Table 2-1 Inflation Factors ....................................................................................................... 2-2 
Table 2-2 PAYG Funding ........................................................................................................... 2-3 
Table 2-3 Solid Waste Revenue Requirement ......................................................................... 2-3 
Table 2-4 Revenue Requirement by Service Category ............................................................. 2-4 
Table 2-5 Recovery Basis for Service Categories ..................................................................... 2-4 
Table 2-6 Residential Households ............................................................................................ 2-5 
Table 2-7 Commercial Dumpsters and Carts Billing Units Forecast ......................................... 2-6 
Table 2-8 Commercial Roll-off Collection Billing Units Forecast .............................................. 2-6 
Table 2-9 Tonnage Forecast ..................................................................................................... 2-7 
Table 2-10 Residential Revenue Requirement......................................................................... 2-8 
Table 2-11 Residential Monthly Cost of Service ...................................................................... 2-8 
Table 2-12 Drop-Off Recycling Cost of Service ........................................................................ 2-9 
Table 2-13 Commercial Dumpsters and Carts Cost of Service ............................................... 2-10 
Table 2-14 Example Monthly Cost of Service ........................................................................ 2-11 
Table 2-15 Roll-Off Revenue Requirement and Cost per Pull ................................................ 2-11 
Table 2-16 Disposal Cost of Service ....................................................................................... 2-12 
Table 3-1 Revenue Recovery from Current Rates .................................................................... 3-1 
Table 3-2 Proposed Residential Rates ...................................................................................... 3-2 
Table 3-3 Proposed FY 2022 Commercial Cart Service Rates .................................................. 3-2 
Table 3-4 Proposed Commercial Cart Service Rate ................................................................. 3-2 
Table 3-5 Proposed FY 2025 Commercial Cart Service Rates .................................................. 3-3 
Table 3-6 FY 2022 Commercial Container Service Rates ......................................................... 3-3 
Table 3-7 FY 2023 Commercial Container Service Rates ......................................................... 3-3 
Table 3-8 FY 2024 Commercial Container Service Rates ......................................................... 3-4 
Table 3-9 FY 2025 Commercial Container Service Rates ......................................................... 3-4 
Table 3-10 Proposed Commercial Roll-off Rates ..................................................................... 3-4 
Table 3-11 Revenue Recovery from Proposed Rates ............................................................... 3-5 
 
  



 
           Table of Contents 

 
Bartlesville SW Final Report iii 

Appendix 
 
List of Schedules 

Schedule 1: Test Year  
Schedule 2: Capital Improvement Plan  
Schedule 3: Five-Year Revenue Requirement Forecast 
Schedule 4: Five-Year Revenue Requirement Summary  
Schedule 5: Indirect Cost Allocations 
Schedule 6: Disposal Cost of Service 
Schedule 7: Residential Cost of Service 
Schedule 8: Commercial Dumpsters and Carts Cost of Service 
Schedule 9: Commercial Roll-Off Cost of Service 
Schedule 10: Drop-Off Recycling Cost of Service 
Schedule 11: Revenue Reconciliation – Current Rates 
Schedule 12: Proposed Rates 
Schedule 13: Revenue Reconciliation – Proposed Rates 
Schedule 14: Reserves at Proposed Rates 

 
 



This page left intentionally blank to facilitate double-sided printing. 



 

   

Economics | Strategy | Stakeholders | Sustainability Bartlesville SW Final Report  

Section 1 
INTRODUCTION 

In February of 2021, the City of Bartlesville (City) retained NewGen Strategies and Solutions, LLC 
(NewGen), to conduct a Municipal Solid Waste Cost of Service and Rate Design Study (Study or Report) 
for the Solid Waste Utility (Utility).  The purpose of this Report is to determine the cost of providing solid 
waste services, equitably distribute the costs to the appropriate customer classes, and design rates to 
safeguard the financial integrity of the utility. 

This section of the Report describes the solid waste services provided by the City of Bartlesville.  For each 
of these services (also called service categories), NewGen identified a cost of providing each of these 
services.  

Background 
The City of Bartlesville’s Solid Waste Utility (Utility) currently provides solid waste collection services to 
approximately 13,330 households, as well as services commercial refuse customers via roll-off, rear-load, 
and cart collection.  

The Solid Waste Services Division (Division) is a self-supporting enterprise fund and revenues are derived 
primarily from solid waste user fees. This revenue must adequately fund operations, debt service (when 
applicable), and capital improvements, and must furthermore meet reserve fund requirements.  

Current Solid Waste Services and Rates 
Solid waste services provided by the City include the following: 

Residential Cart Service 
Residential services provided by the City include weekly residential refuse cart collection serviced via  
automated collection vehicles. The City provides one 96-gallon cart to every residential property with cart 
service in the City at a current rate of $15.50 per month. Residential customers can also opt for a different 
capacity or additional carts as listed in Table 1-1.  As part of this monthly user fee, all residents receive: 
 Once per week refuse (garbage) collection 
 Two yard waste collections per year 
 Annual coupon for one free trip to the landfill 
 Access to the City’s drop-off recycling center 

 
 
 
 



 
Section 1 

 
1-2 Bartlesville SW Final Report  

Table 1-1 
Residential Cart Service 

Cart Capacity Rates 
96 gallons $15.50 
64 gallons $13.50 
32 gallons $11.50 

Additional Cart Fee $5.00 

Commercial Cart Service 
The City offers a separate cart collection service for commercial customers. Commercial customers can 
opt for up to three 96-gallon carts collected 1-3 times per week. The current rates are listed in Table 1-2. 

 

Table 1-2 
Commercial Cart Service 

Collection Frequency 

Number 
of Carts 1 

 
2 3 

1 $15.50 $31.00 $46.50 
2 $20.50 $41.00 $61.50 
3 $25.50 $51.00 $76.50 

The current commercial cart service rates are based on the number of carts and the frequency of 
collection. For example, a customer with one cart that is collected once per week is charged $15.50 per 
month, while a customer with three carts that is collected twice per week is charged $51.00 per month. 

Commercial Rear-Load Refuse 
The City also offers rear-load refuse collection service for commercial customers. Customers can choose 
either a two or three cubic yard container, to be serviced up to six times per week. The current rates for 
service are shown in the rate matrix in Table 1-3. 

 

Table 1-3 
Commercial Rear-Load Refuse 

Collection Frequency 

Container 
Size (CY) 1 

 
2 3 4 5 6 

2 $62.00 $97.00 $146.00 $194.00 $243.00 $291.00 
3 $82.00 $105.00 $158.00 $211.00 $263.00 $316.00 



 
Introduction 

 
Bartlesville SW Final Report             1-3 

The current monthly rear-load rates are based on the size of the container and frequency of collection. 
For example, a customer with a two cubic yard container that is collected once per week is charged $62.00 
per month, while a customer that has a three cubic yard container collected three times per week is 
charged $158.00 per month.  

Commercial Roll-Off Refuse 
Additionally, the City provides compactors and roll-off collection for commercial customers. The fee 
schedule is identified in Table 1-4. 

 

Table 1-4 
Roll-Off Rates 

Service Rates 
Standard Roll-Off $148.00 

Compactor $215.00 
Daily Rental Fee $10.00 

Project Approach  
The goal of a cost of service and rate design study is to determine the solid waste fees required to 
adequately recover the costs of providing services.  NewGen developed a series of key tasks that provided 
the foundation for the conduct of the Study. The methodology is discussed in Section 2 of this report. 
NewGen utilized the following sources of information regarding the City’s current system and financial 
requirements.  

Data Request 
NewGen submitted a detailed data request to the City to collect historical and background information 
on operations and practices. The information requested included: 
 Detailed Financial Reports and Budgets 
 Solid Waste Policies and Ordinances 
 Customer and Container Counts 
 Personnel Rosters 
 Solid Waste Tonnage Reports 
 Fleet Inventory Operating Costs 

Project Meetings 
NewGen held a kickoff meeting with City staff to initiate the Study. This meeting served as a forum to 
confirm the scope of services, discuss the data already collected, and finalize the solid waste and recycling 
service categories to be analyzed in the cost of service analysis.  

NewGen also held numerous meetings with the City staff throughout the course of the project to discuss, 
plan, and finalize the cost of service analysis.  



This page left intentionally blank to facilitate double-sided printing. 



 

   

Economics | Strategy | Stakeholders | Sustainability Bartlesville SW Final Report  

Section 2 
COST OF SERVICE ANALYSIS 

This section describes the tasks involved in conducting the solid waste cost of service analysis for the City.  
Before describing each of the tasks in detail, NewGen has provided below a brief overview of the overall 
cost of service analysis methodology.  This section of the Report also quantifies the cost of service based 
rates for solid waste services.  

Methodology Overview 
This overview provides the background necessary to understand how data compiled in each task provides 
the information required to determine the cost of service and fees required to recover the cost of service.  
 Development of the “Test Year” – The first task in conducting the cost of service analysis is the 

development of an annual revenue requirement for a Test Year.  The revenue requirement 
represents the total revenue that the solid waste operation will need to recover during a year in 
order to fund all expenses incurred in providing solid waste services.  NewGen worked with City 
staff to select a period (Fiscal Year (FY) 2021) that reflected the typical operation of the solid waste 
system. 

 Development of the Revenue Requirement Forecast – After developing the revenue requirement 
for the Test Year, NewGen worked with City staff to project changes in costs due to inflation, salary 
increases, new equipment, new customers, etc.  This resulted in the five-year revenue requirement 
forecast. NewGen’s cost of service and rate design forecast was focused on a five-year period  
(FY 2022 – FY 2026).  

 Allocation of Costs to Service Categories – NewGen worked with City staff to assign and allocate 
costs to the appropriate service categories.  The service categories represent the primary solid 
waste services provided by the City and are listed in this section of the report, titled Allocation of 
Costs to Service Categories.  

 Allocation to Customer Classes – NewGen grouped the service categories based on the customer 
classes that will recover each service categories’ costs.  The customer classes include residential 
customers, commercial dumpster and carts, and roll-off customers.  

 Determination of Billing Units – NewGen identified the appropriate billing units for each customer 
class.  For example, the residential customer is charged per household, so the number of residential 
households was utilized as the billing units for this customer class.  

 Calculation of the Cost of Service – NewGen distributed the costs for each customer class across 
the appropriate number of billing units to determine the cost of service for each customer class.  

Development of the Revenue Requirement  

Selection of the Test Year 
In developing the Test Year revenue requirement for the City, NewGen used the FY 2021 adopted budget 
as the basis for the Test Year.  NewGen compared the FY 2021 adopted budget to historical expenses for 
FY 2018, FY 2019, and FY 2020.  Through this comparison and with input from City staff, NewGen made 



 
Section 2 

 
2-2 Bartlesville SW Final Report  

adjustments to ensure that the Test Year would reflect expenses that occur on a regular basis.  All 
adjustments to the FY 2021 adopted budget made in developing the Test Year are detailed in Appendix, 
Schedule 1.  

Development of the Revenue Requirement Forecast 
In addition to developing the Test Year revenue requirement, NewGen forecast the annual revenue 
requirement for FY 2022 through FY 2026.  In order to develop this forecast, NewGen projected how costs 
would change over the years due to a variety of different inflation factors.  The assumptions used to 
develop the five-year forecast include the annual inflation factors shown in Table 2-1.  These factors were 
developed based on NewGen’s experience in the conduct of financial forecasts, along with input from  
City staff.  

Table 2-1 
Inflation Factors 

Inflation Factor 
Year 1 

FY 2022 
Year 2 

FY 2023 
Year 3 

FY 2024 
Year 4 

FY 2025 
Year 5 

FY 2026 
General 2.10% 2.10% 2.10% 2.10% 2.10% 
Salaries 5.00% 3.50% 3.50% 3.50% 3.50% 
Benefits 5.00% 3.50% 3.50% 3.50% 3.50% 
Fuel 3.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 
Vehicle Maintenance 3.00% 3.00% 3.00% 3.00% 3.00% 
General Maintenance 3.00% 3.00% 3.00% 3.00% 3.00% 
Capital Projects 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 
General Fund Transfer 4.00% 4.00% 4.00% 4.00% 4.00% 
None 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 
 

Vehicle & Polycart Replacement  
The revenue requirement incorporates funding for vehicle replacements scheduled to occur during the FY 
2022 – FY 2026 forecast. Currently, the vehicles are funded via Pay-As-You-Go (PAYG) funding (i.e. paid 
with cash generated via user fees). The City should closely monitor the age of their fleet and assess 
whether the current PAYG amounts for vehicle replacement are sufficient. To the extent that funding 
should be increased to maintain the appropriate number of front-line and back-up vehicles, the proposed 
rates may need to be increased beyond NewGen’s recommendations in Section 3.  

Additional costs have also been included in the five-year revenue requirement to account for the purchase 
of polycarts in FY 2025 via PAYG funding.  

Table 2-2 summarizes the annual PAYG funding forecasted for FY 2022 – FY 2026. A detailed replacement 
schedule for the five-year forecast is provided in Appendix, Schedule 2. 

 

 

 

 



 
Cost of Service Analysis 

 
Bartlesville SW Final Report            2-3 

Table 2-2 
PAYG Funding 

 
Year 1 

FY 2022 
Year 2 

FY 2023 
Year 3 

FY 2024 
Year 4 

FY 2025 
Year 5 

FY 2026 
PAYG Funding $585,000 $467,250 $1,940,250 $1,910,957 $ - 
 

Revenue Requirement 
Table 2-3 shows the revenue requirement for the five-year forecast. The detailed composition of the 
forecast is provided in Appendix, Schedule 3.  

Table 2-3 
Solid Waste Revenue Requirement 

 
Year 1 

FY 2022 
Year 2 

FY 2023 
Year 3 

FY 2024 
Year 4 

FY 2025 
Year 5 

FY 2026 
Total Revenue Requirement $5,649,301 $5,809,273 $5,974,956 $6,146,561 $6,324,306 

 

The City provides a wide variety of solid waste services to its customers. To determine the costs for each 
service, there is a need to allocate costs to service categories that represent the primary solid waste 
services provided. These categories were determined through a detailed series of discussions with City 
staff and are shown below.  
 Residential Collection 

• Refuse Collection 

• Bulky Collection (Voucher Program) 
 Commercial Collection 

• Dumpster 

• Roll-Off 
 Street Sweeping 
 Drop-Off Recycling  
 Leaf Collection 
 Household Hazardous Waste (HHW) 
 Container Maintenance 
 Disposal 
 Roadside Cleanup 
 Administration 

Identification of the total costs for each service category was a critical step in determining adequate rates 
that reflect the cost of providing the various services. These costs were isolated by service category in 
order to fully recover the total revenue requirement by matching those customers that utilize the service 
with the actual cost for that service. Table 2-4 identifies the cost of providing each service for FY 2022 
through FY 2026.  



 
Section 2 

 
2-4 Bartlesville SW Final Report  

Table 2-4 
Revenue Requirement by Service Category 

Service Category 
Year 1 

FY 2022 
Year 2 

FY 2023 
Year 3 

FY 2024 
Year 4 

FY 2025 
Year 5 

FY 2026 
Residential Collection1 $845,429 $862,796 $880,789 $899,432 $918,750 
Commercial Collection2 $1,370,303 $1,407,625 $1,446,265 $1,486,272 $1,527,693 
Street Sweeping $254,166 $259,408 $264,843 $270,477 $276,318 
Drop-Off Recycling $85,262 $86,416 $87,617 $88,868 $90,171 
Leaf Collection $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - 
Household Hazardous Waste (HHW) $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - 
Container Maintenance $90,755 $93,731 $96,813 $100,005 $103,311 
Disposal $860,692 $878,810 $897,308 $916,194 $935,478 
Roadside Cleanup $64,672 $66,652 $68,706 $70,836 $73,046 
Administration $2,078,022 $2,153,837 $2,232,616 $2,314,477 $2,399,540 
Total Revenue Requirement3 $5,649,301 $5,809,273 $5,974,956 $6,146,561 $6,324,306 

1. Includes refuse and bulky collection. 
2. Includes commercial dumpster, cart, and roll-off collection. 
3. Any minor arithmetic deviation is due to rounding. 

Allocation to Customer Classes 
After calculating the costs for each service category over the five-year period, NewGen allocated the costs 
for the various service categories to each respective customer class.  This process identifies the 
appropriate customers to be charged for each service provided.  Table 2-5 identifies how the service 
categories were grouped and the cost recovery basis for each service category.  

 

Table 2-5 
Recovery Basis for Service Categories 

Service Category Recovery Basis 
Residential Collection  

Refuse Collection Residential Collection 
Bulky Collection Residential Collection 

Commercial Collection  
Dumpster Commercial Dumpsters and Carts 

   Roll-Off Commercial Roll-Off (Pull Rate) 
Street Sweeping Distributed to all customer classes based on revenue requirement1 
Drop-Off Recycling Residential Collection 
Leaf Collection Distributed to all customer classes based on revenue requirement1 
Household Hazardous Waste (HHW) Distributed to all customer classes based on revenue requirement1 
Container Maintenance Distributed to all customer classes based on revenue requirement1 
Disposal Distributed to all customer classes based on tons disposed by each class. 



 
Cost of Service Analysis 

 
Bartlesville SW Final Report            2-5 

Table 2-5 
Recovery Basis for Service Categories 

Service Category Recovery Basis 
Roadside Cleanup Distributed to all customer classes based on revenue requirement1 
Administration Distributed to all customer classes based on revenue requirement1 

1. Costs are distributed proportionally based on the customer classes respective portion of the revenue requirement. 

Determination of Billing Units 
In order to calculate the appropriate rates, NewGen determined the number of annual billing units for the 
various customer classes. NewGen received billing data for each customer class from City staff and 
determined the cost of service by dividing the revenue requirement for each service category by the 
appropriate number of billing units.  In general, billing unit forecasts were provided by City staff. 

Residential Collection 
In most cases, the number of households represents the most appropriate billing unit for the purposes of 
recovering the cost of service.  The projected residential households for the five-year forecast are shown 
in Table 2-6.   

Table 2-6 
Residential Households  

 
Year 1 

FY 2022 
Year 2 

FY 2023 
Year 3 

FY 2024 
Year 4 

FY 2025 
Year 5 

FY 2026 
Residential Households 13,327 13,327 13,327 13,327 13,327 

The customer growth projections shown in Table 2-7 assume 0.00% annual customer growth. These 
growth projections were developed by City staff based on historical customer growth patterns and are 
conservative.  

Commercial Dumpster and Cart Collection 
The City provides commercial customers with refuse collection via 96-gallon carts or dumpsters up to 3 
cubic yards in size. The City bills these customers a monthly fee based upon the size of the container 
collected, the frequency of collection, and the number of containers. Therefore, the billing units for 
commercial rear-load collection consist of three components: 
 Number of Containers: Used to recover administration and container maintenance/delivery costs 
 Annual Collections: Used to recover the cost of collection operations 
 Annual Disposal Capacity: Measured in cubic yards and used to recover disposal costs based on 

cubic yards (CY) of container capacity  

Table 2-7 shows the projected billing units for the commercial rear-load customers. The projections were 
developed utilizing a 1.00% annual growth rate.  The growth projections were developed by City staff 
based on historical customer growth patterns.  



 
Section 2 

 
2-6 Bartlesville SW Final Report  

Table 2-7 
Commercial Dumpsters and Carts Billing Units Forecast 

Billing Units 
Year 1 

FY 2022 
Year 2 

FY 2023 
Year 3 

FY 2024 
Year 4 

FY 2025 
Year 5 

FY 2026 
Commercial Dumpsters  798 806 814 822 831 
Annual Dumpster Collections 105,990 107,050 108,120 109,201 110,293 

Dumpster Disposal Capacity (CY) 282,755 285,582 288,438 291,322 294,236 
      

Commercial Carts 504 509 514 519 524 
Annual Cart Collections 69,003 69,693 70,389 71,093 71,804 
Cart Disposal Capacity (CY) 35,385 35,739 36,097 36,458 36,822 

 

Commercial Roll-off 
The City also provides commercial customers with refuse and recycling collection via roll-off containers.  
The City charges these customers per collection (Pull).  

Table 2-8 shows the projected billing units for commercial roll-off customers.  To be conservative, the 
projections were developed utilizing a 0.00% annual growth rate.  

 

Table 2-8 
Commercial Roll-off Collection Billing Units Forecast 

Billing Units 
Year 1 

FY 2022 
Year 2 

FY 2023 
Year 3 

FY 2024 
Year 4 

FY 2025 
Year 5 

FY 2026 
Standard Roll-Off Pulls 1,800 1,800 1,800 1,800 1,800 
Compactor Pulls 170 170 170 170 170 
Recycling Pulls 700 700 700 700 700 
Total Pulls 2,670 2,670 2,670 2,670 2,670 
 

 

Disposal 
Disposal units are based on the annual tons entering the landfill.  the projected annual tons being 
disposed, by customer class, are shown in Table 2-9. The projections were developed based on the annual 
growth rate assigned to each collection service.  
  



 
Cost of Service Analysis 

 
Bartlesville SW Final Report            2-7 

Table 2-9 
Tonnage Forecast 

 
Year 1 

FY 2022 
Year 2 

FY 2023 
Year 3 

FY 2024 
Year 4 

FY 2025 
Year 5 

FY 2026 
Disposal Tonnage      

Residential  13,351 13,351 13,351 13,351 13,351 
Commercial Dumpster 3,823 3,861 3,900 3,939 3,978 
Commercial Roll-Off 8,575 8,661 8,747 8,835 8,923 
Coupon Program 957 957 957 957 957 
Total Disposal Tonnage1 26,705 26,829 26,954 27,081 27,209 

1. Any minor arithmetic deviation is due to rounding. 

 

Calculation of the Cost of Service 
NewGen determined the cost of service for each of the solid waste services provided by the City.  It is 
important to note that the cost of service based rates are not necessarily the rates NewGen recommends 
be adopted by the City. In Section 3 of this report, NewGen provides its rate guidelines and 
recommendations based on the following factors:  NewGen’s cost of service analysis, the City’s policies, 
and NewGen’s solid waste rate experience. 

Residential Collection Service 
The total residential cart service revenue requirement for the five-year forecast is shown in Table 2-10.  A 
detailed examination of the residential revenue requirement in each year of the forecast is provided in 
Appendix, Schedule 7.  

The total residential revenue requirement includes: 
 All direct costs identified in Table 2-4. 
 A proportional share of the administration, street sweeping, and container maintenance costs 

(based on the percentage of the total revenue requirement the direct costs represent).  
 A proportional share of disposal costs (based on the percentage of total tonnage residential 

collection service represents). 

Table 2-10 shows the projected revenue requirement for residential customers.   
  



 
Section 2 

 
2-8 Bartlesville SW Final Report  

Table 2-10 
Residential Revenue Requirement 

Service Category 
Year 1 

FY 2022 
Year 2 

FY 2023 
Year 3 

FY 2024 
Year 4 

FY 2025 
Year 5 

FY 2026 
Residential Collection      

Refuse Collection $845,429 $862,796 $880,789 $899,432 $918,750 
Bulky Collection (Voucher Program) $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - 
      

Indirect Costs      
Street Sweeping $93,385 $94,965 $96,606 $98,310 $100,081 
Leaf Collection $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - 
Household Hazardous Waste (HHW) $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - 
Container Maintenance $33,345 $34,313 $35,314 $36,349 $37,419 
Roadside Cleanup $23,762 $24,400 $25,061 $5,747 $26,457 
Administration $763,505 $788,481 $814,382 $841,243 $869,103 
Disposal Costs  $461,114   $468,645   $476,287   $484,040   $491,908  

Total Revenue Requirement1 $2,220,541 $2,273,600 $2,328,438 $2,385,121 $2,443,717 
1. Any minor arithmetic deviation is due to rounding. 

The monthly cost of service for residential customers is shown in Table 2-11.  

Table 2-11 
Residential Monthly Cost of Service 

Service Category 
Year 1 

FY 2022 
Year 2 

FY 2023 
Year 3 

FY 2024 
Year 4 

FY 2025 
Year 5 

FY 2026 
96 gallon cart      

1 cart  $13.39   $13.71   $14.05   $14.39   $14.75  
2 carts  $15.78   $16.14   $16.51   $16.90   $17.30  
3 carts  $18.16   $18.56   $18.98   $19.40   $19.84  
4 carts  $20.55   $20.99   $21.44   $21.91   $22.39  
5 carts  $22.94   $23.41   $23.91   $24.41   $24.94  

64 gallon cart      
1 cart   $12.59   $12.90   $13.22   $13.56   $13.90  
2 carts  $14.18   $14.52   $14.87   $15.23   $15.60  
3 carts  $15.78   $16.14   $16.51   $16.90   $17.30  
32 gallon cart      
1 cart  $11.80   $12.09   $12.40   $12.72   $13.05  
2 cart  $12.59   $12.90   $13.22   $13.56   $13.90  

Side Yard Handicap Can  $13.39   $13.71   $14.05   $14.39   $14.75  
1. Any minor arithmetic deviation is due to rounding. 



 
Cost of Service Analysis 

 
Bartlesville SW Final Report            2-9 

Drop-Off Recycling 
The total drop-off recycling revenue requirement and cost of service for the five-year forecast is show in 
Table 2-12. The detail is provided in Appendix, Schedule 10.  

The total drop-off recycling revenue requirement includes: 
 All direct costs identified in Table 2-4. 
 A proportional share of the administration, street sweeping, and container maintenance costs 

(based on the percentage of the total revenue requirement the represented by drop-off recycling). 
 A proportional share of roll-off costs (based on the estimated number of recycling pulls per year). 

 

Table 2-12 
Drop-Off Recycling Cost of Service 

Service Category 
Year 1 

FY 2022 
Year 2 

FY 2023 
Year 3 

FY 2024 
Year 4 

FY 2025 
Year 5 

FY 2026 
Direct Cost      

Drop-Off Recycling  $85,262   $86,416   $87,617   $88,868   $90,171  
      

Indirect Costs      
Street Sweeping  $9,418   $9,511   $9,610   $9,713   $9,822  
Leaf Collection $ -    $ -    $ -    $ -    $ -    
Household Hazardous Waste (HHW) $ -    $ -    $ -    $ -    $ -    
Container Maintenance  3,363   3,437   3,513   3,591   3,672  
Roadside Cleanup  2,396   2,444   2,493   2,544   2,597  
Administration  77,000   78,972   81,011   83,118   85,298  

    Roll-Off Costs  $205,182   $211,497   $218,043   $224,826   $231,855  
Total Revenue Requirement  $382,621   $392,277   $402,286   $412,660   $423,415  
Annual Tons  502   502   502   502   502  
Cost per Ton per Month  $63.55   $65.15   $66.82   $68.54   $70.33  
Number of Households  13,327   13,327   13,327   13,327   13,327  
Cost per Household per Month  $2.39   $2.45   $2.52   $2.58   $2.65  

1. Any minor arithmetic deviation is due to rounding. 

Commercial Dumpsters and Carts 
The total commercial dumpsters and carts revenue requirement and cost of service is shown in Table 2-
13.  The detail is provided in Appendix, Schedule 8.  The total rear-load refuse revenue requirement 
includes: 
 All direct costs identified in Table 2-4. 
 A proportional share of the administration, street sweeping, and container maintenance costs 

(based on the percentage of the total revenue requirement of commercial dumpster and cart 
collection).  



 
Section 2 

 
2-10 Bartlesville SW Final Report  

 A proportional share of disposal costs (based on the percentage of total annual tonnage 
represented by commercial dumpster and cart collection). 

 

Table 2-13 
Commercial Dumpsters and Carts Cost of Service 

Service Category 
Year 1 

FY 2022 
Year 2 

FY 2023 
Year 3 

FY 2024 
Year 4 

FY 2025 
Year 5 

FY 2026 
Direct Costs      

Commercial Collection  $1,053,447   $1,082,462   $1,112,499   $1,143,597   $1,175,792  
Indirect Costs      

Street Sweeping  $116,363   $119,143   $122,020   $124,998   $128,081  
Leaf Collection  -     -     -     -     -    
Household Hazardous Waste  -     -     -     -     -    
Container Maintenance  41,550   43,049   44,604   46,216   47,887  
Roadside Cleanup  29,608   30,612   31,654   32,736   33,859  
Administration  951,365   989,227   1,028,622   1,069,611   1,112,254  
Disposal Costs  276,367   283,689   291,198   298,898   306,794  

Total Revenue Requirement   $2,468,699   $2,548,182   $2,630,598   $2,716,056   $2,804,667  
      
Billing Units1  3,031   3,062   3,092   3,123   3,154  
Annual Collections  399,058   403,048   407,079   411,150   415,261  
Annual Capacity 327,375  330,648  333,955  337,294  340,667  
      
Container Cost  $31.31   $32.17   $33.06   $33.98   $34.93  
Cost per Collection  $2.64   $2.69   $2.73   $2.78   $2.83  
Disposal Cost per Cubic Yard  $0.84   $0.86   $0.87   $0.89   $0.90  

1. A rear-load to cart collection factor of 3x is being utilized in order to create a normalizes container count across dumpsters and carts. 

To determine the monthly cost of service for a refuse container, the different component costs should be 
summed as follows: 
 Cost per Container: $31.31 (in FY 2022) for commercial carts or $93.92(in FY 2022) for dumpsters, 

PLUS 
 Cost per Collection: $2.64 (in FY 2022) times the number of collections per week, times 4.331, 

(times 3 for dumpsters), PLUS 
 Cost per Cubic Yard of Capacity: $0.84 (in FY 2022) times the capacity of the container times the 

number of collections per week, times 4.33.  
The example below utilizes the components listed above to generate a monthly cost of service for a 2 CY 
dumpster collected 3 times per week.  
 
  

 
1 52 weeks per year / 12 months = 4.33 weeks per month 



 
Cost of Service Analysis 

 
Bartlesville SW Final Report            2-11 

Table 2-14 
Example Monthly Cost of Service 

Cost Component Cost per Unit Multiplier Totals 

Container Cost $31.31/container 1 container * 3 $93.92 1 

Collection Cost $2.64/collection 3 collections per week * 4.33 * 3 $102.951 

Disposal Cost $0.84/CY of capacity 2 CY container *  
3 collections per week * 4.33 $21.82 1 

Monthly cost to serve 6 CY container 2 times per week $129.76 2 
1. Product may vary from total due to rounding. The rear-load rate matrix for each container size and collection frequency can be 

found in the Report in Appendix, Schedule 8. 
2. Total may vary slightly from commercial front-load cost of service due to rounding. 

Commercial Roll-Off  
Table 2-15 lists the projected cost of service for commercial roll-customers for the five-year forecast. The 
detail is provided in Appendix, Schedule 9.  The cost of service includes: 
 All direct costs identified in Table 2-4. 
 A proportional share of the administration, street sweeping, and container maintenance costs 

(based on the percentage of the total revenue requirement the direct costs represent).  
 A proportional share of disposal costs (based on the percentage of the total annual tonnage 

represented by commercial roll-off service). 

Table 2-15 
Roll-Off Revenue Requirement and Cost per Pull 

Service Category 
Year 1 

FY 2022 
Year 2 

FY 2023 
Year 3 

FY 2024 
Year 4 

FY 2025 
Year 5 

FY 2026 
Direct Cost      

Collection  $316,856   $325,163   $333,766   $342,675   $351,901  
Indirect Cost      
   Street Sweeping  $35,000   $35,790   $36,608   $37,455   $38,333  

Leaf Collection $ -    $ -    $ -    $ -    $ -    
Household Hazardous Waste $ -    $ -    $ -    $ -    $ -    

    Container Maintenance  12,497   12,932   13,382   13,848   14,332  
    Roadside Cleanup  8,906   9,196   9,497   9,809   10,134  
    Administration  286,152   297,156   308,602   320,505   332,885  
    Disposal Costs  $123,211   $126,475   $129,823   $133,256   $136,776  
Total Revenue Requirement  $782,621   $806,712   $831,677   $857,549   $884,362  
      

Total Pulls  2,670   2,670   2,670   2,670   2,670  
Cost per Pull  $293.12   $302.14   $311.49   $321.18   $331.22  

1. Any minor arithmetic deviation is due to rounding. 



 
Section 2 

 
2-12 Bartlesville SW Final Report  

Disposal 
The annual cost of service for disposal of all services is detailed in Table 2-16. The detail is provided in 
Appendix, Schedule 6. 

Table 2-16 
Disposal Cost of Service 

Service Category 
Year 1 

FY 2022 
Year 2 

FY 2023 
Year 3 

FY 2024 
Year 4 

FY 2025 
Year 5 

FY 2026 
Direct       
Total Disposal Cost of Service $860,692 $878,810 $897,308 $916,194 $935,478 
Total Tonnage 26,705 26,829 26,954 27,081 27,209 
Cost per Ton $32.23 $32.76 $33.29 $33.83 $34.38 
 



 

   

Economics | Strategy | Stakeholders | Sustainability Bartlesville SW Final Report  

Section 3 
KEY FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS 

This section provides NewGen’s FY 2022 – FY 2026 rate guidelines and recommendations for the solid 
waste services provided by the City.   

Revenue Reconciliation from Current Rates 
Prior to considering any rate changes, it is beneficial to evaluate the revenue projected under the current 
rates for the five-year forecast. Table 3-1 shows the forecasted revenue recovery from current rates, 
which is projected to under-recover the revenue requirement by approximately $1,128,300 in  
FY 2022. 

Based on this projected under-recovery, it is critical that the City put in place a rate strategy that 
systematically addresses the City’s primary solid waste user fee mechanisms.  The following section 
provides NewGen’s recommended approach regarding what rate increases should be made over the next 
five years, for all customer classes, to place the City on a path to secure financial sustainability. 

Table 3-1 
Revenue Recovery from Current Rates 

 Year 1 
FY 2022 

Year 2 
FY 2023 

Year 3 
FY 2024 

Year 4 
FY 2025 

Year 5 
FY 2026 

Revenue Requirement $5,649,301  $5,809,273   $5,974,956   $6,146,561   $6,324,306  
Revenue from Rates  $4,521,001  $4,536,015   $4,551,846   $4,567,835   $4,583,983  
Over/(Under) Recovery1  $(1,128,300)  $(1,273,258)  $(1,423,110)  $(1,578,726)  $(1,740,323) 
Cumulative Over/(Under) 1  $(1,128,300)  $(2,401,558)  $(3,824,668)  $(5,403,394)  $(7,143,717) 

1. Any minor arithmetic deviation is due to rounding. 

Rate Recommendations 

Proposed Residential Rates 
NewGen recommends the following residential rates as described in Table 3-2. The implementation of 
these proposed rates will minimize the Utility’s overall under-recovery over the five-year forecast. 

 

 



 
Section 3 

 
3-2 Bartlesville SW Final Report  

Table 3-2 
Proposed Residential Rates 

Cart Capacity Current 
Year 1 

FY 2022 
Year 2 

FY 2023 
Year 3 

FY 2024 
Year 4 

FY 2025 
Year 5 

FY 2026 
96 gallons $15.50 $17.00 $18.00 $19.00 $20.00 $20.00 
64 gallons $13.50 $15.00 $16.00 $17.00 $18.00 $18.00 
32 gallons $11.50 $13.00 $14.00 $15.00 $16.00 $16.00 
$ Increase N/A $1.50 $1.00 $1.00 $1.00 $ - 
Additional Cart Fee $5.00 $7.00 $9.00 $9.00 $9.00 $9.00 
$ Increase N/A $2.00 $2.00 $ - $ - $ - 

Proposed Commercial Cart Service Rates 
NewGen recommends the following commercial cart service rate increases for FY 2022 as described in 
Table 3-3. Please refer to Appendix, Schedule 12 for a detailed listing of commercial cart service rate 
increases for the five-year forecast. 

 

Table 3-3 
Proposed FY 2022 Commercial Cart Service Rates 

Collection Frequency 
Number of Carts 1 2 3 

1  $20.50   $41.00   $61.50  
2  $25.50   $51.00   $76.50  
3  $30.50   $61.00   $91.50  

 

NewGen recommends the following commercial cart service rate increase by $2.00 per year for FY 2023-
2025 as described in Table 3-4. 

 

Table 3-4 
Proposed Commercial Cart Service Rate  

Rate Increase FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 
Per month per cart $2.00 $2.00 $2.00 $0.00 

 

Table 3-5 shows the rates for all carts and collection frequencies in FY 2025. NewGen does not recommend 
a rate increase for FY 2026. 



 
Key Findings and Recommendations 

 
Bartlesville SW Final Report            3-3 

Table 3-5 
Proposed FY 2025 Commercial Cart Service Rates 

Collection Frequency 
Number of Carts 1 2 3 

1  $26.50   $53.00   $79.50  
2  $31.50   $63.00   $94.50  
3  $36.50   $73.00   $109.50  

Proposed Commercial Container Service Rates 
NewGen recommends a 30% increase in commercial container service rates for FY 2022 and a 10% 
increase in rates for FY 2023 – FY 2025. The recommended rates for FY 2022 – FY 2025 are detailed in 
Tables 3-6 through 3-9. NewGen does not recommend a rate increase in FY 2026. Please refer to Appendix, 
Schedule 12 for a detailed listing of commercial dumpster service rate increases for the five-year forecast. 

 

Table 3-6 
FY 2022 Commercial Container Service Rates 

Collection Frequency 
Container 
Size (CY) 1 2 3 4 5 6 

2  $81.00   $126.00   $190.00   $252.00   $316.00   $378.00  
3  $107.00   $137.00   $205.00   $274.00   $342.00   $411.00  

 

Table 3-7 
FY 2023 Commercial Container Service Rates 

Collection Frequency 

Container 
Size (CY) 1 

 
2 3 4 5 6 

2  $89.00   $139.00   $209.00   $277.00   $348.00   $416.00  
3  $118.00   $151.00   $226.00   $301.00   $376.00   $452.00  

 
  



 
Section 3 

 
3-4 Bartlesville SW Final Report  

Table 3-8 
FY 2024 Commercial Container Service Rates 

Collection Frequency 

Container 
Size (CY) 1 

 
2 3 4 5 6 

2  $98.00   $153.00   $230.00   $305.00   $383.00   $458.00  
3  $130.00   $166.00   $249.00   $331.00   $414.00   $497.00  

 

Table 3-9 
FY 2025 Commercial Container Service Rates 

Collection Frequency 

Container 
Size (CY) 1 

 
2 3 4 5 6 

2  $108.00   $168.00   $253.00   $336.00   $421.00   $504.00  
3  $143.00   $183.00   $274.00   $364.00   $455.00   $547.00  

 

Proposed Commercial Roll-Off Rates 
Table 3-10 shows the proposed pull fees (i.e., pick-up fees) for standard roll-off and compactor collection.   

 

Table 3-10 
Proposed Commercial Roll-off Rates 

 Current 
Year 1 

FY 2022 
Year 2 

FY 2023 
Year 3 

FY 2024 
Year 4 

FY 2025 
Year 5 

FY 2026 
Standard Roll-Off  $148.00   $168.00   $188.00   $208.00   $228.00   $228.00  
Compactor  $215.00   $235.00   $255.00   $275.00   $295.00   $295.00  
$ Increase N/A $20.00 $20.00 $20.00 $20.00 $ - 

New Gen does not propose increasing the daily rental fee for roll-off containers.  

Revenue Recovery from Proposed Rates 
Table 3-11 shows the forecasted revenue recovery from proposed rates, which will allow the City to realize 
a positive cash flow by FY 2024. Detail of the forecasted revenue recovery can be found in Appendix, 
Schedule 13. 



 
Key Findings and Recommendations 

 
Bartlesville SW Final Report            3-5 

Table 3-11 
Revenue Recovery from Proposed Rates 

 Year 1 
FY 2022 

Year 2 
FY 2023 

Year 3 
FY 2024 

Year 4 
FY 2025 

Year 5 
FY 2026 

Revenue Requirement  $5,649,301   $5,809,273   $5,974,956   $6,146,561   $6,324,306  
Revenue from Rates  $5,309,864   $5,793,060   $6,225,425   $6,681,148   $6,708,226  
Over/(Under) Recovery1  $(339,437)  $(16,213)  $250,469   $534,587   $383,920  
Cumulative Over/(Under) 1  $(339,437)  $(355,650)  $(105,181)  $429,406   $813,326  

1. Any minor arithmetic deviation is due to rounding. 



This page left intentionally blank to facilitate double-sided printing. 



 

   

Economics | Strategy | Stakeholders | Sustainability Bartlesville SW Final Report  

Appendix 
COST OF SERVICE SCHEDULES 

 
List of Schedules 

Schedule 1: Test Year (FY 2021)  
Schedule 2: Capital Improvement Plan  
Schedule 3: Five-Year Revenue Requirement 
Schedule 4: Five-Year Revenue Requirement Summary  
Schedule 5: Indirect Cost Allocations 
Schedule 6: Disposal Cost of Service 
Schedule 7: Residential Cost of Service 
Schedule 8: Commercial Dumpsters and Carts Cost of Service 
Schedule 9: Commercial Roll-Off Cost of Service 
Schedule 10: Drop-Off Recycling Cost of Service 
Schedule 11: Revenue Reconciliation at Current Rates 
Schedule 12: Proposed Rates 
Schedule 13: Revenue Reconciliation at Proposed Rates 
Schedule 14: Reserves at Proposed Rates 

 



This page left intentionally blank to facilitate double-sided printing. 



Schedule 1

Line FY 2018 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2019 FY 2020 FY 2020 FY 2021
No. Description Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Adjustments Test Year Notes: Inflation Factor

1 Expenses
2 511750 Solid Waste & Recycle
3 51175051110 Regular Salaries 1,173,297$        1,122,015$        1,163,000$    1,117,395$    1,180,000$         1,114,935$    1,205,217$    1,205,217$        Salaries
4 51175051120 Overtime 10,000               2,855                 11,000           4,969                              11,000 7,387             11,000           11,000               Salaries
5 51175051130 FICA 89,700               82,049               89,000           81,895                            92,000 81,443           91,000           91,000               Benefits
6 51175051140 Group Insurance 236,240             237,281             272,661         218,984                        322,000 322,000         280,962         19,038           300,000             A Benefits
7 51175051150 DB Retirement 149,866             141,003             129,000         122,971                        115,000 113,662         122,000         122,000             Benefits
8 51175051155 DC Retirement 19,340               19,219               24,000           20,513                            26,000 19,758           24,000           24,000               Benefits
9 51175051170 Workers' Comp 3,532                 3,532                 21,407           21,407                            31,859 31,859           18,456           18,456               Benefits

10 51175051180 Unemployment -                     -                     -                 -                                           -   -                 -                 -                     Benefits
11 51175052110 Employment Srv 3,680                 5,959                 6,300             1,507                                6,300 3,546             6,300             6,300                 General
12 51175052220 Bad Debt Writeoff -                     4,110                 -                 -                                           -   -                 -                 -                     General
13 51175052310 Ut/Comm 7,200                 5,502                 7,200             4,921                                7,200 5,496             7,200             7,200                 General
14 51175052510 Other Services 810,000             803,593             861,133         871,986                        826,371 818,884         810,000         35,000           845,000             A General
15 51175052610 Main&Repair Serv 20,000               29,850               28,789           37,069                            30,000 13,975           30,000           30,000               General Maintenance
16 5117553110 Office Supp 5,000                 321                    5,500             1,490                                5,500 302                2,500             2,500                 General
17 51175053210 Jan Supplies 2,000                 1,982                 2,000             1,096                                2,000 2,668             2,500             2,500                 General
18 51175053310 Gen Supplies 19,686               11,953               19,686           15,791                            19,686 15,825           19,686           19,686               General
19 51175053410 Tools&Equipment 31,168               18,139               50,422           38,434                            40,866 48,915           32,000           32,000               General
20 51175053510 Fuel 120,000             131,042             130,000         147,720                        130,000 117,402         130,000         13,000           143,000             A Fuel
21 51175053610 Main&Repair Mate 180,000             164,468             180,000         157,322                        180,000 137,849         180,000         180,000             Vehicle Maintenance
22 51175053910 Inv. Adjustment -                     -                     -                 -                                           -   -                 -                 -                     General
23 5117505590 Other Imprv -                     -                     -                 -                                           -   -                 -                 -                     General
24 51175055980 Cap of FA -                     -                     -                 -                                           -   -                 -                 -                     General
25 51175055990 Depr -                     -                     -                 -                                           -   -                 -                 -                     General
26 6757500 6757500 52510 OthService -                     5,933                 321,560         180,942                        213,153 121,317         -                 -                     General
27 6757500 55930 Oth Imprv 98,720               -                     113,162         -                                  65,000 -                 -                 -                     General
28 6757500 55940 Mach&Equip -                     -                     -                 -                                           -   -                 -                 -                     General
29 6757500 55950 Offeq&Furn -                     -                     -                 -                                           -   -                 -                 -                     General
30 6757500 55960 Veh&Equip 360,000             273,971             660,000         -                             1,960,000 1,622,500      495,000         (495,000)       -                     General
31 Total Solid Waste & Recycle 3,339,429$        3,064,777$        4,095,820$    3,046,414$    5,263,934$         4,599,723$    3,467,821$    (427,962)$     3,039,859$        

32 5110000 Interfund Transfers
33 511000059101 Transfer to Gen 1,055,339$        1,055,339$        1,289,941$    1,289,941$    1,382,871$         1,382,871$    1,472,219$    1,472,219$        General Fund Transfer
34 511000059670 Transfer to Stab 80,508               80,508               25,000           25,000           -                       -                 88,396           88,396               None
35 511000059663 Transfer to Auto Fund -                     -                     85,204           85,204           87,618                 87,618           -                 25,000           25,000               A None
36 511000059675 Transfer to Capital 750,000             750,000             750,000         750,000         740,000               740,000         200,000         (200,000)       -                     A None
37 Total Interfund Transfers 1,885,847$        1,885,847$        2,150,145$    2,150,145$    2,210,489$         2,210,489$    1,760,615$    (175,000)$     1,585,615$        

38 Proposed Debt
BLANK -$                   -$                   -$               -$               -$                     -$               -$               -$                   None

39 Total Proposed Debt -$                   -$                   -$               -$               -$                     -$               -$               -$               -$                   

40 Capital Improvement Plan
41 Pay-As-You-Go -$                   -$                   -$               -$               -$                     -$               -$               980,691$       980,691$           B Capital Projects
42 TOTAL CIP -$                   -$                   -$               -$               -$                     -$               -$               980,691$       980,691$           

43 Solid Waste Total Expenses 5,225,276$        4,950,624$        6,245,965$   5,196,559$   7,474,423$         6,810,212$   5,228,436$   377,729$       5,606,165$        

44 Revenues
45 511000 Solid Waste
46 51100044431 Sanitation Collection (4,290,334)$      (4,334,580)$      (4,347,841)$  (4,380,149)$  (4,404,533)$        (4,367,465)$  (4,427,992)$  4,427,992$    -$                   None
47 51100044432 Landfill Fee (4,071)                (93,515)              (93,702)          (99,459)          (97,223)               (88,175)          (2,053)            (2,053)                None
48 51100044433 Other San. Fee (122,817)            (15,398)              (12,924)          (21,888)          (24,402)               (25,316)          (93,799)          (93,799)              None
49 51100044435 Recycled Mat. (21,973)              (6,408)                (8,676)            (5,426)            (4,147)                 (2,587)            (23,687)          (23,687)              None
50 51100044436 Yard Waste Vouchers (11,748)              (8,645)                (8,053)            (1,135)            (984)                     (1,080)            (1,888)            (1,888)                None
51 51100044437 Refuse Vouchers (9,572)                (8,380)                (6,327)            (11,975)          (10,744)               (12,210)          (12,079)          (12,079)              None
52 51100044891 Fleet Service Fee -                     (2,750)                -                 (1,750)            (1,300)                 (3,000)            (3,500)            (3,500)                None
53 51100046221 Inv. Earnings -                     (9,240)                -                 (13,046)          (5,000)                 (4,877)            -                 -                     None
54 51100046224 Realized Gain/Loss -                     31                      -                 -                 -                       -                 -                 -                     None
55 51100047211 Misc. Revenue (8,680)                -                     -                 -                 -                       -                 -                 -                     None
56 51100047411 Bad Debt Collect. -                     (4)                       -                 -                 -                       -                 -                 -                     None
57 51100048222 Sale/Surplus Prop. -                     (1,100)                -                 (1,039)            -                       (681)               -                 -                     None
58 Total Revenues (4,469,195)$      (4,479,990)$      (4,477,523)$  (4,535,867)$  (4,548,333)$        (4,505,391)$  (4,564,998)$  4,427,992$   (137,006)$         

59 NET REVENUE REQUIREMENT 5,469,159$        

Notes:
A. Adjustments made per city staff. 
B. Calculated on Schedule 2, Capital Improvement Plan.

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Solid Waste Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Test Year

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions
Page 1 of 1
2/10/2022



Schedule 2

Line Purchase Funding Estimated Estimated Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 5-Year 5-Year
No. Asset Title Notes Year Source Price Operational Life FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 Total Purchases Annualized

1 Grappler/Loader Truck 2022 Rates 160,000$          7 160,000$        -$                -$                -$                -$                
2 Polycarts (25,000) 2025 Rates 1,500,000$       20 -                   -                   -                   1,500,000       -                   
3 Roll Off Refuse Truck 2022 Rates 175,000$          6 175,000          -                   -                   -                   -                   
4 One Ton Truck 2023 Rates 45,000$            7 -                   47,250            -                   -                   -                   
5 One Ton Truck 2023 Rates 45,000$            7 -                   47,250            -                   -                   -                   
6 Rear Load Refuse Truck 2023 Rates 177,500$          7 -                   186,375          -                   -                   -                   
7 Rear Load Refuse Truck 2023 Rates 177,500$          7 -                   186,375          -                   -                   -                   
8 Roll Off Refuse Truck 2024 Rates 175,000$          7 -                   -                   192,938          -                   -                   
9 Roll Off Refuse Truck 2024 Rates 175,000$          7 -                   -                   192,938          -                   -                   

10 Automated Refuse Truck1 2024 Rates 350,000$          6 -                   -                   310,875          -                   -                   
11 Automated Refuse Truck1 2024 Rates 350,000$          6 -                   -                   310,875          -                   -                   
12 Automated Refuse Truck1 2024 Rates 350,000$          6 -                   -                   310,875          -                   -                   
13 Automated Refuse Truck1 2024 Rates 350,000$          6 -                   -                   310,875          -                   -                   
14 Automated Refuse Truck1 2024 Rates 350,000$          6 -                   -                   310,875          -                   -                   
15 Rear Load Refuse Truck 2025 Rates 177,500$          7 -                   -                   -                   205,478          -                   
16 Rear Load Refuse Truck 2025 Rates 177,500$          7 -                   -                   -                   205,478          -                   
17 Wash Tray 2022 Rates 250,000$          20 250,000          -                   -                   -                   -                   
18 Subtotal 585,000$        467,250$        1,940,250$     1,910,957$     -$                4,903,457$        980,691$          

Notes:

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Solid Waste Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Capital Improvement Plan

1. In order to estimate a potential buyback program, NewGen is assuming the old automated refuse trucks will bought back 
for $75,000. NewGen has subtracted $75,000 from the purchase price of the automated refuse trucks in FY 2024 ($385,875 - 
$75,000 = $310,875).

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions Page 1 of 1



Schedule 3

Line Test Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
No. Description Year FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 Inflation Factor

1 Expenses
2 511750 Solid Waste & Recycle
3 51175051110 Regular Salaries 1,205,217$         1,265,478$         1,309,770$         1,355,612$         1,403,058$         1,452,165$         Salaries
4 51175051120 Overtime 11,000                 11,550                 11,954                 12,373                 12,806                 13,254                 Salaries
5 51175051130 FICA 91,000                 95,550                 98,894                 102,356              105,938              109,646              Benefits
6 51175051140 Group Insurance 300,000              315,000              326,025              337,436              349,246              361,470              Benefits
7 51175051150 DB Retirement 122,000              128,100              132,584              137,224              142,027              146,998              Benefits
8 51175051155 DC Retirement 24,000                 25,200                 26,082                 26,995                 27,940                 28,918                 Benefits
9 51175051170 Workers' Comp 18,456                 19,379                 20,057                 20,759                 21,486                 22,238                 Benefits

10 51175051180 Unemployment -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       Benefits
11 51175052110 Employment Srv 6,300                   6,432                   6,567                   6,705                   6,846                   6,990                   General
12 51175052220 Bad Debt Writeoff -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       General
13 51175052310 Ut/Comm 7,200                   7,351                   7,506                   7,663                   7,824                   7,988                   General
14 51175052510 Other Services 845,000              862,745              880,863              899,361              918,247              937,531              General
15 51175052610 Main&Repair Serv 30,000                 30,900                 31,827                 32,782                 33,765                 34,778                 General Maintenance
16 5117553110 Office Supp 2,500                   2,553                   2,606                   2,661                   2,717                   2,774                   General
17 51175053210 Jan Supplies 2,500                   2,553                   2,606                   2,661                   2,717                   2,774                   General
18 51175053310 Gen Supplies 19,686                 20,099                 20,521                 20,952                 21,392                 21,842                 General
19 51175053410 Tools&Equipment 32,000                 32,672                 33,358                 34,059                 34,774                 35,504                 General
20 51175053510 Fuel 143,000              150,150              157,658              165,540              173,817              182,508              Fuel
21 51175053610 Main&Repair Mate 180,000              185,400              190,962              196,691              202,592              208,669              Vehicle Maintenance
22 51175053910 Inv. Adjustment -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       General
23 5117505590 Other Imprv -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       General
24 51175055980 Cap of FA -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       General
25 51175055990 Depr -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       General
26 6757500 6757500 52510 OthService -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       General
27 6757500 55930 Oth Imprv -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       General
28 6757500 55940 Mach&Equip -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       General
29 6757500 55950 Offeq&Furn -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       General
30 6757500 55960 Veh&Equip -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       General
31 Total Solid Waste & Recycle 3,039,859$        3,161,112$        3,259,840$        3,361,828$        3,467,191$        3,576,045$        

32 5110000 Interfund Transfers
33 511000059101 Transfer to Gen 1,472,219$         1,531,108$         1,592,352$         1,656,046$         1,722,288$         1,791,180$         General Fund Transfer
34 511000059670 Transfer to Stab 88,396                 88,396                 88,396                 88,396                 88,396                 88,396                 None
35 511000059663 Transfer to Auto Fund 25,000                 25,000                 25,000                 25,000                 25,000                 25,000                 None
36 511000059675 Transfer to Capital -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       None
37 Total Interfund Transfers 1,585,615$        1,644,504$        1,705,748$        1,769,442$        1,835,684$        1,904,576$        

38 Proposed Debt
BLANK -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     None

39 Total Proposed Debt -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     

40 Capital Improvement Plan
41 Pay-As-You-Go 980,691$            980,691$            980,691$            980,691$            980,691$            980,691$            Capital Projects
42 TOTAL CIP 980,691$            980,691$            980,691$            980,691$            980,691$            980,691$            

43 Solid Waste Total Expenses 5,606,165$        5,786,307$        5,946,279$        6,111,962$        6,283,567$        6,461,312$        

44 Revenues
45 511000 Solid Waste
46 51100044431 Sanitation Collection -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     None
47 51100044432 Landfill Fee (2,053)                  (2,053)                  (2,053)                  (2,053)                  (2,053)                  (2,053)                  None
48 51100044433 Other San. Fee (93,799)               (93,799)               (93,799)               (93,799)               (93,799)               (93,799)               None
49 51100044435 Recycled Mat. (23,687)               (23,687)               (23,687)               (23,687)               (23,687)               (23,687)               None
50 51100044436 Yard Waste Vouchers (1,888)                  (1,888)                  (1,888)                  (1,888)                  (1,888)                  (1,888)                  None
51 51100044437 Refuse Vouchers (12,079)               (12,079)               (12,079)               (12,079)               (12,079)               (12,079)               None
52 51100044891 Fleet Service Fee (3,500)                  (3,500)                  (3,500)                  (3,500)                  (3,500)                  (3,500)                  None
53 51100046221 Inv. Earnings -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       None
54 51100046224 Realized Gain/Loss -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       None
55 51100047211 Misc. Revenue -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       None
56 51100047411 Bad Debt Collect. -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       None
57 51100048222 Sale/Surplus Prop. -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       None
58 Total Revenues (137,006)$          (137,006)$          (137,006)$          (137,006)$          (137,006)$          (137,006)$          

59 NET REVENUE REQUIREMENT 5,469,159$        5,649,301$        5,809,273$        5,974,956$        6,146,561$        6,324,306$        

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Solid Waste Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Solid Waste Revenue Requirement Forecast

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions
Page 1 of 1
2/10/2022



Schedule 4

Line Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
No. FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

1           Residential Collection
2           Refuse 845,429$           862,796$           880,789$           899,432$           918,750$           
3           Bulky (Voucher Program) -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
4           Subtotal Residential Collection 845,429$           862,796$           880,789$           899,432$           918,750$           

5           Commercial Collection
6           Dumpsters 1,053,447$       1,082,462$       1,112,499$       1,143,597$       1,175,792$       
7           Roll-Off 316,856             325,163             333,766             342,675             351,901             
8           Subtotal Commercial Collection 1,370,303$       1,407,625$       1,446,265$       1,486,272$       1,527,693$       

9           Street Sweeping 254,166$           259,408$           264,843$           270,477$           276,318$           
10         Drop-Off Recycling 85,262$             86,416$             87,617$             88,868$             90,171$             
11         Leaf Collection -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   
12         Household Hazardous Waste -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   
13         Container Maintenance 90,755$             93,731$             96,813$             100,005$           103,311$           
14         Disposal 860,692$           878,810$           897,308$           916,194$           935,478$           
15         Roadside Cleanup 64,672$             66,652$             68,706$             70,836$             73,046$             
16         Administration 2,078,022$       2,153,837$       2,232,616$       2,314,477$       2,399,540$       

17         Total Revenue Requirement 5,649,301$       5,809,273$       5,974,956$       6,146,561$       6,324,306$       

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Solid Waste Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

5-Year Revenue Requirement Summary

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions
Page 1 of 1
2/10/2022



Schedule 5

Line Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
No. FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

1               Indirect Costs
2               Street Sweeping 254,166$         259,408$         264,843$         270,477$         276,318$         
3               Leaf Collection -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    
4               Household Hazardous Waste -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    
5               Container Maintenance 90,755             93,731             96,813             100,005           103,311           
6               Roadside Cleanup 64,672             66,652             68,706             70,836             73,046             
7               Administration 2,078,022        2,153,837        2,232,616        2,314,477        2,399,540        
8               Total Indirect Costs 2,487,614$     2,573,627$     2,662,977$     2,755,794$     2,852,214$     

9               INDIRECT COST ALLOCATIONS

10             Residential Collection
11             Refuse 913,997$         942,159$         971,362$         1,001,648$     1,033,059$     
12             Bulky (Voucher Program) -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 
13             Subtotal Residential Collection 913,997$         942,159$         971,362$         1,001,648$     1,033,059$     

14             Commercial Collection
15             Dumpsters 1,138,885$     1,182,031$     1,226,900$     1,273,561$     1,322,081$     
16             Roll-Off 342,554$         355,073$         368,088$         381,618$         395,684$         
17             Subtotal Commercial Collection 1,481,440$     1,537,104$     1,594,988$     1,655,179$     1,717,766$     

18             Drop-Off Recycling 92,177$           94,364$           96,626$           98,967$           101,390$         
19             Disposal -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 

20             Total Indirect Costs 2,487,614$     2,573,627$     2,662,977$     2,755,794$     2,852,214$     

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Solid Waste Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Indirect Cost Allocations

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions
Page 1 of 1
2/10/2022



Schedule 6

Line Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
No. FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

1 Total Disposal Cost of Service 860,692$    878,810$    897,308$    916,194$    935,478$    

2 Residential 13,351        13,351        13,351        13,351        13,351        
3 Commercial Roll-Off 3,823          3,861          3,900          3,939          3,978          
4 Commercial Dumpsters 8,575          8,661          8,747          8,835          8,923          
5 Coupon Program 957              957              957              957              957              
6 Total Tons 26,705        26,829        26,954        27,081        27,209        

7 Cost per Ton 32.23$        32.76$        33.29$        33.83$        34.38$        

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Solid Waste Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Disposal Cost of Service

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions
Page 1 of 1
2/10/2022



Schedule 7

Line Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
No. FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

1 Direct Costs
2 Refuse 845,429$        862,796$        880,789$        899,432$        918,750$        
3 Bulky (Voucher Program) -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   
4 Subtotal Direct Costs 845,429$        862,796$        880,789$        899,432$        918,750$        

5 Indirect Costs
6 Street Sweeping 93,385$           94,965$           96,606$           98,310$           100,081$        
7 Leaf Collection -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   
8 Household Hazardous Waste -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   
9 Container Maintenance 33,345             34,313             35,314             36,349             37,419             

10 Roadside Cleanup 23,762             24,400             25,061             25,747             26,457             
11 Administration 763,505           788,481           814,382           841,243           869,103           
12 Subtotal Indirect Costs 913,997$        942,159$        971,362$        1,001,648$     1,033,059$     

13 Disposal Costs 461,114$        468,645$        476,287$        484,040$        491,908$        

14 Total Cost of Service 2,220,541$     2,273,600$     2,328,438$     2,385,121$     2,443,717$     

15 Residential Billing Units
16 96 gal cart 
17 1 cart 10,122             10,122             10,122             10,122             10,122             
18 2 carts 2,631               2,631               2,631               2,631               2,631               
19 3 carts 137                  137                  137                  137                  137                  
20 4 carts 11                    11                    11                    11                    11                    
21 5 carts 3                       3                       3                       3                       3                       
22 Subtotal 12,904             12,904             12,904             12,904             12,904             

23 64 gal cart 
24 1 cart 261                  261                  261                  261                  261                  
25 2 carts 15                    15                    15                    15                    15                    
26 3 carts 1                       1                       1                       1                       1                       
27 Subtotal 277                  277                  277                  277                  277                  

28 32 gal cart 
29 1 cart 143                  143                  143                  143                  143                  
30 2 carts 2                       2                       2                       2                       2                       
31 Subtotal 145                  145                  145                  145                  145                  

32 Side Yard Handicap Can 1                       1                       1                       1                       1                       

33 Total Billing Units 13,327             13,327             13,327             13,327             13,327             

34 Weekly Disposal Capacity (Gallons)
35 96 gal cart 
36 1 cart 971,712           971,712           971,712           971,712           971,712           
37 2 carts 505,152           505,152           505,152           505,152           505,152           
38 3 carts 39,456             39,456             39,456             39,456             39,456             
39 4 carts 4,224               4,224               4,224               4,224               4,224               
40 5 carts 1,440               1,440               1,440               1,440               1,440               
41 Subtotal 1,521,984       1,521,984       1,521,984       1,521,984       1,521,984       

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Solid Waste Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Residential Cost of Service

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions
Page 1 of 3
2/10/2022



Schedule 7

Line Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
No. FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Solid Waste Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Residential Cost of Service

42 64 gal cart 
43 1 cart 16,704             16,704             16,704             16,704             16,704             
44 2 carts 1,920               1,920               1,920               1,920               1,920               
45 3 carts 192                  192                  192                  192                  192                  
46 Subtotal 18,816             18,816             18,816             18,816             18,816             

47 32 gal cart
48 1 cart 4,576               4,576               4,576               4,576               4,576               
49 2 carts 128                  128                  128                  128                  128                  
50 Subtotal 4,704               4,704               4,704               4,704               4,704               

51 Side Yard Handicap Can 96                    96                    96                    96                    96                    

52 Total Weekly Disposal Capacity 1,545,600       1,545,600       1,545,600       1,545,600       1,545,600       
53 Total Monthly Disposal Capacity 6,697,600       6,697,600       6,697,600       6,697,600       6,697,600       
54
55 Direct Costs
56 Refuse 5.29$               5.40$               5.51$               5.62$               5.74$               
57 Bulky (Voucher Program) -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 
58 Subtotal Direct Costs 5.29$               5.40$               5.51$               5.62$               5.74$               

59 Indirect Costs
60 Street Sweeping 0.58$               0.59$               0.60$               0.61$               0.63$               
61 Leaf Collection -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   
62 Household Hazardous Waste -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   
63 Container Maintenance 0.21                 0.21                 0.22                 0.23                 0.23                 
64 Roadside Cleanup 0.15                 0.15                 0.16                 0.16                 0.17                 
65 Administration 4.77                 4.93                 5.09                 5.26                 5.43                 
66 Subtotal Indirect Costs 5.72$               5.89$               6.07$               6.26$               6.46$               

67 Disposal Costs
68 Total Monthly Capacity 6,697,600       6,697,600       6,697,600       6,697,600       6,697,600       
69 $/Gallon per Month 0.01$               0.01$               0.01$               0.01$               0.01$               
70 Monthly Disposal Cost
71 96 gal cart 
72 1 cart 2.39$               2.43$               2.47$               2.51$               2.55$               
73 2 carts 4.77$               4.85$               4.93$               5.01$               5.09$               
74 3 carts 7.16$               7.28$               7.40$               7.52$               7.64$               
75 4 carts 9.55$               9.70$               9.86$               10.02$             10.18$             
76 5 carts 11.93$             12.13$             12.33$             12.53$             12.73$             

77 64 gal cart 
78 1 cart 1.59$               1.62$               1.64$               1.67$               1.70$               
79 2 carts 3.18$               3.23$               3.29$               3.34$               3.39$               
80 3 carts 4.77$               4.85$               4.93$               5.01$               5.09$               

81 32 gal cart 
82 1 cart 0.80$               0.81$               0.82$               0.84$               0.85$               
83 2 carts 1.59$               1.62$               1.64$               1.67$               1.70$               

84 Side Yard Handicap Can 2.39$               2.43$               2.47$               2.51$               2.55$               

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions
Page 2 of 3
2/10/2022



Schedule 7

Line Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
No. FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Solid Waste Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Residential Cost of Service

85 Residential Monthly Cost of Service
86 96 gal cart 
87 1 cart 13.39$             13.71$             14.05$             14.39$             14.75$             
88 2 carts 15.78$             16.14$             16.51$             16.90$             17.30$             
89 3 carts 18.16$             18.56$             18.98$             19.40$             19.84$             
90 4 carts 20.55$             20.99$             21.44$             21.91$             22.39$             
91 5 carts 22.94$             23.41$             23.91$             24.41$             24.94$             

92 64 gal cart 
93 1 cart 12.59$             12.90$             13.22$             13.56$             13.90$             
94 2 carts 14.18$             14.52$             14.87$             15.23$             15.60$             
95 3 carts 15.78$             16.14$             16.51$             16.90$             17.30$             

96 32 gal cart 
97 1 cart 11.80$             12.09$             12.40$             12.72$             13.05$             
98 2 carts 12.59$             12.90$             13.22$             13.56$             13.90$             

99 Side Yard Handicap Can 13.39$             13.71$             14.05$             14.39$             14.75$             

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions
Page 3 of 3
2/10/2022



Schedule 8

Line Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
No. FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

1 Direct Costs
2 Commercial Collection 1,053,447$     1,082,462$     1,112,499$     1,143,597$     1,175,792$     

3 Indirect Costs
4 Street Sweeping 116,363$        119,143$        122,020$        124,998$        128,081$        
5 Leaf Collection -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   
6 Household Hazardous Waste -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   
7 Container Maintenance 41,550             43,049             44,604             46,216             47,887             
8 Roadside Cleanup 29,608             30,612             31,654             32,736             33,859             
9 Administration 951,365           989,227           1,028,622       1,069,611       1,112,254       

10 Subtotal Indirect Costs 1,022,523$     1,062,888$     1,104,881$     1,148,563$     1,194,000$     

11 Disposal Costs 276,367$        283,689$        291,198$        298,898$        306,794$        

12 Total Cost of Service 2,468,699$     2,548,182$     2,630,598$     2,716,056$     2,804,667$     

13 BILLING UNITS AND COSTS PER UNIT
14 Container Cost
15 Dumpster Counts
16 Commercial Dumpsters 842                  851                  859                  868                  877                  
17 Rear-Load to Cart Collection Factor 3.00                 3.00                 3.00                 3.00                 3.00                 
18 Total Dumpsters w/Collection Factor 2,527               2,553               2,578               2,604               2,630               
19 Cart Counts
20 Total Refuse Carts 504                  509                  514                  519                  524                  
21 Monthly Fee per Container
22 Street Sweeping 3.20$               3.24$               3.29$               3.34$               3.38$               
23 Leaf Collection -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 
24 Household Hazardous Waste -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 
25 Container Maintenance 1.14$               1.17$               1.20$               1.23$               1.27$               
26 Roadside Cleanup 0.81$               0.83$               0.85$               0.87$               0.89$               
27 Administration 26.15$             26.92$             27.72$             28.54$             29.38$             
28 Total Monthly Fee per Container 31.31$             32.17$             33.06$             33.98$             34.93$             

29 Collection Cost
30 Dumpsters
31 # of Annual Refuse Collections 110,018 111,119 112,230 113,352 114,486
32 Rear-Load to Cart Collection Factor 3.00                 3.00                 3.00                 3.00                 3.00                 
33 Total Collections w/Collection Factor 330,055           333,356           336,689           340,056           343,457           
34 Cart Counts
35 Total Refuse Cart Collections 69,003             69,693             70,389             71,093             71,804             
36 Total # of Collections 399,058          403,048          407,079          411,150          415,261          
37 Fee per Collection 2.64$               2.69$               2.73$               2.78$               2.83$               

38 Disposal Costs
39 Disposal
40 Cubic Yards of Capacity (Annual) 327,375 330,648 333,955 337,294 340,667
41 Fee per Cubic Yard 0.84$               0.86$               0.87$               0.89$               0.90$               

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Solid Waste Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Commercial Dumpsters and Carts

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions
Page 1 of 6
2/10/2022



Schedule 8

Year 1

Container Per Week
Size Frequency Container Collection Disposal Total

2 1 93.92$             34.32$             7.32$               135.56$  2
3 1 93.92$             34.32$             10.97$             139.22$  3

96 Gallon 1 31.31$             11.44$             1.74$               44.49$     0.48         
192 Gallon 1 31.31$             11.44$             3.48$               46.22$     0.95         
288 Gallon 1 31.31$             11.44$             5.22$               47.96$     1.43         

2 2 93.92$             68.64$             14.63$             177.19$  2
3 2 93.92$             68.64$             21.95$             184.51$  3

96 Gallon 2 31.31$             22.88$             3.48$               57.66$     0.48         
192 Gallon 2 31.31$             22.88$             6.96$               61.14$     0.95         
288 Gallon 2 31.31$             22.88$             10.43$             64.62$     1.43         

2 3 93.92$             102.95$           21.95$             218.83$  2
3 3 93.92$             102.95$           32.92$             229.80$  3

96 Gallon 3 31.31$             34.32$             5.22$               70.84$     0.48         
192 Gallon 3 31.31$             34.32$             10.43$             76.06$     0.95         
288 Gallon 3 31.31$             34.32$             15.65$             81.27$     1.43         

2 4 93.92$             137.27$           29.27$             260.46$  2
3 4 93.92$             137.27$           43.90$             275.09$  3

96 Gallon 4 31.31$             45.76$             6.96$               84.02$     0.48         
192 Gallon 4 31.31$             45.76$             13.91$             90.98$     0.95         
288 Gallon 4 31.31$             45.76$             20.87$             97.93$     1.43         

2 5 93.92$             171.59$           36.58$             302.10$  2
3 5 93.92$             171.59$           54.87$             320.39$  3

96 Gallon 5 31.31$             57.20$             8.69$               97.20$     0.48         
192 Gallon 5 31.31$             57.20$             17.39$             105.89$  0.95         
288 Gallon 5 31.31$             57.20$             26.08$             114.59$  1.43         

2 6 93.92$             205.91$           43.90$             343.73$  2
3 6 93.92$             205.91$           65.85$             365.68$  3

96 Gallon 6 31.31$             68.64$             10.43$             110.38$  0.48         
192 Gallon 6 31.31$             68.64$             20.87$             120.81$  0.95         
288 Gallon 6 31.31$             68.64$             31.30$             131.24$  1.43         

Container Size
(Cubic Yards) 1                       2 3 4 5 6

2 135.56$           177.19$           218.83$           260.46$           302.10$  343.73$  
3 139.22$           184.51$           229.80$           275.09$           320.39$  365.68$  

96 Gallon 44.49$             57.66$             70.84$             84.02$             97.20$     110.38$  
192 Gallon 46.22$             61.14$             76.06$             90.98$             105.89$  120.81$  
288 Gallon 47.96$             64.62$             81.27$             97.93$             114.59$  131.24$  

FY 2022
Collections per Week

MONTHLY

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions
Page 2 of 6
2/10/2022



Schedule 8

Year 2

Container Per Week
Size Frequency Container Collection Disposal Total

2 1 96.52$     34.91$     7.44$       138.87$  2
3 1 96.52$     34.91$     11.15$     142.59$  3

96 Gallon 1 32.17$     11.64$     1.77$       45.58$     0.48         
192 Gallon 1 32.17$     11.64$     3.53$       47.34$     0.95         
288 Gallon 1 32.17$     11.64$     5.30$       49.11$     1.43         

2 2 96.52$     69.83$     14.87$     181.22$  2
3 2 96.52$     69.83$     22.31$     188.65$  3

96 Gallon 2 32.17$     23.28$     3.53$       58.98$     0.48         
192 Gallon 2 32.17$     23.28$     7.07$       62.52$     0.95         
288 Gallon 2 32.17$     23.28$     10.60$     66.05$     1.43         

2 3 96.52$     104.74$  22.31$     223.57$  2
3 3 96.52$     104.74$  33.46$     234.72$  3

96 Gallon 3 32.17$     34.91$     5.30$       72.39$     0.48         
192 Gallon 3 32.17$     34.91$     10.60$     77.69$     0.95         
288 Gallon 3 32.17$     34.91$     15.90$     82.99$     1.43         

2 4 96.52$     139.66$  29.74$     265.92$  2
3 4 96.52$     139.66$  44.61$     280.79$  3

96 Gallon 4 32.17$     46.55$     7.07$       85.79$     0.48         
192 Gallon 4 32.17$     46.55$     14.14$     92.86$     0.95         
288 Gallon 4 32.17$     46.55$     21.21$     99.93$     1.43         

2 5 96.52$     174.57$  37.18$     308.27$  2
3 5 96.52$     174.57$  55.77$     326.86$  3

96 Gallon 5 32.17$     58.19$     8.84$       99.20$     0.48         
192 Gallon 5 32.17$     58.19$     17.67$     108.03$  0.95         
288 Gallon 5 32.17$     58.19$     26.51$     116.87$  1.43         

2 6 96.52$     209.48$  44.61$     350.62$  2
3 6 96.52$     209.48$  66.92$     372.92$  3

96 Gallon 6 32.17$     69.83$     10.60$     112.60$  0.48         
192 Gallon 6 32.17$     69.83$     21.21$     123.21$  0.95         
288 Gallon 6 32.17$     69.83$     31.81$     133.81$  1.43         

Container Size
(Cubic Yards) 1              2 3 4 5 6

2 138.87$  181.22$  223.57$  265.92$  308.27$  350.62$  
3 142.59$  188.65$  234.72$  280.79$  326.86$  372.92$  

96 Gallon 45.58$     58.98$     72.39$     85.79$     99.20$     112.60$  
192 Gallon 47.34$     62.52$     77.69$     92.86$     108.03$  123.21$  
288 Gallon 49.11$     66.05$     82.99$     99.93$     116.87$  133.81$  

FY 2023
Collections per Week

MONTHLY

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions
Page 3 of 6
2/10/2022



Schedule 8

Year 3

Container Per Week
Size Frequency Container Collection Disposal Total

2 1 99.19$     35.53$     7.56$       142.27$  2
3 1 99.19$     35.53$     11.34$     146.05$  3

96 Gallon 1 33.06$     11.84$     1.80$       46.70$     0.48         
192 Gallon 1 33.06$     11.84$     3.59$       48.50$     0.95         
288 Gallon 1 33.06$     11.84$     5.39$       50.29$     1.43         

2 2 99.19$     71.05$     15.11$     185.36$  2
3 2 99.19$     71.05$     22.67$     192.92$  3

96 Gallon 2 33.06$     23.68$     3.59$       60.34$     0.48         
192 Gallon 2 33.06$     23.68$     7.18$       63.93$     0.95         
288 Gallon 2 33.06$     23.68$     10.78$     67.52$     1.43         

2 3 99.19$     106.58$  22.67$     228.44$  2
3 3 99.19$     106.58$  34.01$     239.78$  3

96 Gallon 3 33.06$     35.53$     5.39$       73.98$     0.48         
192 Gallon 3 33.06$     35.53$     10.78$     79.37$     0.95         
288 Gallon 3 33.06$     35.53$     16.16$     84.75$     1.43         

2 4 99.19$     142.11$  30.23$     271.53$  2
3 4 99.19$     142.11$  45.34$     286.64$  3

96 Gallon 4 33.06$     47.37$     7.18$       87.62$     0.48         
192 Gallon 4 33.06$     47.37$     14.37$     94.80$     0.95         
288 Gallon 4 33.06$     47.37$     21.55$     101.98$  1.43         

2 5 99.19$     177.64$  37.79$     314.61$  2
3 5 99.19$     177.64$  56.68$     333.50$  3

96 Gallon 5 33.06$     59.21$     8.98$       101.26$  0.48         
192 Gallon 5 33.06$     59.21$     17.96$     110.24$  0.95         
288 Gallon 5 33.06$     59.21$     26.94$     119.22$  1.43         

2 6 99.19$     213.16$  45.34$     357.70$  2
3 6 99.19$     213.16$  68.01$     380.37$  3

96 Gallon 6 33.06$     71.05$     10.78$     114.89$  0.48         
192 Gallon 6 33.06$     71.05$     21.55$     125.67$  0.95         
288 Gallon 6 33.06$     71.05$     32.33$     136.45$  1.43         

Container Size
(Cubic Yards) 1              2 3 4 5 6

2 142.27$  185.36$  228.44$  271.53$  314.61$  357.70$  
3 146.05$  192.92$  239.78$  286.64$  333.50$  380.37$  

96 Gallon 46.70$     60.34$     73.98$     87.62$     101.26$  114.89$  
192 Gallon 48.50$     63.93$     79.37$     94.80$     110.24$  125.67$  
288 Gallon 50.29$     67.52$     84.75$     101.98$  119.22$  136.45$  

MONTHLY

FY 2024
Collections per Week

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions
Page 4 of 6
2/10/2022



Schedule 8

Year 4

Container Per Week
Size Frequency Container Collection Disposal Total

2 1 101.94$  36.16$     7.68$       145.78$  2
3 1 101.94$  36.16$     11.52$     149.62$  3

96 Gallon 1 33.98$     12.05$     1.83$       47.86$     0.48         
192 Gallon 1 33.98$     12.05$     3.65$       49.68$     0.95         
288 Gallon 1 33.98$     12.05$     5.48$       51.51$     1.43         

2 2 101.94$  72.32$     15.36$     189.62$  2
3 2 101.94$  72.32$     23.04$     197.30$  3

96 Gallon 2 33.98$     24.11$     3.65$       61.74$     0.48         
192 Gallon 2 33.98$     24.11$     7.30$       65.39$     0.95         
288 Gallon 2 33.98$     24.11$     10.95$     69.04$     1.43         

2 3 101.94$  108.48$  23.04$     233.46$  2
3 3 101.94$  108.48$  34.56$     244.98$  3

96 Gallon 3 33.98$     36.16$     5.48$       75.62$     0.48         
192 Gallon 3 33.98$     36.16$     10.95$     81.09$     0.95         
288 Gallon 3 33.98$     36.16$     16.43$     86.57$     1.43         

2 4 101.94$  144.64$  30.72$     277.30$  2
3 4 101.94$  144.64$  46.08$     292.66$  3

96 Gallon 4 33.98$     48.21$     7.30$       89.49$     0.48         
192 Gallon 4 33.98$     48.21$     14.60$     96.79$     0.95         
288 Gallon 4 33.98$     48.21$     21.90$     104.10$  1.43         

2 5 101.94$  180.79$  38.40$     321.14$  2
3 5 101.94$  180.79$  57.60$     340.34$  3

96 Gallon 5 33.98$     60.26$     9.13$       103.37$  0.48         
192 Gallon 5 33.98$     60.26$     18.25$     112.50$  0.95         
288 Gallon 5 33.98$     60.26$     27.38$     121.62$  1.43         

2 6 101.94$  216.95$  46.08$     364.98$  2
3 6 101.94$  216.95$  69.12$     388.02$  3

96 Gallon 6 33.98$     72.32$     10.95$     117.25$  0.48         
192 Gallon 6 33.98$     72.32$     21.90$     128.20$  0.95         
288 Gallon 6 33.98$     72.32$     32.85$     139.15$  1.43         

Container Size
(Cubic Yards) 1              2 3 4 5 6

2 145.78$  189.62$  233.46$  277.30$  321.14$  364.98$  
3 149.62$  197.30$  244.98$  292.66$  340.34$  388.02$  

96 Gallon 47.86$     61.74$     75.62$     89.49$     103.37$  117.25$  
192 Gallon 49.68$     65.39$     81.09$     96.79$     112.50$  128.20$  
288 Gallon 51.51$     69.04$     86.57$     104.10$  121.62$  139.15$  

MONTHLY

FY 2025
Collections per Week

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions
Page 5 of 6
2/10/2022



Schedule 8

Year 5

Container Per Week
Size Frequency Container Collection Disposal Total

2 1 104.78$  36.81$     7.80$       149.39$  2
3 1 104.78$  36.81$     11.71$     153.29$  3

96 Gallon 1 34.93$     12.27$     1.85$       49.05$     0.48         
192 Gallon 1 34.93$     12.27$     3.71$       50.91$     0.95         
288 Gallon 1 34.93$     12.27$     5.56$       52.76$     1.43         

2 2 104.78$  73.62$     15.61$     194.01$  2
3 2 104.78$  73.62$     23.41$     201.81$  3

96 Gallon 2 34.93$     24.54$     3.71$       63.18$     0.48         
192 Gallon 2 34.93$     24.54$     7.42$       66.88$     0.95         
288 Gallon 2 34.93$     24.54$     11.13$     70.59$     1.43         

2 3 104.78$  110.43$  23.41$     238.62$  2
3 3 104.78$  110.43$  35.12$     250.33$  3

96 Gallon 3 34.93$     36.81$     5.56$       77.30$     0.48         
192 Gallon 3 34.93$     36.81$     11.13$     82.86$     0.95         
288 Gallon 3 34.93$     36.81$     16.69$     88.43$     1.43         

2 4 104.78$  147.24$  31.22$     283.23$  2
3 4 104.78$  147.24$  46.83$     298.84$  3

96 Gallon 4 34.93$     49.08$     7.42$       91.42$     0.48         
192 Gallon 4 34.93$     49.08$     14.84$     98.84$     0.95         
288 Gallon 4 34.93$     49.08$     22.26$     106.26$  1.43         

2 5 104.78$  184.04$  39.02$     327.85$  2
3 5 104.78$  184.04$  58.54$     347.36$  3

96 Gallon 5 34.93$     61.35$     9.27$       105.55$  0.48         
192 Gallon 5 34.93$     61.35$     18.55$     114.82$  0.95         
288 Gallon 5 34.93$     61.35$     27.82$     124.10$  1.43         

2 6 104.78$  220.85$  46.83$     372.46$  2
3 6 104.78$  220.85$  70.24$     395.88$  3

96 Gallon 6 34.93$     73.62$     11.13$     119.67$  0.48         
192 Gallon 6 34.93$     73.62$     22.26$     130.80$  0.95         
288 Gallon 6 34.93$     73.62$     33.39$     141.93$  1.43         

Container Size
(Cubic Yards) 1              2 3 4 5 6

2 149.39$  194.01$  238.62$  283.23$  327.85$  372.46$  
3 153.29$  201.81$  250.33$  298.84$  347.36$  395.88$  

96 Gallon 49.05$     63.18$     77.30$     91.42$     105.55$  119.67$  
192 Gallon 50.91$     66.88$     82.86$     98.84$     114.82$  130.80$  
288 Gallon 52.76$     70.59$     88.43$     106.26$  124.10$  141.93$  

MONTHLY

FY 2026
Collections per Week

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions
Page 6 of 6
2/10/2022



Schedule 9

Line Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
No. FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

1             Direct Costs
2             Roll-Off 316,856$      325,163$      333,766$      342,675$      351,901$      

3             Indirect Costs
4             Street Sweeping 35,000$        35,790$        36,608$        37,455$        38,333$        
5             Leaf Collection -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 
6             Household Hazardous Waste -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 
7             Container Maintenance 12,497           12,932           13,382           13,848           14,332           
8             Roadside Cleanup 8,906             9,196             9,497             9,809             10,134           
9             Administration 286,152        297,156        308,602        320,505        332,885        

10          Subtotal Indirect Costs 342,554$      355,073$      368,088$      381,618$      395,684$      

11          Disposal Costs 123,211$      126,475$      129,823$      133,256$      136,776$      

12          Total Cost of Service 782,621$      806,712$      831,677$      857,549$      884,362$      

13          Estimated Annual Pulls
14          Charged Standard Roll-Off Pulls 1,800             1,800             1,800             1,800             1,800             
15          Compactor pulls 170                170                170                170                170                
16          Recycling Pulls 700                700                700                700                700                
17          Total Pulls 2,670             2,670             2,670             2,670             2,670             

18          Cost per Pull 293.12$        302.14$        311.49$        321.18$        331.22$        

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Solid Waste Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Commercial Roll-Off

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions
Page 1 of 1
2/10/2022 



Schedule 10

Line Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
No. FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

1        Direct Costs
2        Drop-Off Recycling 85,262$        86,416$        87,617$        88,868$        90,171$        

3        Indirect Costs
4        Street Sweeping 9,418$           9,511$           9,610$           9,713$           9,822$           
5        Leaf Collection -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 
6        Household Hazardous Waste -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 
7        Container Maintenance 3,363             3,437             3,513             3,591             3,672             
8        Roadside Cleanup 2,396             2,444             2,493             2,544             2,597             
9        Administration 77,000           78,972           81,011           83,118           85,298           

10     Subtotal Indirect Costs 92,177$        94,364$        96,626$        98,967$        101,390$      

11     Roll-Off Costs 205,182$      211,497$      218,043$      224,826$      231,855$      

12     Total Cost of Service 382,621$      392,277$      402,286$      412,660$      423,415$      

13     Tons 502                502                502                502                502                
14     Cost per Ton 63.55$           65.15$           66.82$           68.54$           70.33$           

15     Households 13,327           13,327           13,327           13,327           13,327           
16     Cost per Household per Month 2.39$             2.45$             2.52$             2.58$             2.65$             

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Solid Waste Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Drop-Off Recycling

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions
Page 1 of 1
2/10/2022



Schedule 11

Line Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
No. FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

1 Residential Collection & Drop-Off Recycling
2 Net Revenue Requirement 2,603,162$     2,665,877$     2,730,724$     2,797,781$     2,867,133$     
3 Revenue 2,643,354$     2,642,694$     2,642,694$     2,642,694$     2,642,694$     
4 Over/(Under) Recovery 40,192$           (23,183)$          (88,030)$          (155,087)$       (224,439)$       
5 Cumulative Over/(Under) Recovery 40,192$           17,009$           (71,021)$          (226,108)$       (450,547)$       

6 Commercial Dumpsters
7 Net Revenue Requirement 2,468,699$     2,548,182$     2,630,598$     2,716,056$     2,804,667$     
8 Revenue 1,452,135$     1,466,656$     1,481,323$     1,496,136$     1,511,098$     
9 Over/(Under) Recovery (1,016,564)$    (1,081,525)$    (1,149,275)$    (1,219,920)$    (1,293,569)$    

10 Cumulative Over/(Under) Recovery (1,016,564)$    (2,098,089)$    (3,247,364)$    (4,467,284)$    (5,760,853)$    

11 Commercial  Roll-Off
12 Net Revenue Requirement 577,440$         595,214$         613,634$         632,724$         652,507$         
13 Revenue 425,512$         426,664$         427,829$         429,004$         430,192$         
14 Over/(Under) Recovery (151,928)$       (168,550)$       (185,806)$       (203,719)$       (222,315)$       
15 Cumulative Over/(Under) Recovery (151,928)$       (320,478)$       (506,283)$       (710,003)$       (932,317)$       

16 Total Net Revenue Requirement 5,649,301$     5,809,273$     5,974,956$     6,146,561$     6,324,306$     
17 Total Revenue 4,521,001$     4,536,015$     4,551,846$     4,567,835$     4,583,983$     
18 Total Over/(Under) Recovery (1,128,300)$    (1,273,258)$    (1,423,110)$    (1,578,726)$    (1,740,323)$    
19 Total Cumulative Over/(Under) Recovery (1,128,300)$    (2,401,558)$    (3,824,668)$    (5,403,394)$    (7,143,717)$    

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Solid Waste Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Over/(Under) Recovery at Current Rates

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions
Page 1 of 1
2/10/2022



Schedule 12 

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

Residential Cart Service
$ Increase 1.50$            1.00$            1.00$            1.00$            -$              

96 gal cart initial fee 15.50$          17.00$          18.00$          19.00$          20.00$          20.00$          
64 gal cart initial fee 13.50$          15.00$          16.00$          17.00$          18.00$          18.00$          
32 gal cart initial fee 11.50$          13.00$          14.00$          15.00$          16.00$          16.00$          
additional cart collection 5.00$            7.00$            9.00$            9.00$            9.00$            9.00$            

Commercial Roll-Off
$ Increase 20.00$          20.00$          20.00$          20.00$          -$              

Standard Roll off 148.00$        168.00$        188.00$        208.00$        228.00$        228.00$        
Compactor 215.00$        235.00$        255.00$        275.00$        295.00$        295.00$        
Rental Fee (Daily) 10.00$          10.00$          10.00$          10.00$          10.00$          10.00$          

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Solid Waste Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Proposed Rates

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions
Page 1 of 3
2/10/2022



Schedule 12 

Commercial Cart Service

Current Rates
Carts 96 gallons 1 2 3

1 15.50$          31.00$          46.50$          
2 20.50$          41.00$          61.50$          
3 25.50$          51.00$          76.50$          

$ Rate Increase 5.00$            
FY 2022
Carts 96 gallons 1 2 3

1 20.50$          41.00$          61.50$          
2 25.50$          51.00$          76.50$          
3 30.50$          61.00$          91.50$          

$ Rate Increase 2.00$            
FY 2023
Carts 96 gallons 1 2 3

1 22.50$          45.00$          67.50$          
2 27.50$          55.00$          82.50$          
3 32.50$          65.00$          97.50$          

$ Rate Increase 2.00$            
FY 2024
Carts 96 gallons 1 2 3

1 24.50$          49.00$          73.50$          
2 29.50$          59.00$          88.50$          
3 34.50$          69.00$          103.50$        

$ Rate Increase 2.00$            
FY 2025
Carts 96 gallons 1 2 3

1 26.50$          53.00$          79.50$          
2 31.50$          63.00$          94.50$          
3 36.50$          73.00$          109.50$        

$ Rate Increase -$              
FY 2026
Carts 96 gallons 1 2 3

1 26.50$          53.00$          79.50$          
2 31.50$          63.00$          94.50$          
3 36.50$          73.00$          109.50$        

Collections Per Week

Collections Per Week

Collections Per Week

Collections Per Week

Collections Per Week

Collections Per Week

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions
Page 2 of 3
2/10/2022



Schedule 12 

Commercial Container Service
Current Rates
Cubic Yard Capacity

1 2 3 4 5 6
2 62.00$          97.00$          146.00$        194.00$        243.00$        291.00$        
3 82.00$          105.00$        158.00$        211.00$        263.00$        316.00$        

% Increase 30.00%
FY 2022
Cubic Yard Capacity 1 2 3 4 5 6

2 81.00$          126.00$        190.00$        252.00$        316.00$        378.00$        
3 107.00$        137.00$        205.00$        274.00$        342.00$        411.00$        

% Increase 10.00%
FY 2023
Cubic Yard Capacity 1 2 3 4 5 6

2 89.00$          139.00$        209.00$        277.00$        348.00$        416.00$        
3 118.00$        151.00$        226.00$        301.00$        376.00$        452.00$        

% Increase 10.00%
FY 2024
Cubic Yard Capacity 1 2 3 4 5 6

2 98.00$          153.00$        230.00$        305.00$        383.00$        458.00$        
3 130.00$        166.00$        249.00$        331.00$        414.00$        497.00$        

% Increase 10.00%
FY 2025
Cubic Yard Capacity 1 2 3 4 5 6

2 108.00$        168.00$        253.00$        336.00$        421.00$        504.00$        
3 143.00$        183.00$        274.00$        364.00$        455.00$        547.00$        

% Increase 0.00%
FY 2026
Cubic Yard Capacity 1 2 3 4 5 6

2 108.00$        168.00$        253.00$        336.00$        421.00$        504.00$        
3 143.00$        183.00$        274.00$        364.00$        455.00$        547.00$        

Collections Per Week

Collections Per Week

Collections Per Week

Collections Per Week

Collections Per Week

Collections Per Week

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions
Page 3 of 3
2/10/2022



Schedule 13

Line Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
No. FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

1 Residential Collection & Drop-Off Recycling
2 Net Revenue Requirement 2,603,162$     2,665,877$     2,730,724$     2,797,781$     2,867,133$     
3 Revenue 2,954,496$     3,185,676$     3,345,600$     3,505,524$     3,505,524$     
4 Over/(Under) Recovery 351,334$         519,799$         614,876$         707,743$         638,391$         
5 Cumulative Over/(Under) Recovery 351,334$         871,133$         1,486,009$     2,193,752$     2,832,143$     

6 Commercial Dumpsters
7 Net Revenue Requirement 2,468,699$     2,548,182$     2,630,598$     2,716,056$     2,804,667$     
8 Revenue 1,890,456$     2,101,919$     2,333,797$     2,589,020$     2,614,910$     
9 Over/(Under) Recovery (578,243)$       (446,262)$       (296,801)$       (127,036)$       (189,757)$       

10 Cumulative Over/(Under) Recovery (578,243)$       (1,024,506)$    (1,321,307)$    (1,448,343)$    (1,638,100)$    

11 Commercial  Roll-Off
12 Net Revenue Requirement 577,440$         595,214$         613,634$         632,724$         652,507$         
13 Revenue 464,912$         505,464$         546,029$         586,604$         587,792$         
14 Over/(Under) Recovery (112,528)$       (89,750)$          (67,606)$          (46,119)$          (64,715)$          
15 Cumulative Over/(Under) Recovery (112,528)$       (202,278)$       (269,883)$       (316,003)$       (380,717)$       

16 Total Net Revenue Requirement 5,649,301$     5,809,273$     5,974,956$     6,146,561$     6,324,306$     
17 Total Revenue 5,309,864$     5,793,060$     6,225,425$     6,681,148$     6,708,226$     
18 Total Over/(Under) Recovery (339,437)$       (16,213)$         250,469$         534,587$         383,920$         
19 Total Cumulative Over/(Under) Recovery (339,437)$       (355,650)$       (105,181)$       429,406$         813,326$         

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Solid Waste Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Over/(Under) Recovery at Proposed Rates

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions
Page 1 of 1
2/10/2022



Schedule 14
Draft

Line Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
No. FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

1 Fund 
2 Beginning Balance 1,000,000$     1,066,254$     1,574,145$     880,797$         493,927$         
3 Additions:
4 Capital Contributions 980,691$         980,691$         980,691$         980,691$         980,691$         
5 Interest 10,000             10,663             15,741             8,808               4,939               
6 Over Recovery of Rates -                    -                    250,469           534,587           383,920           
7 Total Additions 990,691$         991,354$         1,246,902$     1,524,087$     1,369,550$     
8
9 Reductions:

10 Capital Outlays (585,000)$       (467,250)$       (1,940,250)$    (1,910,957)$    -$                 
11 Under Recovery of Rates (339,437)          (16,213)            -                    -                    -                    
12 Total Reductions (924,437)$       (483,463)$       (1,940,250)$    (1,910,957)$    -$                 
13
14 Ending Balance 1,066,254$     1,574,145$     880,797$         493,927$         1,863,477$     

Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Solid Waste Cost of Service and Rate Design Study

Reserves at Proposed Rates

Prepared by NewGen Strategies and Solutions
Page 1 of 1
2/10/2022


	City Council Agenda April 4, 2022
	Agenda Item 5.b. Donate Life Month April 2022.docx
	Agenda Item 5.c. Fair Housing Month Proclamation_April 2022
	Agenda Item 5.d. Civitan Proclamation 2022
	Agenda Item 5.e. Autism - World Autism Awareness Day and Month- 4-2-22 
	Dale Copeland, Mayor

	Agenda Item 7.a.i. City Council Minutes March 7, 2022
	Agenda Item 7.a.ii. City Council Minutes of March 21, 2022
	Agenda Item 7.a.ii. City Council Minutes of March 28, 2022
	Agenda Item 7.b.i. DEBRA COOK - WHITE ROSE CEMETERY BOARD (3)
	Agenda Item 7.b.i. LOUISE REICH - WHITE ROSE CEMETERY BOARD (2)
	Agenda Item 7.b.ii. Miranda Shelts Appt to White Rose Board
	Agenda item 7.b.ii. Joe Todd Appointment to White Rose Board
	Agenda Item 7.c.i. CREATIVE BUG SUBSCRIPTION CONTRACT
	Agenda Item 7.c.ii. LINK MEDIA OUTDOOR CONTRACT
	Agenda Item 7.c.iii. PROQUEST CONTRACT
	Agenda Item 7.c.iv. INNOVATIVE INTERFACES AMENDMENT
	Agenda Item 7.c.v. Staff Report to Council for CEC Design Contract
	Agenda Item 7.c.vi. Staff Report_Resolution and Agreement_Traffic Signal Maintenance
	Agenda Item 7.c.vii. Merchant Agreement with Kropp for Airport
	Agenda Item 7.d.i. Plat Correction
	Council Cover Letter_Plat Adjustment(1)
	Council Cover Letter_Plat Adjustment
	Certification_Correction of Plat.pdf
	Cunningham Addn Plat Adjustment_Staff Report 6
	Cunningham Addn Plat Adjustment_Staff Report 7



	Agenda Item 7.e.i. OMRF Amendment Ordinance
	Agenda Item 7.f.i. Feb 2022 Financials
	Feb 2022 Financials Council Cover Letter Template
	P8 February 2022 Financials
	P8 February 2022  Financials
	Cover
	TOC
	Highlights
	General Fund
	Wastewater
	Water
	Sanitation Operate
	OF - Revenue
	OF - Expense
	OF - Fund Balance

	Financial Statement Explanatory Memo


	Agenda Item 8
	Agenda Item 9. Staff report_NATION Agreement_sewr srv
	2022.03.31 Staff report_NATION Agreement_sewr srv
	2022.03.31 Staff report_NATION Agreement_sewr srv
	City of Bartlesville Sewer agreement Final 03172022 - JMK_TL revised 3-31-22_clean


	Agenda Item 10. Staff report_NATION Agreement_dwnstrm imp
	2022.03.31 Staff report_NATION Agreement_dwnstrm imp
	2022.03.31 Staff report_NATION Agreement_dwnstrm imp
	City of Bartlesville Downstream escrow agreement draft BC 03112022 - JMK revised 3-21-22_clean


	Agenda Item 11. Staff report_NATION Agreement_tourism
	2022.03.31 Staff report_NATION Agreement_tourism
	City of Bartlesville Tourism Support Agreement draft BC 03112022 - JMK revised 3-31-22_clean

	Agenda Item 12. Water and Wastewater Ordinance Council
	water and wastewater Ordinance Council Cover Letter Template
	Utility Rate Increase FY 2022-26 
	Rate cost Avg Cust
	AMI Debt

	Bartlesville Final Report _W-WW-MSW_03-2022
	ADPBAEE.tmp
	List of Tables
	Appendix
	Section 1  Introduction
	Current Utility Operations
	Current Retail Rates

	Section 2  Revenue Requirement
	Test Year Revenue Requirement
	Inflation Factors
	Capital Improvement Plan
	Debt Service
	Existing Debt Service
	Proposed Debt Service


	Revenue Requirement Forecast

	Section 3  Rates
	Revenue Recovery from Current Rates
	Proposed Water Rates
	Minimum Bills
	Volumetric Rates
	Water Capital Investment Fee
	Wholesale Water Rates

	Proposed Wastewater Rates
	Minimum Bills
	Volumetric Rates
	Wastewater Capital Investment Fee

	Projected Revenue Recovery
	Average Residential Bill
	Average Commercial Bill

	Section 4  Other Rate Analyses
	Scenario 1: Funding AMI with Pay-As-You-Go
	Scenario 2: Funding AMI with Debt
	Scenario 3: Increasing the Rate Blocks from 10% to 15% (AMI with Pay-As-You-Go)
	Scenario 4: Increasing the Rate Block from 10% to 15% (AMI with Debt)
	Scenario 5: Five-Year Wholesale Rate Adjustment

	Section 5  Recommendations
	Recommended Water Rates
	Recommended Wastewater Rates
	Reserves Under Recommended Rates
	Appendix List of Schedules
	List of Schedules




	ADPEB23.tmp
	Section 1  Introduction
	Background
	Current Solid Waste Services and Rates
	Residential Cart Service
	Commercial Cart Service
	Commercial Rear-Load Refuse
	Commercial Roll-Off Refuse

	Project Approach
	Data Request
	Project Meetings


	Section 2  Cost of Service Analysis
	Methodology Overview
	Development of the Revenue Requirement
	Selection of the Test Year
	Development of the Revenue Requirement Forecast
	Vehicle & Polycart Replacement
	Revenue Requirement


	Allocation to Customer Classes
	Determination of Billing Units
	Residential Collection
	Commercial Dumpster and Cart Collection
	Commercial Roll-off
	Disposal

	Calculation of the Cost of Service
	Residential Collection Service
	Drop-Off Recycling
	Commercial Dumpsters and Carts
	Commercial Roll-Off
	Disposal


	Section 3  Key Findings and Recommendations
	Revenue Reconciliation from Current Rates
	Rate Recommendations
	Proposed Residential Rates
	Proposed Commercial Cart Service Rates
	Proposed Commercial Container Service Rates
	Proposed Commercial Roll-Off Rates
	Revenue Recovery from Proposed Rates
	Appendix COST OF SERVICE SCHEDULES






	Agenda Item 13. Sanitation Ordinance
	Sanitation Ordinance Council Cover Letter Template
	Sanitation Ordinance final
	Bartlesville Final Report _W-WW-MSW_03-2022
	ADPBAEE.tmp
	List of Tables
	Appendix
	Section 1  Introduction
	Current Utility Operations
	Current Retail Rates

	Section 2  Revenue Requirement
	Test Year Revenue Requirement
	Inflation Factors
	Capital Improvement Plan
	Debt Service
	Existing Debt Service
	Proposed Debt Service


	Revenue Requirement Forecast

	Section 3  Rates
	Revenue Recovery from Current Rates
	Proposed Water Rates
	Minimum Bills
	Volumetric Rates
	Water Capital Investment Fee
	Wholesale Water Rates

	Proposed Wastewater Rates
	Minimum Bills
	Volumetric Rates
	Wastewater Capital Investment Fee

	Projected Revenue Recovery
	Average Residential Bill
	Average Commercial Bill

	Section 4  Other Rate Analyses
	Scenario 1: Funding AMI with Pay-As-You-Go
	Scenario 2: Funding AMI with Debt
	Scenario 3: Increasing the Rate Blocks from 10% to 15% (AMI with Pay-As-You-Go)
	Scenario 4: Increasing the Rate Block from 10% to 15% (AMI with Debt)
	Scenario 5: Five-Year Wholesale Rate Adjustment

	Section 5  Recommendations
	Recommended Water Rates
	Recommended Wastewater Rates
	Reserves Under Recommended Rates
	Appendix List of Schedules
	List of Schedules




	ADPEB23.tmp
	Section 1  Introduction
	Background
	Current Solid Waste Services and Rates
	Residential Cart Service
	Commercial Cart Service
	Commercial Rear-Load Refuse
	Commercial Roll-Off Refuse

	Project Approach
	Data Request
	Project Meetings


	Section 2  Cost of Service Analysis
	Methodology Overview
	Development of the Revenue Requirement
	Selection of the Test Year
	Development of the Revenue Requirement Forecast
	Vehicle & Polycart Replacement
	Revenue Requirement


	Allocation to Customer Classes
	Determination of Billing Units
	Residential Collection
	Commercial Dumpster and Cart Collection
	Commercial Roll-off
	Disposal

	Calculation of the Cost of Service
	Residential Collection Service
	Drop-Off Recycling
	Commercial Dumpsters and Carts
	Commercial Roll-Off
	Disposal


	Section 3  Key Findings and Recommendations
	Revenue Reconciliation from Current Rates
	Rate Recommendations
	Proposed Residential Rates
	Proposed Commercial Cart Service Rates
	Proposed Commercial Container Service Rates
	Proposed Commercial Roll-Off Rates
	Revenue Recovery from Proposed Rates
	Appendix COST OF SERVICE SCHEDULES









